
.w5:m,&-,F.....| I:-an '- '-Q; JR;NI '31- \?_A{.>‘\_-,,- I _ ;{J|}$

J-- -‘-- =5-1'Pr=';'-::<-I1IF“~5r="E1="*-t=‘-=?*EY%5r£=. ‘re-1I=‘1"Ir»TJ2ri‘*r5rIF¥=<'"ti-!*:§=5r:=;i1"I-‘Pf .-1Ef=“i;'§-'=';-1.2-=:2>‘§- '*3:Fr-“ml?-1?‘"Wi1k£=5<“1fi==?EI:."‘<====1-§I’='?--|l:€<l1>!E?$==%--l\"~':-l'?=Eir?\r?=1'2'-55¢"):'3-f;.55E!'-=‘$Ir‘i;'€-5i':IEl¥15ir5f-.'=iiEi55-rI53f;<r.iI.-'=;ti555?:*3<3?'51-I"?‘"I;Z?"--1:25fit-?'eZ5i':'=:=5='5r?F:5":35I1311-‘félfiiF"f=:?;=:15=.<=i=?;-‘5’rEEE'F?:'=1"*:¢2*i£rE?;;"£-I?-E1-.1--.----~.---:---,--<-.-!--...:;-§|.~.},,-\.--.-H-E-\---,;---*~,-.:-A,-\fl~.\\-.--.\ 1+ '\-\-, \.-\-- -~-~.‘,\'.-,..,. \ , ,'.P.-1,,-\.,vJ*_~.--..t\."‘:--..\.e,--->;.'--.-..w,-,,-\ \\.--\<..\-,-*- \..\r»-\-- ...,-\-,- .. \|\||-Jhh|| -t:..,\,.,. ,.,-,. \ -. -.w .-...:~.\-\.-\-..-f\»,.,....-, ,.\\~.,\, \'.I‘\ \ \.'-:--:a:;=::-‘-:-.::*;s':=»;\->\=;=;-=;-'|1\::t:'-.=:-\1r<=r\.:-W:--'M,~s;,‘=r-:2!-;,ja=<=:==q:;1,; ‘,¢'._,_-;=-;';-;ra=:--e'=»;a4-'.»‘ 1; -.>.'.-5-M;I‘;5-2-.‘is,":¥:¥'M-;--:'-;§f52‘T5$'fl1\Z\>;---:;=-"X"|{\‘E§:'!§;:'x{j-2'Pil1'- ':1?,“'},1'\-.11"'--1'1?-l¥-!-'.<J=-=::».'!.;‘;"<j§1\,§\\\/53, . 4;‘,:1~;:;r::g;;t;;;:-3;-1195:;;.;\;=a.‘ ;. qr \\\ 1

"1,._-u

~é gs;é % 5 E
:.:I'2-EW1-'§:M!'~;-'L'\.\\~.‘-‘l '~ \-‘ .'=.-'=-:~-.l-'-I'-\»=-\--l.-\i-:-------.--\.|.==1:-2-'-.£=-\-‘==-.r5-=.-f\:---'-:"'--£'=\-“‘-.:"=:\'215";1'1-:at---.-'-.fl\=-=.\‘"--\!---"1=~:--'5'---.z*,.-:'r:/--=';--.-<"!- -.-l \'.l.~:'->»-31'-;\-d$l-:‘s.-='9~.--=--.'.'1~:--'=.$-."=.\ -.\'--=2-!.=-'..-:'l'»;:-:':».=--<" -~'--.'.§=.------P-=.==\-W" ~\\\'v I ’»-~‘!'-\-’ '.. .. I ~ \ -~,\ ~, -'-‘P-\l\I|'-".3-'g-Q}'\--\)\-{-.,_\--{'~-.-\33>v-<\-1'-\'\-'l,-“"\-'~\":§l'|{l3-J‘-‘\.1.§-'5\"'---'-g{\\l.)-'j,-\-{fl'\"}'""'-I\'1=\'J|‘".\',-\-'.-J‘.\-"|")l\_1'lJ.\-\;-“-'--.\'-J|-,\-Q'.-§'I-\-- - M ~ M" \,.\ \-- - -‘W, ‘I .. §-,-.s,-,-\,,-,..-{\-.{_-,-.,¢.h\'.;'-.;1,,\. \.:,...-|,.-, \\,Im,\-;~..,.-,.L\y.- |\_-\-.;;3_-_,.~\,.\-\..,;..:; 41-‘;-I:-\‘Y;-;-,)(;--\\->-'-|:I'-.|»--\--':\::::.:,-Q.;;:"\I-_\:$,;:|'--.\:,;; "">'\l\.;n\:\< ~\, ,\,,;-->-- (.-,-.---;§_1,.\ \,\|\1\~||w\\ ,.;.-'.-\\,=>.---=;¢\-=.=;;-_.;;;;_>-;-;-;-\:-='--;'-==---.--;,§-.-=-=:---.1-=3-.=--.--§--.,;-:=_¢==:.=-: _=',;=-,_;,-;;--1»--an=.=_-._>2=g=;.;,=--==-\=;-=,,---3;-;,=§-,,'-3,q==-=.:;__,\,-..\-3\\--,-,-..--<\:.-,-==,_ _. ,-_-_-_.._. =;;.v-;;_-,.-,,._\\\ ,, -, ,.u.-..-;-=\..-.~.-.,r,-»| :-z--=-,~-=:=-,,,--,;,-,--:|.-.-..~.--\-;-_-_~...\-mu-~-c\\:~\»,.>u _--~.-.,=-._.-.-/»_1\>\.-.-ts-;,,y-,,,\-.,,,:-:.;,-\;|:.\;~-;.-,.<--.-.-,;q»=:_.-.-\:--._-.\-,=.-..-\,---.,-.=..-=:=-.---,-=;:;:;-,;-\--;=;--,.-.-..-M.»¢,=,--\-.--W: ~-,'.j-V»-1:1;\=.:\¥:¢;--{»v:..3mm-//-, »§-"\w."!~:-->_J{ht;-‘Mp:‘~l§{'[\¢.'~-';I§~I-‘yI.‘-I;-,5‘).--/llhw|“'!""",'q-x:\})§-‘V-?'w~7'1]/f\-1.‘;1!1{i';j".\;vl-‘I-.'/mlw-ER-}v;l{\-\~\.:,':}‘l~'M\?!"\.[';|;~?w’1'...vPM.':‘|h1E;»\-I-\¢r:'1\9I.'.\'>1'I;'}:'K 'V\‘lY-V 'I""""\:~'|:$.'1"-V"u"'!'nI"'\"Y"|‘;;'\..‘""(1\Y1€v:{.TIY»{v‘,"fl\v§;Myl',fl';;»",»g§]‘.)v.""n‘ \.~.:.~'1¢»»,‘.--:'"1'»\»v~~-¢'>/z'1‘-f1.=w/V114-;'::-=~\w»‘w' 1-. z '>'.'€:¢‘ »:v'-=1 ~":r:"..::'=-‘--."'-.:"\' w v\. M-'~-»"' '1 -. V/>.\'.'-.-'.:\'-vn"-Iwee-":.?¢.v:=\»:--1w:>.¢£1-!'.\'.»"/v\'.‘;x'-WEWW#3:?~59“.::2\'=*t'\=":l:':Y3=ll V.’--'.»~' :2 "= :\- é: *3" »<‘»=’»\'-' v‘!."~.»"“I'lIv!1“l‘I\."" =\\~"=l /J" ~"f- "1"-.:i;1 »'r-\.;*=,‘l‘=' 43-'v,.:==: "~.:=:' »:=- .1‘. ‘W’ V‘-'-\{."=7.l'l"YE':'!‘\\\‘€:3:§-‘:71!-'3.L""l¥Yr‘N""Z¥i'?‘f1'\\»-\‘»‘.<"J:~‘.\,!/--;;‘MY!-¢-1*»:»\':"e1' ';.\=’-fv:~\~~ .'-=-=?‘- .*»=-"@.-,:- " '~‘.'.+."-' := H :.'\.'=-1!» c .1 >\" '»”\ :1‘ ..=-;" ',>.-". '1-»--" we:/--" J.-2-1.-,==. >:=w.: -=1‘---1' »\<~1.4:.-.‘--'--=-="'-'\\x»\'13.---~:vI-Pw.»;::<'\~\:+.----\»\.w#,,\,.M,W»,.,-,,v/{ml.;,,.»»--.i,\¢.w -WV. wk... W,-vs \..-W H ,\\w .v..\. \ . \'|\\l\‘)l 1,..v\.\ ..<.,..,

1 HI, »',A,"\ ~‘1..vIf‘l'-.'»-".'v\w‘"'-":'3!5IlIi- \3';3-Y: ‘J5--:1--' 5-‘ ‘v,,‘I.';-" 'I"\-3,-;‘-1' \'-'1-fi,"'v"» 3“ -4" :-'- Q‘.\~Is -1‘ vi f»‘,¢' . WC‘ iI"- Isl IA \~ "'1" ‘W i=-- "Y'\ ‘;'- \"==-- ?;¢,‘\:“'“- '>'1rI-Y. '»‘;;-}v’-5"‘- 5;"‘\.=»"?-¥7.'§'$\'=I' ‘ “;"\'f}‘v¥,v'§i¥'v§-RF\¥»‘¥\‘-l'§§1["i';~‘,;;\~~\~>n\'»\v=5;3'z';§¢1$/$3%:$?I1=:l-l§'&=2¥=3,. .'-= W" -'-’£.\-‘==i‘= .;'-:i?- ’-:\==X!;=¢=?-":-.‘,->Y'1‘\ F'Y'*<~-J‘ ‘FY’ *1‘). fl" -?,l€:¢,.. " .5" ‘WY’ \I~=<115';f’ ‘"=I%¥.='<1§li-“‘*’<'+1>?r'1}lld’z~\"¥¢!j?5="=¢ii?'>;3¢i:-s;t:'1~ »»-w ca ,-;,»e-;»\',.-,;;~..,,=;-.";; " " " " " " ' -\, ', "~,',_’~.\‘.»“,\”'»"~"'-/';\"\;~~';,»»-¢»;,]-- uh A , ----My,-W,‘ V--,-,~~ ,-- ,.v"r\-;\"~"-~ \w ,- -\ \- n-'-'-"ll '\ 1:; '* »|1~" "Mg ‘"|"\.~,\
% we M. 1 1

. »* mt-,‘>’=1%-Weafiiéii234%:@=a?@sr§%is§11:=H?I€¢s'¢>§%i12e1v1@>£=§kw;&3%5*=aEiwtaiti?*?§%alr&1'%'@ati;%=li%i%aF:=&%%¥&?#Fv£1riiwilésfir:let?W>§§iIl§%i:@»i*i%li*%1mi1r?F"mi§>¢£1a‘2¢Yii%:%>==!:’i:'$11§I%:>@rW#%%%>*~'<'s~ as'i¢,"';>‘f»'\:-:'i=I\-:=t;1=‘-;v.1»/, )1?!"lqfl-.§"V7;‘/v):f:;"":y-:‘”.-1.:“'.§y‘v' :>.'-wgxfv-‘.\,,': ~1'=;-my---1':=;\==.¢-ml»'41---.:~\;:">vm==J.v=»;>~1,-;::"$;'=:l~;m=-.--!;.=;".;w\1;:-I-;:w. \'1=..\»-W:PM!».,=t\£w<¢;--=.=w>IM.-<\';;=-E-.=-">-31>¢Mt-!;i:'-::W-rm-»':\m--\:'»;=:;;>\~==g;;\-wi\~-.=vw:.!;->26“-‘Jr. ",-\{:\»\ Ml-.,\ ‘ »,~>‘ |.:'r";.‘»-V13;,If§»3kc:-53$/{=2\§.$ji§»§;;('$$(?=~dzEM2,g1ain3»l,?Zj;:;=35121553=$»»WY!"~*=--KR--‘»“!’?»"-VYW-‘=?\""> ;';~’»*=I;.;':'/.':'>'I"-=\;?';.l\‘"-2';;§¥v'=%l;\,-{§!*"'=19‘-li;Y;.'1:!M"?!-<11?!‘-"\=:=Z:-‘-*“*'}" '-"<;:;-»"-"'?-I;Ig'=- '-l=‘.';"'\".'M;;}5$5;V)1},<:;-E1y:,:}?${;§-.;:§$;¢:4' '1' N; _'{,,.,' @111‘ 5. N ;‘,\."_'N}\\»$.-~ '='v_,»"--,»‘=:;:»=§-z-531);‘;:<:-1;=;=»;‘y;:;::¢;;;¢:;=:s.;;~=#1-,4z¢;:;-:¢;v1n--;-1;,~=r.Y:@.~'-;z;qv;.;=/ ,./,__y,Y J. ,. -;.';.',-1-4' W ,-;" ~"= \-.=:" _=;;= :1; =-\-...s .-.¢.._ ~11 ='.=- 1'5,» ;; .1;-;"=:~;,\;:¢ :2:-'~'.=r"\Y'"v.','-:»¢=-.\_=~<~.';"=~' " ~
;711IVu};\:»‘;W>g.\§3lg:;\~:5v;;:»;$:"V;;:ij';1~ ,\v\,*/\~\1,,~y \A\»\,-'.',\,-:1{.-->- v\'-'3-£0,-5» .1‘.-5,6 vx;l-=,-’, .,'-1:;--X, l¢\;';';?. ' V .- av. V, " .15“, 2’;-_-\‘ '»j;_ .»’eft ».-',’--,j»,-,:.\;:-h_:\__"!;»;¢;; ;'."...::-;l.@,-;:;,;.-;_ ,‘,y,"‘,\ \,.v;\v, ’.. ,... \. . .. .. . . . \ ; \,>Z~;:~\}1.'7v~;»”"*\ W »>--\»-"’::w»;;¢~

llll52153:‘35}:iF;;f§;:;;{{:Zf;?e$§rfi;;§§}§g;l;:;i»<= '\“?I",$?,“<l,\\,‘fQ, ;\?_$>j1.l§-=\§;‘§f5; ">“',t‘~ '\Ii!:_";'-‘ Q‘.§\f;’;Z" ‘§;§:'i;{{i;.)"'*" '1'?“ ,;F:1 "‘A_,='-5 "=1,-' *3. ‘?f"""",\.{. :7.£‘v .,:§?1 ‘:75. -Ei-'3.-'1):;;§§ii<§i¢2<3Qgklgeggiiiffiircfifiiféfirgl!:atf@:?lz,;(§{g?»:;:iit;i;{=Y2s;';~3r'4"~.\".\ 13:; ':1~;I;'.¢~: '*%1@:;;:¢t¥::¢:z%:<i1=1@<r§£r£RE12='¥' '~','~-- '\',= ~ '» » .\." V1,”! 1»:-.1 ".~"..-:"’.lQ'.'.';'\"r‘l"v|:Q"l~3lyrl":IIHQ.~)\::}~|"v;:"\‘\;"l\',,l]‘0"'fl‘v.'r1(-'11,‘.§i'»"-§Q‘:Qi\‘¥~"y\\-.'"flglfiil.Q-\§".}"|'§)-\' --,;-",:»;= --:».~v'~.,- -.'-*':m" "M,-;~: ";:*;.»;.',wv\‘.\'\».'\';!;:=-'\..-;' "\--,:;~'\:".---,:~’~ ,\m~'~~ u\\\. . 1, >' » » I , \ ' ,.‘.- ~ -'> vz - », ..* » » »» ,\' -/-~\'|»~»61.---.-- - '.;.'.:# V.-/,--»--\- ',',.--;».\.-\ ~;-\'»»>x»-V "-I\"]»".|vf.'.--u‘ ~ c M -=.?=_’/\y{;:.,}-}_'.'.\,'_“g1;',;,;==¢::.5f@g}§¢,;;».\,;v3» 1-» Q\f;\, \ ,, §.1‘,f.,;\\ fl;_:?;;;.{,'j,.1y[{5>:;f(§'§!§'1M)?-¥\?\j\:!i:'>v§€i'§}I-;G3;+J|_Q\:'¥~;|.::'\,f’}>;¥'.;}li:{; -;,T1.-?;:-_~.,'_¢,:§§.F.7:;:¢;€Ay:=-1r~.:-Lg-'=\':':~=»~-J;/-1‘;.,;;,:~~~<)Y-n~:::7;!,Q:;fi~',\-:,-..:¢;:;,»-),;”¥;v,,» N ,-‘V311{§,;;g1,;$i§;‘:\:§;;=i-3;.59¢L!;<\1-:--.;¢=;;m\l\§,2-»§;5-;
1‘ vv”¢.-4:""1"v-'t'#1"I¥3i'\i=>(-.":ii>§'-1" “K \'\ In \ H‘ V---I‘--"‘:-“M ‘-‘Bu’ -K .. . .'- . ' - £1 M». '5}. .31?’ . -':'\!‘-\;.’.'-3' 'I§'1I'3- 1 '1‘. V .‘--- ‘BM l"- ‘ "?»§'=1" '3[?..'."-‘1“-'??»\A\’ "‘\.'-'."u‘!$‘-~1i=\' ¥l3‘1\.I-"\’,‘/.'3'-'I'i‘.33:1§:»f35Y-I-1'!-175'?-5‘--171.:-”'.1/1‘ » v , . ' \\-- -W .. /- »~\ W,,,».-»;,\,~,. ¢€ u »- Iw, -I ~,\ . -\ '.~'¢r.--.'- -- . ~. --»e; '.-';;w-»».\;\,. H ,\\¢‘\,'.'"'\.'\."'\-.'I-:<v‘\§E'r:-»"'M\\::H‘/.y.'\'"','..rw .'Hv.‘ ,\»»;W':.';av;\."-;-zwlw. M» \ u:/M‘ww;/»-=:,=\;;\ ,. " .- .v- , ">r"-.-'. ;--:\'..\ 1:». \-:;»‘=»' '¢- ;--E ,<= 1,1: -1' 4/ =:\,-1»-:\»1.'A~,»,»' W: "§"1'.\'.'.--"!1'I':§'X:-3‘Nml!\\'?;.\'.\I4'\'\“1€=3?::"/\'*‘1"~\"\‘"‘": \‘=~\-%>="=\':r¢¢¥:~&==‘»v1"*“.~\*\Ir1":: =~‘/'-“v‘~\'i1'-=>:i>¢->' » -1/.1 ‘=1--" ~W--\?$=- W ~:-:-= 7;». :;.=!-. "~"= win" 4, "<="' -‘Y :~‘; -4:.» ‘(*5 »:=" ~s;- ~.vr=.i=;¢:;<<a,'..-' "Wv1‘z*wI5Illl1'!a\£z?~¢1:%$l$i§'>~31c@»<=#@=»\W1 "la1\\\ UV‘; 0‘ ',‘ i1"":1i--;\""“\,\.',»* "»‘\~»'» »,v,\,',M‘-‘ £}:'5I;1,‘-1!-W.-.."};'=>.,.}- -.A..l'..,..», ":v‘71l..-~l;7:')»\'.|:"\' '»=v:~,.--v-»-,- - V-.'-/V..,‘-!:...,v,-1,\,..; 'l:‘l\\v'\""'v-I-""h,‘v-‘|-'-|":‘“v\\1‘\:-'7I--l\G:'$\":":'\I '1 am .~.-».v\---.w--1-»-Myw.-»?/";\';--zv-1-"mu .';»,A» \-~~‘~.1’,-H‘,“-;~v:=~"»lu~‘» ‘ '?.\~':.v ‘ W» \:1WIY'5‘?§\':":"'.!I‘-Til3‘I3??'¢'Jv)"‘l"4'1\.'¥'1'¥"E'>-3-"""lY'?1v\'{'Il"4"'Z§’¥"7fllll1¢-i¥3"\-P"?‘!?Q$I"'5\lI1:7754""."33l':3'l?C}li)1<-§l’5*‘»:>-I‘-;3"“':V ‘J \, ~ ~;\:r::<:\-'»='/.~.“.-wt ¢\-.-rfl.-1'5:-=-'/.1 I 1» . s~\,:»",'\».\,” »\:mt-v=r;:1::»¥:'1z;‘;\1'.:"=¢:;5-;&=-2=";,' ":\3-'I33'z!5%\!:.=?§;*'-='?--F'3I;s¥>~'M!§;;<-;:15:1311W!IEvll1?;:!X@l}7§?:'i-:$¥v*X(*-:€=3§ZE>'$;::-:‘fI?1'€¥-{$2M-1\'3I11'QIllP':'It-E5;§)$*:1:\]:-:§»?1;W9:¢*}$\\£;¢§§§\l‘:33%$891-lli-$'E-ya/-:-.1-‘v'Ci<~v:?'Q:l--E-:¢{.'Fl\}$T£r-ST}:-*l;'"‘5;";-lllrIll‘ \ 1;».
' \‘Y',‘\'§'¢"»~l ' 1'. .1: .‘§;.:::§$'§?irf;\§§-:1Y?-;v§*1=;1=§:=*;;:r";;=1115%!Ijayl‘fFtllwzaliinlfi§3;=§:a';':s§l\;¥§?t»1iv:rA;(~grgfitlW1=$-fig{-5.$;¢Y£¢Y§$\'i:1i?é;t$'$¥fI*3?#€I§:rIia\>'iP ’2,1:'=-’,:!£:i \"'-,';--$33:K‘IW‘3Qii‘:3l3:}"iv$1»l$iiII3%.Wr5?33${I2=j>Y\3$iil'$37-W1vlll?I§;$§¥@{Z1§T3§IiF5?-‘ivVzl’-§\l;»’; ;.>.Y:.\=='»".-1"'*" "M M ., '.S'?\:I~:]7'331"']':!3‘}':$§:31-I-‘?\§:'t\i‘ r:'f-,:I-I';¥ 1»rm:;:\":'fl-:'?~..-1!:-':'=.'.'='-i'.::l:;'\'!:"=-.’--.\".:-~&I=; 'i=:.‘F,='?'-';,,""= ."-at-1»'\'-'W:-'1-3.1 "WK/»E':-V‘-,-7'»?'v:!*;m!=1»\--"ti'7-I£?,»»'\-?~'W§"=-">>':"\?=:‘;v=;;'!'::";'::»-":."-1-..*\'§-=Wi§\"?!»II-125"?» W».-»"I11-.ifl:‘=‘=:~'»~-'---'1\‘."=:,H'»1\ ":\'~w. 3Ll?1l§R'¥:11’»'I'\ll¥1¥§5»‘”$:\§{‘1::\$1/IfiiilIl'>iZ:'f$}'31-§3¥I'l$1v§"iii‘"‘$'¥1"1:§"fiillillli/I¢l"{‘l'314%‘:1“EI¥rl'5{5L’§\‘Y1l'l‘1’\WF'I"\'5é¥:lf>'li::R'l(L§§$31§\¥';}G{l'?l"\-fl‘3I'3'1§§IIlfI73"?“Mil’53‘\%:‘\'|¥'l7§j'3'$‘-5:}?:§il§‘§($l;}\yl;4'¥!'{§;\£"7:§?':'Ilf:I;f§-'1¢i‘lfl@@133E'I'llIf‘)%5:'If“§[T'l3}‘§\§35~$\\;"Vl"I?5$“‘?§I\1\111'‘ ;1;»»\,m\,.\; \;;;;';-,-.=;:;;;s;:;_;:‘""'\-;:¢\3>,;;-»;';-;:¢;v ';;1:1\::;;;#::\g/_:1"\1;r "j;§!'I1;}[5I'=:=='?".'=:u.'~;»»:{;==:!:;==;.';§';2§'"'_" :'-56;-3Y{{5'£‘$-l.l:§:'\q_"j!1 .;;:----¢,-.-=.~;»\-\;1_v_\-'; '=g»="};vm~v;;.;;-<>:'.'1's;;;:g""' ;:vy-:¢{'"j__ =;» "=;;- ‘_\'_;V;"'--?$J:!v:,:';-:.'~""=;' ';. ~,-:";,;.g:;3;-.g‘;;§;v,L:;" ;,;;1,j-'-;-,-;{.-,~,::\"
"u’\ " ml --"~’!-=»";\"-' ’ - ' ' ' »* - - V-1' * -M"-\»'= =1~ '\ --R = .. -- JV.-'1‘, H :.-, . -‘:>'.=" -.-.v;- »'-‘.¢'~».~ -» -;_-:,. <¥;,T§---- - '1 .: »‘-'."'::-.i-\~;\;==;=v:'\‘1'4-ca:-'+§»1J-ll7"’Flt,-Qfll-3'.§»\;;31;§'§§§§5;§$3?*3!FE ..\.:3'55<:E3:si<>as?»$51?k~:~*t;l:;i?:§v¥:s:=if:i::a';e'»§;;> ;ii§iiliilili=6;-it!-"*;.*1'P¥=:r3l¥;‘fy'§l;1aZ:1z?;v=¢-IL$555'1“-=‘5v7@k';=%1'\\l;!:§55=1l§3‘W;;1-1E‘§:iv'I;;I5?KirIill?3!=1-;:5%5F1‘;i=25F=‘r&l**3%:21?$i?l5fe'5llill5313;£14r;1W315W3;ii3i§§ii?55§$7???53152GZ3rI:$3?§5i5€§§:'
“ -‘T-'».5?'53‘(333YZ5(35IW1?!11:'E3$§li5%?I§‘lWf*?é\$"§§'§i:?"§§£’3$515533‘FI§W=‘>3555:\i’r§f£f§=?3§I5r?€3PY§§Yl\?2;?:I»\‘I5333\lH%55i‘{fil}§5f§?£i§-‘P§:'51ill‘3?:§§$I$‘f?l?=3Z5§’§£l!I3'§t;$lE=75f3.'=73l:Y\¥f*5;!1¥l§'I((5‘-5Il13$?lilfifizlillf-'l333:,§5§*i%=5i=?1ii;{5€f3$1lW253)II1:WI"3TIl555-5I¥$55IfilEQ?fiX1R5i§?‘=EiZi5§$}1’¥}~Ii"

. < I3?§§1'lF1Qlj=£735};:I55Z$53135Q1?F55}115I%§5I5i55E11':§5"IF;3?.&l='?;‘-I¥‘3"i{fi=Il5-355"=5'R'=$iilk:Z;5IfF5‘:§@li7§@-§35341'I3=35l§<}i>é§;$§?‘3\=YZ=‘{¥if}?55%‘:333‘YR51$53E51‘l-3W=l5I§7\3l§l$§li\lf5$§19i'?(;=?~'."§'1‘-"I3'3il§~Il-""&':1l?5fMI¥l‘§§§$§iE3Il3 %\.‘fi=YI»"!'-'I='I !3‘"§;'L€$l\I5=§?F'5 ‘;1?¥l1§5fK§3§33ifi5§}R5*1l§l$"3i§§5§F?5FI.‘31%Z§!§*?Y¥>§;¥¥§§!§¢3§=li";l§;‘=[1,,"_Y'/.?-'-',;-=,=1-'--'-;»'\,'§'=:;v\1':$'Q:.‘v1My-);::$q'§lT'»1.!¢ii!=:?:-';-Iv,1'I!==‘}\.\2:I"?,2f>£'!>,=i»?=-IIIx1HY1»c-I»l1=\§jIX!.‘»\¥;\=;;7¢!<-;»§l:;'»i\6?»'2:-.--2}‘-Q-;»Y1I‘Q\\-E-'-ml}zY'=?+€-'§fiI';”*=';¥1;-::§;'=»i";*.:->:--liitirf:6"I-xiqvi-l-mi-:;-:'-'$,;==»‘;»,:=I-*5-;£t5=-v?::!ZIYl\¥:,.'>?:-1-='§I.'=$$:?§{"'#3!-"-}I;,;I!'-:' '-‘:--';-"4:*-'11:19(=»:1;:;!}.';»{.\::.=:;.=-I>?»;_1'¢- a.-~.¢.»~.".~.,-'-»_ "=11,-;;v " _, .11.‘.-cg-'--=-‘cm :: .."-"/.'.:: xw, ;" vs 3;-, ":~-_-.-,- '=."v;--.~.- ;;v ,-1'2:-"--='\':"'._ -. -3'-",--;.¢-;,-=_w-.»;:~._.v'I‘::iA;l:!¢)':\'-:1-'l\:‘.v ' . ' .7‘ ;--V '. ,\ ' ‘W; --,, '-'1: _ V -jH=Ir'_'>l.\-',2_;6v_=;Blfl»€‘, ‘1{P bl-_=;; ' - »an3‘,::'~<,i.="=-';\’=' ,;-‘v,ié$1;:$;,,.v.»,.~;\.,";;r»\~.V,.. .‘;\.....“"‘!'»“:}.,l‘.'vF~\"»1'§'»'-».»‘ "-u"\»2,9;:&;::;;é?Q:l:.'l‘~\:"<2%:1=1:52;::;>sv;==aresweismi:1:t:\\=&x;f;:svs=:::l-:;at*¢ii2a11==:~esam:anwP;=$»swit=2stEsE=weaw2:s>:ii::==afi::tam»<:>s:>2wz§¢:»§>;s£ew:;§=szx¢s@¢»::>>;==;=2seeat=Xma:we:w-5mi-stwees:-=wt;wesire:st¢;we--es»;:5m:§:;1wi@s:sarr<> »=I'M‘, M‘,'»§,» 1kl»11\;$1c3'3A-'2itTI.xi:k'::2-T:-;bl':55?3%Li:-£1IIii2:AZ-.S-R:3'1wi-A16:;:nxI:?;:-‘»I;':!.I.itXi2.1‘:RatIflH.7?»:c.l-351EM11-:»?»*l:r:§I:i2-Jllfzl12:12-:1I,Q1:I:<$55553=?:'}3!1;:':::1lIv~:§‘;w-¥:;:'<==I':¥1’i':?:',i'~R1‘=.»Ai::IilI3IEi'z11'=;F311:I-I:-1:5?fY>!\tv/T:-=-1:'$wl¢I‘Irv1I'5;3-'»Y=-¢~-\*Z=W5=M-v'r-3=I-?'.\1i'~will-‘III/Hl">-13‘\\ \‘ A -\

1.. CALL T0 ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLi?ll)Gf£ OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M.
Lovatt, Raymond Melt, l'atiricl< R. Phelml, Raymond Skotarczyk, and lames L. ‘Turner; anal,
City Manager lolm Gabor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

St PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address: the Cfty Cmnrrzissien. Please state
name and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA. (Additions / Deletions]

'7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ March '7, 2013

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental Activity Reports
B. Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ February 2013
C. Business License ~ Twice as Nice Resale 8; (Ir.1nsigtln1ent

The City |:|l’Ma1-inc filly curnplles wlth the ADA. Should l.miivl.c'l\|e1ls with clisahillties require special aids. tllense cflnlact the City Clerlt, 303
Snuth Water Strnull, Marine City, Michigan -H3039, Telephone B10-‘M5-H630, 48 hours prinr tn the scllladuled meeting. Pngfl 1



9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Personnel Policies and Procedures —- Updates

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Legal Opinion - Police Stelidard Operating Procedures

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Fund 'Transfers
B. Disbursements, including Payroll and Bond Payment ~ $334,610.67
C. Preliminary i*‘inan.cial Statements

12. CITY MANAG[iR.'S REPORT

13. COMMISSXUNER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City Q!‘ Marine city cqmpllni-25 with the AIDA. Should imiiviciuais with disabilities require special aids, please norm‘-Hit the t'IityClm*l-1. 303
5;.-nth wamr street, Marine City, Michigan 4i'iti39, Tulupiioxie El1D-'Fl'i5-Bil3U, -ii-B hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 2



“'7
City of Marine City"
City Commission

March 7, Z013

A regular nieeting of the Marine City Commission was held. on Thursday, March 7. 2013, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Perl-zer Street, Marine City, and was ealleci to order by Mayor
Charles R. Browrle at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne: Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Skotarczyk and
Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: Commissioner Pheian

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Sltotarczyk, to excuse
Commissioner Phelan from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner i-iendrick, seconded by Commissioner Slcotarczyk, to reverse the
order of New Business itemss, as follows:

10A Turn the Town Blue
10B Personnel Policies and Procedures ~~ l-lighiighteci Updates

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

1



Motion by Commissioner l..ovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as amended. Ail Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovetlt, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held February 211., 2013, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda item was presented;

" T.l,F.A. Minutes ~ lanuery 15, 2013

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on fiie. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Tum the Town Blue

Business owners Jackie Owens and lesse White addressed the Commission about Autism
Awareness Month. Ms. Owens announced that beginning /-\[.”2ril 2"", business owners and
residents could participate in the Light It Up Blue initiative by displaying blue lighting. She
said that the local. businesses were very supportive in this effort to raise awareness about
autism.

Ms. Owens asked if the City could light up the areas around the city hall building and
municipal offices with blue lighting in a show support to the czornmunity for Autism
Awareness.

2



City Manager Cabor responded that the City of Marine City would do its part to Light It Up
Blue.

Personnel Policies and Procedures - Highlighted Updates

City Manager Gabor reported that the Personnel Policies and Procetiures had been last
approved by the City Commission in 2010. The City Attorney advised that any changes to
the City's policy and procedures must be reviewed. and approved by the Coroinission. City
Manager Gabor provided changes to the Personnel Policies and Procedures since 2010,
which were highlighted in sections of the proposed revision:

" 5.1 See local union contract:
a. Police Department
ll). DPW

' 7.3 Holidays
" 8.0 Fringe ideiiefits
H Wage Classification for Recreation Director (Part-time annual salary range)

Commissioner I-lendricl< said she had received four different copies of the City's Persormel
Policies and Procedures from City Manager Gabor. She connnentecl that she had compared
the policies and found things in some and not in others. Commissioner Hendrick stated
that they needed a better way to update and track the changes to the policy. She asked that
the approval of the updates be postponed until everything was sorted out. Commissioner
Hendrick also inquiretl as to any updates to the Police i)epartment's Standard Operating
Procedures Manual.

When asked, City Manager Cabor responded that he was the keeper of the City's Personnel
Policies and Procedures Manual; and, that the Police Departments Standard Operating
Procedures Manual was not a public document, nor was it a personnel policy.

Both Commissioners Turner and Sltotarczyk asked if the only changes to the City's
Personnel Policies and Procedures since 201.0 Were those higlilightod in the proposed
revision that was being presented, and City Manager Cabot saidyes.

Commissioner Meli said he also wanted to see a comparison, in writing, of the changes
between 2010 and 2013.

Mayor Browne agreed.

3



Cominlssioner Sltotarczyk said. he was concerned about when the benefits for the City's
employees were d.ecl.decl. He said the benefits were extravagant with the amount of time
employees earn for vacation and sick pay, and referred to it as a "Cadillac of all plans".
Connnissioner Sltotarczyk said it should all be revisited, and suggested. a workshop on the
matter.

Motion by Coinniissionor I-lendriclt, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to postpone the
approval of the Personnel Policies and Procedures proposed revision until the next
meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded. by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
Clisltiursements, including payroll and bond payments, in the amount of $1,015,339.44-, as
presented. Roll Cell Vote. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gebor provided updates on the following items:

' llafiuhn Bridge Project ~ 7 days ahead of schedule
v 300 Broadway

~/ Window installat'ion on-going
v’ Painters to begin prep worlt next weelt
-/ Old windows were destroyed when removed

I Redevelopment Ready Communities [RRC] Program - Marine City did not make
the cut

I Will be on vacation March 8*“, March 15"’ and March 18"’

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Lovett thanl-ted Jackie Owens for her presentation on Autism Awareness.
and said it was a greet idea. She also tlienked the Chamber of Commerce for the support it
provides to local businesses. Commissioner Lovett announced that l"‘riends of City Hall

4



were looking for old photographs; and, spoke about the positive comments received on the
building's restoration.

Mayor Browne tetniritied the Conimisslon that they would celebrate community volunteers
at the next meeting; and, said he was glad the City would be supporting Autism Awareness
on April 2, 2013.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner I-lendricl-c, seconded by Commissioner Sltotarczylt, to adjourn at
7:35 PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

5



i i~?r‘*iI~*~'
.~ti-ggpytl, .

l r'*i%1,%P-9

eartetal
.0 '

~i,|..*.;.,p.‘,‘+\1,...,l~;~‘|,.,i\l, ,W"ll illwfiii villi“! P "+ i. I.. $25‘ My mi “llQ“lr‘l‘-‘\::?$‘|\
11i" 1.. “ya.-lg. fyyyeyllglii

<A
'

‘ \aw~asso ‘" it en»' - ', "‘9I,“l§ 1*‘ V 3 §{.)~i,‘l»l¢l‘fl‘u ~»- .~ _ its ',,- w -E eapfl ~» \» i,i,.~3-v vw.~ ~_= ' . i y -». '-rl, .1 w1%yWM\,W,;51p7;lFl§l}pp§y.§§{§ )l i ' \. .|L ,_ 1
ii‘;

l"
t

J \

lllll§‘l$‘l~l"’7l*‘* “V. l "CW"M no is ll “l,'§:“
'l|\ ‘Yul J ‘ »‘ll'la~“'_i F kfili, la

l <*d111<:‘r“-;=s~.“ <1~::=:¢.-L-=>r\¢name:1*
{*5

§

oh

es???

|

i-

..=;;.\‘
.- l as . W.’W1.‘ wllfi, W? ~H<,%..;,‘

I

If

h >

5‘§§=;

§%§'==i; ~'

<is
e.,55%6% messes'€5?:_;

1*
4*-.e.€:%,L

ill./‘C ‘Q A 4 y'-Mil “ ii ..&~'€Q‘l‘i‘V.-YVHYILA ‘N \ H
.|y-l:1;‘l‘\“}kl"'A‘\;Ar".‘i-l v i\¢"l{\I\,‘\1, Mo‘'._;_1,__W‘_\,‘,ii,:__;|,H1-'1 ‘ 50%,“:

4 A |
""‘l'lJ l~' \-1‘ 3% l

i‘.1WJ‘..~'---' y~ ~ --111

:7 s»?N.

<9‘.

l l» \=lr-fill,‘ lrlil ‘lit.
11 A ‘l~

ii. qy “1 J

as,’\\

i. .4 X i‘l»‘~c.»~~~‘~ ~ 'll“l‘ll ' 0 1‘ l‘ ll ll l ll . lI all ti-""““-=..l.~..f‘-=~.~-.~ ' l. ‘ i l 1‘: lfl an i . - iV sfilldvilllllfihllllllwtllfiltsllllllslllg-§ll5ll‘l‘*~ ii' iiN @413.~s'*ei§llgsl§<;a:W . so yiotlil;llt}pl§gll%1la§=yoi.~“A -' i .i w= ‘ * v~i~l~,'{‘l?I~“*Fl~"~,~"‘~‘-W‘ l ~ i .\"'~"'~1 i l.l ' -~’l..i “pi n~llh$iy.~ .'i§f§i{"",“ll“"‘ =* ,°. p »' "~5j*l‘ll§;y-All
I» - . i ' it - ,5?

‘“..~..,\~.i... \ lfi-“M ‘ " 11.
-e~z=§-.5;

g—;j§;;f;=,:..
Tee

av.
<1;%

in

11??45;
e'_l-1;

.){

Q

~a"
S113‘{JV.

“ lll$}§§?ll~.Lvs.

‘- ‘V:‘:"'44'V ' 3' a. ‘- '*...; -
,,\‘\':’~Z'i1:5=‘1'\':3'Ii:¥::‘I’;‘3'l~/ '1*,lv.f\§li~l‘.J-’-¢5,;,'\:=-'i,3V\‘4'\4"‘VV'4‘;;V'4|4‘:444L:‘"::“<:“!:\:4!:4" l._'“-\H_“-‘l'*:‘|‘fd.‘l-'(;'il > 1:’,=<=11‘=v ~l --.~,~,~ .'.:~’-actl lv.’*~.'t'~ <,»\\\,\ I:\,:~,»‘\;,;;~';',»;qty.‘Q,‘ -.-up *1‘ v ‘W yi »

\ “ :~'¢tI1¢I,=='.~W:#:1I~~:=l*"‘ grlill’ " ' w9l.lr‘.H ,V4 I :\|~\,~»' ~‘rl'.'.,-I 4.1;! ,‘44“‘44(‘VV'4. at W, y t marl. .,~,~,-a,, , 3‘ . -,-pl-. "'1 W “Q lM'1\‘( :1M;;:;\'::;=~=;:‘=traw';»:»;~,:¢‘- \- 10 A-_.. ~ "...a-We ,4,u I '\~:>r,:::~» ,0, -. l - >.*'$...1"H -e< ; 1} ' yr.-:1" -‘ iul . wt - Ni“ '5 '|
r5_

F-‘.:'." mo . '~~1'Fr it i 4 "F ~w l-A 2 =i<=\~.-l1"~:"»;=r:'<i‘~;::= *:i1~»1r:"ii2 *:».~.-.i~.. *i nxrs_pl 0V‘ ll‘l.\““l_l A nl ‘ , liq,
\ . \; ~ ow l l I l. “(Q1

2.1‘

l"l

I

'7" ‘“‘ ow.
i \*-Q‘

91$M.-

tllle
pl
=<;'€£

V 11:3

,.

\‘. .

.

“ill

la.

géi
2': £5? .2?

sews

A. "$2

*1‘~- i.~,--to . so &:irl~o»1‘l»'<‘i\ \ ,;,m”,> . ,1?“ fl -,..M ,
i as -1*» on wow:-.l Mw rl“ ~<'li , 1'0 Wu

A 1‘ l 'iwlfl N,’ ll.“

2%:.~% 9; L1*“-*~45.-.1 i ‘A -

9+ ‘ I,-i .l.v.-u._.w -€~"l(,¢‘llI~p€z_".'-‘1|‘.~.i"\ l... lA-. - -- w l.ll 4 y - J, ‘ *1‘ .hv""|H-l\:A‘vJl(|\.‘-All ,--Ha_i'~, - ,‘..;- -"P ‘3

*ti\$lW'l"t'1'lll’~i-i Willll’l»t ye.-:~i:a'i=~il"§~~l--1-~:la<E:aii~¢altll=53 n ““ iii ‘it-H sw ll?‘ ll!v

i ti» AA ‘filly ‘i st

1* tr \ is l§£\',ie\:.;..-
'l W“! ' "lq’l‘);l¢‘l~‘ll""l\i‘‘§.‘;.,;~v,:“\.‘~ I F ‘zit-vimvytt-,\}\,\>

*1;

at
t

appto

ti
:0 -v

?

\ ~,1,:;;,

Zl“:""::V‘V‘:‘V::4~ M . _(, ,1~:'=1‘~I~:),~: '“ llAl 1 ‘l~;‘1‘;,‘S;I,'\:~', hi 1 U 1 ‘
#1‘,»Z"Sjf':‘§ZI"; ‘ ~ 1 i.
""§EiE;“IEE'~fi1§- 1” ll" 4'.~::\ W5: “ll :55 1*‘-1.; ‘ ‘.1 M

4:l‘:4:4:':V“':'V“ :31‘ \ \ sly .l.;',i1‘u
\7¢‘/>3If1fZf'I;‘}‘,*‘§:S',;‘,'3"“;1:\wl_‘i‘{. - :1 - ‘R ll‘,;121:5it:E=52;:;;?;;:;>g$f:{(§=a;‘r_llg->=:-‘;,§f';§a.;lf'T do:\i,'»;»,\3;»~\,\~\,;»»r w ~ _t “ --‘;'I"~¢~:~"":>" .:> 2': 21/$*‘\'<< "ts v M "
.¢\;~=,= vwyjlw ~.-,-~*‘,\-*v..+.M1i1l.w‘-\, . l \

; W, ex vi h'(n('|$;\:

gt‘; ‘~ ‘l, A.
.. W ~:~.»*JiA 1 l V‘/1 a ally lfi "U

(Q1 \ W: Wzjvil‘~ l
;1_ |.~l'z, ~. ‘.,

* i
%‘

i

--.-..\.. l l ‘i ~L'\3.‘~‘,‘"~u. s C' ' es:lit2a:=<l4=di’:llil1=9l»hiil.

~1-

‘saas
\ :__:K

,l

i
do _.
me -lurid-7;‘

_ 

ts;-1ti.“-=. ‘£1Z:
IN

lithe “ll -lll)\"-l‘>“1:“v‘\‘y.*‘ Y I ll fl" >‘.\_li’~ is.. ._.~- .w,Alw ii. Kpyyyfily
l”\

In Y‘ll

‘. 'r‘---W ii“ ~F E-"u-‘(vii-‘J /‘>£\~~wt. v~~>T-.l~:l<1'=<..~.<~.:al~ll. ~:'1-=:>Zl~o;":.~;<i:1‘1.1;=~~:?i:;i»»-- . -> Mi!-"ti i ‘L-'lvi:l\llAv";li‘:ll!;‘:4l“i'\L1d”vlr$lil?§‘:~Ub‘V'll+MQi> -.'?'."F11\“*I=ii.- A - .-up > '»:.¢W ~ ll”"-'.\*i\5::"‘I-ed-i‘lofi*J1r‘v~‘o"ll?-r--i;*n~‘*§li*'\l-'w<‘K, l‘illX\il\\"¥'!lr¢*‘{a'i§iMill-l\' ij>7l\“"i'£i;'é\+r$}i,i§“"lit‘ai1‘i;K'*ll;§§cI}l<‘W=i"l&- »/ - - -lmax"-ltliiteort lid-ir=*i**'?-'~"*1<'l~1>‘¥‘~‘t:'>',~;-‘¢*:‘ - .,.*~-"WI =11=.<"‘~ ' “Q 5;‘,-i t git;--".;,, um . ;.
‘- lY‘h“l l My "‘i‘“lr‘iliH ‘ 5 mud

2% .
‘M . l _‘_l;é5,y‘1\,{yc>§§\% ,2

~ la. i-* -l, i

:‘53—Ili§s;:%_H.35;;
f-5?F. “K

‘£5?-/~§%,
Qua

,»<laia~a Y», W "
\

A 4 13

’ it it-i‘?-WlllllflllA %€i»p§}_;2%£;'ll§l\l€;7 Y lpy ,1\I:¥:E;'l';"§\?;;lv‘|{l(|y\Q\\ I
' r ‘=:;~&a=fo:=== to =1» i 4 ;-p.W.e:-:~.¢~3i ll.-1:

HR"! ‘{{§:\{¢,:§y:1;:,»,t _1:-I /1;\_ \\.-ill‘-"Illl:yr1‘7‘pttl:\l‘:.;lliv ‘\‘,|/!%\1;t;‘\;‘;;';t3;!f",alppy$d-._i. » - "‘w':~:t-\-»\»'~ - .5, ‘ N .d (\|\\\\\h N
<2

A

Q?

1..llr- 1. it .»v s- ~A ,=:1=1:1::*.$'"'r..-in -r »» mu.‘-rs=1i:n~ a.=;:;1;1¢3::;=§j5._§::§§;=§;;=1l'F‘ ‘;11:*<%§=:=.=s<1~‘ "y
"»:-i:';,»,-';;l':»\ll‘ ‘ll g

' ' »'-ll '
~.+»

I~’»~’» " 5+ - ‘l~/ 3 yd ».;.m{;rt?-Kill; igfiéylfltlléaltt ‘ll n&J\|R‘\ 2* HQ pp ~ \.a.,j~.\.;..i

R‘ lo‘ 1 M“, H l‘ 1"“ ‘~:'
lift;a.'»";‘§§‘,, _ 1 lg 1; \ 6.3,,~ ~»aou ~' my W;

willy-‘.I\":4l\)““l\4‘l '_‘ ‘we. “9 ' wt" ‘?' ‘ .-};fl?’\t§1lv l, 1 ', :‘;l‘»._.=‘@

’ a ll'. .». - 1.; -~ ll .
1-fl‘ ll“! *i‘l!%§l“‘ 7'.“ Dial? kl :5 “'3' “ ll-ll‘ ‘ "NM t H 3'37‘--3‘., .a~W -to %,;.'.;a-ll l~ ~ . who ipl1;_‘\y;, » ‘MM. . . ‘.7; .i~<,y<v M <l.“‘:»\.,~,~\ may 2 A‘ H T

HiT.

,\ w->1-tr ' ..,-; -‘U, V 56- , '11 ' , ‘I’
-A - '-Y-ll - 9 ‘:7 i-‘H W 1”’ '- “\"ll~mll°z. ‘r " wllhl Lr=.l~'

-.
2

““l

it

)-1' ll so ~ - .. -. "ll-r. an so w ~-- ~l M1? .(fit \ . - w , , -mo.,,;*<l»v;l-111,.all,"P’~\-..r‘l* 3",» .vl ll‘-<il\,.\.. M-MM-ll*.\: ~57 "It .all "My hi A ,l'_;\lll‘v:E?'}‘-t‘Zvi
"‘ i '~ ' it M . w vi.V5‘ n l l Y ,, »l., .

wt no, ..Mp.,. .lf,/aw I N r
y 7 '"-i-~».~-:<~‘eill'1l?hi;w 1- l, ‘ ‘v._'-Tv15§1pl‘1,“\§fl‘.‘l‘lT3tl.}iE]V'l-$_i5i0- 4‘, llV % ‘May. ‘ .1‘ -'A‘:‘l-|‘Al‘l-l“ll“ “:,yL;1l,lJ*i1ix:1wpl‘-‘gm ll’ ,3?» Q

e . ‘ ~ _ t-__ “.- ll“--l-I‘II‘“ll2lv‘lllllR(‘0'11] ,, (1, mafia, pa yr my yd ‘I.
l;;1;!\‘~_‘|~,~!i\; i

wit =t;eail,
| . ,.\11-1,. id fill"

i-:*}=;l‘llll‘“l"‘i:*l"“ ““‘ ' "it, l‘:l‘;‘»'.'1‘, 1' ~\“"‘

~

1l}.l~'(~i'-- .'~”\;.i~- i E‘ 0 ll l i=‘- ‘.:~n:.L: A »..-wt.---ii‘l~:"‘”€y\~t I-r mosh‘. y1.'sl»'>*\q..~->-“. '1~1‘~."»‘. . ii‘)-i ‘ ‘“l‘!:m1F‘IWl’~'l»9l'*"i”" "»7u"i--‘ii-'»~*~'-W-i_- .‘- Q ;-;_<.:;:i;---P:,1» it.“tiUu‘,:an.~¢’:ilJ gm v|M{f -1 i_'€lF‘l‘ l‘l:“‘1\‘VI:; -,>",4"w2; - vllglgltl ;‘;§§¢, ,$>3y'¢v,§_f{§l§.54'py'lllf§%y
’(\l‘;";w‘-n‘;Wi:~'\Ii“ O“ 1

' -1 i-‘.‘i‘.*‘i“'.‘*"'-*~".‘i'4\i‘'“' rid» ‘ “*»l:-la-an-*-r‘-i=itlW aw
‘,_-;;.i:\:l-l.=1.~i,;f:,1

\ ‘i

- :3’-P¥_ __;g-s.-1
1'“ 1

*1 ti-at

:¢»s~=_;{;__,5 as3 s _I»;.qf;,._;13-2.>4‘
.51’‘F

~.~ ..~ ii- M "4< Q11‘. F-.r<ll
i V “' ~ ‘;»fJ.rlw;i"=~ ~l ' ‘ ..

il ‘vi
ll ‘1.§‘=l'.‘=~1 -ii: ‘ll§~ll~l" “pt-‘~‘ ‘yq‘\‘w"~l H ‘in ‘ H

at ‘y . Q‘,
v >~:1d“l i‘

A‘: i

February 213

51.A >5‘.

‘E

~55,

1%

—As:-L
§aj.'9=ll \»~‘-Hi-l My. Ml .v- r via

jy=il2j‘:1;f.<-=55:.i$=*tx1?::»<Iodliter£ds;w§lajl»§liql;lli1lgltinklllirletgM1‘ ~: as i ' "i-\“i:*:W~“3J'§‘f‘w‘ 'F;l!§‘lpl';‘~4i‘:y<‘~'l '$sriw,;~~~ ~,; ti-~ i
'4 W1‘ ‘ M Ml. It .0

W1M. r -til\ twill pl’,,v»‘n

,5.

::‘;?él M l. '-4,
. . #1 l

‘4 '- ' ‘l i \\l\AAAA lall ~‘%i§l~‘l‘1 ’I”i‘."‘i>~.y. “ _ .

_7
-*=10'5%? ._+11-E-5%ergo’; .>if

‘£5_-.

.23' is
Y

1- "1»'“lm~.i . .». " *1‘ '1y.~., *=?t=i\‘14i*==l7.ll*ll3“'.\ .§ll"‘* v.-1 W
ll‘

lat

-45.!»

'g12
.x:-—:( ,{~‘.5-

4121*

ssse’l§!.li'\l\l‘llyl‘ill1*‘MWcllli\E~“‘§li“~Elli§:\IHlégflll; £5’? rs

t ‘
5.?. ~- Jill"-i..-to

{ii‘

- c

11¢ _ |- ;» .-.9‘ Q; ,,;‘-‘mil,

9., i dy¢l;},l(!‘\5l§_$‘v:§‘;‘~»_.\-~. _e..$. ‘W M,l . i l§"‘\‘-‘v'\ m;,w. ~\¢~;~~ -_'v -i.,~.'¢~-.;<,-. . . ‘;..~~--.\--.--~_ ~1.--;-- iq oi" la.L , - l *"1""<~ i “ "ll"" “ u“ . \ ‘ ‘ ti -4M "W1-”' it

.»:‘& :1;
o ~vH,“i"..v¢n* - ill .il'\”‘ ,,l~" . .,~ ~ uj*1<F:.'i\.¢~,~;,.-

“l """‘ lac4| ll! l‘-T~‘_"""‘t-"ll:"1“l:;¥,i\Ql:lf‘i 4-»~.‘tw_'i;1,~=;.‘.<.1.,-Zlr-' at'-,"{'.‘i' ; n..n~'-, -'.i.'.‘;,,'-Ii-u."."i U1-u
i i‘ wugs’=’¥__Wm my

/E»

"isee
eit t to-=...wH--in Wile!‘ ~ i i i t t ll i wnl N’l i l my ill£|nl':7\l€Mi\M‘e““ll-llin-hliilvbl M 1 ~93.‘ W! -l “?'l\.,¢ 4% lI li;‘\5~;~t‘;)l~‘=i;~;‘i<‘1‘;l*illla;§~1iig~Il i:"“‘~l\l“‘-lrllilllillll‘-illlt ii ‘l ;“‘l‘\‘-lip‘.-‘;"‘1;“5\liHM‘asatpil;$~.~s§i:J“gi~irw“‘ - -- ‘-“-- try \‘*\,»‘d1illll§* ‘ll H"~"1‘~ji, /lv\J

‘|'5‘l‘-ll‘ y A‘~‘»?"“' T 0 H ..;l'f+,i;.ii.“._M‘ “‘ ' 5"‘ ll‘ C

2 ~/<’~l.~i at l‘:l\‘l“-rJ\¢“'}r\-\l‘

h _\. _,1i_}M.....\_w...}r+y‘&;.Wi_ ‘{l"YFj‘_'-“._\;i11..i\_.‘~:
‘Mill ' -'3“, lljll 9!-l:‘,w.i\71\I3,5i1l:ml'1‘ v M1-l‘ ‘Fl ‘-"].‘(~’?,i'l'r.';{§“‘.‘a l. Y ...il at l. i.ilvl.li‘ ~. »l’~“»r.1on~--v.a=’fi~=.=o w.o~=i-*, ‘-l ,‘._A ,M'-.\,. ; mt in1w.-.~'t~v,i'--ow, .‘-; ,;,-l-i_~,:~p.1.;w..~~.»*r.,~. ‘- WA‘ .. -mm" my

.l‘"ft-- M » ... l.,»».,,~ w (5! 'L'|i‘(‘)l'§A7l¢‘li*lt ’$"£*\l " :'.;...~"~»‘£1'a_»:;i.:i’=*z1‘liyteilayilliilQiiloeli@f*i'la:; ' 1‘ ~ “a‘1l=*1‘~%1’~"~~A"; 47* -31?)”W.‘ ‘Q ., l. .: iv‘
ll!

_~,<’f-1*‘

3,?‘

ii “<;%‘M..s“.'(l’,t4=‘-Til" ‘ “
mp-'.; yi<.g¢;;p=‘;,=, =,,>;-:.;'..-9; ‘iii’ ‘1» »= =i~:~=i=i~»¢~»e=~l itr it i

‘ ""‘\-»lll“3'il‘ ‘i ‘l‘Ji'l'!~":l"i£l“ "§li‘lL*-*3‘-‘l ‘-ill‘ "“"‘£i“ liitio“-.15‘i¥lQ’ ~ "l-$1 e=1=‘l=alsllal-W. i Ia. t‘-=1\:.~.t-ill -" ~:iu<l~'l-1;-=‘l*=1~~“m.v 4 " . . . ;\M Hive‘ ‘d - iq 'l~ -~".l'yla \'I*
“~ ' 4* ‘. ~ " A .“~‘l .l- l ll.‘llllh-l“'l"‘i‘l‘i“‘ll“ll“‘ -» “V i ?~“==‘~Lv= J ‘I\l“Cl“‘il“‘ill\-Jlllilldylillili‘\ ‘||'\. . .l/‘ H i lF wt §y<\‘l‘$z§;?;\'l:Jll\‘4 y ,.d'~.‘ ‘*“llr|i“‘l‘di“\luiw\‘lw\ll‘ul‘Li.‘l“wl“$v‘“‘uuJ‘w*il€l:§§‘l, ‘lfill!|l.'!l$lllxl4‘$\-i|1l‘yl\“\\i\[v‘lib‘l1LIil"lvJJ \ .-I-Mn ,1 Hi u up A
mist P“ =1 , t t ‘hyllllivtll -.-Lgllilll “lam “'< ' ‘ ‘ \ ls‘y;_gql.h. |||;;‘ Wl»§11“5‘=--‘pLs:‘=~;:&\.tmpm.ea‘ ,;p=ri1=.;~j:.1.1;l:>;;=:it; ‘Riiltifidtibi‘-‘l;l§iltll‘~Mt :1=>l'¢os;u~olo~"a~»en“‘ --\-"1-" - ,q,ly~ yr-4 ,l 15,}.
y. ‘pi vi l i.

*“ \
l .

In -Y
,» p f._li

1%.: '.‘ 3l‘¥"Jas ' '~

Es
la

ll‘-lvl M ‘J;
‘ll l -lirili-‘\“\‘\"\i\"h\\l"y\‘-‘l‘l‘l‘l‘l‘ll‘l‘.lH‘F‘ -~@;:~»»\iv;-;;;1~;j<:. . wast»J -nay, ..<.- <\il*~,‘ltl1dopi;1<»;a11=:=aaltl:e<:+=i ~=t'~e‘@i'=»ii»l*ilu' fry.-it" ~» ~ '. tear. ~ ~ a ~?:l*l“"5~"‘l .--it tiM. I v.x»l,-lt+,9lly El ty 1

N .
‘ml ,-co" ll.‘ '- .'i“- \. t ls"

'~'- ‘ l l it"* ,;>i=}“ plH my I 3,»,

{~§!~' i4»



Monthly Activity Report for February, 2013

Building Department

1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.
Did four rental inspections.
Did blight inspection 350 N;-Z"'*
Did four sidewall: snow removals
Did business inspection at 426 Broadway
Melxwitzli police dept on code enforcement issues.

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA 8!. Planning Commission.
Attemled the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
Met with Phillips Sign Co. on Police dept and I.-ittle Bar
Met with Seaway Bank on King rd property.
Met with Habitat for Humanity 545 Westminster and the Ieffersorz project.
Met with Fire Chief at 135 l~_lroadway.

3. Administer Permits, inspect & register contractors.
issued 5 Mechanical permits.
issued 7 Btiilding permits.
issued 6 Electrical permits.
Issued 1 Plunibing permit.
Issued 1 Parl<l:1g permits

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
38 Building inspections.
10 Electrical inspections.
1 Plurnbing inspections.
6 Mechanical inspections.
]\ Parking inspections.

Brian W Bayiy Building Official



March 1., 2013

TO:

FROM:

HONORABLE MAYOR it COMM,.lS$lON¢,h I
[OHM M. GABON, (Jity Manager

DIANA S. KADE
City Clerk

SUBIECT: FEBRUARY 2013 ACTIVITY REPORT ~ CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

II:§

Uzi

0:0

0or

0:0

00.0

II+‘_4

Meetings Attendecl / Agendas 8i Minutes Prepared
I February '7'?" City Commission
" February 11*“ Planning Commission
I February 19"‘ T.I.F.A.
' February 21" City Commission

Meeting Preparation & Follow-Up ~ Resolutions/Corresponclence/Publications
issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF
Begin process for Election Law Change {ovowyear election dates]
Ann Marie Singer, ilopnty Clerk, received Certification from the Michigan
Depalrtmezit of State's Bureau of Elections for Election, Officials Accreditation
Program and Clerk Accreditation 'f'rainin,g
Water 81. Sewer Accoumts

" Prepared Billings for Section 3 [533 Accounts] ~ $78,158.07
ii Prepared Final Bills [21 Accounts} ~ $1,737.70
= Prepared 81 Mailed Out Shu1:~0ff Notices for Section 5 [199 Accouiits)
~ Updated Customer Records with New Meter Read Module Numbers /

Information, as provided by Department of Public Works
= Prepared Work Orders for i1)epartmont of Public Works, plus follow~~up

with property owners/customers
Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials and Miscellaneous R_equesl:s

Thank you,

"""""""""""""""~» " »-=», .4
Ci_,__,,,,,,,,



i *?l‘?'. Marine City Police Department
ii ‘.‘“ ‘l‘l$3i‘lI11w,i1-If{i,3}i'»$‘.9____________________________________________________________________ __’ o ,;;&;,, *****" ********=*—”*f"=*—*;-"-—o-7-?

D"1“"\ldG- line"? _ _ - " 1 ;375 3. .I~‘a.rkerStrc.e"t~ Mariiie Ciiy,Mlc.liigan 48039
» <111i@f@fI’@1i@s it ' i elm v65~4v4@-tactic) 1614135' ; new I O l l c i i

Ul

i , =1 "1=:1ii1‘ste“:»»1:,1:‘:1@“‘ ,~> .~,~i=»1,:;:j-1:=,s;»"-‘~ __ i " _ . .
‘ "'#'.',.,; ' ' _ _ 2 ' . V - .

March 18, 2013 _

bear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Browne; , ‘ 4 1, 4’ I 4 i

‘ iiiuring the month of February, 2013, Marine City Police Department responded to =
4 175 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the ;

' {Officer that handled the complaint is attached. , , 1 _, I ‘ = A, , 4‘ , ' i _ i I, _ V

' 'l *§“l;hereA'\)\.lere no other eiicentional occurrences during the month of R-§iiI)l'Ui?:ilW,'.h .-

, , ' Donald G. Tillery _ _' ' _=
“efimfiwm-O

I “ To Pr-erect and Serve i’ ' -



Marine City Police Department ~- (8l0)765»~4i|4ii FAX:(81il)‘765-4135 03/18/2013 09:35 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 1

Report Criteria:
Section Iifiilll-I Local "Lise I Luca! Use 2 ldocallise 3 ‘diart Date Em] Date St_1\_r_tl Iiirid File Class Sorted By

mm ALL/ALL. ALL M'''WXEEH‘ ALI. Oi/31/2013 03/0.1/2013 moon/Mc-2200-r File Class

Nu.rnliorWW$elctioniNEHlniwzlmlil“Report 155$" t.ete,.. r H M. _ , Cm-‘mi 1

1100-4 —- SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL CSC3
l3-000257 (fill 3/1913 illf) WATER ST W'Ii$TR.lCK,PAUL.A

I 3004’ »~- A GGJM VA TED/FELON./OUS A,.‘:'S/:1 UL T C°""l1 I

~’
2300-3 -- L/IRCENY - THEFTFROM BUILDING C-191"“? 2

SFRAFINQIIRAIG13-000323 {J2/26/2013 248 I-IILL . .QV‘-1'“-v"|'3-'y'vv:yn--3;-;7y,;1-‘U11"N"\\:|;"'§i"fl'vv-- run‘?".“\‘,,'""\
,_.;',.\_§: 1,1], 3--:::_.-Hy 5‘,'\,,v{l,'§‘|j§].l.§.'llI“fl; 2;‘ . i.F'..'.'Il nz. J. ..'.: cu w.».'.'.\.’..':' li‘-'"\ .~ 7-- -'1, --'-- 15:3 V-'11

;",=\'-=zg"'v_--.-Y I vi\v-t.."l- .v . .. 1:.-~ 2 ='~»='-ti::ii..1:=>,:==%.=-=»:~??i%i'~->+‘-~W -aw--1.7 - '~ =.-»'=:Ii~-'=.f'--='-<-- "-:- ~ V ~ - - V .. , '-";!vgix_amilhnew§i_;§£,u;f,l3\:“;_;;1,lf§‘5f<;7',,j3]~3»5;§;;f¢ ,»> ;;-_~v{_|, ,l]_'_.:;§_‘jl1QEQ[J,}v,,;f‘_,,,{-l§'f_y;;;__ ;,_,.-;.=,.,i -,1,}_=, ,1,-].l..I';\Qu_-.1;.7.k‘|'?:l‘1».\l.)..21.l\ILJJIH.\1.It‘-LU';:.)\J:‘/1.11‘:-1 i:-l -

Count: I2300»? LARCENY - OTHER
' M'Y'LES,WILLli‘\M..l.l3-0003 l 3 01/23/2013 344 S. WILLIAM

2600-6 -- i'~'TR.1l(J1J - BAD CHECKS’ C0111"! 3
fl"“'tli“"""‘"’\"'Y“{FK57317.111fiF'fi§i“\lT(';"{f§\Z“§‘3!-'\ii"$%:El?§;{¢§;ltiff;'\t5$f;7g,=“IifiZ"""!"‘*"“T"‘ '“"'f""'{'f‘§"’§§§'§\I’Ffi?¢I’I’€f'¥"‘"*!‘\'i'i"i§*'l-'3";"‘*";:"qi721;:*"‘¢";"?"'"*"Y"1§94""#"=i'i!\'R;Qfi$/Qflilf'IJffi§‘j1l' i 5§,i':';"‘1‘*}‘iI'if;4IT’ib':}.'§'Y{L(1fij;""&;f"'j‘Ei"Eli;\§M'Ei:i»ifS{‘i~:$l"°'~’i‘Y1‘"i""""""‘7“'*"'~"{}"‘<"!='""‘"ifiiii r;11.:;:'[

13000303 02/20/2013 ANl'l‘A'5 .- 341 S. WATER ST, W]5STR,ICi€.l’A‘lJL,A
Count: 5"1 V 1'29004! »- DAM-4 (113 F0 PROPERTY

1;‘-,»-ww-,-| II)?!‘/P‘!!!glilvflllfll'ii§I‘F'lf,!§RPZ?iv!lTw':\:1|Tfi:T'35'#rF"5"|”'€'U1\‘1""l'~“'l‘¢:'\\L'l‘7}| ;¢»‘*"7'>":'*‘*"\*",1;»"'<':'7:Y1":|c.tp:be1‘M-~=ii-='»i'<~="I-Wit'\'='"= i"=1="'-17*rW':~'1>W'=\>\¢viriq}i'!"=W“f»4i"'1";":W"vi . F i V4 '»1‘='~‘1~"\i 1'2‘; ‘it 73'. 4"‘-' -1iI'iii$i?’l‘ "‘-‘."‘i‘~t'-"“‘iZ'*"‘ """‘"‘ 1:“ '."‘"""“'-"=”fi‘ ‘="'\'i?’ J‘ "‘ '~"‘ "1 I ifi 4 Y‘f$]"*PflWilli?‘5fl";i‘ilI75§il‘f€""‘»‘7'1r£lI"i,§}lI'§“i"'/»;'t""")“!Z’§'\,'§7'4i]‘»,"\' mi‘,-_\\-,1‘i;-i|\~-i " 1,, - ,, ,N]:"'.,"c\"-i=:"§:z:~‘\'"iipg;,i,£\->‘-11%"v,l'-s=';.:i,';' ~,-iw:-t":'lo;'\-¢,;i=;:,=~‘M\‘~vrfifii,-:,l";'l'?‘:'\‘ 1 i i "‘f\'1£1,(iii!eilillé/:/Jifiimiiiliililkllfmlliifilfatrlifiigtllsizfimfl5iii;i)l3¢7ili'l9gé9i£!%géQ§?5li§:il:?:l17§§§*!.g§\l§illM?&g‘§3l£t‘»,.$.33tellfifiiéiiilllliillfiiiQ5,l'bl$liTLl'lll5i@llfi‘iL2'Et:'£>=,\:,i=1-,5.ii;‘§"3:',ll\.¢5E?1‘,Willi"§‘§)l\i'I1:?iE?i3523'i‘lZl‘i51’I5'5'§'§l'§xé§5£§3Eg§I\i'\lgB=’?5:£fi:§f1“1"5
In1'3-000234 02/05‘/2013 427 S ELIZABE1 I-I MYLES WILLIAM J.

iwwv Q '_, ,4,-,¢~|,'_ ,‘,,~<,_ M , ,_ V u¥(](4\\‘. , 4;,‘ , fill: ,, ‘~_i',,;-,‘, V-$1’?-,,,_,|§v,‘ -4»; , 1'15‘/,\|.M/'",x wn-/11¢ L/‘y'v‘H\‘vv,>\irI'#l -.1139 »r\r,..l~\.'r,!»,r<, ‘P 414 -3,; W1»--~,\v|r--\»fg v\*7{-IV~!‘('"'L{'lM. ;,,,'$,t vp '1*.",'; '»I,,', '., [W \.,i;Yf,"~!"y. :.!,,, .»"f",-,'r?'_ '1"!""“'i"".“~" -iv \,-\-W')":'\i'<'~ ,,,\:.;'1,,",~L‘H5LQflQ%5o£:3:i!éll\i&llll§‘,@‘\'liilfilfllilillifixféii‘re-§\'}f\E\l§"§l'l'§$l'\ll,'{t-§'l'§§‘1,l“‘f'ibz/1fi'[2Q‘1fl'§l;l:5Q';-}l:|(}fl£5Z1»36'mLmg¥$?Rl!lmiii}Xl£il\¢1I‘}.ll-*fl5flZ1",»{l}§{lztgflltziliii:Yl'{?\ii'i";¢l?:lliil$31fl»i:"$?:‘§5f,f!,',rfliti’iii;i~?“lf;E,7i?§;:j\5{:iililillrlll‘lyi-TEASum“JANESl,l'-§""3fv‘:~',§um.M Md K, ,_r_,':,,',_,v,M\,,_*, ,»:,_);'lM_a,“,;,_,;‘,‘\_,,_;.A,_ m_~;.:;';,;_,;.;‘tm_i,_m,fl;,mhm m_‘,\;|(',__,~_'_,‘| M ‘ IvIW,m_“_m,H_m,‘:): mM;_Nm,M ML“W;_1_~3A-M\_;,;;;m;ii7;,_;;g?, ,, ,'_,i,\,__-,‘,\,,;'I', 7; ii=;ie,::j/;l.,*.‘Lz: ,¢s;,;;=,q;,;;,;; :3, i, ,, i,‘,,(,.,,)',§'1,';;z,.;;=-J ,'.S‘.lt'|Q'1TZ'l(‘lH‘|?tL::I;1;'\-lflixiv is :-A ...';.: ,1 Lu!/w.'., .;:'.»g“,';:i;,Z'Z€,,‘.

l3_o0il273 02/l5/‘$2.013 225 N MAIN Slil-mi-‘Il\iO,Cl'l.A,ICi
"':i-. -4 I-' "‘ “ ,': 4 1: ,--—,,;;";, - it ,7. aw ,. ‘:1 l-.',':-,; 117- , 3 , : - ~-__-7 , ,, ' 3" _1 : ‘- 7-: ;;,,,-:'-::- 5- - »;1'-i H::-2‘; ,-',_,~~~-;:- '-~.-.; ' i;-, ~,:~,:‘iiiyyififififirjfii”3§?§iEtii£i*:€i’eiii*itliiliviiztiiiiit;.i=s.i:==,i;ii?icii,t’*é’;fi§)il%}§ilf§='=Z££»i5l?i=>i§i;’§5fiE{ii€fi¥*?§§§$%=-1ic§Z»iii§ii1:i=i:lttZiit?iiii'iii?iiil-1iii?-itiiititii»?=»;=i~<éiifiZ£§i:il=i,i=*liif»'==?l===liiF¢3?I=ii=i-~i3I[5§§§ifi15'l§§i§¢§,iiiiiweiiiii?T.‘-m\i|'.=.l,<-i;\=i;»:".M1ii:-Zt‘=1i¥i5i?llZ§lili§:'iailillililifiiimilifii..l&¢I€l'l3E??.'Z€£Ii'E!t?.2=1‘liiliw;=<,'-<}§ii::~-.»u\~t5:/i§§lll1ii‘Lifi'ZlTflEmi-1-wilZ=\;;~,v..1;~i,-ilie-,:-iiiiiififllil21$‘;Zfifilftlk$‘l:i!'i5fl5Zirii.§?c'9iilv‘*i§i1l3§iIl§iii7‘35:3TF5iii§iTl5i&*I~3'§$l'§‘§iLi‘E15\Ij'$5j5§l§l=il;i3¥tmittillTi=‘4’mi=':i~<,ii\11~<iKim-w=x3!'--\-~fit‘3'-117*-$155-ii:-31537]

- ~ - ' |30004 H RETAIL MAU1) - THEFT C<>1mt~ 1
13000354 ('13/0 l.-‘Z013 VG'$ ~~ E764 S RIVER HEA$Lll”,MMES

35iJ0».I M VI(JLA.TION OF CONT.i'itllL.LED SUBSTANCE CW1": 3

13-000248 02f l H2013 N EI..i21A.l3!;i'1"I-I HEASLlP,JAM'l'5.$

Count: 3.'1‘5DO~~2 ~~ NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
l3-»DllU1'El‘9 02103/2013 U3 CUSTOMS 6'4/. 13'-DRDER PATROL -~ '1-51 S. WATER HR\'M'ER,GI..ENN,A.

:;.~-:- r ';t--:iii:-'=i;¢'"'/tf‘»i;(;‘f§§}{t§' =_‘1_'i§i:_i_'.x<.z5*-_1§r.*..t-,,=_,rtt;§\§=3;,<34§;*g;'1'4;Ig::(!z_<:;j=j¢-';‘;;-1-‘W< "-‘I-1"‘-‘.1'1'*"v='iF==;;r.sj :§:2;;;3;:~~=~7"~<‘~“»*'===§“f{="11~'="'\'===-'=='I59$ii'i*12§$11Jgecglzfiflfii';§-it;Qgyygnspi:iin§j5i1=}§!)§l.}@§:I33;?‘ Ii:1;j:;§<f,';'f%'j-I-Effi §?LZI§f¢';-3"? -.‘-Y1-l.;T;3;'_f‘;i3‘""““"“i‘""*'{*“""2i’i€=-=W£"-1'-;;ti==,r;"-‘5';:-

l3—0DCl300 02/19/2Dl3 S PARKER/COTTREI..I. ~- 5 PATUCER VANl3l3RMEULE'.N,JA:

Count: 24100-2 --- LIQUOR VIOLA TION.S'- OTHER
'1-"F'*}‘?""“'\“"'<i"‘~;’$Ji=I'ii":’§?i’\EffiF§¥‘§E§If;f"“?".7:q2f§f;1l§-Ytjzfij‘?=f{E'j:j;4.§§}§1“§§‘Ii#'==";"="."r‘“\'=§"=;"'t;;§~;;i§:'-[1;“‘\"‘“'==F'?"““-“'T"f“i'="'='i'Y"‘!§f‘*E’-'1M"{§i§jj'§r-f11§l.f;;=;W= -<._._;.-;:=_,=--3:7, ,..-:;=..-.§,.,;.:.. =3-I$=I,’.';,. _.-- i ' .. \.-’.\."‘;"IEi'.-‘-,‘,!‘-‘,'j-"’-!-§j"' ='t' ‘"1 '-'-"'-='-‘='=-="'tJ
i3-000241 G2/XO/201] S PARKER. VANDl?lRMEl.JL1EN.MI

50004) -- OBSTR UCTING JUSTICE Cassi: 3

l?l~DG€i272 - 0211412013 M-29li*AlUll3l$I:Z _ __ _ ivrrLss,n_ntt.irtM,1.
‘l"'I"\'T"“"'*'"5""Fill!‘?3"3‘?5I*?i1?!Fi5’5'5i?§5§il7"=l"i“Ifi*Y';lW531?-1i‘:if'i-3ii-=fJi!I“Ei=-15;?‘"“'-'""-1"T‘"'""""5‘=§{E5Ei-'E*?§'EE-E2="='=""=I"""‘1?";":§§;i-1_;R9‘,-,,:;;-:;»,.-;-1»~-;i-3=;3,.--;-5.Jail.._i.-.1i,=-i,;f,:-.:;,¢.1-,TZ,;!;,1, .._>,_._ _ _, __5.-_-lggfiliQQ§,§;g;;e};;;;,;,=;;g;;;g:g,;;;e;$§i§§;;i;£;;;§;ts¢ijai€u§§?€-j¢i.aétizlia-2:-;,iiREilefiifiill1EliErg51"5-ifa:E;5ejiiilEéililttrléci?;.=a2-l1:»?=!r~.‘:-§i::l%-=£'-=Z i-='i-';.'=.'.':-‘-,=-.’=:-;'::‘»I~"':<’;-;=;1i:ii‘:l;:3:13i'::1Ii;%iii.i:iii&i'§i-ili'=iis‘= H
5300-2 »- PU.ci:;1'c7 PEA CE -- OTHER Cvwlir 4
13-000220 02/075,013! 222 PLEASANT GARWOOD,CRMCi

:_-.‘il'.1\'Z"'|'L.;"u'1:i'-".i' ll]:-I|\‘I;'-|'j'_]N',' \l|'.'_\'_"|"';f':..vff;'._.'lE'_'h';:|-J\'r§':I1:f' ',',-I'."_\-'->.'--:.-.-:-i:-Q.-;i|;__:.:-'.;-:r1'-r-'_::-'~': -:: ‘I,-l--;.i;\.;'|'f£i:';'\;:'1:'|1"II"“"-'--’"‘."'iI.'F"J'l/-‘If|""\..'"'l;' ~-'_';"_~'-;--'n-=-|-:---:i|;:;t§-,1:--:.>i|-\_>.'-i.--::r'-r~-r~-'-\';:-':r--:----.--|--t-.-1-.-1__\\:.3:ii. __ J _-;;::,|-!;.__-_-;;_-L -;Ii-.;-i;-_;f_f_,'j;1,;. ;-';_§;-',_§--.-|-.--!"---.-:-~;ri:'.:..-it-1'1:";-"\-'-'\1';--.;_:,--5;:

I3-OUO346 {J3fDl/‘Z013 227 S WILLIAM l-l'lLL,GLENN,R.



Marine cm» Police Department -- (81l})'765»-41140 FA.X:(8]0)765-4135 D3/l3/2013 09:35 AM
File (Bless Section Report Page: 2

Report Criteria:
S_e_ction I ififli-:l' _ _Loc:il Use 1 Local Lise 2 Local tise 3 Start Diite End Date _ _Starti"l:'1n<l 'li'ile__Cl:lss Sorted Hy _

AIIJ. 1 ALL ALL ALL ALI, 01/31/12013 as/oi/2013 01000 I .M'CT-22(li)~F File Cliass

S**¢iis*i.ii§iBH____'1 1 i......i3sP_t___'"£P'iis......i:.9eeii9}1 _ .. .
Count: 3

5400-'2 —- UUIL OR GU11)
I3-000196 DWD2/2013 WW4 5 PARKER SERJ\Fl'l\lO,CR.f\-l

\_--7:1»;-1-vv.~,r-v/--1;-;» ;-\'=:';':::':'. ,=-5;‘51:1!-::j:7':::='r::7'""'1'c‘r.>'l‘vI'Yl!' i'i‘ .I=‘:Z.ifi'£7"1"‘?"\"$""!‘>"'7“1‘!ili""iF’-51$?55'-""""'1'=' I "T‘VF"""1"”""'-‘7="i"i'?"i‘~ "‘»"-'1}?i'i1?Zi\‘QE'iZ:?*i'F‘?.5=€'i"'l=-ll :"§"-"$7.1"-‘T?"*§"1T?.5,'i \ “' “ \"” ' ' V ’Tl1'\3313Z31';"7'”'l"'l'l"“"":'W""M'""§"""-'?"'T'7E"‘3"17\ »; 1.: E -1 .,
l3~i.li1El274 02/l 6/11113 C]'II\F.T.lER/S FARKER 1" CHARTIER !-lILL.OLENN,R..

54004 -—ID]?!VING' LAW V101./mows C<>vm=11
:}...,,.,i_,v-;-.-_-4.,-.,\i ljv-f"::':ESylfaivvli_?f;E':1:;lv;1IL;F§ETF:?;:t:Gig;¥gl§?.'i}:E.3;'}5I(?aE‘:{:Y:m::lja;V:|\\wlyVy:‘lYi':\-$1!IU;-'yv|1=-Q:-&;$!:,;1231211:'\T‘Fh»vf€-){Jlfi:AI'l:i\"“,]':7'l:;]ly-'l%\:gE::v:;:\‘\! _,_;:\__Q3. -i, '- ;.-.l,lE'_;:{_.v':r'{;\:-0'41.‘ :'Y"‘?v‘7-‘II"Y'TFl-j:lF‘V'l§V'\i§'iL)£l_“‘i,'.eE',::%

'
l3~O0G233 U2/08120 I 3 Elli} ONTARIO MYI,BS.wI1LLlAM,J.
‘"‘~'=“’-""‘”"'*"‘=:lii§':&'i“..i.1 " "“'*="\"~*'-3€=?;’E"ii-"'1&'=3;"¥""¥"“‘TF""if"""?""""i'“""'i"""‘*""'“""‘1*I?*=;f§€?ii'fi-T35Ziiéli@fltF§l’YE?ilE’?‘Y?i'?‘~Fi=i?§7Wif5flf:iii§.Zfili='i'i.*Z‘iF'?=" '

l3~(lv'Jil252 02/1212013 ST own serutrn¢o,c1wo
4 ' 1" : 44 ",-' :r'I~ " ,::, , -. » . ‘ 4 H; , ;- l. -, M ; ,1; 3 ~._ -__ -,~, ,-,'- it i ;::._H;‘ ~,- ;,-n_-; '_3'-3 ; 7 -1;,--1;-_r--~ ;Fl"l'l'r ‘;_\;;-~1_;i-_ qi- ,--my-v.1-,wy--.--<-,,|-av <. -, 1- \- L-' '1‘-"/.~"M; lllll. -<<-“Ea: "’i-:45‘!/)~'4)\&\')‘Nf3l;)¥vK/I W,“-7‘-2, {'Q;':tl.;Y-|:ll,'|@:i\$\4 ;7_!',"\'1!.~,i-1%.:,‘§\»-;'?{5*!f[;Y(‘fi5,§;'?';7:-§T~$lE§i,.FT1§;f§gfFiEiiIZZKME]_'§,~iigfiigJ4;;ir;_\_&¥§5;§€f;,,1-gtlg,2<:i\3i}§ifL1,;ii{{q;,,,2‘;,;;SERK%fii‘6¢6fifi-‘E;{;‘l‘l,g';j- .'- - ii,‘ i ,»\n i _ V’ ,,,, ,,,, ,,,.,_-,,,,-, .,,i . ...,l,,.,,l ‘,,,m\,;,',;,, \|‘ ,,_,,,,,,W|_|,_\,,,,,\;rm; ,-~.,,W ,, ,, i,-.,.,. A , F ,1" ,4|‘\'|,VV‘1,, 4 |4 1' A i Alia,‘ ‘4I\‘ I\' Me » I’; i \ \ , ~ , , , ,. , ,__ l V’. ‘, M, ,,_;,,, _‘,u A A ,, , 4 W‘, WM ‘ M,“ r 4 @_,,“.,N , _, l ‘HI :,,,,,, '._,' ,- ,\‘,,,,' 1-‘, ,i 4II}ll‘>Ff\l'I‘l,‘4j A>‘4;,I\|-I . V4 ,'»»I~‘,~/~\-it-"I, ‘ :~'»» ~ 4 , \

i. ..:i :;..i\.‘:,:;i.~.c,x.mm’ltin lE,ii\iv.i0.'5-1lkhIiJ,M;iiL'Zvs;.fi'll,i:*.$tP:llid:cl:‘i;';='ilAl:éii'm,.ui<.:im,,iIc<;:;,.= I.';".l‘§7;'-'l}.‘i'-l,:>‘\»,l‘.i: 5., .i Lw,/. 1.. M131 ii '.1,.‘r:2:':.:\.‘-{§¢:i'.-fie :1‘). ,l-r.,-:-‘m=,.~,i.'§.'-:L?t!=!;:‘!.:::lww::?.....':l 3-,'.:',»,.:l\l.\‘Mi=‘ ~ “'-‘=‘ i\a¢’l‘-‘-‘-¢\'=-’,- '1'-' V1":l'\}V"“L i:‘ 11:-'\ ~»-= ‘1vi-rh-Z111<'i'i1Mmlvivxiim-'z\in~\vi\=5vi~1=»-154313:
I F ‘

l3‘-000272 OZ/14/2013 M-Z9/PARADISE MYLES I, . .i , .
mulam»-eaziw--v-~="-*\w"=~:<=~v-"<\\"41w=- ~,-rm »""/7""""l""\'1““'7|173“7|i7i\""“I'L'Y1i\fl5L‘\"/Z'}'llI'$J7;'Vi'1*'\‘u‘C‘ll‘WHMl‘¥‘4'V!'¢V'!'!¥'¢3'fiZlZ"‘ Ir »1rn:.- M, ~-~~|»'-iv‘:-e~-‘~'i:;;wv;:-':,,:w:»1-“W--:=\'>><<'~'w:\w-='--1-Mr‘,-‘K?-"H""~"'-'I'=f‘>"""=I>1*‘~vI "i‘W!i1iZ"i*"""'»"¢“c"‘/ii"""3"‘7"'i‘"“i"“R"‘* "‘fii'i'V1A"‘:="i
$1 3i‘15"‘ll.l"‘ml>'-“'17'~!"i',7"Al."<i':§"':V'I‘§‘l"l":'i3i3miillill1‘:m‘5;?“"'i1‘l‘!’55"li‘b2/ 1‘8/201%‘ii!"ii""5"l‘Kil'i~I(3~*:'t%l3'=i?=’i~"l‘5{i1"i?i'°="=Z4l="”'ii*7=ii‘cit='1'='1‘ii‘$"i’i*@f7i‘i"iiiiii"W‘i‘i'i<'-ti-‘W"i'?“‘*="i-‘i'1':"‘l$i='¥it ""'\"-5"‘-'l‘i‘:"£i"i"1"‘?H'lEl3l£‘\tl\l§;tkl':l‘l“Ri%7i‘¢"5'l5i3 i" 4‘H , U, ,,, .‘ ,3 , ,, , , , it-_,,;~ ,~ ~ -,,,.'- , ~ xv: ~\ -='- i i " . VM _W_',_,_,'_W_,_,“,_,‘_,,'mi_;‘mMM,MAm\_m__5;,_;\Ai__;mLi_i;m;__m5|‘,,'_,*W(,_1“;w__,_,M_m§mHxL,EWumMMta-'_:,_y£:'A:;_;;,£_;,;,“,,;;;,W{m1m,,,,\,v,;,;_q,,_,,,,,,15,“,_-_g_,;f,,,;,;,m,,;;;;;,,¢,i,l,,lt..,;.L~,i L-lanHILL:I'|':'?§;J:I:|,§!;'|ml,${p,'L\':|-||~|l;;:1|\9.:n.fi,;Z'h.nEML'L£11343?-i|‘L>;;/1':"}\,\\|;.)

' l3 030304 0 /20/2013 l*AlIi.BA'NKSi'l3Ei LF HFASLII7 JAMFS- 2 , .4 < , I,l.,,._,,.,,\,,,,,,,.\,,.,..,,,iW,, -,.,,,,,,.,...,..m,, . .‘,,,,. ,,,,,. ,,,i,,.,,,y.,..,... ,..'-m,“._\.,,\ ,,,.,.,..._,,,.,,_.- ,~~.,,_. 'V\|J‘,"\|\"4fl4}1f"fii-I1!!!/lN\\'>\{I\I"Ay,V\v]'\;"§).':::""1'A":'~1‘V“‘f:(14"§‘,[\‘v':>"""‘:"\V”fl‘m""I':“I'-'l“v'(5l\ "ii-!'*'1"1‘i""f-""""' '--' ~11 w/='~-W;--~-»/~¢,~ :i;l|\',~_w.\,,.-~,-,,.;, ,H_,.w/, .,e. W ,1, ,,;_,i,‘9\,OdoZ'1f3|.|;§,l,;..ctit1'»,-4:13;|ll1;\..,,;\\»l.i§,w,Z>!i;,nil;[;,‘.n'i;~,:,"ill':i-",§~I~,i,v’i~-i i ',‘= ‘ E :"..lr",,-,,:5=q‘<‘=~>", 5:, , ' ’ 4;‘ l, ' !‘x.'\-"i':\}{f""Y2‘,:“;""'qz"??*)?“vv‘:Zh27(!B€":i|'\|L!7'§':\ltL|r;l(‘%:i\‘;'€'7“§=""'7}l‘;i|‘l-4“4Z"Iy!"'l"I -i :2 291"’ .l'\'l"'A\',»:\'.:[ii’ e ,\ ~.’_ ,¢y,.,,W‘y;;\;;;,,;1,,¢!,W,,.,¢,|.l,-;,,,;,_ Av,‘/,4|\‘:,4L\j)f>>>|"f>>l(‘|,[m\, i 4 i t ,,¢- ;-;|~; » - 44 , -I F 1) l , , v u,,.¢\,.1,,,i,i,Hfl\,,J‘(\i)\r;')I',M(,,I,-;,'-iii,:»,\i\4:\“:‘;~“\:'i41 ' ‘»L w|'Z'\‘ \'I2wi'r-'i'\-"»'~"'i'\‘ * """""i~1~"“H ‘ , ,_ i_,‘,,,___ W, ,,,,,_',m ‘V',‘Vr"V'4f4h4 , “,4 3,, ,lt,,,_/,.,,,,,,,,\l,;, ; i , ""|\‘\l'7 ,-»,'» , , ,, ,, . », d II -, ‘A I4 47 .4' ..~' is-i,~ '\4"‘I~|‘*:4‘VVV'V|(‘4~'4“y .\. ,!i|;/»,";";<'~,,,~'-i v-\»,»,_. , in '., I‘|'4l/iv Y4‘1',\-mw Vi tr,-.,,,-,r.,..',\s.<»..:my-\.i.,W..\.-il.lvt,:......,.\ni,.,;.,.,,=:\\i=,» ~Yl\'v'4»'v/*0.-.,.S(-all-i\A..1-J.L',‘-i'¢A,'|i.¢.'.Hr\Wvn"v:Lvi‘M|Ji-v.||.||,..In\-ninemi-iviNviiiml-i"l|'vw'\§\\-1"‘-'\~lI"-5"-'-"l4iiM'i-iii“-Ml§'?'~Iif-‘lit-rIl'»""‘ '"»-l--'4-i-—'~"-‘5-i-‘-ii~Ii-\*'>11'|~\i‘Iv\‘rGI»5|‘W"“"'*'Fi'~/i"4l'\"'¥ ~=-i -i'M=I>-’-*\ii.,'~
l3\-D003] 5 0211]/201 5 JEFFERSON/$ MARKET HE/\5LlP,<lAl\'lE5v/'\4m¢‘w|v."/w‘-\u'l"\"1fi""'1'?‘"{""'?3'17";-»|'1'7L‘_‘\w-vI;'m,\V§‘1I“'|1'/"'I'r‘,.Z“n~'"YI vi --»-~~=~-- \'\"f1 ¢(,r»q,\'v-- M»/ax,e‘;,-r,:"~I'-1'-:1 \--i- »-.-~¢-if-~-~ »--u Aw-'-‘ ~=i 1-1--,i,»-,i-'~,,- ;~.--~- \'I"1':""-/NWC‘7"‘I‘/"D/l"'|7'|/5'7‘77'\"" ~~"w='i- 'v>--\~::~r"»'-*ivW<=\"" -1‘Ic'vr"--""=1"\='*'==~‘M-'--wt ~\'='*-'\‘<#~ '=1-i'-"'-'w\"\"='-vi'=»"\=:‘\'i. y; ~ )'v,,Hv,, i,:~‘.,_n,t.t »..;;»-,;,, |,,,\‘,,4\"\€,‘/>/4‘4~|‘l‘('\4'j]‘4>|' , .;,.-'-v;~\ II AI; I : i , 1 ~;;, \, if)-,1 ,..;5,- y ,~_~,\ 4,>!'Il| "':(V44'('I: » i,~ w ,A-Q1‘ »./,~;-‘~~§~,»,,.,;;,t z,,,,,';M\\,--.,i;;~v,,-~ »~», .,, , V? , I , \' , 1 ; > ~ , .Will-aroooszfilyii013%;1E)!13!f'5¢9l§F,=ll"33;§,?;'f¥$§\‘;‘;';‘,§li,i'§1"i,;l}13£§('i;{{!;,;?!,;§‘:l“\wZmfl/2D1351i7i:lIZi‘=iii§l]1t¥- 'lN,G RU,GEl'I":£ll'i‘r*13Tli’n"!,l-Iiwltli'=§'T4i3‘iii4~it-¥l?i=ii;fkl?Wi=l¢i‘?,'§1q‘i‘i?E§§:i71I5?"=~t<‘~‘iW‘=!:l:iii? i;=:~=Li1‘:§tl>i'::l'i‘i'(1'1T‘M¥1#E5;‘\'lFlT:I4i-i‘i»Mi3-~:"i,i- , |-'- 1, A ‘S, ., '.\siliilll.NHQYJ:.Hlfiwlllk\‘fliA\'W\.\l\'|\i -. ml, .1‘;i.-\l\.'I‘,¥\|J».QWiF-715}I$l"fli7"iia\:,|‘-\'&a"---uh,‘LlvlfiAI-"S.L‘CL";¥|‘."¢‘§.‘|‘|'"|!\Zi"irl»nitll-L-‘-(-\‘\w-l-anX¢.'1i'Z'\lf§l\1¢,.7\'i l.-i-1,.“<4;-\:m-»--‘vi~---w=1‘#1'l‘!t<”-$=‘~Mi-‘ P-~\1\-i-I-~-/-\-~iv-~L/it-<=¢vi'W\f=i<‘-vt‘:I-§9i'i'\-‘WW\-"-'4-‘i-~=~~-='\'-‘xi1..mi\\(il.i.\ Il|l hi 4|’ Y\, v4 VJ ml ,

l3-OOOSHS 03/01/2013 6005 K.l.'NG MYLES,WlLlL1AM,J.

5700-1 ~- T!ti;€.S‘M.S'i5‘ <3=>w1¢= 1
W. 1;‘; i; 3.143 iy» 9qiiiiiifizgiy;:,:,;§;§y§:;;{»§f;'3:i'§§:‘,:.-4c;i,v4.-,.\;i:‘/5i-ivQ‘i'i;'T£:':;i,:it§::'W,---it-;;,.¢;“;¢ .14 |.~;p|;,|» ~,»;.i;_‘-ii.,-;6.-,.1~,tzwa;-,;\.,;~~;q\~\‘iwfn :|"I\fi\l"l:{::F€xl’::\‘:,;:i itcm;:51-9,13-5;:,~M't5$23Mt;3;?W1:?-;.,¢';-L;.,;£,:c,;';?;T;W'14-,q¢;lF»\i/‘fir-I/:9-| ~15; _-,¢,-,-‘,4\,|X.'_-xx 5%

i 3.000243 Q2/1 1/2013 156 Cl-'I.fllR'I‘l'l'.-IR BASMlF.N"i' S'I‘Oiil.AQE MYL-E$,WILLIAM,.T.

7000-0 -~ JUVENILE .IiI/NA WA Y Cillim-‘ 1

ficiiiitz 2

2;:

7000»! -~ incorrigible
U410G155 U2/I 3/Z131 3 494 HILL $1‘ MYLES,WILLlAM,1.

W00-4 ~-~ Jnveriile i's.rue.t Cflllmi 3
l3-000224 DZ/U7/fill} NI/\.Rl'l\TE. CITY MIDDLE SCHQQL M (5373 KING RD. BRYMl§lR.,l:i'LlZNN,A.

3

730i.'iw0 —~ MISCELLANEOUS‘ CRIMINAL 0fiTZi'T§NiS‘£’ Cain‘: 1
l3-000246 (12! l .l/2013 CI'US'l‘C}MS AND IMMIGIZATIONS ~- 451 S WAWER RClCK,TlMDTHY.A.

92004 -- JNSANITY Count: 1
if? »ll?!-.i;5lll-9??!5€li.:-aiIiie-1-=*%iatil=iii;ti:f§z:;i;iiEitst-1;:-itaifii:;ti&::E=ii;ei=iQ3i%?i3l?l§.i.i;i1eke:atii,;lE.liF§lls2sliiiil-lfieiiilrliifiiltiii-Fetil=iii-zeta-;'iI§.s;iii:;i=>iiii;€§:i§i£5i.i?‘"§.ii:itf;;a-érliicjitii’,, 1

is-oulialss ' Q ' Hlficiiiais 512: co'rrs.sLL APTB iv1YLES,WlLl..lAM,J.
9300-1 M PROPERTYDAMA GE Acciizutwr/P1 flimilii: 11

" ii >1 = '.;r,-.-‘.'333',-=;!-:j§:.='{:','--1"=-"=-'i"'-'=-*;,'-::":""=>""' j~'--"er,-;:=:a-"-."-1:ll'l\}'i'll ' I,-\-'-,.‘-'.I.;--n- -=--.--it--M. ..-.- _.. ..-..t -. .-- -.»-.---..- i-.-..-.. ..i-<
l3l~0i‘l(i2iM U2/U4/1013 ElROA.iJWAWl‘~i MARY I H Ill/;‘\l\lDL:.)"ll\/llE'lUL]'1]'"l,-l')"L

" v 'lii'}'lii?éti'i'a" ' 's. MAIN st. AND iii!-“Fl=RSON sr. »- ROCIC,TiMO'l"H'\’,A.

"" iii/'l'€k§iii 2 oeousse l'iEASLIP,JAME-El

;_-----:__---,-,--.-,~.-_.--q..:--:it53-fig-£._-.:;;:_-;;f:§§;FE;--€;;_L,::13- A. p.?_:_G';_7iF;|='-.-1-\:u-I_E-ll.'--\|"|..l..|-|'|'-r_\¥:\Ea:_":\-"_:|||E||\1.'\':I'll"-v.'| -..-.‘t-..:.:--¢..-------;-Hi:':".§;:;r-Hag,5q-5-;.:--3:;-iii-,|i,E.:-5t_--;_-55'-,;r;<j~j.:;g:§;§_i_3$::;;s;;:;;_:\_ , -P __ _.___-1.-fir--_.__._-_.--.=\ -- -II|I..-- -.---n|_|__--\--__. -_- _:_
'=l.?1:!-.l'l,,iI|,|Il2,l§l,t‘§;i~'--‘i,-i:--.';-,5;'»-I:=5=:=»,;:;@j,i;;.=!i-;::f::;:ll;=;?.;1 of "L.-.......’



Marine City Police Department -- (81.0)'?6S-4040 FAX:(81fl)765-41.35 03/18/2013 09:35 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 3

Report Criteria:
Sanctum I NI?-I-I Lona! Uwe 1 Luca! Use 2 Luca! Use 3 Start Date art I End File Clam; Sorted By__ k ‘ ..I __ ...‘. ' .. ____ ‘ I’ Em-‘Date , St ' ‘ '

V ALL/ALI; “ ALL. ALL ALL 01/3112013 03/01/201.3 01000/MC»2200-F FileC3lass

Number Sec1ionlNBH 1 2 3 Rcportlhte Location 0l‘Hce_1'

w~<>ww II 1 V <w,1=~1@13 MAIN ~@~1;>.,_ww1~I>w@Y,¢-m1t1:1§_1*-r!?,%%<;-1;Iaw%{;w

1
9500-2 ~- ACCIDENT". NON TRA.FT!~"IC C<=“'"= 3
13-00011 4 G2."flG/1013 SHEAR STYLE HAIR SALON W 51$ 5. PARKER ST. BRYMER.G|L.ENN,l\._,...,:.,,., ._,.m,._,.,<., ;.',\_1,\(__,___A,_%:: T. A 1v.‘.!_.;.‘._;!.: xiQ3-5,}.r,;;.,v,,._y,_.m,6 ;:x__,.,i_.;.i v_;v,v_._.v.'-;;v,_v;.:~» i$\'!_'-,1!H»?-rl"nap-:M,.v}.;.}EF ,v\ V Va 5 Iv-,_-V3. ._\---,- -1,“ -N,W.--.3.,..,,,.,.f,..,=,._.-_¢_v?,:w__.!::,'.vv...~ \->-:».<.[-K-,v.,= =_i-my;-,f,;_v_;_:_,-=;\v._' 5-5,3 v J; v_ 33:;5§;=,.;>Y.:»:\;;¥;.;;,e.'v;5:? ~';.-;j1;':,'-_f._ av 7‘-_:v~1\::':‘.:'1I\':!§?_';-;

l3~ODU3l7 01/22/3.013 K-MART PARKINCF LOT —- E730 S. RIVER. RD. ]3RYMER.,G1.,EN'N,A.

v | “' .
9300--3 ~~ TJMFFIC VIOLATIONS (CIVIL INFRACTTONS) (-'°“m- 2

:\._r..€1.',\:;.¢:\"'A 4'1‘;-,4 N r;i;§-_~\1:-,';_>21,-;,mW~YZRW»;;§<;)}Y-ff:;§§);g‘;§Q21:1;¥E5;;ZwmuE-€,..»;-,=:m 1», 1wumyWLZ-;§:;z452;‘-F1--=~~~ -~ -W‘,-|_r,--,.\|-,»;,<=¢-’;,\_m--'9?--y.-,-.-:1v.-»-»~,-;;:;;q;--WW?-,1-@!_-_-,>i¢4-mm‘-1-51%;:-%~,:;f?3m<;m€;¢y:3m§mvi$1-_',=3:;_»;;-5_-1%;3:i2%¢;Fv;;—-\W.:w»;:-w.- _~:;.»\,-.;,,<_ v- -5..-;< .-151;;-_f_.;v,;1’!_,_-_-_z::,;1‘v

13-000289 02/ I K/Z0 I 3 WEST HILI.¢,CiH:',N'N,R.

98004 ~-~ OTHER 1N.S’Pl€‘CTJ(2N-5' CD‘-‘M: 33
1”“WT"""'*Y“"*"¢:T‘1Ei’=:a$315%’%ifi1P'7i"*i?"‘CH7’:=,2;r.;12:rr51rw!:§1I;fi§we;-1/-W'~'="'<*1;zr'n1}:==4'5:4:-*"*"“¢"'§*'*""‘@?-'*""1'""7"=2-W'c"‘r--*"§:1?jW"‘=W"" 7'"-~~\-'\"‘»:=w~~~~:~'~~.'~'v""'"'-'1'\=*"*"t‘==m:=r'::"@;w:;::'*:>=:'-"HW""“"i"'"='**'""=m'=:==:\zsz>'::1rs‘"

13-D092} IJ OZ/05/2013 POLICE 1'31¥P./XRTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET‘ BA.XTB.R.Kl\l$
',-$1,»-;a_-\ '!:"7|:0" f;'¢f'uv:\-,-|5nw,:;-5g;:r;vqv;\~¢=q-vl.-mu1v»:£?v:-:~v‘/:‘:;:§:\-;|\:5\»--:;»;\¢-m-,F-‘F?-.W--,¢,.,,;,,:»;;W,|,(‘7"., 1'\\'§‘I;fi::L?€-v:~-|",4"Zz|')éE;§'Ilt[f9,???’

13-0002.12 OZ/B5/Z013 PUII.-ICE DEF-'\R.TMEN'l" ~- 3'75 SOUTH PARKER STREET HAXTER. KRIS
LEfiw'*3"36'9-7'9‘YE$9}iIii‘?l'1‘!{fQ;{!,!!*?flI'<;'$K!awEZ1!it‘1rif.1’j1IY*sT_13];$§;l"K§;y\Z’!'?l'§}{J'f‘{FRlla=§?a”*;i'*'¥'\*;$!Ffi~Y¢¥fl§}§)l51l'iQ$!'"ifiEE£‘i;fii§?xE§:j7"'$"'“""f"“"¢E1T1}§""3‘fé“"3"‘"‘N5“"'Ty‘l‘5\'W""Vi-E-i::fi'{§;Zf{fi'§E7"*'Q7'$'@;1i§E‘113{\=Z!:-?'T\{Q;/""?"‘/"""*“Ei%"““WW[$'f:§£5tI‘TI"£;
v ' ‘ ~ w-"2";15%‘{-;‘;»$&={k,rII1ii>\.(\"Yf?L§'1. ).~1"I'“ §!":"~‘\;»;?=‘2' -1‘:-' r : i¢:L=»'< v,--:1,-j,-‘ i : ' ; , --T ".' ; \ ' - ,' N ' '- ‘\- ‘ . ¢'\'=v '-\;='*"i~:-.1’-»‘.’J£f-my,-j A=X-I I A ' =‘fi\;;{, A-“_' ‘J7.
4b<‘~,|<?-9£$..g??}..»£riI/S=)¥.{=:>§in7::$134.7adIP=i-E:*;l.,5:-,1-:c5(1»?§-1%§§Z;C?tE:\§:Ii£';£téiv2Lava:an:1:Zv-x;mgL!.33::,16:21,i§§:»:::C,1£gn:2':;!;1a:::ni.>-avwr/,»...»4:M.» @‘x:Jv=;1&-v==:g r-E:&?ELL124:1;2:m21:<e.:\x:‘.;.:§»|(I:-;.l1J3:~'15§13%i4!-ICEI4'5!iELfigE::/;.w:§:\A:‘-:s.:'-c>§§1>u=‘xé\§\',m=!£s'&'iiii?‘
l3~1'J()DZ45 U2./I I/ZUU POI.ICIt. DEPARTMENT ~- 375 $QUTH PARILER STREET!” 3A}(TER,KR-[3

|\y‘n;,qT:¢e'rxM1P11\\:;A\?fi1:|:<i‘E4R5‘;Z3"}21§*5;f::;'Q§§\Q“'?f;m;i(ff.jfizILZWWE\\\!E§i,f::6:7{:;l;§flwiryA.’vv-I, ‘I‘~\(Aulw-IQflI‘%;:::E1£sA:\$'§6{::!I§[.Qi';!/"'\\.'(\i"4"\?lI;\IK:4F:7Afl:,'4:/gfnicyfIIJ<|‘qh'|iP"/»$ZjQ[Z~»I '\'\¢I'Y§)\m\vy Im';v<wr|nx¢v,-u;};\;:v;-;;\'$:u\\-v:!;Ig#'5 ,f|W'\\\I1\<‘\qA')$I»\i1"y,m\'|;,$&iZ;:§§€;%‘§

134100256 02113/2013 POLICE DEPARTMX:'N'l“ — 37$ SOUTH PARKER STREET Y-JAXTEPHKRIS
aw.‘-(-11,5wig-»;cp-q,qr~:;mfiE-EW:;§imi ,:rf1:,'1'_~:-In1-:'21£.-3-gmlnyfi-fiifiag29:44:“9:?“;»;;-;:.'vE':r;1.:/f:\rg;r|Q 1*:-|.\v\;.<r4:':-q|.;,:-,-¢;|'E;_~-n:*;A:;;:f_:1:_-Q»-;;w;|;z» :rlAf§¢\.',\?r'z\\\:\-LIIrq@<:\u:;I;€N;1:‘|’!*:1/(?‘§?711202?2}:1-|jEf%1'aE:§::vz;mzfiEf >¢\mfif:\1!:-|-\:\-_‘c|l,';_;:{“!2£l1R-WI

I3-BOOZE! O9./1]/2013 POLICE TJEPARTMENT ~- 37$ $QUTH PARKER STREET“ HAXTER, K1115

I3--HD0263 OZ/I BIZUI3 PULICE IIIEPARTMENT —- 3'75 SGUTH PA]-UCER STREET !Z|AXTER.,KRIS
fEr11:_'l1_E-;y»|1;(~;;p-prr1-11@153-;€rf$231*;Z?11T:I5inf?2fifffijfiggBB7;§:fi5$§:§a§'§'§FE§'fjIT&f:)ar-V;;or;:|-<1umq-¢R\?1n.€;;fi-U£ar3~Lv:-1-5;. :_\r,-\\A;m||>»n:.x:::m-,;|_:»g .. ~~|-,-I‘-,-’;\,_5.|4_-»,,_.-.\. ‘f.-W,.»<.|f:-_~- :.| 11-13-;f¢.-T-‘,’(,,.,.»_W,-.>,..»..-w.,;»;-|p»1-.-;£{$§€H$w-qzgzgzzfifipfwqgynrwmn».,(:f,.

134190268 DZZ/{M201 3 POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 3T5 SOUTH PARK}-KR ‘WREET HA}{'l“E'.R KRIS
S1-.1.1_-4‘-_§,,E?f,-(..i;'\,-y-4-;1if_’=:|) -3-,¢.1_;| -\-_-J::::¥;,,3g\&3_~;{tmzg->11:-;(;:;;J :\||:.I|-'0_r‘.fH :§',';'.§(;-\»;_(|_‘g.:|-_-$4.}:-fly-I€;:n:r1_|:|1fgv-||m~v; '.'.:n21;:-0.1!‘tit":\;]I:$:I:;)-'(‘|1\):I-41;:v[I'\:'_|:rzhnrxr \-_-1;v-5-;;--;.-:.-/-ug5r?£-£i~yQ§~G;~<;;\-mar-». :(_V\_,'V|1:|h-II\H-'|{-§Ir:J; -_~;-,_| u‘\}\:I1|‘rI'|_Wi\I3k_Q;:P"\:IVp-1I41\|:wIA'r|r|-§\;¥;fnf2f}|§§5:an-1j||§af_IFM¥,'\\‘q>.h1'\I\P-(\wp-qrg-y/gzvrp ILA |\;;_-;-_-7;; |, I,-,_~ -- -T
-. -- 1.’.--':.:.;\.=;.:-2....-, ,\--': _.."; _- -_=,-,, ~-_: -;-;_--_--_--1--1:--.;1.M. .. --_l._-,¢¢..‘_ _‘,._",-_- , . , -_ -=~r-_-~'\;:,-‘_-3.1.#,;. a . . . . ' ' ' - _ .-' -".-. . -' - . ¢'- ' , . . ; -- . _7.‘/ *5-B--; ‘-\=-1-._;_-'7-;-<.1_\‘ :|£“- ' .- . , {QR -:_=?-A'.;=I='_'-'-_-'--T;M:§A'£q:_IggH:€{%E.;.::; Ii,22:5i%2\:|g:{fi& _=_f_.-,2;(-;_',;_;_.g;-if-$55.2};;I‘iE3TisCEQ: g§fi_==::::::.>E\§‘1Zl-);§i$2531;mi

I3-005276 D2114/2013 POLICE DEPARTMENT ~- 375 SQUTH PARKER STR{E.{§.T BA_KTER.,K.R]$
‘ ~k

l3~OOU?.B7 ()2/1 BED} H PQLICE DEPARTMENT -— 37$ SOUTH PAR1{.E'.R STREET BA.X'l'ER,KRIS
¥_._.._§_-W?-3,‘ ,~5._»_~1_-_\-gm E::,::_3;-E;_-firm;mm.;_:$_;5:,Zms§;;?:m4.5:5.-njqmi--1,;--varr‘!.:.€1”-1_*:I'_-"‘,':g_‘-‘:3-‘=1.-E"-.:.‘I_::gE\|»-r>|r<\)4‘*1I11|?\‘n‘r*:t"1‘;||ri.\fi1:f-{?"1ha-_—\?.4»..||-HIM-.;r€f_;;~~y¢.|_;\zE{|-;;T1¢1--n»g_1;,-.,.q..j?2-ow.‘ .-.-5.,1-?”M.\-;-,5-»,-?1f.==@,;>_-g;-;»1-_¢;Q-(W123;§;:m¢;¥;E»..;:-<1-;:¢=r|:-_;;M.-1;;I/,1?)m-;-5i_;w?;_§¥:m-:3

3!;MQQE§€iw/;s§;:s1:.A:¢:a
l3-(JflU§Z9Z OZ! ].5|fZ(313 PUT [CE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SC)U'I‘H PARKER STR.FE'IT HAXTER KRl$

.1335’-';\"\.»aHq\:<;\r§1§q;;‘y‘;-;:2;-:3-1.;2}“;-;q_~;q:|_'\$.:,-www §.‘§~.§of;_;f'-j§_f‘f_£_I:";1i3;;a\-‘:0/|¢:-_\MIR:-_|:<£j\€a?ia‘%f|q5n:§¥|L.L;g;;::;§1,'\r!;_11:-\r|:‘T:7r:'|x]::§-:,;fjguf£§o6rfljrJi‘i:1l2i¥L1‘\D$1-v7 “Ki:w|-\|.~‘i¢Z\.:“fig€$j§g€ffi3;<§,-Ry:.-§§_;qg;;Jfiq;~q;;¢\‘;-\--\i£E~4-1 -1,--., .--.:‘-,‘1\,_€‘;(\|1v|_;5;_- ,|---'\ = -- ;.-~ .,..a-7:.-= 2-"1>~ I-IT.‘-"'z-1*.-" -|.=,\-\=;_~--'.--»-.-.- - - . :-'-=-.:<.=\.-_--. =5-;1~= - ~*- A : " - M E; - - 1‘ 1 I . ~" ",|'q"R.[{~F I: - - - -- " '=.-1 "=m';~,'.~ -.-1'. -= .==,'-'-.-.‘ - ~ + 1-1r-2 r=--‘.'-
El.Li-\\i9:-:.';|-3.2;-1;#i2l! Y2‘-Tbi2.2;f-2§{:€?=Z:i':;§ $".'.F.§';‘ 2:-':§.§Li \!'\.‘}\!£§}.'.5.‘$ 3'.51‘I\i.“- h'§£1..JU31'l'.‘:“2‘Q .== Z‘!{=:.:;-1 .'.:u.~==i:1agi-I-‘I .?-§‘.'='Ll=<-117$-‘-.I‘\'.'.;-¢‘J.-.\3.f'1‘\t.1g=:.|.i,;:r-»-<rM£$&-si I->1»--wxginlfiiéir-ii':\1 w\-w-\I-iv“-'ré»M=‘iv}-'-1~= \» ~'\-=1--\-1§3?:§-'1' 17*A5--555'577-TF5-5-5'5TT§2I!-i>?&=i':TI2-==Q?2&%Ai1'h|:i-::\iw= Ag--'-':'a'-’li§?~'-7"-T."v‘-I§'-'11‘!
13--OOD305 0113/20/2013 POLICE DEPARTMENT -— 375 SOUTH PA.R.KJ1§R STREET B."\XTER,K.R.lS

.M.y.,_1,».,.,»,.-,-9-.,_~v-\1:11jgif233*7_Zr;pf-.:;:'_;§;-'g5;f§--g.-Qqrrf-1?-m;;;5:E=fvg2;5-;1;;{-1-;qEi:;--@- 7F4:_~{|f§-Ari-'§f\l|_"'\]A1F$E?§:£'Elf???|,[:1gm‘;'|\-wT|'-F_|-NM--firEjI'n\“,ifIT'l'\\?W'1lP'§::£gI|':j1rlff'I'F|Iv?“"fn 1-q.‘-;‘dlI.\ffi'.;_'|-|1(A""1-IP'\"_§;p'r~<rHw-\~\HM¢\'?‘:;:)_gfiqjf“'?$r"@2'§TF\\'lT' ,, ~r~I'v1-*1"5|;-rm'~P:\~i)'[7§§|£.{fic{':,:§‘;*€

I3-000308 DZ/2 If?-U13 POI [CT DEPARTMENT -»» 375 $UUTl-I PARKFR. QTRJLZET B.AK'l'I5R. KRIS
F.‘i“-EX‘.l="\:'rrr=v-Pfi-r*\'\1|Zf{_;‘F7’T <.12-=.--1=;-1:-2::::.:::=-anr=:=n='i'""*==r* *1;->*=*'==1r:3='~=‘";"""*§*‘*‘-We=~@:<2=»-r==?§**=:»fé"*Er-]5B;]7§;:§§;"t.g-='*r'&":-==""'=M1:'"-==:"§=w§5§:fi:f*i;*-=<""- ='-"=";W§'=§§j§a;1"-}{'*q='*?-1>=!==@=Ff;*\=***"@'**'"""“"*3"'“"‘"§*‘*">?‘*’-“*"“'-*|_ , - --;_-:_»:;--;.:';. 1.-'~.---.~,~-_- 1;‘; _.j-_-_-;-;‘_-';:';‘.3|.~: '- - -- ' ';f:-'~I‘\.-;"-2. 2'.-4-:;>. - . -* -- . .' ~ -. - -- - =.- .- -. '-' I-I K1-LR--' - - ..='-'.=if-:.1l;:='~:.E:' :1--'.*;'=1FI~:-'1 “X ~-I-E ‘ ~.'.‘!.':'-.'>'--"5-"£_Hh=\,I,-i=:__;_;),h } ,6;;;,_V1;;i:::§EE5;:'EI€:;'tflu:Efi.§‘;w|1n£._im_!_iw::°§__:,;:_fig“1_:;%5_L,H.fl.$h*;5_= W_,___;‘.:;:,,5.|:5,:ii-::=.::‘_1‘l-52¢}\-_4,\.¢\-J;.,;;,;:;:_;{;;;;‘;,;,_=§;;;-1;;i€<r;.::'.2..-fTL:(fl;';i3§\!.1-EE§:.;=::£:;:L;-nu: |::,:' >-.5§r.:}.'.sI.I.'-I<:!

I3-GU03“) DMZ I/ZUIB POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 $OUTH PARKER. STREET HAXTEl1,K_R.lS

13-00033 I U'1/.'l.7J'?.U'l3 428 BREAD-‘WAY WESTRlCK.,FAUL.A
»\- ~ | r ;: 7-I-v 1-| - \r" Jr - |-\ \ | ,h\ |\|;\' \,"~'~_\ '\' ‘r "~w"\ |y,--\---4|~\\--

as-s_~

3

.1"';"===;:r+-=-'=-.-W:-*;;[r5i:a;=g;'§:'qr;' '"';EiI=i?_;1;=j‘“'*""1§;'5,=3.='.-Mg‘-$5;A‘§1;!§I;\'i"§.@““"="-’-"""‘“""‘*“1.""$5iI1i$!'EL3>'!?ifi5?"“""""""""""“T"‘ ""'-'-‘:‘.-'“-‘YI'\.'"'*"'*""'""'4I§I1?3;iiE;;P';:s:==2'-5;!-Ii-i:§:=,=*;;3F11¥f=E-F111."-$1.: :=-.=;;:=;:1:::;;.=e:a;-a-;=r="%‘w-:=1z=;:;:mm-=1;-.5a"..=z_:er21.."" ' "'1 -E-=-_-_'-1-.‘.'-.,-q-'1'3=“9°335@--=¢===I-’<1'i=-"='-'* T:-?H;::"$ u .1=.-"====.-.In»:-u'.\¢ ---|.:.r<.<.:-....-...-M-......,. .....-.- .... _........... ... . »' I 1 nil .~:

l3~5D(I334 DZJZWZGIB PDLlC?I.5, TJEPARTMENT 375 $i'.'JU'1"l-I PARKER STREET HAR"I'l5.R,l{R1S.- »-4| 1 v M-|-y-|»-|-<~-------r~\-wr--v-n--P --\"\""'|'F'-""1-'-"\""'\'J"-{"""1|'.-\'I---1I-|‘"\'1'I'-v-‘I

----"-"-'\-'--'i'J'Ji1'---‘-'-'J-'-1='|-“'1L!-‘L-'--\ '..---..----' -----\»--.--.' . .-...'. . .-..\|-.1-~.. -. .1.---.» .....-1.. .4-.-.~ \.:... -J. .\ \IF3\ >
I3-HD0336 0212712013 PCIUCE DEP!\R'l'ME-NT —— 3'75 SOUTH PA.R.KER BTREET B1U(TER,KRl$u, | _|\ :1 -<- d-»---Ir '\ I----------------W---\---r-r----|----- -"-~-- -‘I '-\-» .u--\--------------------

‘



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FA.X:(_8i.0)76S~4135 03/IS/2013 09:35 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 4

Report Criteria: »
Section I NEH L I Use 1 Local Use 2 Lnml Use 3 Start Date End Date Shirt! End File Close Sorted Byone . . _

_““ALL“Y'}i”II““""'mW ALL ALI. on/31/201,3 03/01/202.3 01000/M02200-F “fie cum

INumberm Section/NR1! 1 I Ii____l§ieport Date _Location ___ __

93004 CIVIL M-{TIER lwlsmm-L's ~ FAMILY TROUBLE CWMI 111
2 '7 G2/OF/20!? MARINE CITY PD -W 37$ ‘S PARKER HlI.,l...GIJ-YNN R13-13001 J .. - - f.‘ _ . . .. ,.

13-000255 011/12/2013 156 CHARTIER 1 I-l'$J&SLiP,IAMES
"".:!.t="=.I;v.:~:'*¢;:,.e"...=;r1'--.>:=;..-;-. , =:

I3-099294 U2./19/2013 554“ $f)UTl-I RIVER ROAD W'ESTR_lfiK.P)\Ul."P~
\t-'=:'.;r'\.":1vr."<."';:"77-7;;;y:';wyfrvi;-1!;;;';-:;.§:$1';":;qf,;"}1;=§;;¢:e*n=:;="7;v:=:13?‘3':111"r"1;*’*¢"!°1<~'Fv?’L='P{\?'rYYLI"{jR1;"-$v'!)'3'="‘~'F7£f"T""ET§"""-?=“"*‘*""“""""“"!' ="" ?".'»1.""'»‘*"-' '»"","'!‘ W-‘ *5’-F '3."Y:*"5 '1'"35T?5'-T"='i"53W*EF77'Y5'5? T5-33}F51'IEFF!TEI‘V'3'7'1ZT5l?Z3Z'§""*?"'7"“""'°“ 'V"5"' """"""*"““"-"""‘7FT'5'\"'.'

L. " ' -,I\;e~;\~,'».~\";"&;.'=-;-1-:~-V-'>-'.\t.':!'§\'.=~.=Ina\,-:\;---.--;;y€11=!?._-'!';;,?;j'[z:Z};”"> H V 1 --‘:","I;.Z'=";’,;~:»'-: V ' '~- - V, ":§, yv:,1‘E'L'!'M-'l:;}?$"f;,’=J=:' :»"J.’(;Y.'*=~"-»‘-'='- H-‘-'1-I-1‘-~: .*--,-"3'-'-:‘»l:'~>'I-1.‘.'-»! -2- -'"»3:=;7"';'=-»', ..-'5, 5 ’ N" ""-~‘.'<-.i‘}\?i9-5.,-=55.’-§)'.=-‘.:'c-‘<1-‘Iv’:t§>,;r;Ei%.:;;=!;i;t::r.:?§:;:4::r.:rim!3:.s11x:ma1:3‘L2Q.11¢i:za:;§aQ%4}g%Qv!a§;%(it-ieid1:1-1%i1:X£{§'§!:%i§§§g:¥§§:wig-;ia&§x,&t:§.::Es3of-=5iv.-evifis;-i-=e.‘;!:‘i1:J.it1?IVrm:I1:!i1¢:3i:iI=:?:r1i£11?£t2itx‘3Si122a':vv?1=!§i§:;1'£;:.:=-.-,-.
13-030297 D2/19/2013 I05 EDUTH wIT.i.IAM S'I'Ri::§l,:T VANDP5-RNIEULEN,Jh_

5"‘-"T, """""“""""5"" "'-“’i1"'i'?‘“"*‘73'1'1!$'"I"'€'C"‘.’l!4-"3'v“-11*???‘WEN’?I";f3"'¥57‘§"‘E"7'G‘!'II""’*"‘F"'=\"‘Il'“"'i‘=‘"'-="\‘“E"=-77"’!"'l?“¢.'”’"’-"*"!V"'“"' """‘5"‘7""v"(""":"*""i7'-'5"3‘Fifi???F33:5?;75»“KW-'f‘$§"i"'='31§"iJ51?"W71‘I5'“7i"‘i75"'?"‘:’!T.153557l'*"'75r‘1‘;f3f‘°57i7=/V ‘-‘F.-'3"WY75‘W3W"7"“""'¥ P-'W""""7"':'F"' 71 7-"""““3"'7"_-"",5 ; __b = : \}"?"""',"'.'.'.if'.f"1')§1,|)="‘lv\{"-W!‘:'_'}1f-‘*_-;";.§y-\“»3'$1"\[\'"-";"v'¥'E‘ W/#="»' s -'§‘""-‘.""i:":'I'v'-it ' " '1 ' ‘ fy |‘.$*-:%'="y»'Y:>¢'1:,$~~"»w;;"vL .-.:,-7.1;:’»;:.:':¥"=""..<“ "."'.""-"‘-"'-L<' "-"»‘>--"7";":""-' -J‘-”1="~"-$’:t'1‘-Iv--.'.. !'.\:Yl"!'»'""»'$ ‘ '- -11 '51'-"-7-‘£1?!,ll';:'Q\Q%g§g§'1'1‘:?I~5i;=§l1i’i§§i'i!}35iii‘?I?:3F5§:l1?$'JLi-L-iliii ';-..-/.;:1;9;£§l:§§7il,i-3;§iiLi?;iggg:'§£§1@§§§!5£§~.»f;v-i532121221145555:31)2fifiiIiEI2I:!:L:3.'é,£::-LtiZ:;::iE¥I:k.§li;i:C°l!.'l:vMu;El»kl1??:§'i=»ili'§ai335%Yffiifii-"iii"?l:EfE3»E.:=!/€”=-r-1-¢§u:l.gi§:::¢=;g?mi$:!
13-000323 02/23/2-D13 423 PE l\.l\l-.- SERAF1NO,CRAIG

L,V:I!w.,,,r"y-.-I|;,~V»r;|MQ’.yr‘FE-./WW?:!:§{:m),‘Wit?-;i:»;;\;;§,1:i.;;:¢;|q5F,‘/ ‘€\,T,\\W-5;\;;,W-;|;w;,;y,_fi,|\,?.,7.,,H-%|:w;;;;;fe1;g¢mT».v,;w.@,wyw fI<'1('I\‘1‘\'H"]_,i:(‘,v|t""§[1flI:fi{fl§'X£I![fi¥?'i%Q?fflIT3:f§Zf)\l:fJ}?';fiqi]::;z'}}'§¥‘I;;??i;’§‘4-I::r,€):!')/5?§\"I5|11nTn‘7q¥'5-0IW:P5?i‘:y:;\\?.igiiilj!1illIQll,:%11l{j\?I\'|1{‘f£Ifi‘!FIN1,il\'1M711‘? i'§9-1,\;m,‘:<¢;\-rzw

9800- 7 -- SU»S‘I’IC1OU-5' .S'fTU»1 TIONS T C0‘-1"" 9
13-000192 02/01/2013 504 HOl.l.A'ND _ SEEM‘-'lND,CR.AlG

',""""‘\"”"°""'”5"T"WW513313W55:75353555fi'?ii*'??5?3‘W357%iTfi???i1?i?'5?&‘7F5i’!5*3?i”""?"'"*5"""""?”§i'?iW‘!Zi?§5€’?“‘“”3?E‘”"?7""‘”""‘?5%F‘??"‘W?FE15751}?‘FESWifliifiZ5!1$51‘???Efi£*%i‘??i3=$i‘§i”4‘@2555?"7E3IiF£¥‘3E$3551%‘QEEIW!7?4J'¥?5f€5¥§?3F‘2?""'f"'"”"”""W" ii*““""“'?f=“"%(5fiF‘--IQHUD )1 . Q4»-:2:.~-‘,~‘W\"¢‘~,'§"/'-,~;'I-‘W/if~"fi'l'>?}‘(if'<\$="§:'xii)“{"L'-=l‘:;x§fi\@¢,?\,0 O2 ‘ 013‘-:-v\~€Q4‘I:,":‘y Q‘ ¢ "(~\';1‘;M7-i§,@hiI‘§';,$‘\;|4L2I-;!@'~;;.E':;;;"A-J~\:\|$-:='=-'va\-r3=>\\lq,-m1=~{M-';‘§;'~~;w'v*Y.~.;‘-\r.»l='=g.-'41'r‘=;Y§"!1i1':\"\"']};;‘i,:iB ‘ ; “ $ ‘ r '\A.\‘|I-F‘€||‘,'il\44ffl>IfWl:'|§’>:[Lflf|7':§~Q/’§$4;|l4-‘l44{LA:\-‘Fit’-424:»-\1;»L"MM5v!x‘§:l‘):‘;Ul-5&1!-E:|:fb:;\-T>;n\I:'\|;;~>' ;'.i-.3 :<u::::::e:m::r:>.:u?.€a\1~:'¢ <;‘i‘.1v.,.>>-1.1"ra=a\.:='v:m»w=4-A-ii~l~lM¢‘:---\ I-1-’ ‘ "“!-\:!~=':i*M::s'\?::m\::;:'am1:=.-?~KIm\'“'=\=~--:=»¥£»§T9!¢-Y1we-E-Li1l=?'$i1<'»-:.i<55.ZEL---normA»:-@1111.r1-l|:m.wml:s¢»',.lflfwW~
13-000215 0210512013 205 E. ST. CLAIR BRYMHR.(3LF:NN.A.

. 4 » ~ 4 7' » 1 V? ,, - 612 ~ -- 7, . ‘ T, ,4, ~w,,-= ‘ m wzr-.-,‘-.‘ ;, »-~». ‘: 2 4' ' ‘ ' ' , ,»-\ z'x'1¢':':a‘=.w.:r.§.=v r:'l,7;'\Z‘/-'=xiL'=':;\-‘£4: ':|&u:.\.'w.?m'. /.‘-v :4-§,=‘§:;'.‘1a‘.¥»E ti i ',iJ¢\::X,§EL;|&i§i§7}R>J1IA,L§¥Ini!flU.flill#1X':.':fl§i?\m§{:ZT1¥\ mw1:-<Hwm\c-oam=wF--1r#'~1‘=-inTR~=flJ15741T~i‘5§Z'Z'$-iii’-1l»\i‘§ZitM11ifl§¢92:lv:i-Miialivaiv -‘W uc‘-'.:.\-Vii > *5-Wlflgiv F-“A:-‘~12;-’-’-‘-"V,'Ai-=4-'9-Y-=51¢413%!-4»-r-flrlli-‘rim-1;;Lihkltflllz-£>;~/1:5r\T‘-i
000225 OZ/0712013 215 MAPLE l-Iii..L,GLENN,R.:§‘_"¢,.v‘,'|7,|f,,“\7':<;-u4\ 1,,ww,,,\,,W,.,,|-9,‘W--,,_,-MMNM,,m.,',5,.,5,w:\¢(2,;;,,,-,,{t n-Igv-¢x ‘:11‘fl\41Z4‘I»illZ;I;5]iQ"i\i!4‘]|IIQ[[[d¢'[q‘!j'b~)|V\\|)jj/IiY‘\|L‘l'lf>Y:j[j\kj‘I,<'I1]€\' \,-|;1|¢.‘,"~\;_n€3;}§,;'\"Q|'(¢,[|-4:f|~jw.\112%'\-f'.\W117vP,"§»‘:4§[I3'!f'§fA*"'gjlr"“Y;'1Z4‘;;);g[i ~y:';r\“'"1},;\\¢rnM¢~l“!1~:r?i:{‘y$~:vx)'!1F.Vr4§t;‘:lr4r\§\.'r’$!"*::'|5"j"‘;“jL1"'\BiflflQ214Q£5?i‘3.$;??$$‘*;§i7\‘§fi§1Ii’4i2‘;{Wii§]\'¢§;§f;Q’$5¥‘\?V$5fi?5v}“"§*i*‘!:7~?i'5i$3i§$<Z£i' »~ Y’ ». = ‘ ‘ii-5* ¢fiLi!1€ER§'9i:1%4g’l1l?!;§»£:;;§;fi\;i;#~?£1§i!‘:;!fi?:551%=fi=3i:3W1?;3?:\¥;xi=3;i?¢<;=%&fi5'Q5iitagfrlie‘iii§~:m€';?;ii§IIEi§iS£§Ii{jcli4l1vlES¢§5fi%§»%E*»_._\._v("‘“-‘.“».»|_\Mv§_‘4'M‘.;,;‘,;§»f,;;{\hwan‘1::,;v;;;3£m‘,‘\_\;:;;,;,;\§§ W’;‘L§5|mt;;'1‘$_¢|qj,\}§q,;,_,;_g,¢g;, ,',_;, ,,,»__1,;_' ;;_Ij';;,;',;,‘_\}u;_,¢1;,I; ,3; »)_v,;-(ll; ,1,-_“\)!;»|‘_~,,g)g~5;ry,\ ‘;:\‘,;1y‘i,jTg;,§p,\‘r,I-|»;‘@', - wit. i.a'$“\.‘.-.\.||‘.‘.:IY. itil!S¢i§3»Li::L:|LLi.>‘L§::21Lii$»,,‘EJJ.£:1i1'<I1:l-'S»'ro§\>5-¢;§~4;<:'-$51bi)A.&n‘N~:!Sh"I-Wlvbiiw -vbNl>~iM"é1\-~¢»5§-751*/.354-1

I \

I3-000285 O2/i1if.iO1Ii HMS -- M74 SOUTH PARKER. W133’! R[C1K.PAUI-,A
'72"Z21"1iYL7‘:")'lf7':F“fi"i"f\1cj'lj"':flll'Q:§V'[:ll'fF',if71'M7i;\>1IV,\W'fiI[{'7-Hy;‘?\fl\l\\[\'{{;l\\L' Wm" we,--w$.»;;¢,-~~' \_I"1::e1)\:7'11!';:|;5g"vr‘_"|»'g;7;\‘rI"m'r:*W§IqW'vf!'lZsI\‘;¢'$'y\\7‘/“"W'l!;£;*'E-131!!!‘ _=,=,'= Zfl‘Y‘(\"‘ ""=1": wv 7"I','?{Y‘S§‘*""IlY"."\" \'r "'~"'*'"\*"!~\'*-"§» '¢'""~‘\"//““‘""*"""“‘Jf‘1 " =‘-'!‘1‘-""“f;;[fl[.;'I1Q'(j'}1'4;fii’<_i;,$;.1_R£1§.;§§¢.igZ?$l;@7154};»§i{&2}E‘4Zie@123!‘€r§§;i:jf¢§\;i::$:Q@afl2D2i§?2Qi:3(*ii§;,, iv,%5§@~;;;,§|1~;}'>we!;_2»weqq;amat<3:geete>%2a'p:ii;=§%!FiEy:¢1=gmuex,;?@Riiv??§u»E€i5§€>§:i=i- ,':EiE!¢§§1§eisweiiwfiliiifiiiii$=Hii:l§GEi3NN‘i&;1i??§*@;t:5=1F=§\. . \-, M -_-. t . -|.;..--U» A.-z~.~..._4-l.-.-.1. \-\~-..-,. m-.-.."|_;,|§~\-k.‘--W: M.-._ .\,_-\;-1-_5~;_-|,__-I,-|\_.,:,\,,_,_;-,, ‘.1,’-\¢.,M|7|,‘Mfl_;‘_1>|L§|_;;1-,_,,__|.]',H1,W;_,:;Q_flg[§@L-gQjQ1;1;1}g'§i__}jf£j§);';§[*;!ljjlyjgigjgfiit-)3g}_\-,;\;q;.\-4,,}»;);;i».\\1';;|,;},§\;;.>.‘1flmi;-Zil-_.4;\L;:)'5."fl|L'!L$.;LC:'-§.ifIf;)"iE!€£Co\'I)'I.Ei'.'£i;LM.;'n.I:'.[i:I/EA3:2|:‘L:\:“:A}.:§|£<:'ik>l'l(1|W-:i‘5\?-L»--v...\- ti". 1 hi \-‘rm --no --1-v--I------~ -M---I -- -'\--- n-v-_-> .- -- “... .. -- -- -- - . . . . . , _

i3-0003 2'? D2/251201 3 MA.li.IN'E. CI1'I'Y LIBRARY’ -— 300 SOUTH l""ARl€lHIi. $'f'REET ROCK,TlMDTli'Y,.A.

.9800-9 -- ZIJRIJG‘ OFERDOSE Count: 1
E|“A,\ v|»_u HI-vi-I1T\'r-=1lyfiggiwF'22:}:E;Keg";;3fQE3;:,’;}12€i§Z?.@{:§;géfifiii __ . -\[e|1;:;»,4.-7|-A1?-A-_?p\,-----~i_‘--Q-9--.-~_: Z; |,\‘:-p»-/i--4-2%--:3,-xi--A

'31

r

51

>[.>1%
>;

5w

w~ ,3Z}

>2

2%
Z5

aw5fi::~

1%

£4?

he F 55$ it

9900~»2 NATURAL DEATH CHM 1
I3 '-000226 02.103/2013 3'10 N M.-'\]1Y' l'iT'IASLlP,JAMES

Count: 23
Q35:|-.y'¢§;;|"|,;:.|§;-.|>:n.q-; \‘l!:!§P‘!1{II\'-‘E-Cllfiarfifln '):5:A|-\|'\‘§‘=‘|F,‘ |\_1:.<:':!'-!\\*'_::=':;~'/'{ 1:;'|~.-.*;7n'-1r.w=.-

13-00019: 02/01/2013 CARDINAL MOONEY men SC!-l'ODL -- 650 s WATER liBASl.il’.JA.ME$
3.’-T"i?""‘*"”’""‘"‘ET75‘iifiif33$72?-Ziii-E3?733QIr!_i2"€2?ll1TJi'fI!:;;§‘;§-§}‘.i ,--.,.'-XE-Z.‘-3[I.1'3jF§§;'F"""“? “"‘ f'" "*.'?'“"5f§“‘§]57f-W793?‘7?‘-“?”"""‘“"’=f="""€/§f!.5EQ§$~Z'F{§ " """' *1" """!F"‘-"'f.“"""‘“’ 1')-"".'_";'.-';‘§’,{

13-0002111 02/040013 MCD(JNAl'..iD'S _- sass SO‘UTi[Ri\/'.[-1R.ROAD W1-ESTiUCi(,PAUL,A
~

l3~0002l'lB m 02/04/2013 sea MABBL 'I‘1LLi€RY,DC':N'ALD,G.
.5»:-.\:‘(=|1\-t ~‘--.q|-n_.ft-|\|;;¢\@.w!.i:\1.{;§:4,fi§;::_P:,:.>,..-3.-J: n-hi: l‘.<.\':c~»|"‘Y.j.*-<e.1l:I.:I!“4\ _.>0-»1.?~-Item-=7\~.»r,i\1?-erm-=1;f -:.1:':-,.,,::-.|:»-.-.-.|,|-It--- $_'_i\_';‘EiE‘lS:|::j-f.:£:';‘_:_-i‘,":;3|l§'&:)"_{'E;;.;:':-a1‘;;i2$€:fi;1€'\l1).\11ZWYITI--ll:/IW\Pfl|I/Iiilfngil ,|:\-.3,|-.--;§5l,,£ :51»-

13~0oe22e 02.!09f20}3 Ml'Nl'S COLUSION -~ 93:3 MA.l{1"l~l1E err"? HIGHWAY SElMFl'N0.CR.AlCi
'.=."-_"'r_-=~*"\'~"=-*\\'v" '=:|\_'_"_:-.T<';£;.==;j;',*_'-;=;'.: '3 '1'-,1;=:\;_=.'_;!_;':,‘;r_F.;*§\~"r;rr a:-§;J{,':'?a"““?v._- '-“."1' -""’“"‘-?'-*“"-"“e"-."-,x?‘f;'?§=‘="‘!"**f‘ ""‘=°""=?“”"‘*=‘"“*f=-’-‘-*"i?EI'72<‘Ef¥i‘FFQ5."il"‘!?'?°fii§£"§§l!7=5‘!l?F?5}EIi'§§EfI'7fi*1"7£iiiifiii ?.".‘=l§1?,i’;?iEiii‘Fi-F1?\§*Ei5EF‘*'§-1‘?F§E5i§? 1-"?'3""'3"“'I“""“'-“' '?»“""'"€"i!"""'§{155"I?=i,

:3-0002.31 02/09/2013 i5IMM'i3RMA'N‘S -- 125 BROADWAY SERAFIT-iO,CRMG
* -

13-000239 Ollifliflfllii SAVE A LOT ~~ :03 some PARKER 1m¢l¢.'r1"Mo'1"14v_A.

meoneve 02/16/2013 3: s COTTRELLB eRmER,o1:£iNN.A.
--;---=~-\~;=;=--='=:*-*-11-eI-=n@_¢11"e';=:@-3|;_-'$=-are-'=;;§1_~' .=,:r-rye-_'=--'==.:r;'5:r_ ::-".a';;_,";- :1:-q'r;::;.*;.'""==!'-1r"'r"-"W1" 1*.‘-?‘:1|jj§>'<'v;_=:!.=_=-“FF’?='1?""=1‘=?"‘=*"""’-"‘I£q,,>Ef5._-I?;;If?;=If.F€' '§_1?\‘§.‘f.i:‘-'-°I»"'F-':'=I-E"?F*§F3*jT’W?'“‘?i'*'E=--\¥’§-"f€?‘3vI? '-‘Fri'5\'-I5‘-7ET¢??:1’1§TfI5iI"?*I*?§iffiiffiiiftii"T¥'?".""""“"“"' “"'*'“‘f;'-"_"‘*""-'_;“"-Y-@5115

:3-000234 0111312013 me 1/zcnmfrtek CiARWOOD,CIU\lG
-'_,-_-_-;_.=1-_--_;-;\-,:_g1-.;g,..;;._._,;|.._..-... . ;_- \_ _ _'_:,.,.!_I_-______-,_\-_-_,,g;-_- _-;-_;-_--1‘-.-‘<1\;~,g.=,,v.;|-;-';-1..;y;.:.._1...-.'...-.=...:.r......\..u._....|....==_1;..Li\-1¢-'-< >--".i--?-'-!-' -= -' -.=-.-'-'\I=-'--J--'-\'---='---~¥*-»----I-J»-'--I ---:..'J|“- r. 1v.~-\...:.if--.- -. !...‘. --".1-:.I-\.--:.-='~'--.'--=r\*<"'-=-=

99004:’ -— GENERAL ASSJSIFANCE

€>'_j -=-:=@.~
E

,1

$1?’
Z<1:

L



Marirle City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FA.K:(810)7fi5-4'135 D3/13f20.l3 09:35 AM

File Class Section Report Page: 5
Repurt Criteria:

Section I NH-H Local Use 1 Local Use 2 _.Iio¢::s! Us-‘<2 3 Start D;1_te_ __ __ _Em'l Date Start I End File Class Sorted Hy
W"" ALL " o1/31/20.13 03/01/2013 01.000r1vrE3i?§“5l“F“"mi"Ti'1@ Class

Number SectiunlNBli I I 3 Report Date Location _ ___ __ _ Officer
13-000311 02/21/2013 " VI-IOLY caoss Cl~I'RUCI~l M 614 s. W/man ST. l?!R"k'MI‘£I~‘.,GLENN,A.

1:s~0ooa2u 02/23/2013 61 s 1:2 C.HAR"i'IE'R SER.A.FINCI.CRAIC3
I‘1'y"=7<*">P"\‘1;Y¥<"71-'q'q'j:]'L§{I';j-R-YE??? :\"=.w=";z',-',':;ri:=,' 1_':';§-'.-;‘=1, ',,'.-r ".2 =11;-v{'t ';_>',=>"=1:-‘Y-;'i3:t==‘"=* =1 '“"-IW-='""-\'>1=:frf-33'-t§f'_?"'rfél ‘="-‘=""*"";""l""-" "'1‘-='-":"""‘-"""»Y'"J15" '1,"=""'"""’=_"}‘_5';! .‘-fr‘ ‘»'_'=;;,'v'{T"§ i*.’f?{?"=';'33;'¢ 1%‘-‘-‘§:'.'='-1!!"-";"II-', _’='.'-',1.':lY\?-'.’,-. ‘ V 'J'.1‘,' I_ :5 “, ._2\':f'i¥fE\:=j:fi§?_?j""""' """"'“"""'*'j_"""‘ ;"'-‘W'="""=&i:"":-i_1fi1I‘

12:-<x=~.-1~ =.=13-000339 02/2'1/201:4 ma c0Tmm.L APT £1 V __ m1Es,w1LL1AM.g_.

9,9004 -» GENERAL NON'-CRIMJN/11. ¢'~W=*= I i
124100203 oz/04/20:3 SIS H. err, cum W'E$T‘RICK,l’MJL,A

m:3-ouuzss 02/13/2013 ass WESTMINSTER wEs'rruc1<,1>.wL,A
)1‘ v7.-h-5|. ..,»,,;, /.4 \ 4» iI at. . . .>~~ W nu; , .. . . \
4»!§fi%99§§~%%%;3i-:1L%‘;1.~\Q¥I!IAMX\1y:;E:£2a==,¢3i:.;,:;iv:;:i5&1::3.2152711:fi:g%fl§§?£Q§§!-E=é\!éE;a3&3“:i?3.§%gk§ilI§Q%¢;é\,;§§z+.¥.>:::~.»:=éamiaimix‘Z.¢r»e‘:§'2:m§£Z->>»fe:'¢-Aw!r=3>I‘:~.‘»!:14=~=!,~1~‘:%'A:-,.:1:».‘.,.::.2Bm?41»¢1¢~u1=..<¢:»,.»\‘!»‘.~-».\=-M-.»-».<~\-Mr-"

- '1 I (‘I ENN R,151000275 0?./I6/2013 TERHUNE AUTO -~ 101'. BRIDGE I IL 1. I ~ I
\;w¢-v\'-~15»: u1\:~wwv|\\ 'g'y!-y»~f4/1 \- -‘qw 3\ -py-75;‘;-qrWg~»,--Em,‘-‘y 7~;';;p;‘,‘-,\;;\'-'|<[~'[\;;'*¢,:,'\:r'*"‘ ‘p p»v:~:'§\-mylvv *">f_I1'§‘11'\-f¢f‘75\!"f<'I"If@7(?'"I:'7fl'(W'\1"C\\V§ /e'.|\1»:v'I:v'x|'rrA‘::'1.;i'3711:?"“?5“?:':r|"L?'~-‘W-"‘?!§)"!'I¢'!"’¢""f'$}“yl\i="j'11‘i':1'>S£Ii"'Z‘<!“1'<\T"“'5lT'*3W,Z'fi,!‘1I“'3'?!$"'7'"\“"F""'/"”"""/"“§"'“""'€"'W"‘!*"¢"""f!*I‘T"f"'5

513@9028ffi%§3;@i?§<%‘{;§,%§§%1>§::¥¥e‘:;?£%:.'!s:‘1:§i:¥::%?e3ré1?4:5:1ix2?iiir¢§:='?=;§>2?a:::f02Zi‘$22Q')3W»;=‘i=:r;$>§%2E!¢E%¢Rm1ERI~l%s5:132\lRKiBw§€$vi8%M;‘;;=;=m1%iRm;::>£:;1'g§',;';;§:::f1’=:if:~P::~:is:ii14vZ%-rfi%9;t¢:'£2?;i1r§=15%fiW§E£ZS;53;{!QI€ii1'AUL§A¥'i=’=1¢x,<_-;,,5._~ 5gm,g;m,';;§,,,;‘;15,;.14,3‘qty1;,7,|,m:;j;;5;:,@¢¢,v‘,.1::¢.|: \‘r-nu7'21‘l3IA5~'l,-4'1--j|$'|\‘:¢1‘I\0/Jim~51“I:>H:LQ|--r-ALZI“-1'L\ (‘;.;'.'/:c.\::M;-muaes>\:4ac»:-we4\W.w;m=uH~~\»-i-~-»1- -\~~'»~-~MI-<‘i"-11J-(1IJf- ~'=:'¢‘-51-‘n‘:;4f-Jm W5)‘-‘»~‘:w:~wr~¥~=%i>i“1>‘1-\'fli'~1»-F"-in-Z1-W-1-luv-Y-1%-r\1»=14=\ YA-\1v¢-‘I-‘I-‘A-~‘iK>m‘4 '41 v/--M 11% -
13-OOOZQS D2/19/2013 753 HYDRANGEA HlLL,CvLEN'N,R.

,| ,¢¢;5y,]@' W11‘;-.»;,‘»»W~.1 ,-;|,1;.;»|~;,\.»,|,‘-;;.¢;,‘~»¢m»,, ;y‘4n,\:»!-',9,1“_|u w,q,;,;:5~,|- 3|‘\;,',(‘I;1-LY;/%yf7""\;YjW'\¢;l"'(l\7V,(Q ' ,v¢»'\-I::mm4\':1.v11y;v\1~~/PrM4I:M\wry1,:\':\v'\:v\-\z\:r»Xv,.":-:»<-3'21’ 'n'::""‘""L'}":1".";; '\“"'£"",I\‘1>?“"‘ £"l":""’1‘!l,£"1q1|"»""1lW“’¢,!"‘*=l“E1f.4'fiE~'Z'€‘#\$|1,|Z3?‘135!\'¢"¥§'$"4,'$"f\T“l'§~ "‘\?"F1‘»‘l””"'7"‘?“""‘7""?i"""“f"‘*l, v ., M I» ; 4,/,§|,,_\‘ ‘ , ,1 ,‘| ,_, H,‘/M, -r W ~\» .1.“ I ~ I ' , -w '..¢~ l , ‘ ‘ r , \I' g~I>\m~4w'\\ /-.~~ , ,w\"~|H\¢ 4\ 47 ~ ,.~ ~¢ I A w~ ll“ w 1.“ ’ "F ' M, , ‘ '\~):>va;,, ~"'M',n|-n-~»,\»»»»\»¢\\m ‘ .,‘-,2.-W‘;--4»\-‘»‘, , , ~M<'..‘ Nd, ‘N1 , \ f ‘)>l'A“""""4'l|\|>§|'»'“ 4-§“V\"h>'\"ed-/'>A'§A‘!I“'14l‘:"""r'"~\'!">' -'~-~»»-\-\»'\~ -\"‘-‘4\-M -' r \ ‘ - ’\ '~‘w%'
,»i\=:§.*.'~,5;21%;.:f<3:1F>=3;=?z>’é~s’;1%M-;=.!,i§1¥i%5:‘;%:.H}@23;.;.¥=xs;$2fi3§§5itlg:3*:L:,\§=§L§§H§=%§=§;%v$;:k¢§;=I&¢;11¢51‘ZLEWs£>,Ev?f:>i:F3:¢5:$:?3:555-r4'§‘r:%.§:m'=??i‘7Z:1?-:5i%%§1»%;I=<%=iiifiiiiii"! --»~:-u - \ -}3JJUQ3ZI D2/Z1/2013 HARVEST TIME CHURCH ~- 205 E; MAIN S1 VAN'DE¥{MEULEN,JA.

4| ;;;;',haW1~1;“;-1;-,»'»|»‘»7‘-:7-1-;\-;~;,.y-7;->;-¢w:;“\;»;, pfilf-'\:¥'\'|{7';|fF"(ff-§(I\f4}A‘f{;",'§fllEI15"‘K!'\"L"/1:"'-§\!\'Y:1':f\f|1Z'¢{w;:17"?“-: .1"':r:v'rwe»IWvH:wv'~:'H'w-‘v-‘,1 ',-_-,\-~"¢"I';\'x-,vak'i \!]{'~>"{'~'@VI*,'£!=;’(,""*‘77I%»K;"‘\\‘1"l‘2““"!i*'T‘$"7¥"L'ZW""‘fl?)"E ?fl'>??1"‘\‘,'"9'7F»l'1'§"'-7¢\‘)W'?"""""“"7““'”"""""""7""“"" C17”1" "\""7“5»""‘AK .; f;_h(>;qg_§| ,_j¢;,|w;1)~1~'5‘\|‘,|,,I,,\ I,,4,,\¢»»,¢~,, ~,‘ '|44Q'r’r' ‘4V44'V| wuw ’ ‘ Jluw ',,-/'11 ‘I gv/,.<-I,?.,q .\-\,~,- |\.‘., .‘\ \», {.\ "~'.'1¢.' "rz Wf','w 4‘! '1'/‘>' :~r1m~\:-~, v::'¥» ,'\"~'. Ivwqr 1' 3" ' "‘~\'~‘“' ‘; $3‘: ,1‘ Mv‘ w'-;~\»,‘-um‘ » :» - J‘ ;;~\~l_‘.‘- ,-‘:3 ;;,~'-, »‘ , ,v 1'1“; "‘»!f£,: 5% J‘ N1)’ "! ‘J.:'1»->'-l'.>\m" ‘-Y‘€'4E3"'Y‘Fz'.'5"“L'! '.""="/"I1' "/YE" " ).I;’:"“’-'1‘ H ‘~' » ‘~13 ':,‘,"\'>,'" ‘Y-'\f" 2 l ‘ , = "‘ ' 0' '1;-1“1QtM1;-==¢=‘.‘t:.'.~r¢§,i¢<a:1!.=:<»s==’-5:.¢<‘:4;:‘;;§§§3§.§3R.~§¢'»=.::»==‘=:;!.=%-§$l&1E.4.=&§§£§gl,;-.<.;--:§::€fi}‘:rm-:21:-H/5:‘-¥P=;»M\W2&1.‘a31~§.<:;E‘$$‘:§:§kl0141117/3:¢1¢'3;J§5:414‘151'r55'Ix='XNS’#14:32$5:Q'\K5!37?! »1»~-:Q!g§$¥H':!§fA»:-F~ ‘R rc-l3~000329 02/26/2013 7417!lIVIiR ROAD SERAPINOK, A .1

MC~2200-F'-- FALMALARM COW 13
':I.,‘»q;x| -1117,‘-,1-I I ;|v‘|:;y5!E')¢':_-":<l::,\;IK;.J‘\'R.‘ :;:?q!.:£;:;;‘|‘_tm-AHem::Zj:\.,!;':“i‘:-7?! {MQ,W:;,iv;3€%:€m::;2:\§~q‘!5,9,,-,mi“!|,;,m|\,:,,\,;.,7,,\|-;,:;,y;y'..,-é:¢.\;;;\:; ¢\.M¢‘r;{\.',;‘<\€\-..|"A-,.71::5xifikfiafxEa,{?,1:§§;;;;%-i:.fi\:;:3W;;:!§¥‘Ff:y§3y:x;iv//hf-.‘gqfi-;¢7v,~»fw v;!¢5|~ ,(!|,\i|v!.\\,1
' ~ -. Q aM\-\<.- 1:» Q.“-.r,'._-.',,," \.\"“‘ "“J-\,"\\‘;"‘;',';0]- '2U'1_~§‘.‘\~we-4\,.1,;IN‘ ~ I LIQIIEM; 'LQ\'..¢;8fi7,;¢,HAi'['i;:I; 'ERj,;',:!,‘w;,»»:‘,./,» ~;\.:,~»\,.“.,rz$‘;,.‘:;,_,‘,.,/1‘-=.‘11§‘$~§‘*‘¢\$~i-f.M'7§iiI$!-~ H w) < ~ ~, ., . \ H“ ,|,,, . _;.,,__,,,_, , 1,“, W ,,,‘, M ~,.w,,v,\\,», H¢\-|\,,.,\,._\,\,:.‘,m..J.... ‘ ....;‘.v' >.\.‘;-u} - H ma 1.-".u~w" vu <‘/I./2-~N ' ' '-J"! |'\ -' ' ' ‘ ‘ I\4 ‘ '>I‘4“l“~4\|'> ' ‘in ' ' ' > ‘ r \ Ii\?Hi‘.‘;|.'@.ul‘..1‘!tE§fiif!{IEl‘4;I3v§'!:i}'-»'L-£1;-\7&1!-3::1»\1.\I-21::53./|aM|\!\:Lt§§§'\¢‘,1~-‘IAM12111--5-Z.‘€A...1\::|'\-L,.Z';¢1,I{»,J.'f1;i§*:1|,{i\§;IC1§;:;;,':,',x¢,L/',;:|~ av/:11-,»..~, 2:: Z‘ 'f:.:,...'." :' ‘..‘: .¢:=-.-.‘.x.:': .;‘\,-"fl; ':.~,;7" -‘ ~ ' ‘ 2' .,,-:1/=.,».,.‘==,-'|»,| M.‘ .»=,- =
£3-000200 0110312013 CVS --» 1229 S. l’ARKI§R CMRWOOD CRAIG} I

‘\~l‘;‘»f,f':'¢T7\t'{‘FIQ"iE€@‘£%:<%“§FT;\V51W,¥An-art\v\"V‘7‘1n'§|||r,)\\,:"|§qq'v‘v'¥}‘¢l€'Y::

‘;>MEwifiE3a::a§§5}Mi£§'E¥‘ls§§?E§d'§¢,L754?@1%$
13'-000295 Q2/0411013 MUF'FLER. DOCTOR ~- 102 FA.IRBANK.5$ SERAFINQKRAIG

I.‘-_\~:-..-1-__ 1|-.,5|¢1??:i5i;f;?3;5RE1,53%2EE:5fig;EEECE1;:;;?liEE!3-ESFZEF1.Hfi:;q$-€:-q:§>--~.-.q,4-)¢45-,\- A.(,:__--- -- T"”7‘7.1'.r-w-Ir":-|:1n‘v W-‘_‘r_;_|=-i;-1,-4-..-M,,\§.\..\-Q-\q;,_.;)..,;;1>nimgapzgfiip-;5;;5¥:;;:-FE£\§E?E§:;:fim:m.$;é,$5?:2:55;!;-2:951:14,-:-<|:n;;\\v:<~»§v|\u,!-;4;:u\:;_;-mu-1;¢:-_§‘v-$354?

l3—O‘0D223 02/U7/Z013 RlVER$m‘E'- CINEMAE —~ 5746 S. RIVER RD. BRYMER,GLENN,A.
1"‘;“'51W'*'>"'Mb-'=-22!9??‘Y1?15,W3'45‘*5*YF,i‘fiE.=i"§‘t?-T=‘=Ii\IY~1‘2EG-IE5‘311$-‘$1"JT;fi!tF""“*"““@”‘““""5"4?:Y¥E§€I'?’!'*€*§*fl'f‘*$=”*¥*‘"'“" W" *7";=v"'"=*'=="1"'*rm"'"-""“""“’“'“ ""-‘*“‘"'??“=1’?%i\'f&’=i¥1fi==1-‘E5151?’1'I¥'<E¢Y='$'-F11@:¢F‘iKPF“==W"\»-I- “?‘?“’-"“'”““"""' """"“"'5 °"""""""*"<""‘*i$ - ' - " ;‘-" A;-.. I-=1‘ »: ;- '7' - ‘- ' - -' ’- - .- - '-1*;-";---‘-----1‘--"\'.'*-="->..‘-*3‘-“.-*='=‘-'~-' -' .- - -‘ ' " "

E3-HD0254 02/.11/2013 A Z AUTOMOTIVE -- B57 DEGURQE CFMIWUOYLCRAIG
-'1 *~'.-:'-'-'-= '"r"*-"r"-"-"-::' E1E="<I"“'-1"I“F"*‘-‘=-F"-1‘:'"‘=!\;'»I%-:‘;:-M," =2"-“.¢'= =-,9.-' ~ 1- '=-:=; 5-21'-';;{:.: -: ':.r -"1.-"‘f'“"1“-"":'.\ I“{‘F';‘f?"f?*"I-‘*1?-1"-‘¢‘“"“5’"'“"'71‘/*"*Fi"fl'i ='-'5' -\" ‘-I- 1-I L2-.-' ="-*'\"-'_"*-'"=*'-**""'@";=<¢.";x1~r::!r~"-5"==s"I-‘aw-‘<1-!.1=-==i' ==E125-I5‘vi/.¥')i1!=<=>'2=3 Y-:§C;"=I-"'-".*"-‘=""""°"=""'?'<“" "-'*‘*‘=5’-""’-="'i=‘=-"ii- ~:--*>;'-?_r_r__ ;-"1:5’-=1‘-4-,-1;;-;;,';,-.--‘.‘-:-=--,-=-;-¢,; =:.\ - '- 1 ’-,!-»'4.'-:s"r;=-7-";‘.",v.-'- .| - - 1- ;' I . ,1-.:.% - - I - -‘I;-.:1;;;:. ".*.--=;;'-.’:--‘:-.-.1'=-.' =-.=<. J.--.1 ‘ -- .- ' - ‘ - - -' ‘.11§§E9E2%fi5<t‘?f:ci3-£11:§\?=$§§iE.Z&;%-:4;xiii;24sé:i-:1¢§.>;'=zc~.!.!:1‘-;.:§:Ii:
13~DOO26fi 0211412013 A Z AUTOMOTIVE -- 857 DEGURSE MYI..ES,W.U.,LlAM.J.

"warnr-"at-<:r1":a*1=::=:>#rma-:~>'r:=.r~:<:=:;;;~:;::’;.r-=.ra-";s::r:»:m~==@-:»~-1~~~"-~;~"==='*~~"-""¢*=¢;-~§-r=~-:.:-~:1re:>:=~*-"~ 2" ‘="I:=. 2:@'a>=:=";=>111‘¢:2=:'~.=1=:*=a=t>1f"::<r"~'x;1="-i.-&:;:=\:<: '~.‘.=*.'i'5--!’<:1‘.r-1'5"F-'-‘iii"“\E-¥“'“""4"*"“""""'*“ 1*‘-¥
13430030! O2/I9/2013 MAR.l'N'E CITY MOBIL ~- 315 $ PARKER 1-Xl.LL,GLENN,R.9:,w:_n:_“_‘_~xm,“:_‘_,|.;: W__l__Kimw1.E.;‘zi::_=,;1£.. :..;:_‘,_,‘2.I‘._:._:.._.,;..,:.,_,.L 2kiiiq.:_Ef.,_.m-E,‘.:,;.2_-:1Q1-,,__._-w_..;,..-,\,.,,.,-!1;;-5,;M-1fiQ3,;}§:f¢.::¢,.,m_!,,yw~,.mq -_f:.m-=-»,.¢_~_--;»-,-¢--.;;n-‘|p:~-;w~--:|.f:;.\:_-~|/.>F‘.-;;_z cl-.-:|'-mr-:;':vr-,:1-4-;:$55;-EW;?;i-5?,j2;;:;-if;afggiffgf559-éfgwiq-\\$-: {.21.-_:-i§_\:‘»\~\|r_f‘A‘~,-~>1u:¢,-:»'»fg?:¢;um; 1-L:2>-=v3|:.";;f€§§§§_:;?;f:;;;?-;;,?f

1»
.;_:

<

SJ.~

5?;

Ja

1-.,~,-



Marine City Police Department -- (Ei10)'I-'l55-4(i4ii FAX (8l0)765 4135 03/13/2013 0935 AM
Flifl (.1:-ms Section Repmt Pfl'¢=' 6

Rnport Criteria

Suction 1 NI?-H Local Use 1 Loml Use 2 Local Use_3_ Elart Date Fm] l_)_:|te Sta: t /33'-nil Filfi Clflflb ‘rflfml B3’
ALL/Am, mm“ A H ALL AL on/31/1013 02/or/2013 D1000/MC 2200? FrieC1a=s

 Hvvvvvlmlwuwun-rvn rm -1 "'4 "W '""'l""'""" T in“ W" Wvmq ‘hm’ WWW H WWW umwwwm —_

Nurnbor ‘$5ecfiunfNBH I 1 3 Repurtflatc Lncahon WI‘|- M ,.,,, ..\.......w WW-I

9900-9

9900-8

9900-2

980iI~9

9800-7

980045

98004

Si300~3

9300-2

9300-1

9200-4

73004)

7000-4

7000»-1

7000-0

5700-1

5411!}-3

54(10-Z

53(]0~2

5000-U

4 .101}-2

3500-1

3500-1

3000-m2

2900-0

2600~6

2301}-7

23000

1300-2

I Illii-4

F112 Ciaas Atztlvity Counts

MC-220G~F 13
" @ *%>¢>iM%@fi 11

E mww _1m~%"*i4sE‘“~%k¢r@»¢»?i3if5£%'?1?IT-¢%¥¢~i#1Pi>“»*WE~“F‘~?'?i@“3"*-I 23" 1'5

#51 %

.2;m:@:m2i.z>i»%a+;i~*”* 9
mfihfiiiifii W’ ‘F? J ~M%mfiihsr 11

"WM i miiiiiamrsii» ***~*~@ “*L‘“""*=“ mmmwia Wwrwfiifi51 LE

3
»,,a;wwi imw@§Wm* W 11
£3

rrléfl’

mi“? ¢.¢E'&"‘ai£?»fi&‘~1»**¢f$.*,‘i%iii,ii»\”?»Z ml 12
3

4
~=> ,:<§;.w::w@ 1

521F;is

E?E5

5:?

.3-.



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:
DEPARTMENT 01? PUBLIC womas

FEBRUARY 2013

The month of February was spent completing various tasks throughouii the City. To
begin with, the LDPW staff repailfecl valve boxes and one water leak. The Wélifii‘ iesk
was located on North.Bel,1e River.

There wero11ume1"ous man hours spent salting and plowing the roads, parks,
sidewalks, and parking lots in the City. Due to the amount of plowing we are
collstalltly checking and mai.ntai11ing ou1's1'1ow equipment to ensure safety.

Another task that was czompletecl in February was the1"eplacen1sntand maintenance
of Et wate1'line on Broadway St.

Lastly, mainitenance work that was done inciucled: work at the Water Plant,
equipment/vehicle maintellance, park maintenancez, Cemetery maintena11c:e,
WWTP nr1aintenance, &I1.C1I)‘PW sl1op.ma.i11te11a.nce.

Other jobs that were completed d.ur.i:ng the month included: 111eter appointments,
shut offs, cold patching, MISS Digs, funerals, street sweeping and sewer cleaning.

Respeotflllly,

Richard IT). Ames



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTI\IiTY REPORT: FEBUARY 2013
so -»

HRQ§iRdM§..iN.i?RQ§ii€5$?

*Note: All swim programs are at the MCHS Pool. Recreation Programs ore cancelled when ECSD is Not in
SESSFDH or cancelled due to inclement weather.

ZUlVllElAl ill) sessions offered through March 21“‘@ Living Faith; extended through April 24 (:3? Palms. Dance moves
combined with low impact aerobics set to Latin music.,];v,My,g:,>Wl_<_;,_g_\3_l_§jpn[}_5;._; Palms School: Mon 81: Wed, 6-7pm 8: Living
Faith Lutheran Church: Tuesday & Thursday, 5:15~€i:ClOprn. 55» Drop-In fee.

Boys 3""~6"’ Grade Basketball, Tues-Thurs, 6-8:30prn. 11./8/l..i..»-2./28/12 @ Belle River 81 Palms Elementary. Program
goal is to teach basketball skiils, provide interaction, and promote good sportsmanship. Program is completely
supervised by parent volunteers. SO players, fee includes jersey, trophy -iii Pizza banquet end of season.

Cheer~A-Lot! Girls in Grades 4-6, cheer at boys basketball games. $30 includes t~shiri and pom~poms.
Swim Lessons: Levels 1-4, Mondays from 6:15-8:30pm.

RfiQ§E4M§...Q.N.!A..D.RQP7!N .5?-A515!

FREE rhoeruuvl; Senior Splash Bash & Moms in Motiomfiponsored by a grant from HAP.
Tues & Thurs, 9:30-10:30am. Adult/senior exercise 81 laps. Must enter High School between 9:10 and 9:30am
due to ECSD new security policy. Participation increased from (15) to (25) participants. Duration: 1/9-5/30/13.

CO-ED VOLLEYBALL: (age 16 & older) Nlondays, 7:30-9:30pm @ Belle River Elementary. $1 pp.
WALK THE HALLWAYS: Free. Mon-Fri. 6-7am @ MCHS.

SENIOR CARD PARTY: Thursdays, Time change: 1-3pm @ St. Mark's Episcopal Church, $1 pp, play E.u<:hre, Pinochle.
OPEN SWIM: Wednesdays, 7:00-'l':5Clpm, $2 student,/$5 family. 1/1.5--~3/27/1.3 “ifixtencled thru April 2-ii.

WATER AER0l3lCS: Two nights: Mondays, 8~8:45pm pm 34 Wednesdays, 6:150:00‘ 540.00/$45.00‘ 1/23-4/8/13
$5.00 Drop~ln. Ages 16 8r up. Water Aerobics is a great way to exercise without causing injury to the joints.

OTHER:

Michigan Recreation Br Park Association (MRPA) Conference: Feb 2?-Mar 1. Attended sessions on DNR Master Plan
guidelines, Splash Pad information, AIDA changes pertaining to parks & equipment, Ml Big Green gym initiative
partnership between MRPA BL BEES to promote healthier lifestyles through P 84 R Departments. Much more
information including "best practices" discussed. Siiered lodging with Sr. Clair, Marysville 81 Port I--luron Parks 8r Rec
Directors.

.{lE§Q.MlN.(i,

NEWI MOMS 8: TOTS IN MOTION: Wednesdays, 10:-fl-5~-11:45am @ Living Faith Lutheran Church. 3/6-3,/2"?/13.
Program offers an hour of music, movement, instrument play, theme based art exploration, and story time.
$30 per toddler/parent must accompany child. Class filled @ 17 participants.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabon" 84. Diane Kede



DATE: March 14, 2013
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission xxx, M,,,_,,,.... ..
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, City Treasurer W”
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2613 W

During the month of January my department performed the following duties:

I

n

Q

I

I

n

n

U

U

O

C

O

F

I

I

I

O

U

Thank you

Processed Four Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 2l26f13
Replace Void Direct Deposit (A/C Closed) Payroll-Purtah
Pay Ending 2120113

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Processed 245 Invoices Totaling $843,136.41
Processed 44 Purchase Orders Totaling $40,060.10
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest tor Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Collected $123,529."i"i' from 2012 $un"|rner Tax Collections
Collected $95,909.00 from 2012 Winter Tax Collections
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E~Checl</Credit Card/Debit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for Waterlfiiewer Elills due February 2013
Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entry for July 20112, 9 Manual Journal Entries for November
2012, 12 Manuel Journal Entries for December 2012, 13 Manual Journal Entries tor
January 2013, and 20 Manual Journal Entries for February I-2013.
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial $tatelnents for January 2013 to City
Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board, Pension Coard, and Retiree
Health insurance Board.
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for January 2013 for City of Marine City and
M.C. Area Fire Authority
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Recelpts~Tax/Utility lrltlllng/PermitlCash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to ten BS tit A Cottware Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and Dental
insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable Report
Collected $2,178.00 for 213 Dog Licenses and processed payment to St. Clair County
Sheriff's Animal Control
Prepared Monthly Payroll for M.C. Area Fire Authority
Processed 51 invoices totaling $21,601-i.55for M.C. Area Fire Authority
Prepared Zlvlanual Journal Entries for November 2012, 2 Manual Journal Entries for
December 2012, 2 Manual Journal Entries for January 2013, and 6 Manual Journal
Entries for February 2013 for the ll/t.C. Area Fire Authority
Reconciled and processed payments from Accumed Elillirlg for M.C. Area Fire Authority
Completed four Budget Worksheets and prepared paperwork for Budget Proposal to the
M.C. Area Fire Authority for Fiscal Year 7J1/‘l 343/30/14 at Meeting February 20, 2013
Prepared Agenda Packet for MC. Area Fire Authority Meeting February 20, 2013
Prepared Invoice for Property Damage Clean~up Fees lrorn Acoident~361 N. Main Street
Prepared Invoices to St. Clair County Library Elystern

Telephone Charges (invoice Date 2/5/13) - $129.43
Cperating Expenses ~ $175.16 (Gas~12/'fi’12~1/0/13)/$522.28 (Electrio~12l14I12-
1/17.113/$390.00 (CleaningSewices-1/13)

titty" treat I earns



W*"'i’\/Q MARINE CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT
maqér QM 200 South Parker Street - Marme Clty, Mlohlgan 48039

Phone: (810) 765-8840 Fax (810) 765-5199

March 01, 2013

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for
the month of February 2013:

Medical Emergency 45 Service Calls O5
Power Lines Down 01 Cooking Fire 01
Odor Investigation 01 Smoke Alarm 02
P.I. Accident O8

Total 63

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred 111

City of Marine City
Medical Emergency 23
Service Call
Cooking Fire
Odor Investigation
PI Accident @@@@ U-l>—lu-‘K11

East China Township
Medical Emergency 07
Power Line Down 01

Joseph A. Slankster

Cottrellville Twp.
Medical Emergency 13
P.l. Accident 04
Smoke Alarm 01

China Township
Medical Emergency 02
P.I. Accident 01
Smoke Alarm 01

Fire Chief
MCAFA

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES



§;ii9@i§K@l ’

K we is iii of Marine City, Michigan
‘i \}~i‘\’ii~i\l‘*@* sea s. Water Street, Mme City, Micliigan 48639i:i’i‘i Q . . . .

finsingss information: _
Business Name: __ .Hl1LJl C-£55“ it wt Gi./i-’l':':>i¢f:»§;{'i_[}1\¢",g], ,
Business Address: Ll 2-£2
Bus. lilioiieqfillug ;""{"“'i‘i’}\l)‘i'?§' Fax: ____________MIL”____________________my E-Mail: _‘i,';:,j;',t>l*1?I#>ll3§l[@'itJ"f;:ni!§%[‘jgLl,"1L;;;i
Description of Business: 1/1H3 £51 l: ,,

TTTTTTT to

Open Date (Subject to approval): _gl""l"" l "' iizg Nolr-Profit: Yes
Number of Employees: Full Time ____,,____ Part TimeM # of Seats ,__H,_,,,,,,,,,,,
Hours of Operation: From ,,,,,,,,,,,,mtoA_WL.,(1,MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM,

Ownership: El Corporation Tglividual El Partnership III LLC El Limited
Partnership _
Cor oration Na eP ,__M_,_,_W,,,_,m H M ____ ., ' , ,, ,. _ ____

See '1'w<1I:>= in Z-l
Value of Initial Stock and Equipment: $ .£Q_1f__'iZ4,_f;§"i_i_,-,m_,,,_,,,,,_,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,M,,M

 emmiem l;Li4.~:f’-
Nam: ........M.__r_

Addrew“ (»¢‘d7H" W‘53-;g:l.tfl~.i..;ti.eL...m.....~ Piwner M
City: ...,..,,...._@..l"\iif\.<>t.. ‘T,,,,,,,,,,,,W siaie=M_iQli,mMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM Zip:_}i'€Ei3(\»7"£.i5Ll
Driver's License #: g.“T§<"':§l;-_;,f]______M

Nilmfii it it ”“MlH-M-l“”” » A mmmmmmmmm.mTi1?l6= ................. ......WM
Address:

Citlvr it St#1te:.m.......,..,.......m.......Zii1=.M..m_..w.l._i
.. .. ..m..... Phone ..__c..,__..e..m...m...............l.a___._

Driver's License #: ________mm_Wmmmmmmmmmm___“_M_Mm___u___“_m__"__,__m

BuildingOwner: _ __

Address:
State: ll//(' Zip:______W Plione:__22QM-

l



F fi ' -
Name:ll@411 .. Phone: _LLc_14/"JO '1“?-_“' '5 -u
Name: "’7l7'7li‘*‘"ii?5@<.’:;;.. .i.i§L1» i@—~9“"‘l?- .. Plume: ‘rl W
 .;
Name: . Phoneziwwmmmmmmm
Address: _. __ ..................r.ii__,W............o...__i__mmmm..m....

srlicer V crrv srirre ZIP
List any Flarnrnable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building . ..

Provide copies ofnny necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET" ALL COUNTY, SZTATE AND/OR FEDERAL
I.iICENS'll"~l(.¥ R.EQUIREMEN'I‘S NEEDED TO CGNDUCT YOUR BUSINEJSS?

YES‘; i/i No:

Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special instructions for Police and Fire Departments: , __v_v_v_v,__,,,m

 w..............» » - » __ _ ____=,..-......,._»_-_-_-_»_=;-_==»» - » » ,,_T,’I|flP»fl||'§ll‘yfll|lAM-ll-” - _ _______-_--.-...»-W.ccccc'.M~n..m--.-_-_

ls there hard~surface parking for this business? I) No
Are you indebted to the City for anything? ., l\lU _ ,_ _ _

l hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above»-describeti business. I further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

232%/as/I »

2



City Hall USE Only

)4: NIEW BUSINESS

'l‘,R.ANSFER OWNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSINESS V
Name 0fPrevi0us Ownerfsj V H _ _ V ..I

TIZANSFER OF EXISTING BUSINESS TO NEW LOCATION
. Pr'ew'0u.»r Business Location

License Fee: $_, K . Date Paid: Date Issued:
Fee: $25.00 per $1,000 of stock and equipment

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED: .
Busimass Licenses Expire lune 30"‘ of Each Year.

Fire Marshal: (i

[H1332

;I%/
\ Pnhce Chief. ,
Y <»_
1 City Manager: "\

6

Required Slgnat

\ (City Commission‘1.____________________ _ , , ,.

Building InSPfict0r: §/
_,_-_...... y i ‘ _ ___\ _ ‘

City c:1¢r|<( ' ; ‘ _..”

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

;'>~-.r"*—/3
M 2 ,3

....,.;i..LLL5I..“..;Zma/IIIIIIFIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

3 ~*/~/ 5 W
%§ J;-‘5 I IQ

SPECIAL NOTES:

3



41%

'23; ‘i <3?
" _- .  1

,\ 0*!
I % “xi

I %O*?‘POR.=\T€’fl)‘7:/.;

33?’A:1"11’2¢_,‘3__,
WIH~“es, (>5;£,_{z?::{]7_r

I9‘<q‘3e. n',.

\;\*’0\-4211’:E7‘:Hi

='/2?//

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
. Proposed Revision — March 7, 2013

CITY OF MARINE CITY
303 WATER STREET

MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN 48039
CITY OF MARINE CITY

 mMarch 7, 20713 Colmjnigion Meeting:

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to
postpone the approval of the Personnel Policies and Procedures
proposed revision until the next meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.



ni- __,_d15
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES .IfI

"'-..:.";‘- ea!CITY or MA_RINE CITY K .,Wi;f_;

CITY OF MARINE CITY

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF
MARINE CITY.

WHEREAS, in order to insure the most effective and efficient delivery of
services to the citizens of Marine City, it is necessary to adopt and maintain a
reasonable system for administration of all personnel matters; and

WHEREAS, the City of Marine City is firmly committed to the principles
of fairness and merit in personnel administration, it is necessary to establish
personnel policies and procedures insuring that all personnel practices shall be
impartial and universally applied.

NON, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
MARINE CITY THAT:

Section l: The "Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual" incorporated
herein shall be adopted in full.

Section 2: The City Manager shall be responsible for the administra-
tion of ail,provisions outlined in this "Personnel Policies and Proce-
dures Manual". The City Manager may adopt, amend, or rescind written

- administrative procedures consistent with these policies and procedures. .
The City Manager shall perform any other lawful acts which are considered
necessary or desirable to carry out the purpose of the personnel system
and the provisions outlined in the "Personnel Policies and Procedures
Manual‘.

Section 3: Amendments to this resolution shall be recommended by the
City fianager and adopted by the City Commission prior to becoming
effective.

Section 4: If any portion of this resolution or any amendment hereto
should be held invalid by operation of the law, or by any lawful tribunal
having Jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of any portion
should be restricted by such tribunal, the remainder of this resolution
shall not be affected thereby and the City Manager shall recommend to
the City Commission substitute language for such portion.

Adopted this 7th day of _february_H__“__

Personnel Policies & Procedures Approved: ___;_ li£d%fiL J_- u _ 1___ _
r_ f _. City Attorney

Date : .-\/4,7’; ‘-//'
l



PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
CITY OF MARINE CITY l

Revised: ll-l4-20l2
Created: 2-7-1991
5.0 PAY PLAN AND ADMINISTRATION

General Statement '

The Pay Plan shall prescribe the pay range for each classification. Each pay step shall
specify the hourly rate of compensation for the class. Employees must be compensated
at an established step. Pay rates shall be equal where men and women are performing
similar work under similar conditions.

5.l See local union contract:
a. Police Department
b. DPW

5.2 Unclassified Employee Pay Plan -
Salaries for these positions will be agreed to at the time of appointment. Salari
may be adjusted by City Commission every July I to represent both cost of
living and merit increases. -

5.3 Appointment Rate
The minimum rate of pay for a class shall nomially be paid to any person,
weather full or part time for original appointment to a position in the class.
Original appointment above the minimum rate may be made only with written
approval of the City Manager. Certain union contracts and employees have
specific probationary period at a reduced rate of pay.

5.4 Pay Days
All monthly, hourly and part-time personnel shall be paid on a bi-weekly basis.
Checks will be issued on Friday following theend of the pay period.

5.5 Merit Increases
Merit increases are not automatic. They are subject to a written Performance
Evaluation from the City Manager certifying that the employee has been
performing work which consistently meets and occasionally exceeds
department standards and is improving in their ability to carry out theirjob
assignment.

/~__*
1-.“'—.-._

J _..:

. '-.-'i'\'-=:--../»*<t\.=~1.*=-,f~"~-.

Fe -- .\*‘ei'.2na*.=..

i Oommont [_'|mgIl.]: Removed Clerks 8: Building l
‘ lnapestnrsl Dept Supervisor union mama.
l_'?_*!‘2'fl‘?'£‘?.°l1_..__...____... ‘

O

12|Pz1_gc »



CITY OF MARINE CITY
PERSONNEL POLICLES AND PROCEDURES ‘W

\-7 1

y.'_"§..l;'»;-'-T’=.’==.~fE"\/,3}?

J ‘- ‘£7’Revised: 1 1-14-2012
Created: Z-7-I991 -=......-

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

I5|l'ng4c

Part Time Employees - Overtime i

Part time employees will receive compensation at straight time for hours
worked. There will be no overtime scheduled for part time employees.

Emergency Overtime
The City Manager may declare an emergency during periods of disruption
resulting for accidents, acts of God, or events of crisis proportions. He shall
notify Department Heads by any means available and may instruct them to
depict their subordinates from home,job, or any other place for the purpose of
alleviating such emergency situations. Failure to report to duty under these
circumstances will be grounds for disciplinary action. In cases of emergency
overtime the employee will receive overtime compensation in accordance with
their union or personal contract.

Salary Advance
An advance in salary should be requested only in case of an emergency for one
pay period. A written memorandum requesting the advance should be submitted
to the Payroll Clerk for approval. A salary advance will be approved only for
employees going on vacation or attending conferences or an approved
emergency situation; and only if the Friday that checks are received on, falls
during this period. ' - ' .

Personal Telephone Calls
Personal telephone calls are to be limited. Any long distance calls will be
charged to the employee. These calls are allowed only when the employee
cannot reach the other party afier working hours. This is a privilege and any
abuse will not be tolerated. -

ShippingSending Personal Items
The use of UPS or other carriers is allowed only when the employee reimburses
the City for the shipping charges.

Travel Time
a. Full and Part~time employee shall not be compensated for travel time.

Special Checks
a. Separate checks will be issued for ONLY the following circumstances:

i. Longevity, Sick Payout, Vacation, and Leave Hours at termination
or retirement ~

b. Special circumstances would have to be approved by the City Manager and
Finance Director/Treasurer prior to issuing a separate check.

I

l Comment flmgl]: Removed 5.14 in ll-I4-l2
. updated because all transactions are direct deposit
'_ flfiw»



PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
CITY OF MARINE CITY

Revised: ll-I4-20l2
Created: 2-7-I991
7.0 LEAVE BENEFITS AND REGULATIONS

General Statement l
All employee benefits, provided to full time permanent employee shall be offered equally
without regard to race, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, or mental or
physical handicap.

7.] Authorization for Leave _
No payment for any leave of absence shall be made until the leave has been
properly approved by the Department Head and the City Manager.

7.2 Absence Without Leave '
Unauthorized absence of an employee from duty shall be grounds for
disciplinary action by the Department Head with the approval of the City
Manager. Any employee who is absent for three (3) or more days without
authorization shall be deemed to have resigned. When extenuating
circumstances are found to have existed, however, such absence may be
authorized by the Department Head with the approval of the City Manager by
subsequent grant of leave with or without pay.

7.3 Holidays & Floating Holidays -
a. Holiday pay will be credited to full-time employees per the following

schedule:
i. New Years Day
ii. Good Friday
iii. Memorial Day
iv. Fourth of July
v. Labor Day
vi. Thanksgiving Day
vii. Friday afier Thanksgiving Day
viii. Christmas Eve Day
ix. Christmas Day
x. New Years Eve Day

b. Floating Holiday pay will be credited to full-time employees per the
following schedule:

i. Total annual floating holiday hours 56 Hours
ii. Floating holiday hours must be scheduled in 4 hour blocks
iii. Unused floating holiday hours cannot be accrued year over year

c. For other provisions relating to floating holidays see specific union or
personal contract. v

7.4 Vacation ‘
The Payroll Clerk shall compute vacation leave time for each employee and
provide a list of accumulated leave time on each paystub.

a. The vacation year is the calendar year of January 1 through December 31.

11 | P at L4 t:

-'-‘-‘- ’1'§fiF‘-::-"1':-.if-“?’2_gh

. ,,
~=='@-'l'l-l:=”"*_l

fem _ l\L|. ’~§“;;-\_-.-.-:-‘I

1 Comment [jmfl]: Added two additional .
‘ holidays In the t ma/2012 update. 111: office hu ‘
, git closed with pay for the past 3 years on these i
1 s.

Comment |'_1rnq4]: Updated with the use of I
Time-force Attendlnce Soflwan:

ti



22|l‘nge_e

Revised: I I-I4-2012
Created: 2-7-1991

b

c

d

e

f.

8

h

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES if .tl
CITY OF MARINE CITY ~ \.;;,,

An employee, upon completing one (1) year ofemployment, will be entitled
to a pro-rata vacation based upon the time period between his completion of
one (1) year of employment and December 31 of that completion year.
A full-time employee will eam credits toward vacation with pay in
accordance in accordance with the following schedule:

i. I-2 Years 96 Hours
ii. 3-5 Years I I2 Hours
iii. 6-10 Years 136 Hours
iv. ll-I4 Years 176 Hours
v. 15 Years plus I84 Hours

Scheduling Vacation - Unclassified Employees (Admin., Super., Prof.) -
Preference in vacation scheduling shall be by seniority. Vacation requests
must be submitted to Department Head/City Manager and approval obtained
prior to taking vacation leave. Vacation leave must be scheduled in FOUR
(4) noun BLOCKS or greater

Vacation Leave Accumulated at Time ofTen-nination - Upon separation of
an employee for any reason the employee shall be paid a lump sum payment
for all eamed but unused vacation credits. The employee will also be paid
for an unused floating holiday at the rate of 4.67 hours per month and
prorated for the months worked.

Vacation leave may not be accrued year over year unless one of the
following conditions exist:

i. A vacation request was denied and could not be rescheduled before
the end of the year because of scheduling conflicts

ii. A vacation request was denied without reason
iii. Vacation denial because of specific contract language does not

provide reason for accrual.
iv. Under no circumstances may any accrued vacation extend past April

1 of the next year.

For other provisions relating to vacation time see specific union or personal
contract.
Only the City Manager may make exceptions for extenuating circumstances
to (f) and (g) above.
An employee is permitted the option of receiving up to but not more than
one week salary in exchange for one week unused Vacation I Floating
Holiday time each year payable December l, of that year.

7.5 Longevity
H

b.

A Effective July l, 2010 Longevity will not be paid to full or part-time
employees .
For other provisions relating to longevity see specific union or personal
contract

.- -..=§1i=._'--t.

_..‘-*

\"~\€_‘.I_"_UlTT‘:2jZ/--c=-.e=-

-Comment: [;|mg3]: uHmJ¢i'i.'1TifrI{i|.E I-1 t
lbcbeca ofth“U ‘t Lo it" li 'I‘hiuptl use e sctor se pocy. s

Item was also removed Born all union contracts.



PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
CITY OF MARINE CITY

rv‘
9)‘ _ %Revised: 1 1- I4-2U l 2 '

Created: 2-1-l99l

8.4

34 | Pu go

NON-JOB DISABILITY - If a regular fulltime the employee is disabled
and unable to work due to illness or disability (nonjob related) the employee
shall be paid in accordance with the following schedule:
Payment Start Date: 15th day of disability .
Payment Length: 52 weeks
Payment Amount: Four days pay per week @ 70% of regular gross.
Employee may use sick leave for additional clays pay.

For other provisions relating to DisabilitylSalary Continuation days see
specific union or personal contract _

Retirement Plan

Each regular fulltime and part-time employee hired before September l,
2007 may belong to the City’s Pension Plan. The employee will pay five
percent (5%) of gross salary into the plan deducted from their salary. The
pension multiplier shall be two and one-quarter percent (2.25%)

Each regular fulltime employee hired afier September l, 2007 shall belong
to the city’s 457 retirement plan which the city will match dollar for dollar
on the first 5% of contributions

All employees are covered by the City's Pension Plans in accordance with
Pension Plan Ordinance. '

‘comment: l'jmp6]: Llpdeted 1_1-tlitfiili iit
l match to I 5%to lnltch. ln line with union contracts.

\-



l

"‘
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES -P . '

cnw OF MARINE CITY s-at .4:

"Tii="“""‘
1 I.4 %

Revised: 3-7-2013 r . -§i°*!p;§?..-fr
Created: 10-02-zoos ' '=i’_'_ __ _ _ _ __ _
17.0 Non-Contractual Employee Classification /Wage Table - i comment |'1mq7]: r_\dded Recreation Director \

Marine City Non-Contractual Employee
Classification Wage/Reimbursement Ta ble

Speck! ‘
‘__Dept Classification I Descrbtion Cvmvemflvn I-lvllrl RIIERMIII!_ mm... .. . ._...:_..........u.|.i...MH M_i__1

' "W " - **--an.-at u...t-- - - -.....“ ..M1 , stanzas.» s-‘W1

____....” ........,;..,.jjIIj.. ..m._.....t.w.. ".";"1."jI3
Rlcrltimdqsunmern hem rnonthty cell phone zipencl
‘l_Q_'/M-_Q§_;§§l_lf__3__1______A____,_____“____________ __M__ _ 540-00 ' _ N/A N/A............*.?., .fl_._.2t*=e.=ts..e:es.e.§et;Ta:aP.!;/T . .. .... __ _ - 15-W

____ 3)
__&>.

. """ 2.'1B_"I§ .. . .... .. ......."......... ..............“......
All pay mes er_e_§st_tli“t_ll5_MIin_5§'tv F ‘re Authorty N/A ____._ N/A N/A

*=~=*=5~s=~=<='#eeT="*>P" .._.....-. .. J.‘ ._1=-__z§.
"WI" "=L"9P/T -- .. ... ... .... .. ...5......JP.=§2.

Ye”

F ' .. .. .....i..El.*§...-. 5. 9-°° 5
51ttes=ea.!m:ana.'!.§a'W=si=n.e;es~"t . N/A 5 1-so ._L'./A.

".§.‘£l'.EE!.l$!.[.‘.lC.E§l:lEfil?..‘?S.;.I$£l?lZ.l’!Ifi;'fill'l"53"” N/A ' -5 L3 5 -10-59.
lE§!E.°E9Q!.5I!;‘5’_RE!.§.9!.1ISE3B.Z[§.ll'l9L5LfiEE.?..ll§..m....- ------"l.L'l‘....- 5 lbw 5 11-P9zww/o.~==-*=m»Pn<Lea~~w=> ~/A W. .==-.,.......2.-.22.

..9l. l'.P..lCI.K.°.‘:M.£.fiLL"l§1§‘.I..I.'!!‘.P._E/T lM°'."l"'"5V"l H N/AH M7W_.5.. .......%Q..._m.t2t§.=12tae.!saasstsss.;.Isn1e.£'££.....,.s...... .. . ~/A S M 5 11-».We/AS =-=5 5 1»-to~M¢ ..1=> B'='="LP1'=°=.!.1-1'=mt2l/P .r -. aw.)-W...l..a...€fl " - .1. ...M/wt
.' .' .. ...._.. I .......-.N A. ...- M/W 5 1°.....1s: .4 _. L] .. ....... ......

it . A WA2) mm N/A |s aso 1s
ll_ ' _ N A N/A

.._..__.H

...............El

Gr» M-==» T¢.oP*/P ii II. .1-.. ..Ff.Il'§.' Ii. ...... .. .-....c.421T?.5.I
E.“!E!lP.'3.l3'..L°¢l°' Ail-__ -.. _....- .... .i_-.._,_.._..._.... .....,....,.....;9li.
Recrutlenorecter (Part-:|mea1nueIsa|er~/rl'eel S 15 00000 5 18,500.00-------- - -- u .-u.»..¢.~.. -...» t. .. .. ._ ........ .;___.. .._.._._......

--w Iclwcwvwwrvvnllwlvevrwvilncrlj vvnlnu ---I-»---u -n -1- -. -... -- - ._.

"' 54°-0? ' "
_ AdrnnlsI:rz_t_i_v_e_§\erlt_;‘l'_e"§1_pP/‘f _____'___"_________| __ _ __ 1 5 ___.00_

Officer T _§_/T_(_S_g_e_MCPDcontr_§ct_§1_grner'|t_)___________________~_______[§_____________; _________|__“Iy‘____________._.__L"P . . . IWIWP-VPI
Ctvticket procssm! trucking around (Pt Div cured-

-..._._f‘l .§.........Z?£*.1.°.i.*.._.__..._“/L_-_L/L
5) R lr Full and Pm ‘l"me PoliceCh|d N A S 32.00 5 37 ODt--...__-_ Is2__-__.-_.;..__._-.__--_.._..__......m..,-.._

lZ.>aW.___ _._m,,.........mm._______.._.._-_.._...._..._1§.l.ij§1IILLIifIll.Ill..f§"i'§'f'i"iifTTT" """""Zf""“"""""““"l_ 1lPHbll=\19r|-=5 Dlrflrqrnvmhfggellpttvrtelisecd M N/E NM
cone-it-_»;r_r1z1=r_trv|=1~==~-==="cIr_3iI&"ti'éi-rm-pr/r - ,___~_/»_t__,__,_
aseeatmv/P.zt..'~1a~=noa¢we-T=nvPfl ~ ML

___5l “.£!'£!.’:‘£E‘.!-t'£'.F_=l!§lEt*J,.°L"'.._93.$:.!t.Etf..:l'.1'19.E4I.. N/A _$ 17110 5 11-0°.._._._s a......nte;;..._._ _§_._.__lE'£?l_§_._l>2
...-_.._l l‘lEE"i'_['!l'l§1‘f.Tl*.‘£P£YiPL°E!,;'£._--,,....,................,..t. ..§...a...§.Z.1-lP...§_.__i?A°°

.T..__§

-_...__--.-........._.-_-._..___..G_ _
P-'-/W I Cwiwynrmln-Mun WI]-I [wee Inn H“ hnmnw :"="u

i|via|:.Prep:|ad!-7-15 _
Crntld‘ IO-O2-20'} P|||1:12

86|l"z1-ate

5.

.‘l.'!'=.."F! °!T'°El'!i‘P.“ °.‘.3".l?



/
KANE, CLEMONS, ]c>Ac1—i11\/i AND DOWNEY

I’noi"=iis'sioNnL Conrcnmriow
A’i‘l“OltNl5Y5 Ann Cour~isi~:i.oiis A1" Lnw

721 ST. Cl.nii'< Rrviin llfmivis. I10. Box 333
Al..GONn€i, l\/lliT?l'il(;AN sllillill Tl7.LlZl'l-lt'JNli

for-in CZ. 'i<lni~rc (wilt!-1998) Axum Cobra 810
Tl-lDMA$ M. CT..lEMON5, lit. 7944913]
l§EC.iitr.';i: ]. joncriiivi I-'i\)( (310) 794--3541
lniwss ‘if. lliownrzr, ,lR-

March "l2, 2013

John Gabor
City Manager
City of Marine City
303 S. Water Street
Marina City, Ml 48039

RE: Fi'UBLlC DISGLOEURE OF
POLICE STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES

Dear Mr. Gabor:

You have requested an opinion on whether the City may publicly disseminate the Police

Departments Standard Operating Procedures.

The release of public information is governed by the Michigan Freedom of information Act

("FC)lA"), MCL soc. 15.231 Q £1. The statute states in $oction 1 that “[i}l is the public policy of

this state that all persons, oxccpt those persons incarcerated in state or local correctional facilities,

are entitled to full and complete information regarding the affairs of government and the official acts

of those who reprosont them as public officials and public cmploycos, consistent with this act. The

people shall be informed so that they may fully participate in the democratic process." MCI. soc.

A ‘l5.231(2). Enacted in 1976 in the aftermath of Watergate, the Michigan Freedom of information

Act liberally allows for the disclosure of public information except for narrowly defined exceptions

in order to onsuro governmental transparency.

Section 13 of the statute lists those items exempted from disclosure; that is, those items

which are E subject to FCJIA. There are several exemptions which apply to the present case.

MCI. soc. 15.243(1)(b)(v) excludes “investigating records complied for law enforcement purposes,

but only to the extent that disclosure as a public record wou|d...disclosc law enforcement

investigative techniques or procedures." MCL sec. ‘l5.243(1)(c)sxciudes"{a] public record that if



John Gabor
March 12, 2013
Page two

disclosed would prejudice a public body's ability to maintain the physical security of custodial or

penal institutions occupied by persons arrested or convicted of a crime or admitted because of a

mental disability, unless the pubiic interest in disclosure underthis act outweighs the public interest

in nondisclosure." MCL sec. 15.2-<l3('l)(n) excludes "[r}ecords of law enforcement communication

codes, or plans for deployment of law enforcement personnel, that if disclosed would prejudice a

public body's ability to protect the public safety unless the public interest in disclosure under this

act outweighs the public interest in nondisclosure in the particular instance." The statute also

exempts public records of a law enforcement agency that disclose "operational instructions for law

enforcement officers or agents" or “reveal the contents of staff manuals provided for law

enforcement officers or agents." MCL sec. 15.243(s)(v) and (vi). This exemption applies "unless

the public interest in disclosure outweighs the public interest in nondisclosure in the particular

instance." MCL sec. 15.243(s).

The state legislature, when crafting this law to ensure transparency and full disclosure of

governmental records, has clearly provided exceptions in the case of poiice investigative

techniques, procedures, operational instructions, and manuals. The almosoproprietary status

given this police information by the state legislature is important to consider. Any exemption made,

or exception given, by the legislature for information under FOIA was very narrowly drawn and done

with the knowledge that it is contrary to the expressed public policy of the statute. lt underscores

the legislatures desire to protect not only law enforcement officials specifically, but also the public

they serve gerieraliy, by preventing their operating procedures from being exploited by those who

would do them harm. Standard Dperating Procedures for law enforcement agencies are provided

special consideration by FOIA because of the importance the legislature places on public safety.

I think it ill~considered to disregard the protections afforded by FOIA in releasing this

information. l have spoken with Chief Tillery about this issue, and he shares my view. it has been



John Gabor
March 12, 2013
Page three

brought to rny attention that some police agencies do publish Standard Operating Procedures on-

line; however, l note that none of them are tocated in the State of Michigan, and l am unsure what

public disclosure laws govern the particular states involved. To my knowledge, and Chief Tillery

concurs. there is no police agency within the state which publishes 9-tandard Operating Procedures

for public consumption.

l admit the statute allows for the release of this information where “the public interest in

disclosure outweighs the public interest in nondisclosure” in a particular case, but by definition

under FOiA, these cases are exceptional. To publish such information as a matter of course runs

contrary to the thoughtful considerations of it-“OIA. l suggest that if the Commission were to release

for public consumption the Police Department's Standard Operating Procedures that it do so by

way of resolution that both acknowledges the generally privileged nature of this information

according to FOIA and asserts with specificity the public interest served by its disclosure.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Very truly yours,

KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM, AND DOWNEY
*7-~. ...--.-» ._-- l’ * ~ .. _._ . ,_,_. 5, _‘ y V A -.

,.---""-Wm-"'l_,P-":i_.»'"‘\,. /i " 1-"'i_..»'/h-"M 3"'\,-'/f-"{""""_ ‘M )'.-*""‘
I ii‘ I lf Je es T. iIiowney,Jr. '

JTDfl'l$



1'»: Diana Kade, City Clerk
Fmm: Mary Ellen Mcbenald, CPFA/lVliCF‘T

Finance [Director/Treasurer
new; 3/1553013
Re: FUND TRANSFER RE.SOLUTl0N$

Please include the attached Fund Transfer Resolutions on the agenda of the next
City Commission Board Meeting March 21, 2013.

1. Transfer $40,000.00 from Capital Improvement Fund to General Fund (Per
Adopted 2012/13 Budget).

2. Transfer $50,000.00 from Capital Improvement Fund to General Fund (DPW
Dump Truck Purchase-Designated Funds).

3. Transfer $1,000.00 from Drug Forfeiture Fund to General Fund (Funding for New
Petrol Car Lease).

4. Transfer $8,000.00 from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund (\Nater/Sewer
Usage fer City Buildings).

5. Transfer $10,000.00 from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund (Hydrant Rental
for Fiscal Year 7'/1/12“6l30/13)

Thank you

1

ll



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY UF $3". CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

Resolution No.

A REEOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FUND "i"'RAN$FER FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
FUND TO GENERAL FUND.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at the
M.C. Fire Hall located at 200 S. Parker Btreet, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

at 7I00PM-

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year 2012/13 Budget as noted in the following summary:

Fund transfer from Capital Improvement Fund to General Fund as stated in the Amended
2012/13 E-udget - $40,000.00. (Per Adopted 2012/13 Budget).

Approved and adopted this day of , , .20 _ _.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor

Attest

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
$TATI$i OF MICHIGAN

Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFER FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
FUND TO GENERAL FUND. '

MEMCRANDUM OF A RESCLUTHDN of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation. adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at the
M.G. Fire Hall located at 200 S. Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

, 20 , at ?:00F~’M.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and $'JPP¢fi9d bi! C<immi$$iQ"9l' . » . .~

WHEREAS. the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year 2012/13 Budget as noted in the following summary:

Fund transfer from Capital Improvement Fund to General Fund as stated in the Amended
2012/13 Eludget ~ $50,000.00. (DPW Dump Truck Purohase~lI)esignatad Funds).

Approved and adopted this day of

Charles R. Browne, Mayor

Attest

Diana s.....Kédé.,. .¢.it.Y...Cl.érk......



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ET. CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

Resolution No.

A RE$OI.JJTION TC) APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFER FROM DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
TO GENERAL FUND.

MEMORANDUM OF A FtE£SOl..UTlON of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at the
M.C. Fire Hall located at 200 S. Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

, 20 , at 7:00PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year 2012/‘I3 Budget as noted in the following summary:

Fund transfer from Drug Forfeiture Fund to General Fund as stated in the Amended 2012/13
Budget ~ $1,000.00. (Funding for New Patrol Car Lease).

Approved and adopted this _w_,__w day of H _, 20 _.

"f:“n"£l"F|“'é“§'“'fii""é“Fi5"e“"i?l"é‘*:"“iiIti5§i§E'l“i“MMMM“
Attest

Diana 3.. Kédég



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
BOUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

Rosolution N0.

A RESOLUTION TD APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND TO
WATERISEWER FUND.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of tho City Commission of tho City of Marina City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a reguiar mooring of said Commission hold at the
MC. Fire: Hall located at 200 S. Parker Stroot, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

Hi 7’I00F’M-

Present:

Absent:

The foiiowing preamble and resolution were offered by Gommissionor
and $uPP¢>“1ed by C<>mmi$$i¢>"@F

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year 2012/13 Budget as noted in the following surnrnary:

Fund transfer from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund as stated in the Amamded 2012/13
Budget - $8,000.00. (Water!Sewer Usage for City Buildings).

Approvod and adopted this day of ,,

Charles R. Browne, Mayor

Attost



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
$TATI:~'Z OF MICHIGAN

Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND TO
WATER/SEWER FUND.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, e
Michigan Municipal Corporation. adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at the
MC. Fire Hail located at 200 S. Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

at 7:00PM.

F-‘resent:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Qommissivrwr . ..

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year ‘.2012/1 3 Budget as noted in the following Summary:

Fund transfer from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund as stated in the Amended 2012/13
Budget ~ $10,000.00. (Hydrant Rental for Fiscal Year 7r'1/124:‘;/30113).

Approved and adopted this .............. day of 20-......

Charles R. Browne, Mayor

Attest

Diana 9’. Katie‘



To: John C-labor, City Manager
From: Mary Eilen McDonald, Ci3’F“A/MiCi-“T

Finance Directorfireasurer. City of Marine City
Data 3H5/13
Re: Total Disbursements including Payroli and Bond Payment

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Disbursements including Payroll and
Bond Payment.

Total Expenditures including Payroli and Bond Payment $334,610.67

List of Disbursements including Payroll and Bond Payment $169,316.86
(March 1, 2013 - March 14, 2013)

Meeting Encumbrances $165,293.81

TOTAL $ss4,sto.6r
Thank you

‘I



Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Eiisbursementsli-”ayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections! interest

OisbursernentslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestl$erv. Chg

Disbursements/Payroll/ACit
Fund Transfer

Einoumhrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
CoIlections/interest/FiointPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

MEETING DATE 3iB'll’I3

$206,503.85
$5,730.61

$212,240.40
"$1,672.18

$0.00
$210,568.28

"$1,058.25
$209,510.03

$380,422.93
$14,985.92

$395,408.85
"$887.31

$0.00
$394,521.54
~$2i ,54-2.82
$37'2,9'?8.72

$606,660.46
$116,666.06
$922,666.61
-640,226.05
660,000.00
$645,646.46
-$66,976.60
$776,667.66

$20,357.17’
$l37,442.?'4
$$7',?99.91
-$7,931.06

$0.00
$79,868.25

~$59,7T6.15
$20,092.10

$66,661.16
$266.76

$67,146.63
-$110.01

$0.00
$6r.02r.02

$0.00
$20,027.02

GENERAL FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

$5,713.53 $23.00

"$114.29 $1,557.89

MAJOR STREET FUND

$14,942.17 $43.75

"$70.19 -$811.12

$116,019.90 $64.56 $196 49
$6,606.66 640,616.40 $0 00

WATERIBEWER FUND

$07,454.21 $12.58 $24 05

$259.50 "$7,672.10

CEMETERY FUND

$203.56 $2.22

$0.00 “$119.91



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disburaemenlslpayrcll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbranceas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Ccllerzticns/Interest

Disburaamenta/Payroll
Fund Transfer

El'lCUI‘|‘lbI‘3flGG5
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Oclleclionsllnlareat

DisburssamanlslPayr0ll
Fund Transfar

Encumbrancas
Closing Bellanca

Opening Balance 0
Ccllectlcns/lnterestlE3anl~: C‘-hgs

Disbursements
Fund Transfar

Erlcumbranceas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Transfers

Encumbrancea
Closing E‘-alance

050203.00
$0.24

$00,207.04
$0.00
$0.00

$50,207.04
$0.00

$00,220.04

$403,000.52
$24.37

$403,922.09
$0.00
$0.00

$403,022.80
$0.00

$403,920.09

$877,191 1 .95
$52.82

$877,904.77
$0.00
$0.00

$877,964.77
$0.00

$877,964.77

1,077.30
$3,459.05
5,336.95

$0.00
$0.00

5,330.95
—$087.2‘5

4,440.70

$11,748.90
$0.00

$11,748.96
$0.00

$11,748.90
$0.00

$11,748.90

TIFA #1 FUND

TIFA #2 FUND

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

DEBIT-ISSUE A FUND

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

$3,440.17

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3.24

$0.00

$24.37

$0.00

$02.82

$0.00

$11.48 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Dicburaarnantffranafer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Oclleclicns/interest/Misc. Ohgs

Disbursanients

Encumbrancas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterest/,¢\ccouni Fee

Disbursements/Payroll

Encurnbrancas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Ccllecticnsflnterest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer ic General Fund

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Calleclionsllnteresflfierv. Chgs

Disbursements
Olcsing Balance

Opening Balance
Oclleciiansllnteresl

Encurnbrances
Glcslng Balance

PAYROLL. ACGDU NT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$111,937.50
$215.81

$112,153.37
-$71,071.24
$41,082.13

$0.00
$41,002.13

$113,379.91
$15,000.72

$128,408.03
-$34,899.09
$93,509.54

$0.00
$93,509.54

$74,103.40
$9,360.39

$33,521.87
"$4,362.42

$0.00
$79,159.45

“$13,053.74
$08,105.71

$38,592.58
-$5.17

$38,587.41
"$1,150.00
$37,437.41

$3,350.23
$0.20

$3,350.43
$0.00

$3,350.43

$0.00

TAX. ACCOUNT FUND

$322.67 $0 00 $100 80

~$'/1,071.24

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$15,085.40 $3 3? 0 00

$0.00 $34,899 09

MAWNE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INQURANCE. TRUST FUND

$9,352.50 $5 89 $0 00

$4,003.98 —$298 48
$0.00 $0 00

SPECIAL A$$E$5Ml:'£NT FUND

$0.00 $0 00 $5 17

"$1,150.00 $0 00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0 20



HEALTH INEHJRANCE REIMBUFWEMENT ACCOUNT
Opening Balance $490.12
Transfer from Other Funda $298.46 $298.46

$?'B8.58
ACH WID $298.46 ~$2€-38.46
Chasing Baiazncca $490.12



0666169 B6!6n66
G6||66ti6nsl!nt6r66t

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing B6ian66

Opening Balance
Cnllectionsllnterest

Di6burs6ment6lF’6yr6H
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Chasing Balance

Op6ning Balance
Coilections/Interest/Eerv. Chg

Disbursements/F'ayroH!ACH
Fund Transfer

Enrsumbrances
Chasing Balance

Opening Balance
Coliectionsllnt6re6tlPointPayF66

Disbursements/Payroil
Fund ‘|“ran6f6r

Encumiz.-r-611666
C-iosing B6lanc6

Opaning Balance
Cmliectionsllnterest

Dl6bur66m6ntslF'ayr0il
FUYIU Tfflflfifléf

Encumbrances
Cloaing Baiance

MEETING DATE 3121113

$200,503.05
$5,736.61

$212,240.46
*$1,5'?'2.'l3

$0.00
$210,563.28

"$1,050.25
$209,510.03

$380,422.93
$14,935.92

$395,403.55
"$5337.31

$0.00
$394. 521 .54
-$21 542.82
$372,978.72

$606,666.46
$1 16,666.66
$622,666.61
-647,226.66
-$66,666.66
$645,646.46
-$66,676.66
$776,667.66

$20,357.17’
$67,442.74
$8?,7’99.91
~$7’,Q31.66

$0.00
$79,808.25

45-59,776.15
$20,092.10

666,661.16
$266.76

$67,146.66
-6116.61

$6.66
$67,627.62

$6.66
667,627.62

GENERAL FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

$5,713.53 $23.08

—$11-4.29 —$1,55"i'.89

MAJOR STREET FUND

$14,942.17’ $43.75

$76.16 ~66-11.12

$1 16.01939 $64.53 $193 49

-$5,506.65 $40,616.40 $0 U0

WATERISEWER FUND

$67.464.61 $12.66 $24 66

6266.66 67,672.16

CEMETERY FUND

$283.56 $2.22

$0.00 -$119.91



Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/F'ayr6ll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbranoaa
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

0isbursernenlsfF’ayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/liiank Chgs

Disbursennenls
Fund Transfer

Enournbranoae
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Transfers

Enaumbrances
Closing lflalance

83

$

iii

$

$66,266.66
$6.24

$66,267.64
$6.66
$6.66

666,267.64
$6.66

666,267.64

$466,666.62
$24.67

$466,622.66
$6.66
$6.66

$466,622.66
$6.60

$466,622.66

$877,911.95
$52.02

$877,964.77
$0.00
$0.00

$877,984.77
$0.00

$877,904.77

1,877.30
$3,459.55
5,330.95

$0.00
$0.00

5,336.95
“$887.25

-4,449.70

$11,740.96
$0.00

$11,740.96
$0.00

$11,748.96
$0.00

$1 1,748.95

TlFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.66

$6.66

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

666746666 A FUND

$6,446.17

66.66

DRUG FDRFEITURE FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$6.24

$6.66

$24.37

$0.00

$52.02

$0.00

$11.46 $6.66

$6.66



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Dlebursement/Transfer

Encumbrences
Closing Balance

Clpening Balance
ColIections/|ntereslJMisc. Cngs

Disbursements

Enczumbrences
Closing Balance

Operwing Balance
Collections/lntereslJA¢c0unt Fee

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lntere:~;t]Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to General Fund

Eneurnbrancee
Closing E’-alence

Opening Balance
Cnllectionsllnterest/Serv. Chgs

Disburselnenta
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colleetlonsllnterest

Encumbrancms
Closing Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$000.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$111,937.50
$215.81

$112,153.13?
$71,071.24
$41 1302.13

$0.00
$41.0B2.13

$11a.av0.01
$15,000.72

$120,400.00
-$04,000.00
$03,500.04

$0.00
$00,500.54

$74,153.48
$9,368.39

$83,521.87’
—$-4,362.42

$0.00
$03,159.45

~$123.053.74
$06,105.71

$38,592.58
"$5.17

$38,58"F.-41
401,150.00
$37,437.41

$3,350.23
$0.20

$3,350.43
$0.00

$3050.40

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$322.67 $0 00 $106 86

—$'l"1.0'?1 24

MARINE CITY RETTREMENT FUND

$15,085.40 $3 32 0 00

$0.00 -$34,899 00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRU81‘ FUND

$9,362.50 $5 80 $0 00

-$4,003.90 $290 40
$0.00 $0 00

SPECIAL AESESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0 00 —$5 17'

$1,150.00 $0 00

LR. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUN!)

$0.00 $0 20



HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
Opening Balance $490.12
Transfer from Other Funds $298.46 $298.46

$788.58
ACH WID $298.46 -$298.46
Closing Balance $490.12



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
March 1, 2013 — March 14, 2013

Disbursements 3/1/13 $6,8?7.44
Diebureemente 3/5/13 $76,464.39
Retiree Payroll-March 2013 $34,899.09
Pay Ending 3/6/13 $50,?77.48
HRA Payments 3/1l13~3/15/13 $298.46

TOTAL $169,315.86



03f15f2013 l1=3¢ AM INVOICE APPROVAL eY INVOICE 000000 FOR cxwy OF MARINE cxwx Paqer 1/3
Ueerz McDonald
DB1 Marine City EXP cnacn RUN 0ATEe 03/01/2013 — 03/01/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoiee Dene Ciayfetate/mip
Inveiee Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DIEBURSEMENTS
Poet Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Bfl/13
Invnice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
H0101
Sep tn
1099

Crmes Amount
Discount

Net Amuunt

H170 BLUE CARE NETWORK
76491 00 BOX 33000
02f00f2013 DETROIT MI, 40232-5600

PD CK# 5613 03/01/2013

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
136-000 1 000-1 16 - 000

3'13}:-* "'\'.'-".'-

03/01f2013
03/01/2013

/ /
03/01/2013

130390016959

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH IN5URANCE—3/13

ZZZ

Pd‘-10U N '1‘

~m %!%1§m0?-mfit

2,273.12
0.00

2,273.12

§¥§NDCR TOTAL: 2,273.12
S290 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 03/01/2013
7649? PO BOX 02530 03/01/2013
02/10/2013 LINCOLN NE, 0B501~2$80

PD CK# 5614 03/01/2013

00 nunsma DE$¢RIP$;ONmm
101-4%1.00D—716.

.000101—253.000—716
101—172.000—715.
101—215.000—716
202—450.000—716
203—450.000*7l6
592—543.000~7l6
S92M547.000~716
10l~301.000~?10
730"000.000~7l0

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

Mon0nLY§0§g0$Lr~.e0~0L .‘=r-n.e0Mn¢0‘sl:i1:‘rR.F-MIve-n0nwnLv0

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

MONTHLYADENTRLN
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

/ /
03/01/2013

.Efi§0RAfice
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INBURANCE
INSURANCE

?eR00e0ni3?13e0
PREMIUM—3/13
PHEMIUM—3/13
PREMIUM—3f13
PREMIUM—3/13
PREMIUM—3/13
PREMIUMMB/13
0REMIUM“3f13

STATEMENT

0.0000
ZZZ»

0. 009001
;w@§000§0s

1% Qg@@Q
if 65006

75.04
67.71

101.57
00.66

149.59
535.00

17790.04

3,311.92

FTB MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMM3/13
37311.92

0100
3,371-92

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,371.92

S288 THE STANDARD 03fO1f2013
76493 PO Box 5670 03/01/2013
02/14/2013 PORTLAND OR, 07220-5616

PD CHO 5615 03/01/2013

EL NUMBER DEHORIPTION
10l—441.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—3/13
101~253.000m717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM"3f13

I /
03i0lf2U13

STATEMENT FTH MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~3/13

0.0000
ZZZ

P\I"1CJUNT
50.07
1.00

157. GO
0.00

107.60



93/15/3913 1l=34 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 01* MARINE CITY PBq@= 2/3
U$em: Mufionald
DB: Mariflfi city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/01/2013 - 03/0112013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISEURSEMENTS
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Raf # Address CK Run Data
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoicm Notms Due Data

3/1313
Invoice Bank Invoice Description
PO
Disc. %

Hold ' Gxfiss Amwunt
Sap CK
1099

Dififimunt
Net Amount

l0l—172.000*71T.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—3/13
l0l—215.000"7l7.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~3/13
202~450.000~717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~3/13
203—450.000W717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMM3/13
592~543.000“71?.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM*3/13
592*547.000“717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMW3/13
101“301.000~?17.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMW3/13

5288 'rH1¢". :wAwnARn ,-i{i:1i~' 019/0'21,/'2Q;I..,25f5f§‘55 ~iii~i?:'I..
75494 P0 BOX 5676 03/01/2013
02/14/2013 PORTLAND OR, 97228-5676 / I

03/01/2013
PD CK# 5615 03/01/2013
*(9/12-2/13) (RETIREMENT—R TUCKER)

GL NUMBER nzzscnwrzow
103.~1‘?2.000~-"/1'!.00t) cmanxw 13.51;},-.1u§;;5:<11-11%;;Mm:~;§§1r.Rr;=.;.;g;a.=;.;q<sE:,;;,,, ;;,e;,;{ ;;a;g.>.

\~=_ ~ ‘
mm‘ ‘fin "“" ‘ 5' “(X Um m'" ww "“w " ". UH

S209
76495
02/1412013

THE STANDARD 1:3-I31i%1? ??5;=féi' "-%f%}f§;;.9_?z_,¢:0I2220153
PO Box 5:575 "'0"i's"'ir)1;"7'203;?
PORTLAND on, 97223-5676 I I

03/01/2013
PD CK# 5615 03/01/2013
*(2/13) (HETIREMENT—M.E. MCDONALD)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01"253.000WI17.000 CREDIT ADJUSTMENTWMEMBER CHANGE
592~543.000M?17.000 CREDIT ADJUSTMENTMMEMBER CHANGE
592~547.000*?l7.000 CREDIT ADJUSTMENTWMEMBER CHANGE

J01B
75505

D1/29/2013

0.0000

si§g>.Tx~;MEw1"

0.0000

19.32
15.36

8.48
12.72
12.11
19.74
42.00

IML §fiIHZ§€0j0UUH

fFTB'i1i§I;P3§‘ -ZQREOIg§F;.=;;BOJU$'1‘MENT—MEMBli1R CHANQE

ZZZ

AMOUNT

.;{j'I'}7:"Z { 0 1

-~~.=;~'I=" 'E;:1~I;; I~z‘I-i'~}i~_"'rB§§.-’§';-f§ .,,;_,_A_-.AA¢fi§'_1A.=".|.'.1;{.'1" Au.1n1sTMfi:m»~MmMm:P. CHANGE

Z222

AMOUNT
(10.60)
{$.30}
(5.30)

(21.20)

VENDQR TQTML:

(04.00)
0.00

(54.00)

21.20
0.00

(21.20)

82.40

UNITED $TATE$ OF AMERICA 01f29/2013
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE 03/01/2013
1075 CLEAVER. PO BOX 291
KARO MI. 49723 I I

03/0112013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTH BOND INTEREST PAYMENT [LOAN 93-011
N 1,150.00

N 0.00
N 11150.00



03/15f2013 11:34 AM
User: McDonald
mi" Mfirinfi city EXP cmzcz-1 RUN DATES 03/01!:;:rJ1.3 ~» 014101./1201.3

Vendor Home Vendmx name
Ref # Addrese
Invoice Date Cityffitatefflip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

01SBURSEMENT$ Bflflfi
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Diso. Date Diem. %
Due Da he

flank Invoice Description
Hillléi
$Ep CK
1099

INVOICE APPROVAL ET INVOICE REPORT FOR GITY OF MARINE CITY P3037 3/3

Gnofifi Amount
Dimflount

Net Amount

PD CH# 3 03/01/2013
“WATER/SEWER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTMSPECIAL ASSESSMENT
ACE WITHDRAWAL 3f1/13

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
701-000.000—995~Q00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT {LOAN 93~0l} 1,150.00

IQ; T ___:Ev_:.::vI';'.'_=-'_:v'-'.'I TOTAL: 11150100

FUND TOTALB:
Fund
Fumi
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

101 —
202 —
203 —
592 ~
701 N
730 W

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

1 .\ I5;.
M:

'~‘i~;;:;:-:§51§:§f§ *1~ci§i?l2\L VENDORS: 6,877.44

1,213.50
76.19

114.29
259.50

11150.00
41063.96



93/15/9°13 11=34 AM INVOICE AFPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY oa MARINE CITY Paae= 114
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City EXP cmacm RUN mamas 03/05/2013 M 03/05/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref #
Invoice Date City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/5f13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %

Address

Invoice Notes Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Mold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

E131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT
T6514 35065 WATER ST

PO EOX 430
02/20/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

P0 CKI 5685 03/05/2013

GL NUMBER QENETlP%;QTHNa Iowwe ;%: '0 Ho10l~30l.000w74l.000 nQmIa@IfiId§IQ?ua§gg§ss§gI33 fig

E039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 03f05/2013
150$ MEISNER ROAD 03/05/201376506

U2/20/2013 1305901
03/05/2013

/ / 0.0000
03/15/2013

ETE MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASE$—2/13
N 3,215.15

N 0.00
N 3,215.15

1%. HYENTQQNTHNQf-r=1";;:1-i;1§.:,., 2153;.

"’ *0 H” ‘T000002 TOTAL: 2,215.15

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
O3/05/2013

PD CK# 5606 03/05/2013

GL NUMBER
703—000.000-200.000
703-000.000—200.000
703—000.000—200.l00
703—000.000—20B-100
703-000-000—20B.l01
703-000-000-200-101

PE5¢RI§TTQNTT .5
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

EAST CHINA MI, 4$0$4"fll43

ww gWm. w

SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX

STATEMENT

/ / 0.0000
03/10/Z013

~ww@ ;m ;m
.1 ..)‘:;‘ -23¢ J; '5
‘Cw M“ ‘w muw: ¢mM@¢w Tm,1; 3;: .; \ ...;f‘j; "

2II§IIa1IgzIIIII'§
2/10213-2/29/I3
2/10/13-2/28/13
2f1B/13-2/20/13
2/l9l13—2f28/13
2/10/13-2/28/13

FTB 2012 summaa TAX 2/18/13-2/28/13
N 15,991.79

N 0.00
N 15,991.79

.\ ;‘ . ;;‘.',

n fig AMQUNT
I 12.522220

' ass 17
2,393.57

116.32
445.13
21.20

mmmmum 15,991.79

VENDOR TOTAL: 15,991.79

M266 MARINE CITY nIsT1I§§
76507 303 souru WATER ST
03/05/2013 MARINE CITY M1, 46039

PD CK# 5607 03/05/2013

C w P 03f05/2013 STATEMENT
03/05/2013

I / 0.0000
03/10/2013

FTB 20l2 SUMMER TAX 2fI$fl3~2/28/13
N 3,446.1?
N 0.00
N 3,445.11

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703—000.000—206.160 2012 SUMMER TAX 2/10/13"2/20/I3 3,249.61
703—000.000~206.160 2012 SUMMER TAX 2/10/13-2/20/13 190.56

I.4Ia.II



03f15f20l3 11=34 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PHQHI 3/4
Usex: McDonald
DB= Mflriflfl City EXP cumcx RUN DATES 03/05/2013 — 03/05/2013

Vendor name
Address
Cityffitatsf

Vsndor Coda
Ref 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

JDURNALIZEO
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/5f13
Post Date Invoiae
CK Run Date PO

ZiP Dian. Date Dism. 1
mm mme

Bank Invoice Descniption
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Disaount
1099 New Ampunu

M017 MARINE CITY
76500
03f05f20l3 MARINE CITY

PD CRO 5680 03/05/2013

GL NUMBER
703~000.000"206.000
703*000.000“206.U00
703~O00.00DM206.1l0
703~000.000~20€.50O
703"000.000-206.500

M017 MARINE CITY

303 BOUTH WATER ST
GENERAL FUND 03/05/2013

O3f05/2013
M1, aaoas I ;

03/10/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

%Q12i$U0M§5‘T$¥i?711¥1$%2é¥Bi131&>»'
Z012 SUMMER TAX 2/10/13-2/20/13
2012 SUMMER TAX 2/1B/13-2/23/13
201$ SUMMER TAX Z/15/13~Z/28/13

GENERAL FUND 03/05/2013 STATEMENT
16509 303 sourn WATER sw §@}:§”' \ \ §a'@$@3%p$¥29¥§ gym;
03f05/2013 MARINE CITY

PD CK# 5689 03f05f3013

GL NUMBER
703—000.000—206.1l0
703—000.000—206.l10

MI, ¢1BrJ39;2?a;i&i‘@=?friP=- ' .;ij:;;s;*; / r5?§§l*;l"¢’.<;!;g.,D00
$5 \ Q fi3D3%10Q20fiB W £0

QESCRIETION
2012 WINTER TAX 2fl0/l3M2/20/13
2012 WINTER TAX 2/10/13~2f2B/13

A

VENDOR TOTAT: H 3,443.17

FTB 2012H5UMMER TAX 2/1e11a~2/ze/11
26,604.91

ZQZ
0 5 c

26,604.91

gs; Q; AMDUNT%mflT

> "@314y;g5@wwW
2,567.83
3.396-Q7

210.26
is

26,604.91

FTB 2012 WINTER TAX 2/18/13~2/28/13
N 1 59 ~ '7 <5
Y“2% 0%“ 0.00

“=* N 56 169.76

AMOUNT
164.61

5.15

169.76

VENDOR TOTAL: 26,774.67

M025 u "MARIflE'&i¥§ WATER G SEWER FUND 03/05/2013 STATEMENT
76510 303 SOUTH WATER ST 03/05/2013
03/05/2013 MARINE CITY

PD CK# 5590 03l05/ROT3

M1, 40039 f /
03/10/2013

0.0000

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000—206.700
703M000.000W206.700

2012 SUMMER TAX 2/10/13-2/20/13
2012 SUMMER TAX 2/10fl3—2/20/13

FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX 2flBf13“2/28/13
N 0.04
N 0.00
N 0.64

AMOUNT
0.03
0.01

0.04



03315/2913 11=34 AM 10v01¢5 APPROVAL 51 INVOICE REPORT 500 0111 00 MARINE 0111 P505= 311
U552: Mcfimuald
DB= Marine City 2x0 00000 RUN 02105 03/05i2013 — 05/05/2013

00050001500

Vendor C005 Vendfir name
Ref # Ad0:e5$
Invoice Date City/5tat€/Zip
Invoice N0te5

PAID

DI$HORSEMENT$ BI5/13
Post Dane
CK Run Date
Disc. Dana
Due Data

Invoiwe Bank Invnime Description
P0 H010 Gmosa Amount
Di$¢. W Esp CH Discount

1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 0.04

5018 sccs ANIMAL CONTROL
16511 3370 GRISWOLD R0
03/05/2013 PORT 00000 M1, 40050

PD CK# 5691 03!05f2013

GL 000555 00500120100111

03/05f2013
03f05/2013

I /
03/05/2013

101m000.000"219.020 2025 0pG1L10E0§0§0n0§s§?/15;$10

$204
76512
03/05/2013

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
PORT HURON MI, 40060

PD CK# 5692 03/05/2013
‘§."i*.l"Z .\‘~I§"£~'3.
»‘,:;I: \S;\ ‘;\:;'\':,'.J,

Sh NUMBER
703"000.000-207.000
703-000-000-207.000
703-000.000—207,100
703-000.000—207.100
703-000.000—207.300
703-000.000—207.300
703—000.000—207.400 2012 SUMMER TAX
703—U00.000—207.400 2012 SUMMER TAX
?03—000.000—207.500 2012 SUMMER TAX
703—000.000—207.600 2012 SUMMER TAX
703“000.000*207.900 2012 SUMMER TAX
703M000.00Om207.900 2012 SUMMER TAX

2012 001'
2012 $UMMER TAX
2012 $UMMER TAX
2012 $UMMER TAX
2012 BUMMER TAX

STATEMENT FTB 2013 000 LICENSE SALESMZ/13
2,110.00

0.00
2,175.00ZZZ

0.0000

‘ 5&1; 11 00
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,170.00

03/00/2013
03/05/2013

/ /
O3/10/2013

pgscgxpmgpgpg J§=0; .0 .0: W
2012 50fim00fgA§0?TT§6T3£2£2§¥}§fi"§§2/15/1522725115" “*

Z/10/13"2/28/13
2/18/13“2f2B/13
2/10f13"2/26/13
2/l$fl3"2/23/13
2/10/13-ZIZB/13
2f19/13-2/28113
Qflfl/13-Z/20/13
2/15113-Z/23/13
2/lBf13—2/30113
2/1B/13-2/20/13

3204
?6513
)3/05/2013

?D CKfl 5693 03/05/2013

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
PORT HURON MI. 40060

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
Y03"000.000*207.200 2012 WINTER TAX

03/05/2013
03f05l2013

f f
D3/10/2013

2/10/13~3/20/13

FTB 2012 500025 TAX 2/10/13-2/29/13
0 15,555.51
Y 0.00
N 19,555.51

STATEMENT

0.0000

w01iJN'1"

5,927.91
362.27

2,572.09
157.13
215.46
13.11

1,025.59
62.82

6,677.47
408.02

19,655.51

STATEMENT FTB 2012 WINTER TAX 2/10/13“3/20/13
N 5,200.26

0.0000 Y 0.00
N 51200.26

AMOUNT
515.33



03115/2013 l1=34 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 4f4
User: McDonald
0H= Mflriflfl City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/05/2013 M 03/05/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/5/13
Vendor Code V@nd0r namfi Post Data Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Addrasfl CK Run Data P0 Hold Groxfi Amounm
Invoice Date City/Stata/Zip Dific. Data Disc. % Sep CK Disuaunt
Invaiue Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

703—DO0.000—ZO7.2OD
703*000.000—2D7.600
T03"OO0.000—2D7.600
?O3—UO0.DOO—2U7.7D0
703—OO0.000—207.7OO
703"0O0.000—207.BO0
703~UO0.000*207.8DQ
703"UO0.0fiO—207,13O
703"0OO.DUO—207.130
703-000.000-207.150
703-OQ0.0DO—207.15O
703—OO0.000—207.16O

2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

zglz
2fl12

2012

WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
IIWAX

fii¥?ERm%%¥
WTNTER

WINTER

TEX
EXX
TAX

2/18/13—3f2B/13
2flBfl3—3/2Bf13
2/18/l3—3f2Bf13
2/1E/l3—3f2Bf13
2/18/13-3/2Bfl3
2flB/13-3/28/13
2/18/13-3!2Bfl3

i%*¥%!l%¢3/%fi%$@*11 1'22/18113&1/251A¢1‘s"*P=vr=-1. '">I:'::>:
@V1%§1§5§$§af13
2/lBfl3m3/28/13

H H V _ vi.‘-;'j:.::3; 3 55

Mann-an-nu|uvu~|\-Inna:

31.52
1,471.53

107.47
1,2a7.59

94.03
911.01
56.49

;glB@@90
ii=1‘;55; 13%;; =1 3
iiqaiiva

18.57

5,200.26
nu-rlmuwannwmwnmaulvmnnm

VENDOR TOTAL:
1._.i..._..._._~_

24,555.77

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 M GENERAL FUND
Fund 703 * TAX ACCOUNT FUND

.~ TQEBL
> .m"%m

ALL VENDORS
flfi“&~hm& 

76,464.39

5,393.15
71,071.24



ACH WITHDRAWAL 3/4113
ACH WITHDRAWAL 3/6113
ACH WITHDRAWAL 319113
ACH WITHDRAWAL 3111113

TOTAL.

MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
MARCH 1-15, 2013

$ 228.46
35.00

5.00
39.00

$298.46
'1:-'.\' :;.'»:'- -:I:.'I':v;,;\; ,.
2, v/»Z
I»"\':n,»' :»'



0311571013 11132 AM Iuvoxce APPROVAL BY 1mvo1ca REPORT FOR 0111 00 MAR1NE 01?? Pflqfli 1/35
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK HUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03F21f2013
JOURNALIZED

0000

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Addrees
Invoice bate City/fltate/Rip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invmice
P0
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sap ca
1099

Invoice Description
6:055 Amount

Discount
Net Amount

F015 0IRGR$ USA L00 02/20/2013
?6573 P0 003 002576 03/21/2013
02/20/20l3 CHICAGO lb. 606B0~2576 I /

03/3012013
Open

00 nwnmnn DESCRIPTION Wm _Ww Hwwmwvvw
101-441.000—740.000 ACETYLEWE/ARGON cyL1mb§§§R50¥n0§%0E* §§

9900128621
000003021
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ACETYLENE/HRGON CYLINDER RENTAL FEE
23-50
0.00

23.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.54 23.54

VENDOR TOTAL: 23.54

0000 AT & T 02/Z3/Z013
76574 PO BOX 5000 03/21/2013
02/20/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60l97“50B0 / I

03/22/2013
Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000-053.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHhRGO$~7$5"0241

A000 AT 1. 1- ;éi2&:i1EYf‘fj1"jjf'f i;5??€>?’€!§?i=.1, i£i?§E§ ?;?§:1§.< ?i%§a3:i‘%;;;?p;=.»;%;5;;/§i&31,5g1:’:'@::> .=:;=a;

03/22/2013
Dpen

3L NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION
l01—441.000—B53.000 MDNTHLY TELEPHQNE CHARGES—765—S7ll

A088 AT 1 T 02/2B/2013
76510 PD BOX 5000 03/21/2013
12120/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, e0197~50a0 / 1

I00. 1 .03?é212b13;0
mw @000 %,M,MM..fi ""$wW
amwmm mmmMmMfifi§V Hi %fl%@F*
392~549.000~653.000 monwntv 100000000 CBARGE3~76SW1015

STATEMENT

0.0000

010000 "@

STATEMENT

0.0000

WWW“, W,“ m_wM mm MN.w,%MHU Umwn ‘g 0% @£%0W
76575 P0 00% 5060 i%“”“‘ &i%k@ %“@;?20/291300 30 mg 40000. ‘ @;=&u
D2/2B/2013 00200 $Tn0nM IL, sqgggfigogp “$0 $3103/Q;/§@*%gW'¢% ‘"‘ ‘”““” “”" “

FTB
N
N
N

R0000NW.

FTO
N
N
Q. .0

MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—7G5—B241
124.00

0.00
124.09

AMOUNT
124.09

f%wHQOT0§£%?0LE?HONE 0HARGO$w7€5~9711
0 ,

201.67

AMOUNT
201.67

MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765—10l5
155.93

0.00
156.93

’aM00NT%m0156.03

VENDOR TOTAL: 402.09

1001 000000 METER xwc 02/00/2013
10515 no Box B0223 03/21/2013
12/00/2013 MILWAUKEE WI, 53202-0223 / f

03/10/2013
Jpen
'(TRIMELE RANGER HANDHELD$)
;L NHMHER 05502191100
aa2—543.000~a02.000 stuvxcm RENEWAL 3/9113-318114
s92—s47.000~a02.000 $ERVICE RENEWAL 319113-330/14

10113801
000003077
O.DODO

FTB
N
N
N

SERVICE RENEWAL 3/5/13-3/H/14
000.00

D.OO
900.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
450.00 450.00
450.00 400.00
900.00 000.00



93/15/3913 1l*32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REEORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE cxwr Page‘
User: Irene
DH: Marine City

Vendor Cude
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notas

Vendor flamé
Address
City/$tate/Zip

2/25

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/21/2013
JQURNALIEEQ

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/Z1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date P0
Disc. Date
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Swp CK
1099

Invnica
Grnsa Amount

Diacuunt
Net Amount

Disc. W

VENDOR TOTAL? ummmmwflllllMmgggfififi

B065
76577
03/02/2013

Open

Sb NUMBER
592”544.000~7BZ.000

BHRRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
ED B03 130590
RNN MRBUR M1. fiBl13

D3/02/2013
O3/21/2013

I /
D4/01/ZDL3

51520 RI A FTB STREET METERIALS
000002660 N
0.0000 N 0.00

N 224.95

22A.96

592"54B.O00~7B2.000

B066
76S?Q
D3/02/2013

Open

Sh NUMBER

DESCRIPTION
STREET MATERIALS
STREET MATERIALS

AMOUNT
112.43
112.48

AMT RELIEVED
112.45
113.40

BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
P0 BOX 130590
ANN RRBOR MI; dBll3

wmwwm ¢m. 'm

°E§?fl¥PT¥@¥. E §“202—452.000“7B2.0U0 STREET Mggfig§§L$§

OBIOZ/2013
03/21/2013

/ I
O4/O1/2013

V \ W» »

203-452 . 000-~1a2 . 000

aues
75579
33/02/2013

Jpen

EL NUMBER
592—544.000~702
592—540.000~7B2
E02—452.000~702
B03»452.000~7B2

.000

.000

BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
PO BOX 130690
ANN ARBOR MI; 40113

Y2-r.-“.$C:tkZt1$"I*I,;;r_.z;{, ._=_._,..;.._=
srnmmr mA@gg1§Q§
$TREET MA@ER¥$§§STREET MATERQAQB
STREET MATERifi£§

000
000

03/02/2013
03/21/B013

I I
04/01/2013

__ \

22a . as WWWWWWWm§“I2"Z":”§>“§'m
51530 RI 0 FTB STREET MATERIRLS
000003030 N
0.0000 N 0.00

N $76.25

176.25

N ';\, \,,:;..;; .,:‘.;:,~xa‘ '“ £0 §$AMQUNfl§U[m*AMT RELIEVED
, ?:»iai&?§@’9"'1“""* ‘ .1, as. vs?i‘s5*“ 1li§?#.%,.§.-,§ 1* 6 ~ 5°

1.75.25 :_"1?.§“s'>m
51520 RI C FTB
000003039 N
0.0000 N 0.00

N 135.00

ETREET MATERIALS
105.60

,¢@_AMQONT_§m% AMT RELIEVED
".-r_¢;;~':~g§-2 ' 34 . 211
34.s;;§2 34.22

== s"1.§.ii1. 257.61.
as M

135.60 105.60

VENDOR TGTAL: 586.51;6igW-.mH
rsaau
J3/D7/2013

Dpun

EL NUMBER
l01~172.000»716
592“543.000~T16.
592—547.000—716
l01—215.000—7l6
592-543.000~71E.

.000

BLUE CRD$$—BLUE EHIELD DF HIGH
P0 BOX 674416
DETROIT MI. 48267“44l6

DESCRIPTION
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

000
000
000
000

U3/G1/20l3 STATEMENT FTH MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM—007000050—0000
03/21,/‘E013

I /
03/2Bf2013

PREMIUM—007006050—0000
PREMIUN*00?006050“0U00
PREMIUM~007006050~0000
PREMIUM—00?006050—0000
PREMIUM—00700fi050—0000

N 14,917.03
0.0000 Y 0.00

N 10,917.03

AMUUNT
754.23
153.76
163.76
951.17
122.55



93/15/2°13 11133 AM 1wvOIcm APPRQVAL ax Iwvoxcm REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY P“9“=
User: Irwna
DB: Marine City

Ref # Addraas CK Run Date PO H016
Invoice Date Cityffitaue/Zip Disc. Date Disc. 0 Sep CK
Invoice Notes DuQ Date 1099

EXP cnmcu RUN DATE$ 03/21f2013 — 03/21/2013
JOURNALIZEO

DPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Vendor Code Vanda: name Post Date Invoice Bank IfivOi¢@ D@$¢riPti0H

=00 ‘-. ‘-J -:;|

Grosa Amount
Discount

Net Amount

553"547.000—716.000
lUl"253.000*71G.000
59Z"543.D00—71G.000
59Z"5¢7.UUDP7lG.000
l0l"30l.DOD~716.0DO
101~441.0U0w7l6.00D
E02“450.000~71E.00O
203~d50.000"7l6.000
553“5%3.000—716.0D0
5S2~547.00D—716.000
73G—000.00U—7l6.U00

MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTH LY
MTHLY
MTH ]I.v‘{

HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

PREMIUM—00?006050—0000
PREMIUM—0D?O06050—0O00
PREMIUM-00?00s050—000o
PHEMIUM—DD700605U—O0DD
PREMIUM—DO7UOBD5U—O0D0
PREMIUM—007DO5050—0UUO
PREMIQM-°Q1P°69$9m°°9QPREMIQMf0QI0000§0¥00Q0
Pazmlgflgupipoflpauwoofip
PREMI§MT00T00qD§Q700Q0
PRmMIUM¢fl0?n0€050@00bfl“**

B015 anon CR03$mHLUE SHIELD 09 MICH 03/01/2013
7é581 90 Box 674416 03/21/2013
03/07/20x3 DETROIT MI, 49267-4416
Open

an mumama n§§0fi¥%T£fiu
736»000.00o~71s.oo0 Mfi§nMmHE§ii§é%u§§PRE§iQfi-00§bd§fi§9§@§0¥%Iw§

\~

, .mwm. H. ~,.~Wmm .wwwm. aw zw ~Wm

,. . l ., 47 . . . . .\ ;;‘,,.~,\.;;;.;»,....;.. -.3}; \
M ,,W‘,@, Qm ,0.

Mm ”mwwW‘ ww »w‘.m...». »,\.; ,\.;»\;; ,3 "H. ,

/ /
03/2B/2013

mm1;mw;

I
353")‘ I"'.'iI1“1‘"SL7'»1L'.

STATEMENT

0.0000

CD72 CARQUBST AUTO PARTS
75565 PO Box 404av5
02/25/2013 ATLANTA GA. a03s4—aavs

Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.no0Masa.ooo uasmsrm1q§§
$072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
76557 PO BOX qoaavs
D2/26/2013 ATLANTA GA, 3u3fl4—4a?5
Dpen

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—441.000—053.000 PULLEI

3073 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
76568 PO HOE 404875
02/26/2013 ATLAMTA GA, 30384-4875

Dpen

3L NUMBER QESCRIPTION
101—441.000—0$3.000 VMRIHEED BELT

I072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

Wbgfzfi/ifiY5$M
= "~'="n.¢m1"/219:1-3

‘/ I

02/25/2013
03/21l2013

I I
03/27f20l3

03/28/2013

02/26/2013
03/21/2013

I I
03f20/2013

0212?/3013

5fl00“1B5B22
000002682
0.0000

aagbilaeflgm
000093580
OLOOOQ '

5B00—106B03
000002602
0.0000

58fl0~1B6020

122.65
602.34
341.17
341.17

4,094.04
3,455.24

577.55
S50. 31
693.04
173.27

1,304.60

14.91?.03

FTE MTHLY HEALTH IN$ PREMTUMw007006050—0D0l
N 11,599.06
Y 0.00
N

»SS:\:,\ ;,“»

'““" “?§fi6fiN@?“W%.11@§§§0Q6*m0@%
\,,

. {I 41:,‘ ,:,;;,. , . . , .
‘wwmww ~wmfibNDoR TOTAL:

11,609.06

.--.%§y§9§19?-
FTB
N
N
N

“l2Qf§5 ;fiE;

HOSES/MISC

AMUUNT
129.56

§§?§'ii
N
N

RTE
N
N
N

FTB

AMOUNT
19.34 19.34

VMRIBEED BELT

AMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
21.15 21.16

MICRO V—BELT

AMT RELIEUED

AMT RELIEVED

120.56
0.00

129.56

19.34
0.00

19.34

21.16
0.00

21.16



Q3/15/2913 11132 “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY ruvoxcw REPORT FDR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Pfl9@=
Uaar: Irene
na= M -' » c‘uaxlnt 1 I EXP cnacx RUN nnwms 03/21/2013 ~ 03/21/2013

JOURNALIZED
QPHN

MEETING ENCUMBRANGEE 3f2lf13
Vendor Code Vanda: name Post Date
Ref Q Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/fitate/zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notws Due Date

Invoice
PO
Diac. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

4125

Gruas Amount
Diacount

Net Amcunt
?6569 PO BOX 404BWs 03/21i2013
02f2?!2013 ATLANTA GA. 30384-4675 I I

03f29£2013
Opfln

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101 -=1 4 1 . 000-ass . 000 menu v—Bl31.'1"
C072 ChRQUE$T AUTO PARTS
V6570 PD EON 40fiB75

U3/29f2013
Open

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~4dl.O0O~B63.DOD CREDIT T0 INVOICE 53BD"lfll5&1

C072 CAHQUEST AUTO PARTS O2/22/2013
76572 PO BOX 404075 O3/21/2013
U 2 /2 2 /I 2 3 1 3 U 3 B 4 “ g ;; ;:L»‘;";‘\;»,' »;:;:'\;§1' ;,;j‘,(,;;‘j:;§j;:,:§‘»';

%§“MA' wmm mm W? ~‘:mi ;% 3%$fl3¥¥§fiZ@1$%Open j;i,i5;?§£***‘*4*1‘**¢‘=11 {£5553}; "1i§3i;&;:A§EE§§§> iiiI;:‘i;i 4 ;i:3?;;2; 512222?‘i€;§£:,§;;?4'iii€§i<i gigj{f§'?=i*=*"F***‘1

11251? 5i?§;§5§i';:~:~02=r2'ii5§§.f4lJ1-3 £2321?
**§§&Q3/2¥¥?0l3 ii02/27f2013 ATLANTA GA, 303Ba~4a15 wwmwy=<y»www aw

000002682
0.0000

5B$0%135$54§@ um
0;35"(i0ii':i§ V*'Ii'31v"1'1"-Y

531154

~;?I5:j:3;‘;,1“ ;';, 3;‘.
.\.';, J; ;.

N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
29.60 29.50

FTH CREDIT TO INVQICE Sflflfimlfilfifll
N
N
N

AMOUNT
(17.00)

FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE 5880-180007
N

*WW\?% MN ”

wmvmnnoa ERROR—PAID BY DEPT HEAD PER§g§§QQR§§HE%§$7fl§§§§AfiQ§fi9$‘fl$Q§@E%§b§§Q§%§H€%HIfiXQ§§Eg%&§E§kZ%§%5g@%W§$=‘@kMH.,%€ ‘
Sh NUMBER. DESCRIPTION
lDlM4fl1.0O0~fi53.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE 5BfiO*180007

$072 GARQUEBT AUTO PARTQ 02/22/Z013
76571 PD BOX 404875 03/ZIIQUI3
D2/22/2013 ATLANTA GA, 3U3B4*4B75 I /

D3/24/2013
Jpen
*<vmnuon mknmkwvnxm BY DEPT HEAD PER vENn0R~§flEGK%fiwER§§aLR$gm&&gRqQE$$pp EDR 2H1$ IH¥Q¥¢E3#¢Hfi¢K #5@53ig ;%=;; aw
3L NUMBER DEscRIPTI§Nfifi§fi§ jfifififi; fifiwfiflj E? $wmm@M
10 :1.-441 .000-ass . 000 cnmnrr T<:>§"g-1:E~__:r1'~|_y0I<_\_";:s.¢§.-;=§£">'::: a'o':1;:~i_:=-_1E§i’|. 003'-i=,i~;~,,, "*

B51155

0.0000

.MM wwwww ‘Wm
AMQUNT

(52.92)

FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE 5B$0~1B0flD3
N
N
N

12-:=; ;::~;~1.?M<éiif~T _,A=;:;=_,.,;;~.=1.~1"(12 .-ma )

29.60
0.00

29.60

(17.09)
0.00

(17.00!

($2.92)
0.00

(52.92)

(12.18)
0.00

(12.15)

VENDOR TOTAL?

Z000 CMC T$LE¢OM ING 03110/Z013
76552 DEPARTMENT 77114 O3f21f20l3

PO BOX 7?000
)3/10/2013 DETROIT MI, 40277-0114 / /

03/25/2013
Jprsn

EL NUMBER DE$CHIFTIDN
59$—549.00D—053.D00 MONTHLY PHONE CHAR$ES“H10—765—U10E
L01~lT2.U0O*B53.00U MDNTHLY PHUNE ¢HfiRGE$“B10—7fi5*0513
LU1“40l.QOD“353.0QD MONTHLY PHUWE ¢HHRGE$“B1Dm755"lTQ5
592—54G.UOU~B53.DDO MONTHLY PHONE CHARGE5—B1D—7G5—2959
i92—545.U00—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE CHARGE5—B10—7fi5—30H4
lD1—751.00D—H53.U00 MONTHLY PHONE CHARGE5—H10—7fi5—3160

117.55

130591 2;! LPI 5.F\

U-0000

FTB MQNTHLY PHONE CflARGE$
N

N
N

AMUUNT
33.54
35.54
34.78
39.51
33.80
29.09

906.95

0.00
906.96



03f15/3013 11=39 “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE 00000? FOR CITY 00 MARKNE CITY P00@= 5/25
User: Irene
00: Ma ' . GL1r1nP 1 y EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 03i21f2013 ~ 03/21f2013

JOURNALIZED -
0050

MEETING HNCUMBHANUE$ 3/21/13

vendfir C939 vendfir "amfi F030 Date Invoice Hank Invqice negcxiptiqn
R39 # Addfefifi CK Run D000 PO Hold 5:055 Amount
Iflvvi¢@ Date Cityffitate/Zip n1sc. 0110 Disc. 1 Bap ca Diggount
I""°i@@ N°tE5 flue Date L099 N00 Amount
§§EiEZET
101-100.
101-301.

34 15
35 13
72 28
34 03
30
30
37

caARsEs—a10~150~3329
CHARGE5—B10"765"3407
cHAR0E5-010-155-4040
CHARGES—Bl0~765"d135
CHARGES—010—765"4376
CHARGES—010—765*4481
00000551010-1q5~q0§0
cnAROEs+§@9"1§5—$2§fi _w
c00ROEs+01@¢§0§-3ba0@_i$
c0AR0ms%§10gW6§—&b94 W
Cl'IBRGl?..'3 -1'01 “P6'5 —0'0*5'2':=1-'=-‘:1 1'-'--‘*1
CHflHGB$—810—765—9152
¢HAR$fl5~8l0-065-9390
CnARGE$~fi10-765-8030
0flARG$$~810»765-8030
CHAfiGfi$~B10~76S—8B30
CHARGE$»B10»75$—8R30
CHARGESwB10»765~8030
CHARGES~B10"765“B830

000—053.000 MONTHLY
00U—053.000 MONTHhY
000—053.000 MQNTHLY

101-301 000-053 000 0001011
101-190.000-053.000 0001011
101-301.000-053.000 m0uru1¥
101-150.000-051.000 0001011
101-100.000-051.000 MONTHLY
592-549.000-053.000 MONTHLY
101-151.000-051.000 0001012
101-172.000-053.000 0001011
s92~549.00o-053.000 0001011
101~301.000-053.000 0001011
101~1v2.n0o-053.000 0001011
101“200.000-003.000 0000011
101»21s.000~a53.oo0 0001012
101~253.o0n~as3.o00 MONTHLY
1o1Wav1.000~asa.000 00010115a2~543.000~B53.000 0001012
592'547-°°°'B53‘°°° MQ0?0#X EHONE ¢BABfi§$'RA°"7651fifi30‘ '1'1'¢ '\111“11 111' 1 I 1' 1 1\11' \ ' ' "1'111“1‘ 11 “ 1 11"" ‘~11/11”’ \11‘ ' 1""11"111" ~1‘1‘ ‘1~1‘11\1"11W V '1.v1,\.1‘1, 1;“1\,» ‘\1,;1,'111» 11%;‘ 1\;y,1 1'11‘. W111,» ~1\;\, 1» ~ 1 ~11 1111 11 1

111'1“~ ~1w1"11 "11 '1 1“'1‘1'I ~~11' ""1' 1' "11" "1" ""11 111~1“‘\” 111" 1 1 1 1 1 1111 111 I 1 "1" ' .1mmwm1 mwwaam ma gm ,m;1mwm»w 10¢ m;:w, 19Q§105»w~1 Q Q0

PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHQNE
PHQN E
PHONE
PHQNE
PHON$
PHON$
PHCYN E2
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE

.05

.07
45

63
36
29
29
37
36
29

10
ED
09
14
44
20
25
2429.

29.23
29.23
29 23
14
14 50

.60

wwm" w- 110 1H \
113111,, -1‘ \ , 1,1,;,»1;'1;1, 1310'.

Nwmmmm ““” ‘H"”‘ ”““" ‘“"' ”M“““w HM“$0Mm0R TOTAL: 900.06
1--w

Hmmnwmwwmwwfiléfimggkfim xNTERNET_CITY OFFICES .. UWWMWWM"" .. nnnn»111.1v1m1»»111-_»~;»- _"__Wv__:m‘m_Mm,,;::;;:........ . . . . . .

G252 COMCAST 03/0712013 smnwmmmnm FTB
76503 F0 BOX 3005 03/21/2013 0
03/07/2013 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19390-3005 / / Q_QQQQ y

03/20£2013 0
132.24

0.00
132.24

Open

AMOUNT
9‘__‘:_-_-;‘.I:§ '

10109 "“
1009
18409
13.09
10.89
9.45
0.45

GL 000000 DESCRIPTION
101—172.000—B53.0D0 HIGH—5PEEQ5IN%ERNET;flITY mwm
101-202.000-003.000 0100—sP00fi%;0$fih0Ep¥¢1Tv100010005" “E;
101-215.000-ass 000 010H~sP000i$0000N00%000v300000000 :0
101—253.000—053.000 0IGO—sP00fi ffi§fifiN§§§Efmy%@Fff§E§§%“ jg
101-3W1.000—B53.000 HIGH—SFEED ffiTERNOT—c1TY"0FFIcEs'”“ *“
101-751.000-053.000 ux00~sP000 INTERNET—CITY 0001000
592-543.000-853.000 0x00~$Pm00 INTERNET—CITY OFFICES
592—54?.000-053.000 0r00»0P000 INTERNET—CITY OFFICES

kQE$$QE5'“" 0»

132.20 0.00

3353 ¢DM¢B5T 03/0?/2013 £TAT$MONT FTB 0100-50220 INTERNET—PU
75505 PO BOX 3005 O3/2lf2013 M
)3/07/2013 000100051000 PA, 19390-3005 / / 0,0000 Y

03/20/2013 N

116
D

110Jprm

an NUMBER 00000101100 AMOUNT
101~301.000~asa.000 0100~0v0m0 10100001100 110.90

VENDQR TDTAL: 249.10

.90
00

.90



03715/3013 1l=33 AM Invoicm MPPROVAL 02 INVOICE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfi9@= 5/25
User: Irene
DH: Marine City EXP cnscx RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/2112013

JBUHNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Post Date
CR Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

vendor C000 Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City!50ate/zip
Invoice Notes

Invnice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Deacriptiun
Hold Gross Amount
$ep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

0151 CUL—MAC INDUSTRIES INC
10515 3v2o s vsmow ROAD
02/19/2013 WAYNE MI, 40104

02/19/2013
03/21/2013

/ I
03/21/2013

Open

0L NUMBER DESCRIPTION 50$
592—545.000-?54.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION gig

183923
000003070
0.0000

ZZZWQ

~TB HYPUCHLQRITE SOLUTION
597.30

0.00
597.30

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
597.30 597.30

VENDOR TOTAL: 597.30

M079 DALE J MARKEL 03/06/2013
76505 6225 $HORTOUT R000 03/21/2013
03/DEIZD13 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

03/21/2013
Open

GL numamn DESCRIPTION
1°1'441'°°°'B59‘°°° °Y§§E%#E&%pN9§ M9§§§§"3€3 309400 0.1 ,0," ...

‘;;A;;‘. ;.¢;'.;,»;..¢{q ,;f».:; ...:/3. I 7,1 \".';‘.; 3')‘: .
I':;'.‘.;‘,.,:;~;'\;;", M; ‘\).,;q\ 5053 ::;;». :.,;»,~ yr‘. aw. \ ;~;\»

,.\ M,‘ "M
:,».:‘, ml. ~ V, ;.,\, .;,\"\ ,.;;:

STATEMENT

0.0000

W xx " jvh v5;
'. 4‘ ,3 r. \ .,;,~g»\,;l , .0“. W, q ..;

FTB
N
N
N

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 3/0/13
10.00
0.00

10.00

AMOUNT
'@%Q%9o§fl%%m

I: » "/1‘. \ I ' V. . ‘
~, I . ,~yy;,‘ ' :.,, wawumvllluumnvunnnnwmmnlbwnlwlmmlnnluuv-Luuuuaml
.“""‘,%E“§§p00n wownn; 10.00

K002 nxnun 0 xanm ””“““" “' ”" “”‘ " 00/07/2013
76566 301 N PARKER $TRE$T O3/21/2013
03/01/2013 MARINE cxwr MI. 40039 / /

O3/21f2013
Span

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—215.000—070.000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

sTXT§M0nT”“'”
0.0000

.E¥gw.

N
N
N

‘"”MfLEAG§”ROIMuunsEMmN@
40.09
0.00

40.59

AMOUNT
45.59

m _§ 500% ”F§§hn0n rowan; ““““““““““““M“ 400??“
3050 urn“ $E¢URITY smavxcms ”’ Q ¥§3)0i?i§I§Y§mmW
T5517 2425 MINNIE $TREHT *“ 10- 03YEi/2013 *
)3/01/2013 PORT HURON M1, 4BO5D"4T33 / I

03/31/2013 .
Jpen

EL NUMBER
l0l—75E.000*BD2.000

0E$CRI?T10N
MONITORING 5ERVICE$“L1TTLfl LEAGUE PARK

3050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICE5 03fO6/2013
r6501 2425 MINNIE STREET uarzliznla
33106/2013 PORT nunou MI, 40060-4733 I I

04f05/2013
Dpen

§L NUMBER
i92—549.000—802.000

DEECRIPTIDN
SERVICE ChLL—WATER PLANT

Ax-3:096 ,.~;.~;f:?;fi-§'5.’f',
000002669
0.0000

S9585
000003090
0.0000

zzg

FTB
N
N
N

FTflfl_§g? 0001093100 SERVI¢£$~LITTLE LEAGUE ?ARK
*" **¥*' 23.33

0.00
23.33

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.33 23.33

SERVICE CALL—WATER PLANT
75.00
0.00

75.00

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
35.00 75.00



33!l5/3913 11=32 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1Nv01cE REPORT FOR 0111 OF MARINE CITY PEQE1 7/35
Jser: Irene

DB: Marin“ City EXP CHECK RUN 01100 03121/2013 — 03#21f2013
00000011000

Q PEIN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Post Date
CK Run mate
D100. Date
menme

Vendor name
Address
City/Statefflip

Jendor Code
Ref #
Invoice fiate
flnvoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Dina. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
?65SS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26258 NETWORK PhA¢E
CHICAGO IL, 00073-1202

D3/05/2013
03/2lf20l3

)3/05f2013 I I
04/04f2013

VENDOR TOTAL: 93.33

1B57B2lA
000003041

0.0000

ipen »0~~\wv-»~-~-~~

:1 NUMBER DESCRIPTION J _
392—54B.000—702.000 STREET MATERIALS .0001; @@m§g

03/05/2013
03/21/2013

3070 EDW C LEVY CO
70509 ACCOUNT$ RECEIVABLE

26268 NETWORK PLACE
)3/05/2013 CHICA$O IL, 60673“1262 f /

04/04/2013
lpen

5L “UMBER ”3§Q0¥§T¥Q“ 0 .00s02—s44.000-702.000 ST§$ET“MA$§RLALS%W”
wwmmyz 0tt#.ML¢w
£';;:,‘;‘ 5;’); '1 .‘i:.;;1
GM N1 W00 0' ‘ . Nwiwd xx cMWHMH, 0» vwm '= w~;'w.'0W Hm‘,',.,.;0..»; .1 ;..I.;\~0 ,\..;,~ \..1.;:.~. \ .» 1'. av 1.

10570210
000002690

0.0000

FTB STREET MATERIALS
N 97.00

N 0.00
N 9?.08

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
97.08 97.00

FTB STREET MATERIALS
N 101.26

N 0.00
N 101.26

H pW%MQ0NTNWm: AMT 00110000
0.g001?20§§“';% 101.20

wM%Wm .wM%
mmwwm ‘Wmww,

@000. g@m.0,*%0@0é000R TOTAL: 198.34
02/28/2013
O3/21/2013

5086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL UEA CORP
16516 1606 E wmnswmn RQAD
)2/RB/2013 FLINT MI. 0850502450 I /

O3/30/2013
Jpen

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01—52G.000—002.000 FUEL CHARGES (2/1/13-2/20/13}

2000 EMTBRRA ENVIRONMENTAL 0sA;@0N$fifi .000 $0 A30 003/01?20l;-
-0519 1000 E 0000100 ROAD ;g€N§§§§ ;§' $03/21/2000“
13/01/2013 FLINT M1, 40505-2450 §§'@0 F“ *0; ‘$04007 $3

' ' " 03730/2013
)pen

1L NUMNER DESCRIPTION
.0l“5Z6.0U0"3Q2.000 MONTHLY LANDFILL FEE—3/13
O1“525.00D"H02.000 MQNTHLY REFUSE CDLLEOTION“3l13

37834
000003001
0.0000

4"00a.145=

'024 FbAG$MIP4VI$n 02f05!2D13
‘S590 1814 10TH 5T 03f21l2013
I2/05/2013 0001 HBNUN MI, 40060 I I

03/2?/2013
ipen

$TATEMENT

0.0000

I???

N l.069.91
N 0 00

.fim m, A, @§M

FTB FUEL CHARGES <2/1/13-2/28/13)

N 1,860.01

nmouuw AMT 00110000
1,009.91 1,000.01

ETN@' 0i MO0THLY@REFUSE c0LLEcTION/MIsc—3/11
N ii 3 5% “fim 21,319.92
N“ fi;_ 1% ~wm@§' U_@Q

21,319.92

AMOUNT
70.92

21,249.00
21,310.02

VENDOR TOTAL: 23,109.03

FTO AMAZQN"PI¢TURE FRAME
N 42.84
N 0.00
N 42.04



U3/1512013 11=32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY Iuvoxnm REPDHT Fun CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 9/25
Usmr: Irena
DH: Marina City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES D3/21f2Dl3 P D3f21f2D13
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3f21fl3
Vendor nama
Address
City/$tate/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice bate
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Deacriptinn
Hold Gross Amount
$ep CK Uiacount
1099 Net Amount

Gk NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—3D1.QOU—740.0UU AMAZON—PICTURE FRAME

FLAG$HIP“VISR
1810 lUTH ST
PQRT HURUN MI, 48060

V024
76551
Q2/28/2013

Open “HNM “_mH VJ

:21. wuusm z>r¢:-;c.:zu 1.='1-mu €;?3:€§ ‘I";'3:1j'Iv.:.{v=v_i1-1-'3’ :}:f{{f§~. i1;.;;I;‘;l'

1 /
§R%£2?£%9%§

O2f2B/2013
O3f2lf2Q13

1o1~301.0n0w7a4.000 Axum xnwmnmnrxmwmp INC@H§fiETfiRW@%%W'wmwww

vozn FLAGSHIP—V1SA
76592 1u14 IUTH aw
03/03/2013 PORT HURON MI, 45060

Open

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

191»-M1 ~ @@<>*@°5-"00

fipen

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—$49.UOU—?H1.Q0O CAMPBELL HAUSFELD—MOTOR FOR AIR

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA
16594 191.4 :|.0'1'z1 sir
);¢/oa/20:13 mm: uuncm ma. moan ;;_=_,;;_.,__

;L uumamn DE3CRIPTI6Nfm “*5”
Lu1—441.oo0—74u.0n0 KMART~COFFEE MAKER

2024 FLAGSHIP—VISA
T6595 1814 10TH ST
)2/19/2013 PORT nunom MI. 48060
Zvpen
*[FORD 1 TON]

5L NUMBER DE$ERIPTIDN
LO1~441.DO0"B53.0UD AUTO 2ONE—PANEL RETAINER$

I024 FLAG5HIP—VISA
F6536 1314 IQTH ST
)2/1912013 BURT HURON M1, 4BU6O

W4 WGSHIPW-W* ‘ ?%E?§§ir“‘*76593 lam wru s'1' " ‘I ;:};;&;;
a2/05/2013 roar HURON MI, aa0Gh““"* ‘ **

;=;I;‘Q giIf‘Qj§

' .\-.;\

03f03/2013
03!21£2013

/ /
O3/27/2013

~ ',w,g:I ‘I \

4:‘

W?/w:,wwmmw
0:/22/2013

CCIMP

D2/OB/2013
03/21/2013

F, -'-;--'- I".-1:‘-‘'@i9'3/1*/Q19;.2__,s§:.i=ji

02/19/2013
D3/21/2013

I I
03f27/2013

02/19/2013
03121/2013

/ /
D3/2?/2013

$TATEHENT

0.00UD

STATEMENT

0.0000

312 £""§51,':3» "'75,\I‘I‘§cu»; ‘:,‘;»,\ :“ »;,

STATEMENT
N

Q.;¢_:=-‘NR0 -~->r~==='~:N

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

U.UflUD

“H _-‘II-":11?

FT E!
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

;:;,-,‘

FTB

AMOUNT
42.34

ANNE INTERNATIONAL INC~HOL$TER

AMOUNT
63.49

FINANCE CHhRGE—DPW

AMOUNT
#wJm$7,w%%»

‘§§§§?;5f=;i==:°1'fimt»‘§'E£2§,é;;;:}iAU&§I»“E1Lr:»~McD'l*£m rem AIR czcmv
N ‘M fi ‘%» 5%‘flaw
N

FTB

FTB
N
M
N

FTB
N
N
N

HMQUNT
207.33

KMARTMCOFFEE MEHER

AMOUNT W
116.55

hUTO ZONE—PANEL HETAINERS

AMOUNT
5.29

AUTU ZDNE“DODR HANDLE

63
U

63

7
D
7

207
D

207

llfi.
O

116

5
O
5

7
0
T

49
D0
49

17
OD
17

23
OD
23

59
O0
59

29
O0
29

99
U0
99



D3/15/3913 i113? 0" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITI 05 MARINE CITY Pfl0fi= 9/25
User: Irene
DB: Marin@ City

JQUHNALIHED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 3f3l/13
Vanda: Code Vendor name Pggt Data
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Inveiee Notes

Disc. Date
Due Date

CK Run Data
Invoice
P0
Disc. 0

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/E013 — 03/2112013

Bank Invoice Description
Hold 60053 Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amounc

Open
*(FORD 1 TON)

GL NHNHER DESCRIPTION
10lW441.000“553.0DU AUTO ZONEMDOOR HRNULE

0024 PLAasuIp~vI$A Iw$Q2NlQAZQl3
75597 1814 10TH $T 2§?03?2Ifl20I5
03/I9/2013 PORT HURON mi, aauso flgmey Ijfiflfiw

§fiQQ3f2T0;Pl§
UP E n

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—441.DOU—740.0DO KMHRT~DISHWAND/PAPER CUP$/$UGRR

02/25/2013
03/Z1/ZOLB

voza FLAGSHIP—VISA
76398 1814 10TH ST
02/25/2013 PORT nunow MI. 48060 I /

03/21/2013
OPE" &0W”‘ 1%, $0; E0000»*u<I1:nIr~: ART PRO-men ;;;;j&;;‘=.=;;;.. ;3j?;;7§I§f§;'§ ;i4r;:2.;W""
er. NUMBER D£§§§¢,j$.¥,.11'I'I?§>N ”“?iif;§5;§§;@i “‘1'5P;f:;,.,,,,;.¢&§€si€f=‘ ‘11?E;iiI;».;,...=:’£i1I@’ E§?§i§ ">§‘;ss[€;i?‘
101-751.0DU—740.DOD—K1DDIEARTD noLfiflfi”a§mImAL~vuzknn/0LhfE$/Misc" ‘“ "“'“
0024 FLAGSHIP—VI5A 02/25/2013
70599 1014 10TH ST 03f2lf20l3
02/25/2013 PORT nunow HI. 40060 I I

03127/2013
Open
*£BASKETBALL PROGRAM]

MIMM-In101~75I.000~069.000~0nsKeTnAIL SUNRISE c0NHENIENc0F3$pRE%EIzzA£0

'::~23-".'I-‘J:-I-':'-"STAT N Ti I:

$TATEM$NT

0.0000

wmmw

ETATEMENT

0.0000

AMOUNT
7.99

FTB EMART—DI5H WAND/PAPER CUPS/SUGAR
N 9.01
N 0.00
N 9.01

AMOUNT
9.01

FTB DOLLAR GENORAL~POZZhE/FhATE$/MI$¢
N 9.54
N 0,00
N 9.54

.»£1iI,~;"I'~Z\Ia'

' :.:\%1 "I?»;;.:;,.;.\,., »,.',

‘:E*ifi~m@uNIEf;:.;:0,.9154 ”“

FTB $000130 CONVENIENCE $TOHE»PI2ZB
N 205.00
N 0.00
N 265.00

;fififl;AMQflNT§fi$
5 $205?00 .1

'“ ‘M “vsunon TOTAL: 734.15

75600 6690 B RIVER RD $U1TE D 03i21f2013
13/07/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 00039

13$

f K
03/22f2013

Dpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01M?51.000mT2Q_O0D ZUMHE YARD SIGN$

459
000003007
0.0000

\110 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC 02I27f2D13
T5520 PO BOX I200 03/21/2013
IZIE7/2013 DECATUR AL; 35009-2200 I I

03329/R013

PTBQOQA
-000002579

0.0000

FTB ZUMHA Yhfifi $IGN5“FRONT/BACK
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30-00

FTB TOP WEAR STRIP/MISC—TRhCTOR PARTS
N 225.79
N 0.00
N 225.79



93/15/3°13 11133 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE ¢1TY P099‘ 1°/25
Uger; Irene
DB: Mflriflé City

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3fZlfl3
Vendor Code vendor mama Past Date
Ref # Addrmss CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Diac. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
D156. T

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/21/2013

flank Invoice Description
Hold Groas Amount
Eep cx Discount
1099 Net Amount

Upen

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lD1"44l.0DD—7Sl.00D TOP WEAR STRIP/MI5C—TRACTOR PARTS

A118 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC 02/21/2013
16521 P0 Box 2209 vv:!%Q%&2¥fl%Q%%v
02/27/2013 DECATUR AL, 35609-2208 vb §f“"?~§$“”““'

3; fi$fl3f2QfiE91@
$PHn j"?¥WWHH§$HmWu
an NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1n1—441.u00—7a1.000 TOP WEAR STRIP/MI5C—TRACTOR PARTS

A119 INTERSTATE BIALING SERVXCE INC 02/2?/2013
76522 PO E03 2208 03/21/2013
02/2?/2013 DECATUR AL, 3§6Q9“22D3 / I

03/29/2013
Qpen

mmmuw mm wk wmmn ww

$1» NIJMW DE5f%5?l?>,I¥"1‘?»§f$[9,!>!., z2i=;:&' diff?1o1wa41‘000-791.000 TRATTQR gpng§§sg§ooTREs;5 5; m;%;fi@g:§Www@
A118 INTERSTATE n1LLIRO*§fi§WiC§ IRE‘ '“”””” ”*‘ *3 $5/53/§$i%$$ “T PT§9§§n
16523 PO Box 2206 03/21/2013
02/27/2013 DECATUR AA. 35609»220fl I /

03/29/20x3
Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Ul—4fll.UO0"731-O00 SHIPPTNG

A115 IATERRTATE BILLING RRRv1cR@;uc@;; ;;, _Q§%%1/@013

P73909B
»%MWQQgOQg073”%¥"bifl0Qfia R

P739l0A
000003010
0.0000

j1,'Lj}'j ,
T x “M V%M@w

000003079
0.0000

fii 3I9$§4 J?76501 P0 BDX 2205 §§R;,#£A 3% ibfl/ET/2013 mi afiuqnaofléfi

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—441.000—701.000 PIVOT PINS/TAB WASHERS/NUTS

A113 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC D3/ll/2013
?6602 PO BOX 2208 03/21/2013
)3/11/2013 DECATUR AL, 35605-2208 / I

00/10/2013
Jpeu

EL NUMBER DHBCHIPTIQN
L01—441.000—761.000 HERRINGEfHING$/flU$flING$/$EAL$/MIEC

T005 JENNIFER.M ARNOLD U2/27!2Ul3

13/11/2013 DECATUR AL, 35509-2208 =fi*5~@* g?‘ Q; / /:fi$*F$§ okgflbo R

?744fi7
000003085
0.0000

1, 4 ,

HMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
235.79 225.79

FTB TOP WEAR $TRlP/MT$€TTRACTOR PARTS
N
N
N

AMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
95.99 95.89

FTB
N
N
N

TRACTOR FENDER3/FOOTREBTS

A 'ww;@maou~@g Tm AMT RELIEVEU
1;aaawn4*%u¢% 1,339.74

‘ S‘§1“I1 4 ~ ":1‘7»

Z55Z‘*

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
15.05 15.65

J@mETB¢g¢, P;yOTA§;flS/TAB WA$HHR$/NUT3
NYZF # flfifii “” 35

% Rm

RMDUNT AMT RELIEVED
1BflT4G 104.44

FTB
N
N
N

BEARINGS/RINGS/BUSHING5/PIVOT PINS/

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
3,036.11 3|036.11

95
D

95

1,339
0

1,339

15
0

15

lfifl
0

1B4

SEALS
3,036.

G
3,036‘

BB
D0
BB

74
00
74

85
00
H5

44
O0
44

ll
O0
11

VENDOR TOTAL: 4.997 B2

STATEMENT ETEWH ..EETMBUREE;MOMS Q TOT$ IN MGTION $0?PLIEH



93/15/3°13 11=3? BM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVQICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINR CITY Pa9@=
User: Ir&n@
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DHTEN 03/21/2013 — D3/21/2013

JOURNALIZBD
QPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21f13
Vendor Code vendor name Post Dane
Ref # Address CK Run Date
1nv0iC0 Date City/State/Zip Disc. flame
Invoice Notea Due Date

Invoice flank
P0 Hold
Disc. I fiap CK

I090

11125

Invoice Descriptiun
Gauss Amount

Diamount
Net Amount

75524 7301 MARSH RoAn 03f2lf2013
02/2712013 QUTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI. 48039 I I

03l2lf2U13
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—V51.000—740.000~?LhYGROUND REIMBuRsE~M0Ms & TQTR IR MQ@§ON@§§§?L%§§%m

N
0.0000 N

N

30.71
0-00

30.71

AMOUNT
30.71

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.71

M009 JURTIN F MCCARTNEY 03/06/2013 '
76603 206 PEARL 03/21/2013
D3/U6/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 I /

03/21/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DEECRIFTION
101“401.000—B69.00D QVERTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E 3/5/13

V4 \".I.‘ 7' '

.21.:....'.w.:.\':,:>¢.. .:‘__¢....\!.':':_“§.:::.._';'/_..,...... “ _.__""1_'1 '“' ""7 7‘

K003 K 5 s uuswom coLLI§§9ym¢£fi 00$ I/, “Q? @LmH"5 $§?9bYQfl£2Q;3@%
75525 215 RATRERIRE ST ““““”"1 ””" “”‘ “E /0 G?/T1/2013“
0?/24/2012 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 I /03/21/2013
Open

N
0.0000 N

N

m \m‘ ,mm» mwm ~m /M
3%@g§w' .0;~§gC;§%§;§;%:4§W1WWW1¢

I==*' oomxoaova ‘=*=> W "'R‘:==:l=i>=4=<"'
0.0000 N

N

%“Tf“ifiQ;0éRnoR TOTAL:HM%%, .%$@x-,.,-----.AA--I,mm$:x§mm%“mwmwmmxx:

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIE5—P/E 3/5/13
l0.00
0.00

10.00

AMOUNT
10.00

_............n..........».m...............“~----n..w.....»m..m..

10.00

@€'§@AT5MmNfig'gg'%@§ %$ETR@.§% vERIgIE§RmPAIRs—2011 RRRVRQAET TAHQR
\ '0 ‘ ‘” "' ”‘ 1%0%fiW “m%mW* 1,775_75

0.00
1,775.76

*(ACCIDENT DATE~7fl9/12) (NOTE: RECEIVED $2100.75 FROM INSURANCE COMPANY Bffi/12 TO COVER EXPEN$E FROM K 5 S CUSTOM COLLISION AND HIGHLANDER GRRPHICSI

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVBD
101w301.0o0-563.000 VEHICLE REPAIRS—2011 CHEVROLET TAHUE 1,775.75 1.??5.?6

R003 K 1 s cuswom ¢0LL1sI@N ?£% 50* EH1 ifififififi» ,9fl%fi%/%P13;A R$A?§MBN@= .AwAFTBAAA. VEBIEAEAFEPAIRS-2°11 CHEVQLET TAHOE
75525 315 Knwngngnm $T 2 gp3/21/2p1;jg 0D0gp307§§ -*';R Q? EE;A¢§ ““jflI 1,5o1.a1

"N " " '”' 0 0002/as/2012 MARINE RITY MI, 48039 55; /A /fi¥**fiI Uxfiflun *0 -$5 IN
flh.MT'm m~ ~m.w, H» TB3[2i/201310 Afigfifi FY 5fifi§§ 0;; 1.501-41Open

*(ACCIDENT DATEMI/17/12) (NOTEIHECEIVED $701.41 FROM INSURANCE COMPANY 2/lflflg)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ANT RELIEVED
101—301.D00—fi63.00D VEHICLE REPAIR$“20ll CHEVOLET TAHOE 1,501.61 1,501.41

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,277.17

R004 RARE, CLBMONS, JQAQAIM I nowmmy 02/2a/2013 1990 FTB MONTHLY LEGAL FEE5—2/13
I652? 121 ST CLAIR RIvER DR 03/21/2013 N 2,928.75

PO BOX 333
03/01/2013 ALGONAO MI, 40001

Open

0.0000I I N 0.00
03/30I2013 Y 2.920.?5

CL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NHQUNT
101—21U.0D0—fi0l.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-2113 21923-75



03/15/3913 11‘33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT won crwv ow MARINE CITY PHq@= 1?/25
User: Irene
00: M “ = C't _

arlnL 1 Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/21/2013
JOURNALIZED

GPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Vendor Code
Bef #
Invoice Data
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Addreas
City/Statelzip

Pwst Date
CK Run Date
Dian. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Diac. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Grosa hmount
Sap CK Diaquunt
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,020.75

K077
75504
03/10/2013

Open
*(0UY czwrsn-2 TIMES PER WEEK)
twmnxcm 0EPT"2 Trmnfi PER wamml

KRIETEL G000? IN!
13$ 3 R0¢00$TEH R0
Chfiflfiflfl MI, 40017

(LIBRARY—3 TIMES PER WEEK}

GL NUMBER
101—265.000—B02.000
101-301.000-002.000
101—790.000—002.000

DESCRIPTION
CLEANING $EOVICE$*GUY CENTER
CLEANING 3ERVICE$"?0LIOE DEPT
CLEANING SERVICEEwLIERAR$

K077 KRI$TEL G000? INC§@%m
75605 x3e s Rocnsswmn nug;Mm \
03/10/2013 CLAWSON M1, 42017 @y”" \ \
Op&n

GL NUMBER
101—265.000»H02.000
101*301.000*002.000
l01—?90.000—fl02.000

75528
02i01f20l3 ALGGNEC MI. 40001

Open

PO 006 335

DESCRIPTION
CARPET CLEANING—GUY CENTER
CARPET CLEANING—POLICE DEPT
STRIP/WAX RESTRDOM5—LIBRARY

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—93l.000 PAINT/CHIP BRUSHES

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
76529 PD BOX 385
02/05/2013 ALGONAC MI. 46001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l~441.000—8G3.000 PAINT

L006 LUMBERJADK BLDG CENTERH INO

~~~@@x@gg2o1a=

0" *-~w

02/28/2013
03/21/2013

/ I

02%2fi£20l@@

L006 LUMEERJAGK mans cmuwzns 1§§§%§f ; Ifi0§;0l;§0E§§0 WM

/ I
03/21/2013

02/us/7013
03/21/2013

I I
03l21f2013

02/0Sl2013

0506A
000002771
0.0000

“W, M H.;mMM@Q5B M0‘““©3V2flAZO1I%‘?% 90009393?@¢@gmflm;4m*“~g@ Q?”
3.7;. ;‘ .3.

1;p@%u1s531
000003940
0.0000

130E—0E05fi4
000003042
0.0000

l302~020060

FTH CLEANING 0ERVI¢E$w2ll3
N 760.00
N 0.00
N 760.00

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00
360.00 360.00

212%»
m. 3 ¢m

760.00 76d.cb“W
mug, §gmflAHR§0%0QEANINGS/STRIPPING/WAXING FLOOR

*’¢w w@.’*7 710.00.'~..;.\;.x. 7 .;;v;.;'”"““~’Hfi*w@; 0.00
0 ~~~ ” ‘ 710.00wmy" ,WmW, ,.

7 mm ;@

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
00.00 00.00

200.00 200.00
350.00 350.00

00010.00 710.00

H150”. ,@$§ EFQENQQR TOTAL: 1,470.

»~ ~wmfl= mm»? ~» mmmqm 3g_qQ
N

070% E00 P§§NT{fifi§p BRUSHES
- -ww- *- ~ww u‘00

N 30.42

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
30.42 30.42

FTB PAINT
N 25.64
N 0.00
N 25.54

AMDUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.64 25.66

FTB PAINT/COVER



03l15/2013 11:32 AM
User: Irene
DB: Marine Gity

INVOICE APPROVAL 01 1000100 R0000T F00 0101 00 MARINE cxwv PB9E= 13/35

0x0 cnacm nun 00000 03!21i2013 — 03!21/2013
JOURNALIZED

UPEN

MEETING ENCUMHRANCE5 3/21/13
Vendnr Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/$0000/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
GK Hun Date
Disc. 0000
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
$00 CK Discount
1099 N00 Amount

76530 PO BOX 385
02/05/2013 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Open

G0 NUMHER DESCRIPTION
1Dl"041.000"003.000 PAINT/COVER

L005 LUMBERJACK 0000 0000000 100
70531 00 Box 305
02/06/2013 ALGONAC M1, 40001

Opfln

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"441.000~70l.O00 PAINT/CHIP BRUSHES/ROLLER$

000$ LUMBNRJACK ELDG CENTERS INC
76532 P0 EON 305
02/01/2013 0000000 MI, 40001 §@@~~~ ~~
Open ~:;;iE ‘ \

SL NUMBER 0$$UflTWTION “”
101—041.000-740.000 SAWZALL Bhhfififi

0000 LUMBERJACK 0000 0000000 INC
76533 PO BOX 335
92/07/2013 ALGDNAC M1. 40001

Span

2L NUMBER nascalrwpgy, 5
101"041.000~1a0.000 0100 00000000000
0000 LUMBERJACR BLDG cmwrmns £00000.
16550 00 Box 305 ""
J2/11/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L0l~301.000w740.000 PICTURE HANGER

0006 LUMBERJMCK BLDG CENTERS INC
10534 00 BOX 305
J2/1312013 ALGONAG MI, 40001

Ipen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

\‘ I

\\

03/21/2013
/ /

03/21/2013

0210002000
03/2r£:013

03/21/2013

02/07/2013
03/2lf2013

. £0=400ww». v00P3%%?fi£Pl%?'¥¥
3,‘, ‘jig: §‘£:,:;' '

,a;:;\I ;»'.;;¢ V»

02/07/E013
03f21/2013

I /
03i21/2013

03721/2013
f I

03/2112013

02/13/2013
03/2132013

I I
D3/21/20l3

000003042
0.0000

oaltivéiié-v"’§;0i§i%;0 0000 01

13020022631
000002664

.;;9:f§':Q O Q Q ‘{:‘;;;‘Z;Z.
wf Hwm,;;,;;\ 3);";mw' nw‘W

\

1302—022035
000002064
0.0000

lfi9%m°2T¥P9000003050
0.0000

13020020409
000003050
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
NN
N

FTO
N
m3‘:'§'§1'€‘F.iraw: “

M

FTB
N
N
N

"

ZZZ

FTO
N
N
N

0..

HMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.30 30.30

PAINT/CHIP 0305005/RQLLEH$

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
01.70 01.70

SAWZALL BLADES

fiMO0NT”“”“ AMT awpxmvmm15.10 10.10
MISC HARDWARE

0000000000 AMT RELIHVED
15000 ““£$# 13.49

0¥§T0gg§§nm000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.09 1.09

PRINT/$PO0T PAIL STRETCHER

RMQUNT EMT RELIEVED
L01—441.0DD—7B1.UOU PRINTIEFDUT PAIL STRETCHER 60.49 60.49

30.30
0.00

30.30

0L.70
0.00

01.73

15.19
0.00

16.19

13.40
0.00

13.49

1.09
0.00
$.00

60.40
0.00

50.09



D3/15?2013 11=32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5981
User: Irena
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date CityfState/Zip
Invoice Nfitfis

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/Elf20l3
JDURNALIZEO

OPEN

Past Date
CR Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 3f21/13
Invflice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invwice Description
Held
Sfip cm
1099

16125

Gross Amount
fiiscount

Nat Amount

nous LUMBERJACK BLDG cmuwsas INC
76535 PO BOX 395
D2/1512013 ALGONAC MI, 48001
Dpen

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—701.000 PAINT \

L000 h0MOERJAfiK BLDG CENTERS INC
75536 P0 B03 335
02/19/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

3pen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01~44l.OO0-740.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006 pummznsacx anus czurmns INC
16537 P9 BQX 335 mwmwmx 00 s12/19/2013 ALGONAC Mx. 48001 3%‘ I%%,'

. \
Dpan ;;:‘;§\ »I.»:;.»;;.';

30 NUMHEQ DESCRIPTIUN
1Ql“401-0Q0"740.000 MISC HARDWHRE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
16539 PO Box 3&5
32119/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Jpmn

an NUMBER. nmscaxfiwxfififi ii
L0l~d41.000w7B1.000 PAINT E325?"

@005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS 100 mm
16539 P0 BOX 3&5
12f2l/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Jpen

ZL NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN
L01—441.000—0fi3-000 GAS UMP

5000 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
F0540 P0 BOX 305
)2/21/Z013 ALGDNAC MI. 40001

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESGRIFTION
l0l~44l.000—TBO_000 BOWL CLEANER

0211812013
03/21/2013

I /
03l2l/2013

Q2/19%29l303Vé1V@0ra
/ 1

03/21/2013

02/19/2013
;;;m§03d2l/lQl$w

';,~"SS;‘;:: 1 .13’: \.‘.‘;,~‘ V
M? WFLWWWW

02/19/2013
03/21/2013

I I
03/21/2013

02?21/2013
03/21f20L3

I I
03M23/2013

02/21f2013
03f21l2013

I f
03f23f2013

1302~033605
000003000
0.0000

1i02é53E#$é"~» =wo0t>'00'25e4“='v‘@
0.0000

1302-034029
owns$i$;i!'2I°°L?;=ii§?=“i=5£ii:=.4; 54-‘.;i1i5:i/:E1i;i‘§, ‘;i:i@5ai@'

um mm~"~
‘Q: »,; Z.

1302“034937
000003000
0.0000

i§fi§§baeJ31A§: '“““§%s '
N000002930

0.0000

1302-0354110
000003000
0.0000

fif ~% .m
N

%# am rm2H.§9 H_“”

FTB PRINT
N
N
N

AMOUNT
20.49

AMT RELIEVED
28.09

FTB MIEC HARDWRRE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
7.12

AMT RELIEVED
7.12

FTB MISC HARDWARE

‘ ¢m,‘@ ' Mm

0 ‘“"" "””\

mm~' ,MNmm»‘%W

AMOUNT
4.53

FTB PAINT
N
N
N

N
N

AMOUNT
2.27

cn$ cAfi*“

AMT REOIEVEO
0.53

AMT RELIEVED
25.60

AMT RELIEVEO
2.27

FTB BOWL CLEANER
N
N
N

AMUUNT
4.00

J’-\M'.[‘ REJIJ ET-VEO
0.00

20.49
0.00

28.49

7.12
0.00
7.12

4.53
0.00
4.53

20.49
0.00

20.49

2.27
0.00
2.27

4.00
0.00
4.00



03/15 2013 11:32 ...
Uqpr./Irena AM INVDICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REEDRT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY P0001 15fZ5

DB: Marine City EXP caacx RUN nnwss 03/21/2013 — 03!21!2013

Vfihdflr C600 Vendor name
R69 I R¢d¥@H$ cm Run Date
Invoicw Date City/$tate/Zip
Invoica Notes

JQURNALIZED
OPEN

P050 DHEE

Disc. Date
00¢ Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/21/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
"Old Guess Amount
50? CK DIsc0unt
1099 Net Amount

L000 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
76541 P0 B03 385
02/21/2013 ALGUNAC MI. 48001

Open

G0 NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/21/2013
03/21/2013

/ f
03/23/2013

592~545.000—931.000 WIRE/TWIST LUCK Pxusséfiffidfifipmbwmnn @0000

L006 LUMBERJACK 0000 CENTERS INC 3300050 §0¥02V2£020I3 I0
75040 PO BOX 305
02/21/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

03/21/2013
/ /

03/23/20l3

592-s45.o00»03I.000 WIRE/TWI$T Iocx PLUGS/MI$C unnnwanz

L006 1-I!MEiE1‘<J1%Cl< 01.00 300$: ...,‘V6543 vo max 305 2;;:a;=:}"" ;;2::5;;‘;i;;2., .>=:~
02/21/2013 ALGQMAG MI, 40001 §§m0¢0 §@%$ \

:,
Q95“ wmmmMa.w

GL Nummma DESCRIPTION
101~041.000»?40.000 ans TREATMENT/TARP

L006 hUMOERJACK BLDG cmwrmus INC
vssqa PO Box 305
02/25/2013 ALGONAC MI. 49001

0130 I‘) ._.:::;_._;:-:'__:_

$L NUMBER 00scRIPTIOy@¢%I01-Mm. .o00~031.o0o PAINT -i_i;‘;:;; ".§I;§§;=
0006 LUMBERJACK BLDG GENTERS INC
25505 P0 Box 305
32126/2013 ALGONAC MI, 00001

Jpen

QL NUMBER ng5¢RIpT1qN
L01-401.000"700.000 QLQTHEHINE

.006 Lwmmznamcx BLDG 0000000 INO
F6540 PU BOX 305
)2!27/2013 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

020??/@903» awn,O3%20A2Di30& $3”,.,\-

?5J"Pi 23355;», /{Ef§§f§=?133’1‘i‘i.'iIi=§?E§§f§f;,p ;§;;;i;}5.::ia».
4~ 0?/?@0%9é§fi¥ 0

02/25/2013
03/21/2013

I I
03/27/2013

02/26f20l3
03/21/2013

3 I
03/20/2013

02/37/2013
03l2If2013

I I
03/29/2013

1302~036565fl
000002664
0.0000

1§023b3€§%5fi
000003020
0.0000

‘%§03*03§§17 0% 5 .000» ww\ .
‘OOQOOZSSA :00. A ii

~m».w' 0‘\.~.:‘ ‘:.;.:

1302—04005B
000003080
0.0000

1302-04145}
000002664
0.0000

1302m0A2E70
000003000
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTH
N
N
N

fi..

N
? Qywmw

FTB
N
N
N

FTO
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

WIRE/TWI$T LOCK PLUGS/MISC HARDWARE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
02.25

WIREfTWIST LOCK PLUGS/MISC HARDWARE

AMOUNT
35.17

02.25

AMT RELIEVED
35.17

10000 p%EQ;MEnT/TARO
... . .\‘.',:L \ l ...‘

AMOUNT
45.50

PAINT

AMOQNT “$0
20.fiB fifiqfi?

CLOTHSLINE

AMOUNT
0.74

MARKIN$ RDLLERS/CHIP BRUSHES

AMOUNT

AMT RELIEVBD
45.58

HMT RELIEVED
00.49

AMT RELIEVED
4.74

AMT RELIEVED

02.25
0.00

02.25

35.17
0.00

35.17

45.58
0.00

45.50

20.40
0.00

20.49

4.74
0.00
4.74

15.90
0.00

15.90



03/15/3013 11:32 A" INVOICE APPRQVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FUR CITY or MARINE 01?? PflqH= 16/25
Deer: Irene
DH: Marine City

Vendor Code vendor name
Bet # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Names

EXP CHEER RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03321/2013
JOURNHLTZED

OPEN

MERTING ENGUMERANCES 3fEl/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
D110 Dizlté

lnvuiflu
PO
Disc. W

Bank Invoice Deficription
Hold Grose Amount
fiep CK Diseounv
1099 Net Wneunt

203~452.000—740.000 MARKING ROLLER$l0W

L005 LUMEERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
75547 P0 BOX BBS
03/30/2013 BLGONRC MI» 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1wdfl1.000*74D.000 WRMMER HANDLE

L006 LDMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS xwc
15545 PO BOX 325
02128/2013 ALGONAC Mr, 49001

Opwn

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—441.000—740.000 DISPOSABLE $00000

xv Rnusnes

L006 LUMBERJACR BLDG cE§§§R§’I§§¢ 0% 500%
76549 P0 Box 3&5 fiwwfiwi @§%Q;"' T
02/26/2013 Apqomae MI, 46001 §QMMV,§§ “‘

Open

EL NUMBER DE$CRI?TION
10l—441.U00—§3l.0U0 PAINT/MINI RULLHRS

"m\... .

.\ ,. V4 .

02/20/2013
03/2lf2013

I /
03/30/2013

02/25/2013
03/21/2013

I I
03/30/2013

.,w 1" :1‘,:w£02$fi$/Ebiim
§@§?§?’?@T@@}iE?W. . .,nwm M /v' Nww/w::wW~Wm nw
03/30/2003

1302—043659
000002604
0.0000

1302~043037
000002664
0-0000

??fiQ—Q§%%4@
*i€1Q'0 U °09%‘ 0155;.fi%gD9§%mW@?

M wwwm

wmm

15.00 15-90

FTB HAMMER HHNDLE
N $.36
N 0.00
N 6.36

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
6.36 6.36

FTB DISEOSABLE GLOVES
N 14.24
N 0.00
N 14.24

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
14.24 14.24

~»~». wmmmma #%wW»wwaR* §§0#g;RmZR$N1 ROLLERS
N H %V"”” f““W$ 36'07N igr .-WW Rm .0: “o.vn

V’ 07N””" 36.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
36.07 36.0?

VENDOR TOTAL: 010.59

L152 LYNN M zxR0wsR1
16505 2552 Bfibhfi RIVER _
J2/11/2013 ensw KHINA M1, 48054

Jpen . \
*($WIM LESSONS—WINTER PROJECT)

IL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION

\

lU1—75l.DOD—740.0DO~BLWKNTEROD RE1MOUR$E~SWIM LESSON SUPPLIES

L152 LYNN M ZYROWSKI
T660? 2552 BELLE RIVER
J3/01/Z013 EAST CHINA MI. 40054

Jpen
*(MRPA CONFERENCE—PAID MARYSVILLE FOR HALF OF LODGING

EL NUMBER 0E$CRIPTION
L01—751.fl0U—008.DUD REIMHURSE~LODGING EXPENSE

EXPENEEJ

51

02/ll/2013
.Q370if3013
0; / R/Efiflxwma/21/3n13”§?

o3I01/2013
U3/Rm/2013

I /
03/21/2013

STATEMENT
d%q§fio§fifiE

STATEMENT
000003088
0.0000

FTB REIMHURSEWRWIM LE$$ON $0PPLIE$
-jI:'E:I"' "'3 __..._'_=_:'_:‘_I§'.;'-I .:f'.§_I'3"""::‘.3_:-_‘-'-- 5.47

N-m 0% 5-“?

AMOUNT
5.47

FTB REIMEURSE—LODGING EXQENSES
N 04 .20
N 0.00
N 54.20

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
54.20 64.20

VENDOR TOTAL: E5-E7



D3/15f2013 11‘32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE RRPQRT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY F500? 1?/25User: irene
OB! Ma \ , QILtime 1 Y Ex? cnzce RUN DATRR oa/21/2011 - 03/21/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING Rwcuwennmczs 3/21/13
Post Date
CK Run Dfltm
Diem. Date
Due Dane

VQHQOE C009 Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
P0
Disc. 0

Bank
Iiolcl
$eP CR
1090

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

M300 M.C_ RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
76551 303 S WATER STREET
02/20/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 00039

02/28/R013
03/El/2013

/ /
03/30f2013

Open

DERQRIPTION 3$$v ggfi §§***i§fiW*~
RR1mRuRs$~RRTIRen INS0RAN0E§@O§Tg@[11§@Wm
HEIMEURSERRETIREE 1Nsq§A0§E§§0§¢i2ll3fl""”

UL NUMBER
5B2"549.000—T22.000
592~545.000—7Z2.000

STATEMENT

0.0000

\

ZZZ";

%

M500W1‘
w%m 4,025.93
"W3 2,1a4.a3

THqmfiF*~"*"*"""*"**""M"
6,211.75

. 

VENDOR TOTAL:
M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
76606 303 5 WATER STREET
O3/OB/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 45039

03/oe/2013
03!21/2013

/ /
03/21/2013

DDR0 ,¢m%wm W. W“ mmwm ,. “W,_WWwM
“(FORWARDING Roswnsa DOB—WATER BILL/5§RRssMg§g qgrggmggg 3% aw’ t R0; @fl“%

ww NH. :wm@‘~w',¢‘ 'w. ~...;

D$§¢RIRw§Dfi%K§‘%g‘ $0 ii‘ j@11§
HETMBOfl$E°PfiTTY &fisR“Acc0uRT W
REIMBURSE ROTT¥ easn nccouuw
REIMBURSE PETTY cnsn ACCOUNT

UL NUMBER
10l~209.000—?28.000
592~543.000~?28.000
502m5d7.000m72B.000

MUST MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
76009 303 S WATER STREET
U3/ll/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

03/11/2013
03/21f2013

/ I
D§A;1/2013

QPRH ;£i&f‘§‘Ii5=i£. -'-:1::':£i~i-
*(FQRWARDING POSTAGE DUE"A$$E5$MENT NOTICE5]fiH§_ T i ?m=~

E U¥W-fir Wmmfimm RM‘ Q0 \
GL NUMBER mmscn1pwf$N§¥'E@.fi7 “"R;¥§ *m¢
1Ul—2U9.000—720.UUU RETMBURSE PNTTY CASH ACCOUNT

03/13/2013
u3f21f2013

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
16610 303 s WATER STREET
03/13/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 42039 / /

03/21/2013
Open
*(#oRwnRn1Re POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILL)
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5§2—543.0UU—T20.UUU REIMBURSE UETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592—54?.UUU—T20.UUU REIMBURSE PETTX CASH ACCOUNT

03314/2013
03l21/2013

HUS? MARINE CITY FETTY CASH ACCOUNT
?6fi11 303 S WATER STREET

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

FTB
N
N
N

H REIMBUR$E~RETIREE INSURANCE COST-2/13
6,211.75

0.00
6,211.16

0,211.06

REIMHURUE PETTY UASH ACCOUNT

.‘n1‘,‘\1

Amounm» W¥4Ww@@iowQmWw

0.28
0.27

FTO
NN
N

PTB
N
N
N

1.65

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

RMdfinw”@R1.15
REIMBURSE FETTX CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.27
0.20

FTB
N

0.55 0.00

RETMHURSE PETTY ¢n$R ACCOUNT

1.65
0.00
1.65

7.15
0.00
7.15

U.55
0.00
0.55

1.10



O3/1572013 11‘32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INv0I¢0 RRPQRT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9@= l3f35
US@II IIQHE
00: M 1 . Citgrime Y EXP CHECK RUN DATE$ 03/21/2013 — 03/21/2013

vendor Coda Vendor name
Bet H Address
Invoice Dana CityfStut@/Zip
Invoice Notes

JDURNALIEED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 3/21/13
Post Date
CK Run Dane
Disc. Date
Mefima

Invoiwe
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gross Amount
Bap CK Discount
1009 Net Amount

03/L4/2013 MARINE CITY

Open

MI, 40039 / /
03/21/2013

*(FOHWARDING P0$TAGH DUE“R$Sfi$$MENT NOTICES)

GL NUMBER
101—209.00D—728.D00

DESCRIPTION
REIMEUHEE PETTY CASH AQQOUQT. W»

éldbdawmw
N
N

RMOUNT
1.10

. 

0.00
1.10

VENDOR TDTRL¢ 10.45

M004 MARINE CITY
75612 303 5 WATER
03/21/2013 MARINE CITY

Open

GL NUMBER
101-O00.000“2I4.703

M084 MARINE CITY
76613 303 S WATER
03/21/2013 MARINE CITY

Open

GL NUMBER
IOI—000.000“2I4.703

TAR ACCOUNT ‘"*b§7zf7§Bi3
STREET 03/21/2013
MI, 42039 / /

03#21/2013

DESCRIPTION
BEIMBURSE-BANK SERVICE CHARGE$“2f13

W 1~<=ii0;v>l‘1=+=*r1 ::;==1=&22:=., &;;:+e: ,,.,-@;=a;i@~‘=F=1<i:=::.;.. 01:; azisss i':'.;l'€"£"‘;"'§\O3:Z€aj€J"[g0'&::5
MI. " \ fljjé}‘fig;4315551‘/(f{§;fS: ;3>;;;;>=*

a=;=;2; ‘I103/$2121A2T1;I;,1,;$=5I¥51" E'i;r¢i=?

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE—POINT/PAY FEES"2/13

$¥RTfiMRRI

0.0000

¢M,;m”'

wfik

NA1‘,\

FTB
N
N
N

HWMmWWHEIMHUR$EWBANK EERVICE CHARGES-2/13

~fiFTfl

1Nm%*

AMOUNT
$5.4m

. %?*fi0IMa0fi00~PoInT/PAY FEES—2/13,.mm ,m ,0
M%fiw ‘WMQW

: " 073"‘

AMOUNT
21.45

05.41
0.00

85.41

21.45
0.00

21.45

VENDOR TOTAL: 106.06~ibU? .“M£éfi£EwmEI¥¥E$ZfiMmmWWm

76614 5002 KING READ I
03/06/2013
Q3031/EDI303/06/2013 CHINA MI, 43054 g;_g§*)0;,;3

0900

GL NUMHER
101"4d1.000~$69.000

I ;@;&-2:10/:1/a1§"1==3
DESCRIPTIUN
OVERTIME LUNCH MQNIESMP/E 3K6/13

N078
76552
Q2/20/Z013

Open

GL NUMBER
101—44l.000—0fi3.000

03f2H/2013

DESCRIPTION
CUTTING EDGE

STATEMENT

mngqgfi
FTB

.m~N

?N §§

AMOUNT
5100

VENDOR TOTAL:

“mm OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES;0jEmI?0}I0m

LF\O’J\ Q-CD'S OIIICI

5.00HHHm§gEm¥R6Ek EdU:PMENT MIMImmmm€;?;E73BX5______E;2B;;m"MWMMWMMMWWM,mgég

28130 ¢RO0$HECK 03/21/2013 000003075 N
ROSEVILLE MI, 48066 / / 0,0000 N

N

CUTTING EDGE

AMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
251.30 251.30

VENDOR TOTAL:

251.30
0.00

251.30

251.38



U3/1533013 11=32 AM INVOICE APNR0vAN BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P0001 19325
[J-5|-E171 I BEBE?
DB: Marine CitY EXP EHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03/21l2013

JOURNALIZED
D?EN

MNETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/E1f13
Vendox Code Vendor name Pogt Date Invgige
Ref # Adflresw ca Run Date 00
Invoice D000 City/State/Zip Di5¢, bate gi5¢_ 0
Invoicu N000: Due batg

Bank
H010
$09 CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Am00nt

Disfiount
Net Amount

03/01/2013
03/21/2013

N084 NICKEL G EAPH IN0 14570
76553 P0 Box 40907
03/01/2013 MOUNT CLEMENS MI, 40046-6907 / / 0.0000

04/01/2013
Open

0L Numnmn 0EscRIOIION VMN hm; Nwwwm
101was1.000~012.000 4TH INBTALLMENT—L1HBIfiiN¥ NN0uRNN0E"00£ 0»
002~047.0o0~012.o00 4TH INswALIMNNT-IIAAININN;iN§ugANc5 53

FTB
N
N
N

9,
2,

4TH INSTMLLMENT—LIABILITY INSURANCE
12,034.20

0.00
12,634.20

?\MfJUN’I‘
391.15
743.05

12,634.20

VENDOR TOTAL: 13,530.205i5AWH WWAE%iMEw3?;?g;T;$§E$Z;;6ggMm

76615 15776 LEONE DRIVE
03/07/2013 MACOMB MI, 48042

O3/U7/2013 019970
03/21/Z013

/ 1 Q-0000
04/06/2013

Open
*(3,7/13_6,7/13) Nfifififié QM 30 “W 0“ Np ””'“””””,;,,‘..‘. W »; ,,\. K. 0, ,~.

Eh NHMBER DN§¢§TPT&PR0§0 0% , 5% @0510»1o1~2s5.ooo~94a.n0o cqgI0§;F5R N§§NN0y@N§0z00A§0 §§'

FTB
N
N
N

;Nii5,§:§'§:§'[§,i;=;5‘;:‘,'

COPIER/FAX MAINTENANCE/U$HGE
467.53

0.00
467.53

Hwwmw ww
j“ 4,‘, Q5‘, N‘ I; r,‘ ,4‘, ';“,\ flu‘ /, '0 Z“
0 zm

my N@fi?M§3%NW£W
~~~»»| 

067.53VENDOR TOTAL:

02/23/2013 74456
03/21/2013 000003082

0.0000

R004 HOWE PROFEHSIUNAL sanvzcas 00
76505 00 Box 3740
03f05/2013 FLINT MI, 40502 / 7

04104/2013
Open
*(12/10/12-02/23/131 (ENGINEERING/UHSEHVNTION[FRQ§§CT MQMT/BRI0§E ETANN) A
(LMBUHN BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT) $$§_.i&fi ;0fi; §§““@fi; ¢$““fl5 E;

GL NUMBER wEs¢RIPIi0N0fi?N ;fi000.§fi“*§§ M- W..- ,-202-453.000~B0l.0D0wLABUHN B00 c0NsTRNQIIQNHPHAQ0>RE00A0EM0NN.00@00I00N% E

ZZZ-

E CONSTRUCTION PHASE—REPLACEMENT OF BKIDGE
18,905.50

0.00
13,906.50

7AMONNT,,'§§AMT RELIEVED
0% *10¥50s§00 YHNW’ 10,905.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 10,905.50

5250 SCOTTY‘S PDTTY'$ 02/28/2013 4504
76555 PO Box 610475 03/21/2013 000002556
03/01/2013 PORT MORON MI, 4s051~0475 / / 0.0000

03131/2013
Open
*(LIGHTHO03E PARK§

00 NOMO0R 0N$0RINwI0N
1D1“T56.00D~BO2.0D0 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET sERvIcE—2£13

B250 SCOTTY'S POTTY‘B 02/20/2013 4695
16554 PD BOX 610415 03/2112013 000002666
05/01/2013 PORT M0R0N MI. 4BOfi1~0475 I I 0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVIOEWZ/13
35.00
0_00

85_OD

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
05.00 85.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—2/13
255.00

0.00



2°13 11 3? R Page: 20/2503 15 ' ' 1., ... .... 07 / M INVO1£h APPROVAL at iwvulcm nmyonw FOR CITY or MARINE CITY
UBIEIT? Iffiflfl
DH: M -f C't

arlne 1 y EXP CHECK RUN DATEH OBIR1/2013 — O3/21/2013

Vflndfir Code

JDURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMHHANCEB 3f2lf13

VE"d°¥ name Post Date Invcice
Rflf # Addrflflfl an Run Date PO
Invoice Date
Invoice Notaa

fiivy/$vat@/Zip Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank invoice Description
Hfl1¢ Gross Amount
QEP QK Discount
1095 Net Amount

Dpen
*(KING RD PARK)

GL NUMBER

U3/31/2013

DESCRIPTION
101-756.000—Bn2_0u0 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOIhET SERV1CE—2/13

5021
V5616
03/O?/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

SHWMMWWWWW 0% %w%m3fiwWW$21 AIRPORT Roan “- "”“fijf2i?2UI3 ~~ ~“ "" "
ST CLAIR MI, 4BO79—1fl04 / / 0,0000

04/06/2013

DESCRIPTION
2D2~45$-UDQ"BQ2.0DU TRAFFIC $IGNRh MAINTENANCE-WEST BLVD

S204
76617
03/07/2013

Open

N

H FTB
N
N
N

H,§.';.‘;g .~\,.,,

. HWWMWH _ _.___“_ 2a5'O¢

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
255.00 235.60

VENDOR TOTAb; 37D.UD

TRAFFIC $IGNflL MA1NTENANCE—WEST BLVD
64.77

O.DO
64.77

AMOUNT
64.77

¥wwmumMmmmnnIMww 

g@wmw,,%p@MpNDOR TOTAL: 64,77

200 GRAND axvmn 00%. su1r$‘E0i %@; “ §g%y34§1g3o1;g;;@ wmh M00090,
PORT HURON MI, aa0%umww 0% “%% ”“ mziwrfiw pwmmww ax Q0903“ v

03/21/2013

*(301U TAX YEAR) {PARCEL 1D O2~475—Dl5U—0UD)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—a95.000—952.00n REIMB—MTT CHANGEMDOCKET #393507/431420
3oa—0oo.ooo—9e2.0o0 REIMB—MTT cHAn$m~n0cKmT #392501/431425
3nu—uoo.00o-952.000 REIMB—MTT CHANGEMDUCHET #393507/431423

5204
76618
03/O7/2013

Open

Ix.‘ D“ H‘ “I xmMMW“‘ $$$§$MENfiST CLAIR cuvmwx TnmAsunmRfi?$fi?E£ Q '$fi3/03/Zfiififii
200 GRAND R1V$R AVE, 5u1TE¥fbfl§fi . Eh *fi3¢§i/§b13k§ _$@y@¢ 50
PORT HURON M1, afiosn / 1 0_000Q

03/21/2013

*(Z0lO TAX YEAR) (PARCEL ID O2m625—UO11—UDU)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
101—a9s.00o-952.000 RBIMB—MTT cnnummwnocusr 90390499
306-000.000-962.000 REIMB—MTT CHANGE—DDCKET #0398499
3oa—uoo.ono—9s2.uoo REIMH—MTT ¢HnNGE»nUcKET #0393499

SE04
76619
031G?/2013

$1 CLAIR counwy TREASURER 03/01/2013 sTAT5MEmw
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 O3/21/2013
FORT HURQN MI, 49060 0,0000I /

03/2112013

§ §g§@§mw§§§0fi§§Mfi%0@§ CHANGE—DOCKET ¥§§§§6§7;31a2§_
w:~mm ; Wt 00 3% 2’714'
H FN%fl~ Wmmm “mwQW‘ Q_oQ

N 2, as714.

RNOUNT
2.4Qfi.40

281.69
26.39

zzié

H3;

Z§71§@$B.&Pfi§ 0.00

Efi RfiiM0;Mi@2¢nAu0m~n0cmmT #0390499
‘I-"" '-E11‘:-f ""'.'-'1;--;'.j':'-‘-‘I3 3 1 7 _ 5 2

Q.0Q
317.52

MMOUNT
251.49

32.95
3.08

FTB
N
N
N

317.52 U.DO

REIMBWMTT ¢nANGE—m0cKET #039sa99
351.39

0.00
351.39



03/15/2013 11=33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 99 TMv0I¢m REPORT FOR CITY 09 MMRINE ctr? Page’
User: 1:000
D0: Maxine City

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3f21f13
V0000! C009 Vendor name 905$ 0300
Ref 0 Addxess an Run 0900
Invoice Date City/State/Zip 0950, Date
Invoice Notes Due mane

Invoice
FD
misc. %

EXP CHECK RUN DATEE O3/2112013 H O3f21f20l3

Bank Invoica Description
Mold
$90 CK
1099

21/29

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amuunt
Open
*(201l TAX YEAR} (PARCEL ID O2—625~D01l-U00)

00 NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101wa99.000~9s2.000 R9TM9—MTT CHANGE—DCCKET #0399499
309~000.000~9s2.000 RmxM9~mTT CHANGE—DOCKET #0390499
3DB~DOD.0DD~952.DUU RmTM9~MTT CHANGE—DOCRET»#O3$fl433,¢%

$200 9T CLAIR ¢0uNT¥ Tnaaaunma 099099099209976520 200 cnmno Rrr;v1:-:9 zwm. sums 101 03/21/2013
U3/07!20l3 PORT HURON M1, 46050 / /

03/21/2013
Open
*l2010 TAX YEAR) (PARCEL ID 02—625—0D12—000)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—B95.D00—962.000 REIMB—MTT CHANGH"fi0¢KET #0398499
309-000 . 000-9s2 . 000 c910gc.+:;.;>4;;§;1<|a'1:.... 909.9940}:
:20 s -00 0 . 000 ~ 9 6:2 . 000 R9§M§'1'nTy52i§§g H1§.;1c;.;:§0'00‘x9'gg;i;;i 4: 0309 4309. ,;;;;j:§.%s§§;i

“.Z~~'i:~I‘ ‘.‘:\'x 'JZ.'~x "»‘.i4‘ M111’ £~‘x~ "»‘/

9204 ST CLAIR COUNTY Tmmnsuman 03/07/2013
00621 200 GRAND RIVER AVE. SUITE 101 03/21/2013
03/0712013 PORT HURON MI. 40000 / /

D3/D7/2013
fipen
*(2011 TAX YEAR) (PARCEL 10 02—s25~0012-000>

00 Mummmn DE$CRIPTIQN
k01“395-0009952-000 REIMB~MTT%§HA§Q§—DQ§BET fiQ§§§499“m,
300~000.000»962.000 REIM9~MT$§0mR§$E—000££T 00399g999*~
300»000-000~962.D00 R0mM0~MTO§qRRR05—000fi§T 00090099}

$204 ST CLAIfl CGUNTY TREM$UREH 03fO7l2D13
76622 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, $UITE 101 03/21/2013
03/07/2013 PORT RuROM MI, 09060 / /

03/21/2013
Open
*(3DlG TAX YEAR} (PARCEL ID 02MG25m0O1d~0DO)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—395.UOD—9G2.UDG REIMB—MTT CHflNGE—DOCKET #0393495
3UH—UUU.UOU—9fiH.UfiO REIMEMMTT CHANGE~DQCKET #0393499
30fl“OD0.D00“9E2.UQO RE£MH—MTT CHANGEMDOCKET #0398499

5204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TRER$URER O3f07f2U13
75523 EDD GRAND RIVER AVE; $UIT$ 191 03f91!2019

$99.¢~99.»9w-::.'
0.0000

W. Vwwmmx
wp ;mwmmm ,

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

AMOUNT
322.40
27.50

Y 1.59

351.59 0.00

N
N
N

AMOUNT
582.9?

my flfififlp zmfiéafigqwwfifi
0&9 gm 09 ** 00 5—39%04>W

0.00

" FTB HEIMB"MTT CHANGETDDCKET #0393439
657.60

0.00
657.60

“n METEH WWM§§IMB:fiIT CHANGE—DOCKBT #0399499
N
N
N

RMQUNT
._ 602 _-

.£? E? E? 2é@B 0&9
:€§&aa §%9§3557§$9 ?&0§3 0-00

657.39
0.00

657.39

FTB REIMB~MTT CHANGEWDOCKET HDBQBABQ
N
N
N

AMOUNT
521-97
61.10
5.72

533.79 O.UU

555.79
D.DD

585.79

PTH REIMB—MTT CHANGETDDCKET #0398699
N 531.90



03/15/3913 11132 AM INVOICE APPROVHh 00 xwvoxcs REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY P@Q¢= 33/35
U5!-@3112 11' 1'.'E1\:‘:r
00: M " 0:.arlna *tY 000 00000 000 00100 03/2112013 - 03r21r2010

JUURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING Eucumamnwtms 3/21x13
Post Date
GK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due mane

Vendur Code Vendor name
Ref # Addness
invoice bate City/$tanefZip
Invoice Notes

Invoice Bank Invoiwu Description
Hold Gross Amount

D100. % Sup CK Discount
PO

1099 Nat Amount
O3fD7/2013 PORT HURON MI, 45059 / I

O3/2132013
Opfin
*(2U1l TAX YEAR} (PARCEL ID O2—625—UO14"QUU)

DESCRIPTION
REIMB—MTT CHANGE—DOCKET%#DQfiBi§$mWM
RR1Mn—MTT cnANsE—00cK0$@#0§@B4§§“““
REIME-MTT CHANGE—DOCKETfi§D§5P4fiB§%§

GL NUMEER
lD1PB95.ODDW9G2.ODU
3DB—UOO.UDU"952_DDU
3DH"DDU-UODWBEZ-DOD

5204 HT CLAIR QOUNTY wnnnsunmn 03/01/2013
16624 200 GRAND RIVER Rvm, suiwm lfil 03/21/2013
03/0712013 0oRT HURON MI, 08050 / /

03/21/2013
Open
“(Z010 TAX YEAR) ( PARCEL In n2»625~00A6~020>

$0 NUMBER ugggggpwgpu W“ dmmm W“ ‘W “W, m
101~as5.000»962.0no RgIMR*Mmfi&gR3m00§Db0REm£#0i@a4§R,.@@§
:4 0 5 -00 0 . 00 0- 9 02 . 0 0 0 RR'¢;:4s‘:ee:4':?{ti*;3‘*'§;x11§j;\10ji§% nocK|a'iiF5i§ 4% 03}; 0 4fg§ ,;=};i* ;;;;;;;;m-@<==>-M-m A ow R:,a.w».<--.~1=:r;: 1:1;
SZU4 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER O3/U7/2013
76625 EDD GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 U3/21/2U13
O3/G7/2013 PORT HURON MI, 43060 / I

D3/Bl/2013
Open

at NUMBER 00scR1PT;Q0 NW, _M: MWWMM _mhn
lOlwHQ5.000~fl62.0DO RRIMR-MT0$§RA§§£—0qq§pT #p§§009Q§*“fi
a0am000.000w0s2.o00 RRIMR—MT1§qRRygp—0§c$§T §Q@fi§fi9Q§
30B~000.000~962.000 RE1MR—MTggc§RNg;<§0cMR@ §p3§g090@_ 3

5204 ST CLAIR 0000?? TRERRURRR 03321/2013
70550 200 GRAND RIVER Rvm, suxwm 101 03/21/2013
03/21f2013 PORT HURON MI, 00050 / 1

03/2112013
Open

GL NUMHEH DESCRIPTION
1Ul—UUU.DUO—222.UUO TR$“fl“LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-3/12 CO

s204 ST CLAIR couuww TREASURER 03/21/2013
70551 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, 00IT$ 10: 03/21i2013
03:21/2010 PORT HURON MI, 40060 I I

03/21/2013
Open

ovboddflwn

ETRTHMENT

U.ODUU

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

O.UDOU

STATEMENT

D-D000

N Wu 0-OD

N 531.98

AMOUNT
5?9.01
50.10
2.87

 &#_mbH**

ETH
N

631.98 0.00

REIMB*MTT CHANGE—DOCKET #U39B499
1,314.05

N 0.00
N

‘ *wMfi mm ,

1,314.05

1%i0zT91@f"*
§&a0w3v»wm@
wiznw» ‘

mqwmmmwwqmmwmqg-npmmm@@¢

FTB

l'3li.U5 0.00

REiM$"MTT HHANGEMDOCKET #0399499
0 1,311.96
0 0.00
0 1,311.00

FTB
N
Y
N

FTB
N
Y
N

MQWT
1&25fi§$7 éfi“
EHOBEV ;0
=fi 6£%2.- -0

1,301.96 ‘ 0.00
TAG—A—LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-3/12 CO

7.5U
0.00
7.50

AMOUNT
?.5O

TRG“A~LONG TRAILER COURT F5H$~3/1? SCH
30.00

O.DD
3U.OU



93’15/2°13 11:32 “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1000150 REPORT 50R CITY OF MRR1N5 0111 Pflq@= 33f35
User: Irene

‘ 7»; - . --. "“ - .- . I‘DB; Marin“ City EXP CHECK RUN DAT?” 03/P1/9013 01x21/2013
Jo0RRRL1z50

Raf # Addrmss cg Run page

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBHANCES 3/21/13
V0ndor C005 V0nd0r name P951 bate Invgice

PO
Invoice Data Citylfitatu/Zip Dififl, Date ni5¢_ 5
Inv0ic0 Notms D00 Date

Hank Invoice Deacription
Hold Gross Amuunt
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net AmountE£w§6fiéééHwWMW-mWWWmw_w DESCRIPTION

1U1—UOU.UUU—225.UOU TAG—A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEBS—3f12 SCH

5015 STANDARD OFFICE 500011
70558 920 MILITARY STREET
02/28/2013 PORT HURON MI, 45050»54R1

Opén

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—441.000—727.000 DRUM UNIT

02/25/2013 0137959“U01
¢5wQfl¥2$%%Q13mRmumPQQ"Q§55Z;
15-..! 5(,W,
§fi03V3§j20$3

°@PQQ%¢§$

AMOUNT
30.00

 ~

VENDOR TOTAL? 0,543.15
FTB DRUM UNIT

.555 N
*1 N
as N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVBD
1B9.Q9 109.90

 $

139.99
0.00

189.99

VWNDOR TOTAL: 109.99

T113 TENYEH'$ Ruwomorxvm 0 RADIATOR INC
15525 211 KATHERINE 515501
01/00/2013 MARINE 0112 M1, 45g;gM“ NM‘ W, HM

Opfin §Nwm%x N%%@m,~w

55 Nuumma 0§§5nmPTIbRIN§Z@%000§ T0
1U1“44I.UDD“B53.QQQ 1909 GM PICKUP REPAIRS

03/U3/2013
D3f2l/2013

/ /

Vwmrmm wx ‘

25175 V“
000005005
0,0000,“

~;.:;., ',;.;\.\‘;‘:;.. . .,\ .»wt'~R‘»W , ..fiw M‘W~N'%% wmwmmw. *~“" ~

N 11019.48
D0

0 2%..
S2" £‘»\ . 1 ~ 35;£,\;/x

1,0?“ §%0m0nRI%mNI:Amw RELIEVED
1,019.15 1,019.40

VENDOR TOTAL:

N \ 0
< ~wN"%m. 1,o19.¢a

 _ii

~

1,019.48
M114 TETRA TECH IMO
?6559 P0 BOX 901957
03/01/2013 DENVER co, BD291wl967

QPEH ¢g0

00 NUMBER DESCRIPTI@N§§§§§ RQWRRA gym;
593—545.000»&02.000 c0u1RAcTORL§$E$y1§E0%RR1fii
s92~540.o00~ao2.000 c0RTRAc10RL“5ERv10E0~ww-”*

M114 TETRA T500 INC
15550 P0 00x 901057
01/01f2013 nmmvma cu, a0291~19fi1
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z“549.UUU"74U.UOU GENERAL SUPPLY—WW
59R“549.UUU“754.UUD TREATMENT SUPPLY—WW
5$Z“5fl9.UDOM781.UUU EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE—WW

M114 TETRA TECH INC

03/D1/2013
03f2lf20l3

/ I
03/31/2013

\

01/31f2013
03/21/2013

I /
D3/31/E013

U2/28/2013

5065375lA

0.0000

500537515

0.0000

5D653751C

FTB CONTRACTUAL QERVIUEUMWWTP/WW
N 43,333.00

0.00N
N $3,333.00

Rfia .05 0
._ 3% "EAAMQUWT "*0

;§;$.‘¢1§$466§50<¢M
'""”"" 25]a55;5o "*

4af§§§T3b
FTB 5Eu0RALiTR0ATR5RT suPPL1RsfEQ01P MAINT
N 2,035.57

2 035.07
N 0.00
N .

AMOUNT
100.93
52.50

1,552.05
2,035.5?

FTE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES/EQUIP MAINT



U3/15'3Ql3 11:32 AM INVOICE AO0H0vAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR 0102 00 MARINE 010v P0001 24/25Usex: Irene
EB! M ' - C10

arlne I Y EXP CHECK HUN DATE5 03/2112013 - D3/21f20l]

00000001000
QPEN

MEETING ENQUMORANCE5 3/21/13
Post D000 Invoice
CK Hun Date PO
Disc. D000 Disc. 0
Due D000

Vandor ¢0d0 V0n00r name
Refi 0 Address
Invoice Date City/St0t0IZip
Invoice Notes

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

75551 PO BOX 901967
03f01/2013 DENVER CO, 00291-1957

03f2l/2013
I I 0.0000

03/31f2013
Open

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
502»5a0.000~H02.000 QQNTRAGTUAL $0Rv1c0s—Ww$P aw
s02~040.000»v01.o00 000100000 mnxnw0wnwc0%0@ 50"

50653752
000003036
0.0000

02/20/2013
03f21/2013

I I

M110 TETRA TECH 100
75562 PO BOX 901967
02/20/2013 nswvan 00. 00291-1961

03/30/2013
Open
*(MxLL/HESURFACE PROJBCT—B WATER ST/BRIDGE sf)

GL NUMBER nsscnxvwxon
202-452.000—001.DOD—WAT/BR 0A0 00010003100 ssnvzcsnwnau 2432/13 NMMMmWm;{%% m, ‘W%%w‘ ,M W,\wM ,mwwwmn mw, JM ‘NWWMW nw 'W,,M% v

t,»‘,,‘iL 1I‘1~11‘:;"Z'., ‘,5'I“ .~'»I:‘: ‘ " CIII4‘ ."‘,“- ' :~ ..' .}@w¢%@ g§Q%‘g§:@§ 1%. $5 mfiw ‘\H "u @@¢$¢fl‘ {Q ;@
my mn wyw xw, mwwaw “m w» qm mqm. ‘ '“,N.;m_,,.,; 4.2;‘; '_»;,,,_¢ .. ,. ‘ 'x,;\;,

. .._.,|-, . ..,......._._._...,_._........._==mw=:=;:;::;1;1=:=--»—;—

N
N
N

FTB
N
Y
N

01 If

...wHWHw Wwmwwmwwggéiga

0.00
397.00

AMOUNT
107.00
250.00

397.00

0010000100 00001000 THRU 2/22/13
1,076.04

0.00
1,076.54

MMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
:§Z§w§“¢0@@0 1'37“-$4

.5‘
1., '”““” @a““§§n00n TOTAL: 4w,a42.21-— --=:~:w=~w»»-=~0»~»~~»~»» §wgW@wW0WgL1H;g;,"§§~0,¢§» WM..WH M‘ wml ,MmmMT002 T010001 1NsvRANcs’0EfivItE0 '"‘ ”"““ “”'00/02/§01§“‘ “* 0000? ‘

76563 P0 BOX 970934 03/21/2013
/ I03/04/2011 DALLAS TR. 75397-4934 0.0000

04/03/2013
0p0n

GL NUMBER DE$CfiIETION
101*as1.o0o-012.000 0000000 010010112 105001000 CLAIM 100115

~00. $00 ~fi@ w»“**#~ ¢w""m§ 1; ~m; :$"%fl; Q0;

;»
FTB
N
N
N

”””0fiNEfififi“L1A01L10Y INSURANCE 00010 #50115
264.00

0.00
264.00

AMQUNT
264.00

1?§§ 0fi0END0R 10110; 264.00M“

4% “00mé1/2013?? =fikw0¢ E? 0 ~~75561 P0 00x 15062 "“?'”
02/23/2013 Ahmnwx NY. 12212-5002 1 / Q_QQQQ

03/21/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—301.000—053.000 (4) IN*CAR MODEM5—PD

vflvfi vfinlzfiw WIRELESS *?0§T0 0 002/20/i0i§?0 0106020505 JflfiFT§$
\- --l-.-I'."-'.- ‘I-75-

N
N

5 <49 10¢0§m MODEM$“P0
PF @¢~* 153.27

0.00
153.27

AMOUNT
153.27

153.27_ VENDOR TQTRL:

03l01f2013 6745476150
UHIHI/2013

I I

W030 Wfihhfi FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
75021 P0 00x E030
02/21/2013 canon awnmnm 1;, 00197-0434 0,0000

03/2612013
Open
*(2/20/13w3x2s/13)

FTB
N
N
N

COPIER LEASE PAYMENT
270.03

0.00
270.53



03115/2013 11:32 AM . 1 _ . 5. T ~,h _ , , _ 9-;?5
User: Irene
DB: Marine Gity EXP cuwcm RUN DATES 03/21/2013 — 03!2L!2013

JOURNALIZED

MEETING HNCUMBRANCE5 3/El/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Pggt Dfiflq Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref * Aflflrflfis cm Run Dfltu PO Hold GKQ35 Amount

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE RELURT zun LILY at MARINE CITY 1@9¢- Hb -

IhVOiCE D826 City/State/Zip pi5¢_ gate Di5¢_ % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Wotefi Dug Data 1099 Net AmountY wmR_x V
1m-265.000-94a.c>oo COPZIZER mmsn PAYMENT 2*]$_g;g

|nIu|||__- _ .. _=.¢-M-M.,...,,_,,,_“,... _ .__.._. : Wm Wm Mu W“ L '

" i65,2§3.s1
Fun» TOTALS
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

l01
20
20

2
3

308
592
73 6

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
DEBT FUND—IS5UE A
WRTERf$fiWER FUND
RfiTIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

I ‘ \\4 » ,,- ~ r ,‘ 44'? , \\;;,, , \ \ \ \
,g\ ( 1 \ \

1-

* TOTAL — ELL VENDUR$2

\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \\ \
‘ ' ‘ \ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ | '\ \ § . “ \ \ HI , \ \ \

N) \ Maj ‘;¢x,';, " \ v \ \ \
‘:,\ ,, ¢ \ \ ‘ \ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ \¢ \9;,‘ \\ \ \ \ \ \ v \\
‘ \ \ \ \\ \\\ \ ‘ \ \ \ \ \

6B,9?5.6O
214542.62
1,058.25

889.25
59,776.15
131053.74



T0: Diana Kede, City Cierk
Fnomt Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Direetcar/Treasurer
Date 3/15/13
Re: PREUMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2013

 -|m'mw-»»mmu>~>>->>>~~~ .........._...T;?;-;?:|vn-u|rmuwaw\-||"“"‘> > . . ..I'\vumunr|nw|\||nW\IIIAMIH-MIL“‘" -- > _ . ...........vFIl|nWw!Imr\Ivl|lIwm|wunma|mMuw 

Please inciude the attached  V___§!_!j;§n¢iy,___§§e!§.m.Q.!3§§x___jg;___E§!;_[fg§[y_2013 on the agenda of the next City
Commission Meeting March 21, 2013. if you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you

1



03/15f2013 02204 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 1 P0

U“*“= “¢“°"al“ Pexied Ending 02/2212011
DB’ Marlne ¢*tv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-FEBRUARY 2013

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

G0 Number Description fialanqe

*** Assets ***

l01“000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101M000
101-000
101-000
l0l~000
101-D00
101-000
101M000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-D00
101-000
l01“000
101-000

.000“0Ol.701

.000-041.000

.000m123-200

0D0~001.00l Cfi$H
DOD-001.005
000—001.009
000—00l.304

000-001.900
000-004.000
0D0~OO4.100
000-004.301

PETTY CASH

000“084.102
U00-084.202
000-084.203
000~064.592
UDD—DB4.7U3
000—0B4.704

000-161.000

Total Assume

*** Liabikitiee ~*~
101-000
101"D00.
101-000
101-000.
101M000
101-000

CASH-HEALTH INSURANCE REIMH.
CASH-PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZHERRY'S PAVING - POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT-MARINER$ LANDING
CASH-FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION

PETTY 0h$H~CflE¢KINO
PETTY CASH-POLICE nmvafiwnewf
GRASS curwrwe RECEIVABLE
one Fume M.¢. AREA FIRE AUTMOR1T¥v
nus FROM MAJOR STREET Fume geee
mum FROM LOCAL STREET FUND =W¥~%
Due rune WATER FUND L
nus FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
PREPA10 POETAGE
DEEOSIT—HSA/HRA-CHOICE 3TRATEGIE$

000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
D00w200.l00 ADDLTIONAL
000-200.200
000—214.703
00Q"Z19.020
000-223.000

DUE TO TAX

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000
101-000
101-000
101-D00
101-000
101-000
101-000
101"00Q

.000~353.015

.000-353.024

000-339.000
000-353.001 DESIGNATED

UESZGNATED
DESIGNATED
DE$IGNMTED
DESIGNATED
RESTRICTED

000-353.032
000-353.040
000—353.110
000M39O.O00

Total Fund Balance

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARTNG

ACCOUNT
nun T0 aw CLAIR euww-noe.L;§,,,,
D/T BLUE nrnee nev~vERF.;gQ§p§§§

DEFERRED REVENUE
FUNDS—SALVAGE VEH. INS?
FUNO$“PARK $IGNS
FUNDBMPARK IMPROVEMENTS
FUNDS-LIGTHOUSE
FUND$"OW1“MCPD
FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE

FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fume Balance
Nat of Ravanuas VS Expenditures
Fund Balance ndjustmenha
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilitiaa And Fund Balance

‘ 0 1§€3SiL#§k

s95,722.1a
490.12
204.31

1,131.13
15,457.75

6.9?
150.00

1,000.00
100.00

1,320.00
_ 30.35

._ 301200 axe

afihee 05501002?235,636.10
500.00

1,494.13
\ “ 1% $11 £0 10%, %%Q°%?00 fiWMw%= fl§%m $%%»0*Mm »mwmm».wm@m=~mwwmw ,

%0i?%f'WD§£BOY0$0VB9W¥

n‘»,u," ,,\' w\»“,',‘ mu wwwW:mmwm,mm..;.:\,~‘. " ' ' ;:1.,.;~..»;

Mi 1?U€§13B%1 .
0.00

214.53
‘I-'3-'I',' I-'.-‘I72 ' “ \

fie Am Ex §$0,Q0Q10$H
\

;;w&I%m mALH$w_w¥%mm In
60,596.00

190,020.10
11,365.89

97.56
55,929.11
15,000.00

170.00
15,411.02

$15,132.52

s1a,7a7T15"'

990,570.62

191,255.91
l$4.?90.$031,111,054.09

1,180,050.09



03/15/13013 DEN"! PM RMIMIQEI; $1-ii>:.1Ii'1* ma c:1;'1'I or MARINE] CIT‘! Farm 2/20
U521: Mcflmnald Period Ending D2/2fll2013
DB‘ M‘“‘i"‘* Cit‘? PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEERUAR‘£ 2013

F13 ID.

GL Number Description

*** Assets ***

202—UD0.00D—OOl.0O1 CASH

Tubal Assam:

*** Liabilitims ***
2DZ"O00.UDGw200_0O0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2D2—0U0.0D0—2UO.20O EXPENSE CLEARING
202~0O0.000—214.101 DUE WU $ENERHL FUNH

'1'-'.>'l.‘.IB.l L13-bilitzifia

"** Fund Balance ***

202*DOD.0OU~353.021 DEEIGNATED FUND$*CR
2D2"000.00D"39OIDOD FUND BALANCE _

Total Fund Balance

Bnqinninq Fund Balanam
"‘\'III\,I»'":"I'» 'I'SS'»II :~,-'I‘ ,»;'~" "'\"\N4‘4 fit» I: \M \\ ‘I \\ : ““\‘\- I ‘AI 'I,~r/~~I M" 'I":I '"“ =1 \ INat of Revenues V3 Expendmtures RR mm $g ygmwgq &§12@¢Q§;.dfi1§“:. ‘. . J , ? ‘“ \\

\\ \ \ II \\ " I I "

Ci 202 WMIDR STREET FUND

Balance

396,604.98

“'§"§‘%'T“é'53"."‘§“€““

35,729.96
0.00

6,208.61
ywgtfikmmw RE BE IR? RM

' **RF'¥$RR1§$" %§3%§@&§?§

' '1 v I‘I~:,»: 4‘4"'V(' r“\\\V‘4l V I ‘4('€4 I \ IBCK 5iI!J\1- MAC-T‘i~ ==‘I~II:‘==r~-- VV"\:4‘4"I ::II'I~1‘~ 1'1 =1 :I cw MI ’ \ \ ‘(4VV'\4' I\ V ~ ‘I I >\>\‘ \ \4\:A‘\4 ,\~,,» WI V"‘4V“I \‘ I; \, ‘AVI I II» \ \ I‘\':€‘"\\4':'ryy"L4:|r 'I,'I'I'I1I»; '§::;I';,:"I»;I~;,,;;IfI'£; ‘;’:;}dQ’?§',;I"$#7,I;‘,,y: l I‘ I\\‘ " I Q I I
III~I:I"="»~»\ ¢::I~'I"Iz'I\\I~I~'~ ::\ \ I I I‘I;‘:jI'II ':;‘I';‘I"I ';»,»'I§' ‘I'v;»£;1j,‘I“ I;/II:I'}:,»:w\5¢,f§'I; 4'(:V‘::4' "IE1 ‘1»:§;‘ ' ' I ’

\I "‘4{‘44( . 4l‘V\4\‘4 I

376,907.57

em':4':g|"V‘VV4‘ »;;'II‘;;1 ‘{I‘,,1;»'\‘;;~,, ' ‘i~§‘,‘, 4“F:;:'5477"’/4\:\4'\‘ 'I444'\ ,|;;I,, ,I¢I;N,I \'\",':"",:::L"I', ,, ‘I

Fund Balance Adjustmnnta ““$w ”“ ”” m“ '"‘(I§E232 8)
Ending Fund Balance 3$2,666,41
wmtal L&abi1imiua And Fund Bulancm 396,604.98

3 \

I '\ I I , I\|l I\ \ I , II I III, \ \ I\\ \\ ,\ I I \ I



03/I5I'L>:0.1.3 02:04 PM BALANCE s;1~zII:I~.".1." FDR cnw OE‘ MARINE c:1:'1.*Y
"*1"*1*r= Mcmmlii P€!t‘iD£l Ending 02/2RI'2nJ.a
D5’ M‘“"*-“'3 "31-‘5"*' Y?!-'lEII1'l"!l1'.N1\R‘{ FINANCIAL S'I‘A'1‘EMEN'l't'5-"HGERUARY 201‘.-1

Fund 203 I..ocRL STREET FUND

G1. Number Dem.-.1-iptiun Balarxce

E'ag<1= 3/20

'k*'.l' 'l|"l"lI'

203"-OCJ0.000"'0D1l.0O1 CASH 207Il3B'.7.35

Tubal Imm-Iwm 2o*r,as;':.:I5"“

**+ TIIi.€l1'.!Il.1.i0i.f.“I5 * *1
203-000 . 000-200 I 000 ACCOUNTS I-?A¥3T\BI.IF:‘. 15 It 90
203~~0D0 .000-"214 ‘I 10.1 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 13, 352 . "I5

MR1 Riwili-vifiw 1I§::¢=I -111-.=$11 \
\‘ . I;-:...I:,\\

'“"* Fund iialance * **

203--1)U0.0DG—353.021 DESIGNATED FUNDS“-CRIMYK 551?-AT. MACH. 1"), 500 . O0
203**D0C|I00U"39DIDl'}0 E’-YIJND BALANCE ,§:I'I::;;;; ‘§,I:§,f;=;I§I\' ;;I;;,;‘Ig ,;,;§;:§§j!~ ‘Ii:'1:I::;I, ‘;jI:j

I;1I'\‘:I'\“"‘I“\~= iw :\I:!I':I“:t~'EII"=:I‘i;; IIIII; ‘I='I::~;I I ;;;;:I;
Q 2I':‘§::?23'I\‘f:II‘ "?‘V‘(V‘V M \ \\II‘renal Fund Ba-'l.am:o I5i§¥§f§ 1i~sIz'::: :t§1‘5‘:: ‘"<I:=2'I2=i 21¢’ ""713

Beqiwinw Pu-11¢-‘I 81:1-mne _
I\ """'I\'II'I \I I' \ ' IIII II \I\ I II \" \ I I ‘\I I' II, ‘ 4‘4 ‘V I ,““' \ ' \,:\'I;~,""‘\III‘,‘I, I I‘ I:f;;I;I,:;'II I~III'I\;,I~;;;I~III:II», I;II,III;‘II IIII;'\;';II, )III;,;I\IIII III‘ M'\'I\\'“ , \ \\ I I

II? H ' I I \III \IIII'I II‘: I' IIIIIII I I»; I »,II;II IN Q; f 115 V Q dig I ,II,,II, :l‘;44V"54‘:4“4 I4, OQI ,III-,IIII \III,,IIIII,~I>I,;“ I;;II, I I-a D venues S acpqm mamas ,%I,; I‘, ',W,, II Jnxxl: ,:Mm\“: U \
\ I ‘4Z:‘l‘:E'4“*"‘\‘:{"V II\III‘ ~I;,;I;I)II ;;\I\ :;;I,I~ :VVV\":‘V II';I:I,I';'II\ \\

I I \ \Fun“ 5a“1“un'c9 Adjustmentg ‘I>:I;I:):II;,;,II:II= ,,:'II" '"‘~‘::;\I\ II,I;I,IIIII,,I\I,II,II! :,~I I:~=,
Ending Fund Be-Mmc:-'0 ‘ ““‘194";“51'E"L7D " '
Total Liabilities And iuncl Ealaxace 207,887.35

‘ \ _ _\'-_--1;}-_ I-‘I.-;'§.I_-2._ 2.’-I ‘
\\ \

\



D3/15/2013 o2;0¢ PM BALANCE AHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 4x20
""=== MFDRW!-Y1 PE27CiDC1 Ending C12/23/201.3
DB’ Ma“‘“E Lit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATAMENTA»FRRRuARI 2013

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Afififififi ***

209—000.00U—001.001 CASH 37,423.61

 mm
Total Asaats 37,423_61

*** Liabilities *~*

ZDQMOUQIOODMEOOIODO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 45.65

Total Liabilities 45.65

I I MEMAM
*** Fund Balance *** ‘ \ IIII IIAIIA

209-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 44,735I99

fI»II',;§jI;I':j;jIj‘:IIwwqnmfig ,,‘I§II"IIW “I ' \Tatum Fund Balance II II IIIIII 4Aw735I59mIIII I \ , I I
‘ ':I'I‘iIIiI'I‘I'II' *I;»'I::= ‘I‘II‘:I;II'I'I'I'I'III;II<I:jI;Ij; rI‘I'I);j' I,I‘I;I;j, ;III;I:I;'I“;I;~:: /I;=I';I! III=II ' I I‘ I II' ' :'I:ItI~ I'=I:I=I I ~‘I~II 'I"II'I~:I;;,IjI I II I I

II I ' I I I II \ \ I II I I I‘ \I l\\ II ’ II \ \ ‘ IBeginning Fund Balance ' “*§“14,§§§09§“*
nun oi Bnvanuus V8 Expunditures (7,358.03)
Ending WM‘ fl=1=“'== IIIi»:;f=='=1==11I:I>II;. E1EIiii53153‘§i'iiE?1iP:3iII I2:i:=&:I@5IiI II‘IA2:i=;;I:==I;;’II1sx;¢m:1=-€l§;;tI »:ItrI=:Iz=II I~ II I;w¢gm1 pxabilitigg An¢ Fund Balance ‘WWAA $0 ¢%”%; %§37%0@§*§§%fl??§i%0%? ‘?I'\ I \ “

§%wW“ 3% QVMWE 0% W%wwI@§%@?fi 0% ‘ 0 “I\ § . 0

I
\

\II I I

I



03/15/2013 02:00 PM BALANCE SHEET FUR CITY GE MARINE CITY Page: 5 20

U5@r= “““°““1“ PEKLGG Ending u2/2212011
“B: Maxifie Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMRNTs—FERRuAAI 2013

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Deacriptiun flalanqg

*** Assets ***

25UwO00.0OQ»001I00l CA$H

Total B$B$B$

‘** Fund Ralance ***

250—U00.00D—353.027 DESIGNATED FUND$m$THmET SCAPE
250~000.0DO—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balmnco

Beginning Fund Balance

Nan Qfi Rmvonunu V5 Expenditure:
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

I
I I I I

54,707.04

54,797.04

1UI0QO.U0
16,944.10

'“w””'V*' 3§$5#!¢¥R$ EA

I, I I
I I I I'I"'I‘I"I:I,II I,,,,

' ' II: II \II II II IIII III,,II II ISAAIQIIQAIIIII ~ - ~ II II'=I II 'I~II~ r:»'IIII I ‘IIIIII II\III,I ,II\,III I \‘ I I
\ \IIII' \ \ \\ ‘II I II I I II I IIII I I I I \ II I II I I \ I I\I\' IIII II \' II II I I I \ '\\\\ I II

I'\ ‘I»I:I: ‘ I I \ I II II\I I IIII “I' I I\ IIIII II II I I I - :~=III'=II I:I"I I \ II,IIIIIIIIIII\,I,II I IIIIII, I I IIII; II, , ’ '4“\4\' "\44V'V'4“V\Vl II ‘V\4‘ \ I II, 4' IIIIIIII ' I I
\ '\ \\ I \ I I II I \\ I I\ I II \ II

’\ \ I ‘I‘I‘I!I'»' *I‘I'Ii':I"1‘I~\>I\I:~l":II \ I:II~: II;II\: 'I‘jIf,,I';II'IIjI:
"MI: “‘V“4':"4:‘V:4'4‘

I':‘.-":-'- "
‘“w2B39A4¥10

21,352.94
55Iv91Iu4

\l "I' II II II I II I »I I II\ ‘" ~:IIII\ I I‘ I I~,II',\'I,\I IIIII \I ‘ \I I I I IIIII I I I,IIIII,I I I I

\
\

\ \ II II II I II \ I ,I I \\

" III?

I III I \' I \ \ I\
‘ ‘ I \ \



03/15/2013 02:04 PM BALANCE $MEET FOR CITY OF MARINE EIIY Page: 6/20
USE!‘ M“D°““1d Ferimfi Ending 02/29/?u13DB: M ' cit _ . _ _._, '1' _“tin” V PRhLIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATLMhNf$“EEHRUARY 2013

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Nunbfir Descxiptiqn Ba1an¢¢

*** Assets ***

251—OOD.UDO—DU1.D01 CAEH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

251—IClDU.D0D-~2OO-UUQ MZIf,!(')UNT$ PAYABLE -

Total Liabilitinw

4D5I173.S9

fl 
405.l72.$9

1,250.00

1,350.00

I-I I

*** Fund Balance *“*

-O0D.0D0»39D.000 Fund Balance1\J4:1 5-‘

Total Fund Balancm

Baginninq Fund Balance
Net of havanuas V5 Expandituxag
Ending Fund Balance
Natal Liuhxlitims and Funfi Balance

I
'I “INIIII\I'

I -I \ \\ II

I
I II

\\ ‘ I ‘;II,‘I1, :;IfIII, \I,",I;;I I‘ , 'I;jI,;,,,I‘ I, ‘ ‘ ‘I ‘I‘ \ ‘ \‘ ‘ \ I\I III II I I IIIIIII" I ‘ ‘ ‘ I ‘ \V 47 I" \\ I III \ II , \ \ I\ \ I \ \‘ I I II \I

\‘ ‘ mwwmww

417,800.78

417,500.73
(13IB7?.B9l

\\ I44V‘V\V

\
I'\‘I\' \/I"'III ‘I V IIII V II f‘ I‘ I‘ \IIIIIII: III“III,I"~~\'I:I=,\:‘= ‘:II=‘I: 1I\‘:I':II:=II‘I‘I1I:I II!,I:III I::I'I:' ,;',,;I‘,\;,':I;\:II; ':

I
\

\
\\

II,III=,,\III mm“M , \ II ,\I I I ,I \\;~ I I;I;;III II;II,,I ,1 \\'\II IIIIIII , I I,, |4V(‘"4VV:\‘ II II , IIIII, I \ I I
I II V\4V| I I I, I ,, I V ,\ \ I\I 'I',I I ‘I'M ,II,,,I; I

\ \I \ I":~I
' ‘I V7 I‘), I V ,‘II', I \,, V‘ \ I ‘ \ 'I'II"II II'I'II\‘\'II'IIIi‘1'II1a ‘:'V':“{4 \ 7' III; ,I\II I“ I \ \\ \:4:]"" I, II, I I V4 ‘V4 I I I I

V I I II \'I \ \‘II;II‘I'I;\,,;;I,; I, ,I“I,;}‘;II;I;IIA‘03I',,, :.I ,§I V“4::(" \ \ I ‘ I \ I ,I I»\I I I II I I, I II II ‘VII II ‘A447 I II I I’ I I
II I I I \ ,

I I\ \



03fl5I’1?0l3 UZW4 PM :mI.m~rI:ts I’-sI~1m:'1' FOR CITY OF m=IRIm-3 CITY ‘£'e1g£~: WEI)
UM!‘ M¢'D°‘““l‘-1 Pm:-5.01% I-1n<:IiI-Ig 02:29/201.2
DB‘ Ma”-1-"E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STPI'1'EMEN'l'$*"1?|.:§I!f'lT.1PII?IY 20.1.3

Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number nescription malanqe

*** Hasets ***

Z52—0D0.DOU—U01.0U1 CASH 879,214.77

watml A$awu$ 379,214.77

III Liabilities ***
252—UO0.0DU—2UO.UOO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,250.00

Total LiabL1itias 1.1sn.co
1w1%fifi%@¥§ I

*** Fund Balancm *** WI \ I ’\ =1:-"=I'§ -‘$5.515 ’='I'1:-1'1" i I

252-000.000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS-LAND ACQUISITION 152,725.21
352~O00.000~390.000 Wund Balance 712,503.57

Imww §% wm Ifi Im%I fimItm.,%&mM (I I9, @\
;;I:1I}23;1I,II,I,,,..........""""' "“‘i""""“W; ;:l:E:II" 'I‘I"I ‘,j“<;jiI‘;:=I II:I‘II,,

T°“a1 F““d 5’1an°* '%?““ fi% fi§@%%%$§§fi3R$%7$fi%E%§ II K WIWI W?
'W§ &%?%%i'fl%H£W““%%¥fi¥‘%fi1“*M%W” “ I? ”@%fW*C

Beginning Fund Balance 865,228.75

Nab of Revenue; V8 Expenditures II;;Ij;1=‘=IY'r£§:%,;I, >15::%1I:g‘;§g;I;;f5£=:2'&£;' IE:Ii'i:=32;&1;£Ii;15:=:EZsgiiififi5% Q§!I;1:II ;:£;II;5I 5; 1. ‘I . ii11%5:I§jI;=:%I::3'I&:£;I:I&I I;:I;;'If1~‘PI§=:I,II,,
Ending Fund Balance ‘w@@%, @@ ‘gg§% ;§§77@g§§@1Q@@$q<: I‘ QIQ gg IMQWI
Tatal Liabilities And Fund Baiunma @§W@$ ‘Y gmwmy; ;§B79$Q;4I1fl%§;QI , I I. I§“ Q6 w@N%%

IIIIIIIIIIIIII \ I ‘ IIIIIIII IIII:II,II=:‘I=I:I,III-II: ‘:,II,II IIIIIIII I‘ \\ \ III \\ II~III:> ""II:'I'I,IIIIII‘,,II"

\
\ \

\

.1 I \ I



U3/15/13013 IJIIIO4 PM BALANCE SI-iEET FUR I:I'.I'\' 01?‘ MARINE CITY Page»; E:/:20
"$”r‘ ““D°““1“ Period Ending 02/29/2012rm; M 1 I. I311: I. ... _ I. I, .M '1'" " PIILLIMINIIRI 1-..Im\1I1c,IrIIL .:ITI\TEMENTS—EE.E'IRUAFlY 2013

Fund 255 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

GL Number DBSCriptiDn Halanme

*** Assets ***

26S~OG0.000~0O1.001
265~UOD.0UD“0Ol.UO7
2G5“UDU.GDD-DDl.UU3
2G5—0O0.000—159.000

CASH
Cfi$H“PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS
CH$H"?U DRUG FGRFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND
ASSETS*DRUG FORFEITURE$

11,135.55
?B0.UD
100.00

1,000.00

Total Assata

*** Liabilitiua III
265—ODO.DDO—2lJU.DC|D HCCDUN'1‘$ PAYMZIIIEI
2Ia5—0o0.000—2“I3.00IJ UNJUDICATED B"m~1|:Is..1amIt; ~;~i;;‘ _I §:;;;;1;';§;_,.;_=_.II_;II_:I §=~:;;§;g:;

13,659.95

:-;.'.'_=‘:; -:_II-;I‘ I

’ ‘
Total Liabilitiaa " ‘I 'i",0iiv0';:'9§:"' v'“""‘v'v’

**'* FL\fl€1 Bfllflflflifi *** II '\\ I I jIII:IIfIEjI, 3;“ ,;I:;:1I;I‘;I:, {1II'I:II1II, ;I:I \ I I II:
II \ WW wwmIyw 49/? K\'\§ I_ I1I I~I ‘I

III'}')‘1) 'I'gI‘,I‘j‘ ‘:"I'I1£'III'I'I‘II'Ij;265-000.000-390.000 sown BALANCE ‘_ gg gg~@II;§a§g;g§&%%%%I II I I¢1I* =9? .
Total Fund Balance 5,5ggI53

I \ I \ I \ \ I‘ I I I II I I I, I \ \ \\ I \ ,I \ IN‘I III “ IIIIII ‘ IIIIIIIIII“I ‘ I II II,‘,IIIII' \\VV ‘ I I ‘ I IIII I ‘ I IIII I ,I',I,gIII; ,III,III ,;I;;\I I,\II;II ;III,II,IIIII IIII I, II I I I IBeimmn fimdfiflmme ‘\ W Iwmi w QWQI mmw ~I~‘ ‘ I ‘' ‘I ' ‘V IIII'II:‘ 'IIIII}I I:“III IIJII 4- ‘ ,\\ ‘ III I ‘II W, Iv IN MI ,%, Iv, WIWIIU H \ \\ I
I'I II ‘I III I I IIII II \ I, \\\ I \ I ‘ 'I I I I I I I , II INa: of nwanuas W mpmmmmg " 'I‘>I:eII I=:I:I:II‘=

Ending Fund Balance 12,32a_9$
Wfitfll Liabilities And Fund Balance 13,669.95

'1I1‘.' -‘.-'-'..‘1.2-'- ‘\ I _-_. \
\ ‘ 'II II

\
\

\



03/15/2013 03104 PM BALANCE susaw FOR QIII or MARINE CITY
"1*EI= M%“'1'°"*1}d Period 2111:1111; 02/213/201:1. 1 _ 1
DB‘ M““l“° “ltv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TAInmENTs—FEBauAnY 2013

Fund 272 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

GL Number Description Halanqe

Page: 9120

*** Aasens ***

272—OU0.000—0Ul.UO1 CASH 3,350.43

Total Assata

*** Fund Balance *'*

272*DDD.UDU"39D.DDU FUND BALANCE 51242.35

8,242.33Total Fund Bulanmw uv_ V

Huqinnxng Fund.Ba1mnca 1 “F
Nht of Ravanuas VS Expmndihurms (4,B91.95]
Ending Fund Balance 3,350.43

_____'""""""§T§§3T?§“"

1

Tntal Liahilihiou And Fund Balance 1' My fiW';M§ :§%35Qm§3W, 11 l \
‘\ 11111113111 ‘I11! 11 11 1 111111 11 11 11,121‘ :a:~ 1 1 11' 1 1 11'

1\\ 1
1 11 1 \\ -11 11111111 1,111 1 11 ,,,1,111\ ,1,11,\',,,,,,,‘,,,,1 1111,11

\ 1 “ 1'x111':1

1:1,-;11~‘"1~1=:!1 1:1,::1~11=111111‘=,1'1111 1111'11~:\1~ 11;11,11,11»,,111';,1 1;~,;1,~,111~»~1 11,1" 1l1_\1‘11,,1 ','1'1“‘111‘,," 1W’ 1 1
»111"11‘»:1'1»11 ;,§11'1, 111\,~1;1 :1',1;11:1

"‘1§i1j‘»;;;»I:;;3, '1'11‘1;’,\j1 11'£1»§1§‘ 1,511} 1;£1;,1=jy)1S1I»;;'¢;1j: 1)1
11 111 ‘1\j1‘1§ , '/11‘j§1'I1 1‘1‘11'1\11~111;1'1'Z§“,, jj\1;‘11' H I\'1\'1':11111~‘ ‘ , 111:' 111 ,1:;111,;, 11 ;1,~ " ‘ ' 1 1"'1'!:1§»'1»1‘»'¢" ‘ ' ' \ \ 1»:»1§111»::»'1‘»':: 1

1 11 1 1 1 1 \
11 1

1 1

11111 , 111 \\ 1 11 1 111 1 1 11111 11 11 1 1 1» 11111111 1 11\ ‘ ‘ 1 1

I‘ 11"‘ I11‘ 11
' /\\\ \ \ 11 \\ \\ \\ 1 \'
1 1 *‘1 1 1 ‘ ‘\" 1 ‘1 \\11‘ - 11 1 1' 1 11 }'1 1 1 ‘ 1 ,1 1 , 1 1 1 111 ,1 1 1 11 11 11 .'1 \ 11\\ "\11 \\1 1\\ 11' ,I 11 111 \1 \ 1‘ \ 1 , “I 11 11 1

\ \ ‘

1 1

1



93f15f2013 @2=94 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Page: 10x20
UBEK‘ "““°“al“ Period Ending 02/2512013
“B: Ma“*“e “*“" PRBLIMINARI Plflfiflfilflh $TflTEMENTS—FEBRUARY 2013

Fund 305 DEBT FUNfi“I$$UE C

GL Number Descriptiun Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

305~UO0.000m390_0OD Fund Balancv

Total Fund Balanun

Beginning Fund Balance

Nam of Rmvmnuua VB Expandituraa
Fund Ealanaa Adjumtmmnta
Ending Fund Balance
Tonal Liahilitims And Fund Balance

11111"1 1 I1 111111111 1111111 I 1 1 1 1 11 1111 11111 1 1 1 1 1 1
11 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 111 11 1 1 ,1 11 11 11 1 11 111 1111111 11111\1 ,111111111111 , 1,,111 1111,, 111,11111111 1 11 ,,11111111,111111111 111111, 1111111111111 1' 11111 11111111 1111,11 1 1 11

1 1 1 \ '1 11 11 1 ‘ 1 1 1 1 " ‘ ‘ 1 1 1

3,368.80

3,369.80

4,719.12
($1355.30)
(l135D.32)

O-00
0.00

1...1,,,,_. .\ \ 1

fifififi 111
1 \ 1

w‘ 1 11 11 11 gg, M ,%M\1_ 111 1
1 I 1 \ 1 1 1

1
1 1‘ 11 '1 '1 11 11 11 1

‘ ' “ 11 ‘ 1 1 1‘1 " ‘ 11 '1 11 1 1 1 , 11111 ,, 1, 1 11 11 11 1 111 \1111,\ 1111111 11 1 11, 1 1 1 1111111 11 1 1 11 1 11 1 1111,111 11,1 11 1 11 1 1 11 11111 1 1 1 11 1 , 1
1 1 1 1 1 11mmm1 w1‘wWm

1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1111 1 111111 11 11111 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 111 1 11 1111;11~~\\1;1,11;1 111111f1111‘;1;:1;;1111‘, 11 1 ‘11'111'"11: 131111 1 11 \\ 11 ,1‘,11111111;11 1 11 , 11111' 1 '111"111!111 11 11 1 11 1 "1 ' ':\11 111f"‘ 1 11'11\ 1\11 1 1111111, 1 111111 1 111111 1111 11 11 1,111 11 1111



03/15/2013 @?=04 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR clww OF MARINE cxwv Page: 11/?0
User: Mcnfinald Pflrind Ending 0?l2B/2013
"B; Ma**"“ Gin“ PRELIMINARY Fiwnwcxnn STATEMENTS"FEBRUARY 2013

Fund BUB DEBT FUNDHISSUE A

GL Number Description Balance

*** hsaets ***

3QH“DUQ.0UU—0U1.UD1 CASH
3DBwDDD.UUU~DB4.7U3 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT

Total Aaswts

**~ Liabilities ***
300-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS vnvasna

Total Liahilitiafi

*** Fund Balance ***

3OB—0U0.000—339.000 DEFERRED REVENUE
3OB~OOD.DOD~39D.OOD Fund Halanca

Total !§‘u.nd. Balance

Beginning‘ E‘u.n:;i Balanzm

Nat. of Revenues V63 Expandituxrm
Fund Balanco Adjustments
Ending E‘u.nd flalanca

FUND
5Q4;U3$.7B
28,792.41

"""""""" 

520,150.00

11=~1*==='::l:;i:';;;= 1=§:§>i§i;;*¢i'==*1***1 €;§;:§~;i;i 5%.$!;i'»1;£-ft-9<-$%$2»:>;i ;~;1=§::;: "I

25,240.24
,\Iw"‘,\u"" 4747 0 r :"“4‘r “ 0» ~ mm “" “ 0

mm~~"m~ mw~ M0 .0» Wm um mm ‘ 'a n\‘ \fl
WM ,

\ ll
/ \ n ‘ \\ \ \0 V7 44 4\>4 W | , , , ,\ M“ I I \

$W”“',MA Qammwy w@Hmm w%\mwx mv qma »0\\-ww ~ww-**ww¢~“n@w'mm““-WW-_ ~~‘ ¢¢"¢\
';,,:;:v ‘\§a;»- '\';';;:~, mfw ‘\ \ ' ‘jg ,\\ \‘

m%%>MWW%" .0 %%%QJg?K.@%4HWM‘m477 , V7 V7 , V774‘ 0' 0 , \ \‘ \‘W, \,,,,,, \ 0 , 4V\4V M L 0 ,,,\‘, ‘(,,,,,,,, 0 , M3 \ \ \
\ \ , \ \ \\ , \ \ \ \ I‘%%%m» fifli \ $fi(2W$$24-591u%¥* J%m~M %§ . ¢ \‘x mm =wr .. "- Imx £m'm‘1§%wHw w4""'wx \ . \\

J\~W %M (3 “ 1%? ,W;p%“¢"%M1W‘%Mmmm*W e ‘ 9\\ \ .hm‘ \ ~w»12?a§m21gvw wr>MwM@l%§ ~ \

Tatul Liabmlitias And Fund Balanca 53z,g31_19

\ , \\ \\ \\ \ \ \ ¢ \
\

\ \\ \



"1““‘= “_‘—‘D°""=‘¥°1 Pemocl Finding 02/:20/2013
DB' M“”i“e Cit" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—EEBRUARY 2013

GL Number flescriptinn Balanae

Fund flfll CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

B3/15/2013 02=04 PM BALANCE sflsmw Fun cxww or MARINE CITY Pflq@= 1?/29

*** Assets ***

401—OOU.O0U—0O1.UO1 CASH 215,054.91

Tutml Asmeta 315,u54_g1

*** Fund Balance ***

4U1—DDD.UDD—3E3.D29
401—0O0.000—353.U30
4Ul~QOD.DQU”3fi3.dUD
4U1—O0D.UOD—390.DUU

DESIGNWPEI) FUND$-'"1l'1‘G EYSTEMWIWTPJ
DESIGNATED FUNDEFDPW DUMP 'I'11T-JKIK
DESIGNR-TED FUNDS—GRAN'I‘ SINKING FU1\!|J-'3
FUND BALANCE _‘;;,-_\_:_‘-___=,;,__"v ,,,;-..\

17,275.00
50,000.00
95,129.23
5%,5$5~4§

\MR1 “W Balm-== ~
Eaginninq Fund Ealanaa 214,949.63

M <-f “HQ-“=== "B E=q=>===di*=“r=== ‘ ~ ;<;:x ‘ ‘ 0 ~W“-*=Q ‘W-‘~ Em”-'=" 0 ifiifaiii.""I3i1§'>fs:és?Z?IiZ§§§,i1§95%i$?:93€;?§%;Ii? ‘ \ I .
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanqu ‘ ‘ Kfi wm@315;u54m9;m@ “'\\‘ ‘~ W

3.":-' IfI§'»I'

1 \ 0, \ -~ \ ¢ ,‘ \'\ |\ , \\\: ' Q ‘ ‘\ \‘ \ \ 3 ; nq‘ wv; '\,, \ \ \ \' n
\"‘ \ \ A ¢ ¢ \ I\‘ \ 1 H \ ‘ \ ¢ \ ‘ \¢:S=“ “' " ‘

\ ' \\ <‘ \
\ \ \

\\

\'\
\ \\ \ I\ I \'“m \ ‘ ‘ . ~\ ~ ~q¢@M mhwm m\ .~ \ w, \-\ =»:- \ ' ' ,\~\'; »~1~.'\» wz, =m=', \~_ , \ , 3‘ \ \ » \\ \ 44 , 0 \ 0‘ 0 v V7 \ ,

\\\\\\\- \I\ \ \ H ‘I \ I \ \‘\ \\ \ \\
\ \ ' \ \ \ \ \ \\ \ \ \ \



03/15/2013 02:04 PM BALANCE $0001 FUR CITY OF NARINR QIT¥
“”@r* M“D°“a1d 000100 Ending 02110/2013
DB‘ Ma“*“e Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTAmRMONTs~FRORuARY 2013

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

GA Number Description Bfllgflgg

Page: 13330

*** Assets ***

592~UO0.000—0O1.001
592w0O0.DOD“0O1.BOO
592—UUU.OUD—DU3.D13
392—0OU.0U0—U4U.0DO
592NDDO.0D0“O42.D00
592—DUD.UDU~DB4.7Q3
592—0OU.00O—l30.0UU
592wDUD_DOU“152.000
5B2—DOD.DUD~153-DUO
592—0UU.0U0—l54.000
592~DOQ.0D0*155.00U

CASH
CA$H—RESTRICTED
CERT OF DBP"WATER FMHA
ACCOUNT$ RECEIVANLE
UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER $¥STEM/ACCUM DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY $EWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

Tutsi Assmta

“** Lisbilitie

592~U00.000—2OD.000
592—DUO.OflOW214.1Dl
592—0O0.0UU—250.000
592w00D.OD0*251.0QO

8 fiit

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
AQCRUND INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilitifia

*** Fund B0100

$92—000.000—301.0DD
592~DGD.OD0*353.l2U
552—UOD.OOU“37Z.UDU
592—OUO.DOU—390.DDO
592~0O0.000—395.DUO

ea ~Ir\l-“I

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
RESTRICTED FuN0s~wATRR MQN;muR;0mmm 0; AAIR ;@3,55m,1g¢@q§, _
APPRQF FOR BOND REAEMPTTQNNNR NNNW" \ ‘ sY'fifi A%@»§N§A0¢flsfi?

213,032.0911,256.00
10,150.90

104,902.24
201,330.0020,000.20
0a.1va.0s0,000,094.02

{2,551,5B9~55)14.610.000.70
110.002.701.70)

V

. §fiI§§.$N§I§$§§3%fi§§Q¥

*1=<@;e>>1=:»:<. =02;Nswmmwwwm
12,761.00

ifiwé ;fi@; sflE§§90@§9JNQ§fi
. .,\,.,, .,.m\

\ '
.‘\Z.1:,I,,, , ;‘»;:»\
%%%flM WTT

9,266.00

FUND BALAN¢E EN %@~~ . ssINn@$,4fi0.$0fis50N
RETAINED RARNINAR “” ““‘ ' *“ *“" “Y$§9f7g3f%gf

Total Fund Balance 5’g45'3Q7_Q3

Beginning Fund Bnlanqe 5r345,3g7,Q3

N00 sf Rsvmnuss vs Expenditures 155,35g_34
Ending Fund Halsnsw 0,001,230.42
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanqa $|591,935_5g

\
\

\



03/15/2013 02:04 PM BALANCE sHNET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 00001 14/20
USE!‘ McD°“a¥d Period Ending 02/2B[2013
DB‘ Mflriflw 51*“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"FEORUARY 2013

Fund 70]. $I£*ECIAI. ASSESSMENT FUN!)

GL Nunm0r Description Balance

*** Assets ***

701—000.000—001.00l CASH 39,587.41
7D1~OO0.DUO*O45.05O 5/A RECEIVABLE 6,936.94

Total Assets 45,524.35

MW I.i.shil.it.:i.ss “~
70l~0OQ.0O0—200.00U ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,150.09
7U1~U0D.UDUN25D_OOU HUNDO PAYAEAS 46,000.00701—000.000-251.000 ACCNUR0 1000000? 0AYAOLN .".L.%$w@ w; $1050.00; -,

*** Fund Balance ***
\

‘101-000-vow-190-00¢ Fwd Balm-E “
\ ; 0)‘... »..;,',\,.f,. ,.".;,;\.' ;;\;m.¢ 0.‘ \\ \ \ ,.'.",\'.,,~\..;‘;,;.,‘. \. ,I\,;\.”,r .\.:.;';; \~,~, ',.\,\,, W... I. \ 1 \ ,“,. \».,.m\ ,

Begin;-u_ng hmd Balgnqa »¢.'=':~'~‘..\'\..3‘ §!:=5;‘jI~. ,1 .:;~\'1"< ‘X,’~“1‘."':/."'I'J 0/':?=.§‘::‘1('fl.~»,flfi] ';);:§»=:41.'.::\:=:)r' !»:t:':' :iI;ir.r':»=.~:';\ ‘\\ ' "\ \
l.'\)=5,,~,..,;‘,“ .\ .:~i?."":!1‘»I ‘M’ 1.‘/.2=.. , . r.',‘;~=.:~ . =.;=-;,...... ., .._, ... ..., .., ..\.\.... ...“ .. ...\ I\ ¢u , I\\ , \ ‘I ,1

\ \l\ \\ 0 \ \ M‘"~:'.\§:»,I|I.;;\. '\ I ;;;,:';,‘ q;;\:;, ,:';§;,';. ‘;;;,\;.»...."..\..\'~ ,';‘.;‘,;..'_' M.‘ ,3,.;;,',\.\...‘.\w; ;;'“;\I,: ,.A¢;;‘,,.;;‘\»\\.\ \,3..;,\‘ \ “N.V W ".~.w (M ~'.\I.~~:"..">.~ ;~..:,~' 0:!‘ .\,~,.; ',»;;\\ .0-w;..,¢ W0.. ¢ \..... / ,, . ,. , ....\ugg . I\ \. . N,‘ H “ ." \'E‘:\."~:m:‘1‘ I’ |."~~:""“‘">~.\A. ':;:n~' Tu. r ..~~":»:::.»~\ wv, '~.\\».\‘ n:.,~ \ \
\ \ \ \' ‘ I \‘ \\ \ 1 \Ending Fund B1-Lanna

Natal Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,524.35

\ \ -1.-. _-.- ;..

\
\

\ \



93f15/3913 93=94 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Rage; 15/20
"“““ “¢D°“a1d Period 000100 0?!?B/P01309: M ~' C't . ‘ "' ' “ 'allnfi 1 “ PRELIMINARY FINANCTRL STATSMENTS—FEBRUARY 2013

GL Number

Fund T03 TAX ACCDUNT FUND

Description Balance

“** Assets '**

703—OO0.000—001.D01
703"0O0.000—040.500
703—00D.00O-U43.QOD
703—000.00D-047-000
703-OU0.UOD—004.101

CA5H
ACCT REC.-DELXNQUENT WATER
ADCDUNTS RECEIVABLE-REFUEN
DELINQUSNT TAKES RECEIVABLES
DUE FROM GENNRAL FUND

Tutal Assets

+-* 11001111100 -*-
703-000
703"OUO
703“UDU

703-BOO
703-000
7030000
703-000
7030000
703-ODD
703-000
703"000.
703-O00
703-O00
703~OG0
703-000
703-000
TDZWDDO
703-000
703-000
7U3"DDQ
703-000

DUO-205.500 DUE TO
.0O0—2U6.00U DUE TO
.OQD~20G.11D DUE TD

703-000. ‘
7030000.

.ODO~2fl6.7DU DUE TO
TO

DUO-206.150 DUh T0
000-206.500 DUE TO

000-207.000 DUE
DOQ"207,lQ0 DUE T0
O00-207.130 DUE TO
DQO“207.150 TODUE

.OQQ~2U7.l6U DUE TO

.000-207.200 DUE T0
U00-207.300 DUE TO
UOD~207.4OQ DUE TO
DUO-207.500 DUE TO
UGO-207.600 DUE TO
DOD-207.700 DUN TD
O00-20?.B00 DUE T0
ODU~207.BDO DUE TO
D00—2D0.000 DUE T0

.OO0—200.100 DUE T0
QDO“2DB.101 DUE TO
GOD-211.700 DUE TD

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Dalancs ***

703-000
703-000.
703-DUO
703M000
703-DUO

ODD-333.101 DEFERRED REVENUE-GENERAL FUND

TAXPAYER—TAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
GENERAL—PENALTY COLL.
DENTWISSHE A
CENRRAL/RRFO$E
WATER/DELINQUENT
C0./000L000 CURRENT
CQUNTYIORDR.
CO0NTt~vaTsRANs
COUNTY—ROADS -
COUNTY—GEYMAN DRAIN
COUNTY/030$
COUNTYISPEC. E0.
¢0UNTY/INT. SCH.
CQUNTY/00¢. $0.
COUNTY/SR. CITIZEN
COUNTY/LIBRARY
COUNTY/PARKS ,
COUNTY/STATE ED. Q
SCHOOL DEER. Ag“
SCHOOL DEBT ~M
sCNO0L—sINKINC FUND
OTHER 0NIT$~PsNtINT

DUD“339.Z07 DEFERRED REVENUE-COUNTY
O00-339.200 DEFERRED HEVENUEMDCHDOLS
GOD-339.301 DEFERRED REVENUE-DEBT ISSUE A
QDD"339-592 DEFERRED REVENUE—WATER FUND

Tstsl Fund Balance

Esginning Fund Halansm
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Fund Hslsnsa Adfiumtmmntx
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilitiss And Fund Balance 1,143,147_37

111,010.10
20,919.44
20.1s0.73

900,901.97
214.51

___"““TT1?§TT??TT?”

5%? 40§0@$l00§
?fiL-,¥0$322§H5§
\ .22-=1 713"]-»:.‘5 9-1-2-

3,443.17
41114.33

0’ .00 900400¢§ ggQg3q@§5wrI. M0,.=0 ,N5£g9qg0q§§'T
;

493.29
13.57

VWw%EMfi§g?$§0

00 19101300

...
mx l§@§@Q5q,%

11579.00
1,381.62

977 50

';'=".';‘:.{:"-'.‘.'3‘-'-"' '3 '10 9'-:':'.-

472-33
44?.fl14.92

550,400.15”

2D3.Gfil.43
191,009.77
140,422.34
251344.34
20,909.44

Hmmnwmmmmmmmmuwmgim502,001.

542,052.97
0-00

40,034.35
502.6H7.22

\ \

mm‘ ‘
1'. ';\ \
II 0@§0:00*N0.



03/15/2013 02:04 PM BALANCE SI-l1?.EI’1‘ I.-“(JR marry 0|; MARINE C:I.'I‘¥ 1-‘flqfii 15539
U5“r: M¢D°"“}d Period Ending 02f28/2013
DB’ M“*?i“°‘ C1“ z-=1aE1..”fl-Jizwmw FINANCIAL .‘3TA'!'EMiE."N'1‘$-I?EBREJARY 201:3

E‘L1TtL'1 704 l?‘AYRO1.L CLEARING FUNYJ

GL Nunmwr Description Balance

*** Assets ***

"!04—ODD.UCIO-—001.GD1 CASH 615.30

mk 
Tubal Assets $15 , $0

*** Liabilities ***
7U4—00D.UO0~2ll.lDl DUE TO GENERML FUND 500.00
704—UUO.U00—22E.DUV DUE T0 AFLAC 115.30

Total Liabilities '1 ““' ' §§Gl§§BQfl§$Q
'1 1 1111 -1121;:1::i=&<v1;t115i‘=§11i111 1 \

Beginning fl‘und Balance *7-'3: """‘Di"{IO"'5':' ""1"?-

Néb at Revenues VS Expanditurea 0.00
Ending E‘u-ml Halmcw u , \ .\ O,,,!J0.,,,,““
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanmn ‘\ ‘ ;"§I;=;i ' ,'::if§‘11;;$1$=E‘=‘:£U11311:? “"'*='EI£‘:» ‘;1':{:;=‘>:,)f,; >:+=~\ ‘rm “ " ‘ ‘~ ‘r J“ ~’~ ‘ 47 ‘ V7 \

\‘ '14"? jI;':'v) ‘ n " ;‘;;;‘;‘ ‘/;'~;, »:a‘fa'‘IA-LL ‘ \ ‘y;»;;;‘ \
‘1" " ‘ 1"i""\ 1' wZ3':1I“, "W3 ‘=J'1i““‘(‘§ 3':‘:L\' ££",\I £,w"~1,,,/~‘,£ \\ 7; 1:,\;‘,; \\w,,;',,W, 1,1,';;,\‘\¢,‘, , ,,W ‘W, W, 1 \';;‘;\‘ , ,

:~ '\\‘4‘/>\ | ax\;\,,,“;I~ \ \\

A\ W N1\,,~m , \ , \ \ W ‘ , \ ,,,~" ;',\,,,M, \1 \ \. \\‘ flu \\ \ \ \ 1 \ \ \i~,=:1‘~r1 =:1::~' 1:‘ ,,4:/,,,»,;‘; A - \ ‘\ W; I‘ ‘AV M ., \ \ ,3,“ \‘ >II,»‘, . \ \ , \, ,,\ W , ‘ \\- \\ \\ I \ ¢ \ \\ \ \ \ ' \ \ \’\'\ \ " 1‘ \ ‘ ' H \ \‘ ‘ \\';{;‘;‘§\;‘,},};‘\:» \ , \ \, \ H \ A, \ ‘ \ \ ‘ \ \ 1;‘ ‘.3: \ N

\
\
\ \ ‘



03115/2013 02104 PM AALANQN EHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: McDDnald Eariud Ending 02/28/2013
DB‘ Marin“ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—FEBHUARY 2013

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Dascription Balance

Page: 17120

*** Aaseta ***

711—DOD.DDU—OU1I@Ol PODL—PERPETAL CARE(FTB)
71l—UUO.UUU—DU1.5OZ EODL*GUY MAUSULEUH(FTB)

T0001 Asaats

*** Fund Balance *“*

T1l—ODO.UUD—3€6.UUO RESERVE FDR GUY MAUSOLEUM
?11—0U0.000—3B7.DOU REEERVE FOR FER?ETUAL CARE
71lMOQD.DUD"39U.OUO Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Baqinninq Fund Balance
Nat of Ravnnuuu V3 Bxpwndituxas
Ending Fund Halanca
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

111

124,595.79
121591.38

1371l$7.l7

11493.370012001511
§§flmfi§§@fi§31$¥3U§§4§

1av.12o.o4

1 111"1',11 11111'11\'11 11 111111:11111 1 1 1 1 11
11\1~~111'11 11'1111111 ;1111':111 1 \1 1 1\‘1 \\111 M1»mw1 mm \ 1 11 H1H1“ 11 1, 1 U 11\1, 1 111 1111 1\1mmwn 111 H, MWWN1 H 1 \ \1“ 11 1 1 H1 1 1

11 1 1 1

\ \

‘ 111 11 1 \ 1‘ \ 1 11 111 1 1 \11 , 11
\ 1 1 ‘ 1
1 ‘ ' ‘

1
1

"111 ,,1\,1 11111,“ 1111 111' \ \ \1 1111111111; 11 ;»\1 6111111, 11,11111T1;1'1111 $111,111»:1 1 ‘ \ 1111 V N31
\ 1\1" "11 1 '1 1' 11 11‘ 1'111'1"\1'1“ '1 ‘1 111111 11 " " ' 1 ‘1"‘1 1Mwm%M1Mw?1W~w~w 1 MW W\ 1 '11\11'11 111111"1 1\ 11» 1 1 \ ‘1 '11'1"'111 \ 1 '1 1 1' 1' 1111111'11 1 11\
“ '111‘1“1"1 §»31"‘11 "11"5‘1‘1" 1111‘111» 111131; ’»1»'1""~\"‘1 \‘ \ 1 “ 11 '101,1’) 1'1111,;1' \1“11\111\,1' 1 111\ 1 1.11111, 1,11\11~1 1 ,1‘1;1;\1;11\11\1111;11;11_ \ U \1

1&1 mm ww 1' ,11 10 wm N 1m mw1 1mm - ‘1 ,1 11 11 1‘

H1 11 1 1 1 1 11,\1H1 111m11 1 1
’ 1 \ 1\ ‘ 1111

‘11 1 ‘ ‘



03/l5f2013 01’-1M PM t2A11AMc1~: $1-IEfifiI'I‘ FOR <:.m1 05' MARINE CITY P091111 l5/W
"5EI= "‘=D°"**1d P1111100 121111111111 02/20112013
DB‘ Mari“ C1“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATENNN'rs1-FEAALJAM 2013

Filhd '73]. PIHRINE CITY RETIREMENT S'§|!'S'1‘EM

£5]; Nurnbc,-Ir Description Balance

*** Asseta ***

731*UOU.UDO*DU1.001 CASH 115,483.23
731—DUD.0UU—Dl7.UO0 WILMINGTON TRU$T ACCDUNT 5,543,537.66

Tflhfil AWHWEB $,$$9,02G,$Q

*** Liabilities ***

73l—OUO.DOU—2U0.DUO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21100.90

Mal I~=1111==1111A1-1111 ~ 1.111511“1:;1z::»1
*** Fund Balance *** ‘

73l—OO0.000—390.D0O FUND BALANCE V 1 5,530,363.96
11111111 \ 1 ‘;;1;1111,;11’11'1‘1111111 11311111 ;1;;1111,;; '11111'1' 1‘j111'1'11'; 1'1111';;1‘\1,1 \,,;1,111 111111:11;11'1111‘11;f1'1 1 ‘1111,11111;1 111';1\',1"11,11 11 11 ,1 111,1 11 1 1 1 ,1111

1‘1‘~1'1111~1111, 1'1'£»'1111‘ ' ‘ \ ,"§11"1" \1'i1{1'1 £"1'1'~“"1
TOt&1 Fund Bnlmnma fiflw“ QH WF%%5§$$Q$$63%9fiE%€$% Lmlfi fi%fi%1E%

151111211111 '/1‘1'1‘iI '11\11'111>1'\1 111=':1111':~:11S11=:'~~1'1 M11 ‘1111I11'11I11\1' '\1‘111‘1‘1:1~1 1111 1 111\:11'111111'I1'1\111 1 \

Beginning Fund Balance 5,530,363.96

NH M M1-'~m=fl= W E==P=111=!iwr1== 1 1;;1=11[{:i1ti11 :€:::111ii1i{a=51':1?1~I3‘5?§11#551* $11511 1:Ii=;‘:';&51%~ 1 ‘ ~ 1 5I';1f<11P»>?::11=115\.‘- 11 1Ending mud nuance \ ,;»;'i?;1 1 ;‘1j;%11i1¢'1-151151;‘-W111fi1¥:§‘;P;,11;;:§':51 1 1 1
Total Liahilitiua M11 Fund. m:1:1m1¢m 1 11 3 1 1' 11191;1::::2:1:1=f:;1$:11, ;,{';;=‘;11i5et1,1§i1i§J,';\§11,',,, Q1? ‘a3;1@;E=j§1' ‘11EE1{ ., ,1 “‘ 1311:5331 1. 1‘ULLFI

‘ ‘ 1 \1 1 1 1

\ .1
1 1

\ 1

1 1 1



03/15/2013 B2=04 PM BALANCE 5:1-mi-:1" Hm CLf.'I‘Y on" MARINE CITY Page; 19120
"Hem "¢D'="1P--1°‘ Pericvd Efll'.‘.ii!"i¢_._I 02/zrs,-'2u13
DB’ M“-“'1' Ci“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMEN'1‘S—FEBRLTA11Y 2013

Fund "J36 RETIREE 1-!EAL'I‘l-I INS TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

73E—DUD.UUO—U01.001 CASH ?4,159.37
736—UUU.OO0—OO3.D14 RET HLTH 1N3 TRU$T INVE$TMENT$ 15l1585vDl

Total haunts 225,745.38

*** Fund fialance '*“

736—DOD.00O—390.000 Fund Balance 236,511.49

Tomi Fl-mi Balwwfl ;;;;_;;=; 23§_;.5.fg§.@}3,;};; 5;;;{;5'

Beginning Fund Ba1mm¢m **§$§§§a§¥i$§9~-~

Nat oi Rwvununs VS Expundituxaa ($2,766.11)
E;nd.:i.ng i‘u.nd Balance H W W 22§M7fl§",,,33““‘,,\ U \ \ \
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance »\“ ."§$g;g@I215§§4$§$§§§,@y‘ ‘ 9 ¢§£@,;g

‘ ' ‘L ",f;'i‘If="'I=»,"I";¢?';f ,=§:f:>=I,~,"§:~i;, ";';‘;};"‘:‘\[:5jiié'=F" zitf, '=?“:<;!,,,‘»,‘§':I?=I'- 3‘I:§'\ \‘\\ , ., \ \,, .. , \, , ,. ~,~ ' , ' , \ u. \ \ \' ,\\ ,.,\\,.\,\ \ 11%;» ~:,‘:~,': "X11:-," = m‘ ' » ' /

‘,~;\;\~:¢\;, ;',:'¢y;,;\;~,»: \ \ ;';,»:‘ ,,';;g;;; \;;;;'z ~;\ \ \»,,¢;,\""::\“,;,, ,:,»;:;;,‘;\»:;‘;\,;»\W \\ \ \;;I:,; ,, ",¢\';:~, §;p\ \ ‘ \ (\\ \\, 44 V7 V7 ,\ \¢ ‘MM , I
\ \ \ \ \ " ' \| , | , \ \ \ \, \ \\"»:»,»»;‘:n¢ saw '2 ‘ \ ~,",:»x,:;:,,\},:;: ~;»," ‘;\,\, , |'V4 “',\:»;~¢:‘§:“\‘;;, \~;\‘ ‘I \\,l \‘ , M‘ \ H , , \»4 \\ I ‘I\ ,,\ \\ \ \ \ \\ \\ \ A \ \ \ I \ \ \ \\ \, |\ \ \ \ \ \ \I; \\ \ , \ \ 1 \ \ ,

~=»=.:¢:,\'» .~\=: ~ ':::':\',,~'w ' :»n=a

\
\ \

\



U3/15/2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PAQQ: 1/31
U00r: M¢D0n0ld
DB; Marine City 000100 000100 00/20!2013

GL NUMBER

9RELTMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMflNTS*EEBRUARY 3013
2012-13 2012~13 000 0000000 ACTIVITY 500

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02/20/2013 MONTH 02/2012 5000000000 003000005050 0 0000
02500101100 000001 000001 0000 (000000) 1000 (0000! Y0nR~T0~0A10 0000000 0000

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dwpt 000.000
1D1—000.000—402.00U
101—U0O.UDO—402.100
101—U00.000—00?.DOU
101—OO0.U0O—43?.OO0
101—UD0.0U0—445.000
l0l—000.000—451.000
101—000.000—452.0UO
101—DO0.00U—4S6.000
10l—0O0.000—457.U00
10l—O00.00U—477.0U0
101-000.00D—S10.000—PHA5E I-0
1U1—000.000—S43.000
101—O00.00D—567.002
101—0O0.00D—5G7.0D9
101—O0U.0O0—56?.l00
101—000.00D—567.103
101—00D.O00—56?.104
101~000.000»574.000
101~00D.ODO~574.DQL
l01M00O,O00~575.OQO
lD1~0O0.00D*60B.OUD
1Dl"O0D.0DD~610.000
101-000.DO0—fi28.000—BASKETBAL
101-000.000—62$.00D—BEACH CON
101—000.DOO—628.000—CHALSOCCE
101-000.000—628.000*CHEER ALO
101~000.000~628.000—¢0MP$W1M0
101-000.0D0—62B.00O—K1DOIEART
101~000.000—62B.OOO
10l—O00.00D“62B.0O0
1Ol~D00.D0DM62B.0O0
101—O00.00D~fi2B.000
101*O00.000~62H.0OD
10l“OO0.00D~62H.OD0
10l~0D0.000~62B.ODU
1D1“DOD.OOD~62H.DO0
l01“U00.fl0O“62H.DOU
1Dl“0O0.0DDWG2B-000
101“UDD-UQQ"52B.flDO
1Q1~UDD-DDOw62B.DDO
lO1~DOO.DDOw629.0DD
1G1~DQQ.DQQ~53l.OUO
1Dl~DDD.UOD—G4G.GOD
1Ul—OO0.00U—64l.QflU
10l—0fl0.UOU—64l.10O
101—0D0.0UD—641.200
101—OO0.00U~65D.D0O
L0l~0U0.0Ufi—65U.30D
LO1*0Dfi.000~55fi.4D0
LO1"DDfl.D0GW55D.5DD
1D1~UDD.UDD*55D.5DD
1D1—UDU.ODD—55U.7OU
1D1—00D.G00—652.000
101—O0U.0UD—655.000

»1100 0000
~m100AY000
“P00100000
M0001 »F00
~0001~00n0
~P001w1010
»$L»P00000
0sL»$00100
»$Lwrnw0R0
~v0LL020nL
—w0 020001
-200010000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX l,5UQ,UUU.DU
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL
DELINQUENT PROP TAM
PROPERTY TAX—IFT
PENALTY E INTEREST—TAXES
LICENSES
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANTFRECREATIUN DEPT
PERMITS
FEDERAL 00001-001 (%§§§§i$£I§fi fiwf

0.00
7,000.0012,150.00

00,000.00
0,000.00

50,000.00
00.00

2,000.00
010,000.00

“* 0 GUMICHIGAN m'1'1¢E
bTONEGARDEN GRANT PRULEEU$? “
STATE GRANT—SAFETY BELT ZONT
STATE GRANT FUNDS—RENTAL REHA
51. CLAIR 00001! HEALTH ngggmqjg
COMMUNITY 0000000100 GRANT§3§;.fi§
51055 101 0 EVIP 015101000000
wanmcommuwxcnwxows 000 F0005
010000 0100000
ZONING & VARIANC$ FEE
0100 PLAN 000 000
RECREATION 0%
0000001100 \ \
0000000100
0000001100
0000000100
0000500100 .
0000000100 .
0000501100
0000001100
0000001100
0500010100
0000001100
0000500100
0000000100
0000011100
0000000100
0000000100
0000000100
0000050100 MILLAGE
5010500 RECERTIFICATION 0000
000052
000000 000 5000100500010150001100 $ERVICES~M.C.
000000 F00 50001000-5000101 0
0100000000005 0000000
M100. REV.“LIBRARY 010.
000000 000100500
000 00s0100~00
510000 00101100 FEE—ED
0101001 01000 050-00
0000 0001100 00001005
0000? 01000

\

;?0000»w\Www@'0QQ,QqWW
W 4§.00'W”

"10?000i00
5UU.UQ

0.00
%m5 %mU.QD,\. \,.,‘,.;
%W@m@wi 0ikmmwflm100002500000~1a;z0avo0

4,000.00
200.00

0% §$Q§0flQ@w%1

1,920.00
1,000.00

ZQH $DDfiQ0
$W1ffi$Q§UU

H1,000.00
U.UQ
0.00

3GD.UD
1,500.00
1,400.00
1,300.00

4DU.QD
300.00

3.3UU.UU
1B,OUD.UU
50rGUQ.0U

2HZ,45D.UU
l11rUQD.UQ

15,UUU.UU
2.DQQ.UQ

15.UDU.UU
14.UUO.UU

3UQ.UU
lr20U.0Q

25U.QQ
159.6“

4,UUU.UU
7.5UU.UU

’“0.000.000000§0ffl§§l,Qpq§pn00

1‘.

l.5D0.QOU.UU
25,UOD.U0
7,000.30

12,150.00
3U:UQO.UQ

4.UOU.0D
54.UUD.UO

90.00
2.3UU.OU

01<@5¢fi9QwQ0

*"20;000200
500.00

0.00
;.»\»..000100 000.00
004@§§1§§1Q°'“ 133200000

4,000.00
200.00

1.920-00
.. .1.§°@.°"*5 >00000100

1,500.
0.00
0.00

300.00
1,600.00
1,400.00
1,300.00

400.00
300.00

3,300.00
10,000.00
50,000.00

282,450.00
111,000.0015,000.00

2,000.00
15,000.00
141900.00

$00.00
1,200.00

250.00
150.00

4.fiD0.fifi
1,500.00

*0» 0* 0009000

fi$§.fiQp§Q@$§
0W0? §§@£p§9¥§9
Twwm Q*%§4@0§@Qm0

" 45.00

05 005000-00
Wfi.H$'3fiD.QQ

GD

1,431,235.22
15,411.02

452.05
121171.31
16,490.57
1,612.9?

28.976.52
60.00

701.25
.0§5»5@§HQ50000-002000

§$m0$;T§9§§fi
”“ §Y360f€4

0.00
47,330.00

#00 9fl?<°°
0@%%.:$D.00

00000600000
4,509.20

593.00
0,.¥%3@9fi09100033160000,.".:;;.

““ 72100
220.00
105.00

§%§.Q§fi§=~mW
.1T"P5Q0’”$

0fifi%§"%fiD
5D.UD

127.DD
34.DD
T4.DD

1,52D.DD
25.DU

l,U5Q,DU
D.DU

l45.DU
1,575.03

lE,44B.9l
22,000.00

271,027.06
1U6,UOD.DU
l5,DUQ.DU

3r3B7.0D
7,271.20
6,953.35

369.59
33l.QQ
100.00

D.QU
460.00

4,108.50

0.000 000001 0

30,550.55
4,257.55

0.00
0.00

0,550.01
150.00

14,501.05
0.00
0.00

2,405.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

01,300-000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

H“ 0.00
0000.00
0@§Q_QQ

;@fiyQ~0D
0.00
0-00
0,00

74.05
O.D0
0.00

175.00
D.DO
5.00

565.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,110.36
1,120.71

21.00
111.00

0.00
D.UD

385.00
T14.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D-OD
0.00
0.00
D.DD
D.Dfl
0.00
0.00
D.DO
O_DD
O.DG
D.UO
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G_UU
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D.DO
0.00
0.06

65.764
9.588
5,547

(Z1
13.509
2,307

25,fl33
30

1.598
3.473

190.577
250

17.639
500

(47.33O
[E42
(00

200,119
13,200

(500
(393
100

(765
400
<27
000

1,051
500

1,150
215

1,550
(121

(34
220
<20

1,315
250
400
155

1,720
(400

20,000
11,422
5,000

0
(1,387
7.725
?.U41

410
005
150
150

5,500
3,391

73
98
55
31)
43
D3
GB
00
75
95
10
64
36
O0
OD)
O0)
OD)
OD
00
20>
001
00
00>
00
00)
00
00
G0
00
00
00
00)
00)
OD
00)
00
00
00
00
DU
91)
00
94
00
00
00)
00
15
50
00
O0
00
00
50

95
61

6
100

54
40
53
66
30
Bl
59
74
ll

0
100
100
100

SD
U

114
296

75
I25

O
160

21
B
0
0

20
3

100
100

24
101

1
00

0
48
47

102
44
95
95

100
169.

43
49
45
2?
4D

D
11.
54

02
64
46
18
97
32
56
67
49
72
77
94
B0
Q0
Q0
DO
O0
31
D0
73
90
O0
50
00
00
57
Z3
U0
DD
UD
13
U0
OD
ET
25
79
77
OD
33
T6
SD
OU
95
50
DD
35
AT
71
U5
58
UU
DU
50
TB



O3/10f2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: EI31
User: McDwn91d
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

GL NUMSER
;E:;m;%€mfiw&%§é%;;;¥GM%m:-1“mm

Revenues
1019000.
101~000.
101-000.
1019000.
101~000.
101~000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.

000-655.
000-657
000-605.
000-667.
000-667
000-067
000-673
000-674
000-670
000-099

001
000
000
000
001
003
001
O00
000
000

MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION—PD
OWI FOHFEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
DONATIONS
POLICE RESERVE OFFICER F0003
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

151000.00
100.00

11025.00
501000.00

01100.00
231500.00

21000.00
0.00

61000.00
401000.00

60,000.00
100.00

11025.00
501000.00
91100.00

231500.00
21000.00

0.00
6,000.00

91,000.00

561629.00 5.464
0 00 0

519: 131 04
311055.19 101105.

00 091100.
151644.06 11906.

0 00 0

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STHTEMENTS"FEORUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02/20/Z013 MONTH 02/20/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBEHED 0 BDGT
DESCRIPTION EUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM? INCH (DECS) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

100.00 0
21275.00 0

0.00 0

00
00
09
03
00
90
00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
U.O0

3,311.00
100.00
419.99

131131.91
0.00

1,999.34
2,009.00

(100.00)3,129.90
91,900.00

94
0

56
03

100
G6

0
100

37
0

.30

.00

.52

.73

.00

.57

.00

.00

.92

.00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

13'" ° 8"“- 10 0.00 610,525.56 00 .29

VWWWWWWCCCCCM‘“5TT5§T530C03”“é.912.229.n4 131.091.2,142,155.00
.‘5.\//1 .31;/.;§I~,., '.';.\;}},1 ,:1;Iji‘;"»‘.'
0“ %M%$M 0%vwwww /M1Dept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION

101-101.
L01-101.
L01-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101~101.
101M101.
101M101.
L0l~101.
l0l"l0l.
lfll-101.

O00-704
O00-715.
000-729.
000-730
000-740
000-002
000-003
000-868
0009069
0009070
000»B80
0009059

D00
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

x‘;‘..' . 1.511,.
1:"£'3" ".‘l."‘:' “».i'/5.Z?'S‘I .'1"~.'~1~{1:" :‘~'1..\ ,1 1\ .. . .\.\ 1-\111...,,;3.;.‘.,.‘992101919 compewsnwxuw ~~ W#=%9,0oo00b

FICA*EMPLDYEN
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
LODGING
MERLE
TRAVEL EKPENSE$$fiW
COMMUNITY 199909199990. ‘ $0.
1911~1~¢11.111q9*"

Petal Dept 101.000~CITY ¢0MMI$$10N

Dflpt 172.000"C1TY MANAGER
L01-172.000-702.000
L01-172.000-715.000
LDl—172.0D0-715.000
;0l—172.D00-717.000
.01-172.000-710.000
.01—17Z.000-727.000
.0l—172.000-720.000
.01-172.000~729.000
.0l“172.00D~700.000
.fl1-172.0DO-753.0DD
.01-172.000—701_000
.01-172.000—B03.000
.01-172.000-053.000
.01"172.000-000.000
.0l"172.000"059.000
.0l"172.000“070.000
.0l“17R.000-950.000
.01—172.000—970.000

WAGE$"FOLL TIME
FIfiA~EMPLO¥ER
HOSPITAL INEURANCS
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY

. \'
11.

‘iii-'.4=\‘1;-'-3--'1'-'-‘ ;1‘.\‘.‘.i‘I‘-2-'-

460.00
325.00

.1

000.00
250.00

19,fiP°50°151900 123,00

1%

. mm. ‘ 1000 160.00

@@,\%,,M@w%
mw@,w@,ww um

'\...':1,'.1‘;1.‘5, ,1;»'~.\;
wHwWM1%M40.00am» 20

460.00
325.00

.~;1:, ‘;i;=1=j1tir»:;=0,.:j:;1,§3Qi{==I<.:E‘;‘<1,:<=~ ::5;:;‘,;ai'5;. ,.:i1I=,f;>S¢¥-7

. ass; ‘\Iai1iE?;;15!1;13‘1.2no.o9~"*~*@4%z00fuo"*
000.00
250.00

H 0fi$$g0$flo

»‘-:2E1i§<=11t~¢€I§fEf;;;-., :%?§_I~;1?."11!j.0_0 Z

17,235.00

50,005.00
3.900.00

121250.00
200.00

5.100.00
11200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00

PHRNISHING/HOUSEHQLW 500.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 200.00
DUESfMEMBERSH1PS/CERTIFICATID 11000-00
PHONE ERPENEE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CHPITAL DUTLRY

11375.00
350.00
500.00
500.00
550.00

11300-00

171235.00

50,979.00
3,909.00

12,250.00
200.00

5,100.00
1,209.99

100.00
200.00
150.00
SUU.DD
200.00

1,000.00
1,375.00

350.00
500.00
600.00
650.00

11300.00

mm

229.50
0.00

s1 90100909
£0 000 900°$5592: "*i=i%§§<5f5%§5% 0°*9 “39930too

0.00
0.09

.9w9.0w00

91307.40

311051.04
2,392.49
9,205.92

149.44
3,195.19

991.29
26.51
22.79
0.00
D.OD
0.00

110.00
1,191.39

0.00
51.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

:3'..\.'.. '1
.',\;M..

"'"‘3:.\.1 -1
1.1

.fi§1m'Q1§0

,1, .11 .» . 1.»

D
0
0
0
D
0
0
0
0

9010
0000
.005“

10

OD
O0
O0
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0161525.50

31000-00
230.50
325.00

H0

50
40

O
(105.00) 100
200.00
100.00
270.00
000.00
250.00
400.00
077.10

1,000.00

0
0

93
0
O
0

74
0

.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.57

.00

.00

.00

.94

.00

0

3,693.
271
755

33
369

2
O
0
0
O
0
0

157
0

25
0
0
0

00

05
07
45
32
30
B2
66
00
00
00
00
DO
43
00
00
00
00
DO

0.00

0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7.347.60

101923.16
11537.52
31043.00

50.561,901.94
602.71
73.49

111.21
190.00
500.00
200.00
990.00
177.61
350.00
449.00
900.00
650.00

1,300.00

5?

02
60
75
70
62
49
25
11

O
0
0

11
07

0
10

O
0
D

.37

.00

.50

.16

.72

.05

.77

.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
-20
.00
.00
.00



03/15/2013 02=29 PM 0202000 AND 01200011000 022001 200 0111 00 MARINE 0111 Page: 3131
User: McDonald
00: Marine City 000100 500100 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—FEHRUARY 2013
2012"13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACT1VIT¥ FDR

ORIGINAL BMENDED UZIZO/2013 MONTH 02/ZS/2 ENCUMBERED 0NENCOM$ER$0
GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (0BNORN) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Tfital D@Pt 172~UD9"¢ITY M00053“ 00,430.00 00,450.00 40,870.02 5,310.79 0.00 31,579.10

Dflpt 209.000-ASSESSOR
101-209.
101-209.
101-200.
101-209
101-209
101-209

000-704.000
000—727.000
000-720.000
000-729-000
000"B02.000

.000"S07.000
101-209.000~S53.000
101-209.000~S70.000
101-209.000-001.000
101-209.000-959.000

T0001 Dept 2U9.000—A5SE50OH

0FFICIHhS COMPENSATION
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE "
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION 0

DEPB 210.000-LEGAL 5 PROFESSIONAL
10l~210.000 601.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV,

Tfital Dept 2101000"LEGAL Q PROFESSIONAL

101-215.000-702.000
101-215.000-703.000
L01-215.000-704.000
101-215.000-000.000
101-215,000-715,000
101-215,000-716,000
101-215.000—?17.000
101-215.000—718.000
101-21S.000—72?,00D
101-215,000-120,000
10l~215.000—729.000
101~215.000-740.000
101"2l5.000~753.000
l01~215.000~7B1.000
101-21S.000~BOR.0D0
101—215.000~B03.000
101—215.000-B07.000
101-215.000-B53.000
101-215.000-BEB.000
10l—215.000—B09.000
101-215.000-370.000
101w2l5.000-901.000
l01~215.000~9S9.000

WAG$$"FULL TIME
WHGE$"PhRT TIME
OFFICIALS 000900011100
000020111 ,fi,m_,,

~1 1110.10
Q0

1,000.00
200.00

1,900.00
125.00

30,500.00
50.00

400.00
*0 E050-00

1 I

1,000.00
200.00

1,900.00
125.00

36,500.00
50.00

400.00
"0s10Q10P

.,=;I~tI?=‘ 511-l;1 11*.’-,31q:;1;_1.1;1
1555:; 011 Er;§111@ ,11 1 <0110fl100

60.00
164.86

1,592.39
190.52

27,527.00
25.00

320.83
1 "“; 2mm0@p*1

0.00
2.02

10.51
100.21

2,251.11
0.00

40.11
+:# 0.00
fig? 0.0011 0.00

0
0
0
0

0,411
0
0
0
0
0

940
35

307
{G5
541

25
71
50

350
300

00
14
61
52)
57
00
17
00
00
00

50.75

6.00
02.03
83.01

152-42
90.52
50.00
02.21
0-00
0.00
0.00

10,015.00 40,075.00
\ , ,,.,. ,,\,,\...

. .,\,. ,, . \ ,,\' 'ww@2 <w=m: Wwg $&%y@&,§@@0t=w
W” W0/000000 \

=wRM£%W.1 ‘.'.’:.\.~.,1:. I»,y;;,,'1:11, <1'1=,;,111
25,000.58

9% WWW aw
1% 021w‘ WW.1,

11100100100010

2,125.00

2,521.15

0,031

0

2,555

10,111

;,\'. : :4‘\ .» .

D0pfl 215.000-CITY CLERK “
,,,\, ., ,,,,,,,, ,. , ,,

,1 .. , A,1,‘ .. ,

70,000.00
1 ¢mmmm0m
., 3 ,,,.,,;; ;,,,,1;,,,.,\,\,,

,, \ 1 , ,,,
_':,;,~' ;\,.:»: »,,,\:', , , N01,110.00

9,525.00
9,000.00

1.m0@02101120210111 11,, 11"" 10;10,10o10o00521111 105001000 311 @gw13,g051p@
LIFE 10000000010 *“' ““ ‘
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
REQISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPEN$E
LODGING
MEAI153
[PRRVEL

ADVERTISINQ
TRAININU/TUITION

101225000
10,000.00
1,500.00
2,050.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
025.00

2,500.00
425.00
15.00

900.00
900.00
000.00
700 . CH)

3,500.00
1,000.00

.‘\;‘;\‘;\.',‘.;';§;,'S;I

~wmw

“~11 225.001

70,000.00
!»‘.i.';»'.§'LZ; :./.,\'uI.\, .';‘,",»}.; ‘
¢wwmww+nww;,,,,.
M#%w“w my.1,1,,;,, 1,1,, ...,.,,,10115151001

9,525.00
9,000.00

,015fi0,00

-.\

10,500.00
1,500.00
2,250.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
025.00

2,500.00
425.00
75-00

900.00
900.00
800.00
700.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

',',»‘,\f,

»'.'.f\l‘§5

1 111-":"=1I2;-:15 . <10-

39,188.10,,%, ,M.1WMM,
1w&@1w»mw@wmwwu:m."wm"Wcmm1mw +0 1

$2001 Wm01100: Hm: ~

,Ww

2,920.75
\~ .,
m

NM
é£M§§fi§92@q3DM@§W 2,915.31

0,111.55
4,061.53

~ ,01fi5010Q
“?0$6§110
111110100111112020
1,000.00
1,001.96
1,551.42

41.15
2,412.01

51.59
0.00110.54

410.00
11.00

040.510.00
610.93
409.19
552.50
000.00

922.57
0.00

Q1 ¢H%,0.0Q
200 ’“1%03.5a

ii==;;:@:~= - 11“ "M0500
075.00

2.82
39.92
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00.14
0.00

34.00
1 Ii 0 . 69

0.00
0.00

H-Ww6Wb6.HWm

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
O
O
0
O
O
0

01

22

s0,a11”03"

14,152
1,141
4,112

0
1,124
1,955

101
2.500

410
1,290

52
1,501

(24025
1,121

(5
53

25l
900
101
290

2,917
400

70
41
47
00
Z9
96
20
00
04
50
21
99
99

07
B1
10
00

) 100
00 0
06 31
00) 101
00 2?
19 72
00 O

53.75

55.98

G6
66
51

100
66
85
52
66
70
54
47
69

T7
SB
16
60

"““?€“5?

20
96
79
00
64
27
00
07
B0
44
79
04
00
00
00
10
67
00
00
37
46
65
00

Putal 0000 215.0n0»c1T1 00020 110,225.00 110,225.00 10,945.01 5,201.52 mm“0I00 39,215.05

Jept 253.000-CITY 100100001
101—253.000-102.000 wA000“20L1 TIME 30,015.00 38,015.00 31,110.53 1,242.01 0.00 1,090.41
L01~253.000—703.000 wA00s—0ART TIME 11,100.00 11,100.00 2,001.40 1,040.05 0,00 0,012.51

54.36

01.74
24.68



03f15/9013 02:29 pm AEvEEuE AND Ex9EE91Tu9E 999099 999 c191 09 MARINE 0191 P9991 4/31
User: McDonaldDB, Marin, ¢ity 999100 ENDING 92129/2019

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-FEBRUARY 2013

GD NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN

2012-13
QRIGINAL

BUO$ET

2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
AMENDED 02123/2013 MONTH 02/20/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BOGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECRI YEAR-T0-DATE HALHNCE USED

Fund 101 W GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-253.
101-255
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
1019253
101M253
10l~253

000“70B.
000-715.
000-716.
000-717
000-718.
000-727
000-728
000-729.
000-730.
000-802
000-003.
000-005
000~053
000M000
0009369
000-870
00D*9S9

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

LONGEVITY
FIHHWHMPLUYER
HOSPITAL 1N$0RANCE
LIFO IN$URANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE $0H9LY
POETAGE
PRINTING
PO0LI¢RTION$
CONTRAGTURL SE00.
EEEE/MEMBEEEEI99/cEE$1E1qA9;9
91-mvrvfi 99499-119 5::%:ii%:1;.;Z1191; %I:?;;{i=3.§,i,‘.,§i:£:%l?r¥>
PHONE Ex9EE9E ;$?”'j@Tfi@
LUDGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION

Tfitil Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER

Dept 205.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
000101-265

101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
1019260
1019260
1019265
101~2E0
1019265
101-255
101-255

000-702
000-703
000-715
0009710
000~727

000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIM$ ‘
FICA"EMFLOYER
R$TIREMENT
OFFICE $U?PLY

000M740.000
000w7$1.000
000“B02.000
000"B21.00D
000-522.000
000-923.000
000—931.000
000-943.000

GENERAL 999922
EQUIPMENT MAIN¥§HANQ§%W&Ww W
CDNTRACTUAL SE§¥HH @399 gymg;
ELECTRIC 0? >0EE9rEE9EP
EATER/BEWEE USA0E—CITYM00I£0I
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEAsE

T0081 Dfipt 255.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Dqpfi 2H1.000~WATER $050 COUNG1L
101“231.000“703.000 WAGES-PART TIME
101“Z01.000"7l5.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
10l“201.000"BD1.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.
10lW2B1.000~B22.D00 PERMIT FEES

Total Dept 2B1.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL

Dfipt 301.000-EOLICE
101-301
101-301.
101-301.

000-702
000-703
000~705

101M301-000~70B
101-301. 000-715
101-301.000—716

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGEEWPABT TIME
0VERTIME WRGE$
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE

650.00
31925.00

101950.00
175.00

7,690.00
11150.00
41000.00
11000.00

50.00
41575.00

1 ~- ;=;>;=9@@.4,4
,1.¢29R9Q§~===9sn"=. rm

150.00
500.00

*~='94~Q9°-991 mm.1
\ ;,1,.v, , ,1“/:‘.'1.!.1i....\>.::u .':\..1:.:i:f1111111. .~'{,,,,,

550. 00

\ ., , ,, ,, .

3,925.00
141950.00

119.00
71650.00
11150.00
41000.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,979, 00

mfl l2%%QO$K 5XHE @pq§Ep9§ 3
vgy gfifiwnumma

150.00
600.00

., \.1.1.;, ~,..;,§1, \\\ .\. \.11.‘; 1:3,». ‘~.';;,, 'www mw‘Ii::‘.'I:.‘.'."'.\ '.»‘..‘.'::..

1 0100090920

650.00
2,615.49

12,129.95
125.52

51100.00
1,150.40
31335.31

525.50
0.00

3,290.93
M1 1&lw05$; MW‘Hw9" 905.2011700102
‘$0§,€§3§§099192:99

40.79
307.31

<@g 300-00
:»'»‘,;» ,~'.'{,\1 £1‘,;,\,'..';,

00 00.

0
210
704

7
637
117

B2
SB

0
1,159

W- 0.

I‘-'.- '.'. 0

0
0

325

00§@Gf§§5000W050

,0W:0fi9£$$000fiW%
$000,510-00000

g§9E@1,o99.o§§.,,
‘£91900

000.00
2,000.00

99 I
' no9,000.

2,900.00
1,099.00
9,119.00

“§§i§2%@02T

§0@n§&5£0°
00$$§0§§Q90*'0?
“”2Y975TE6

11‘;‘;"\\‘ :;;'.'£5:j

0% 0%:'»'I¢1: \

B00 DO
2,009.00

000000."

9,900.99
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,775.00

“““X3BT§Efi73B

9.00
9.09

1,900.00
2,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,099.00
2,000.00

1.0o0f3$” H:““““'2,0oo.o0

0051500-00
l931120.0D
27,400.00
1,950.00

391000-00
641300.00

295,600.00
225,420.90
50,100.00
1,950.00

43.090.9u
641300.00

.

.\;

‘1§99§Z29
504.24

_279.Q4
202030220
3§9072%3§=§§9£fl@9fiQ0.00
1,405.94

290.90
9,529.99

~.Ei9“a"at"aa" “““““19139922“
36.00
2.76
0.00

2,000.00

2,038.76

194,299.41
190,236.01
39,399.40
1,100.0992,609.91

49,949.19

*%0§76$£l5%%
'£01$0B#09*$W0» 11595-

m§ 192.
"" 247

214.
0.

IW§'$@fi0S.
'“ “"“ 0992

190
627.

00
70
55
00
50
17
20
U0
00
33
00
35
13
00
00
00
00

4.441793

J5
75
37
91
65
00
08
00
66
00
34
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
1,240
2,029

49
21550

(10
661
474

50
1,324

333
(061
251
157
109
292

B5.

00 100.00
57 60-19
04 81.08
00 71.73
00 66.67
40) 100.90
09 03.46
50 52.55
00 0.00
17 71.06
34 54.02
74) 195.75
20 72.09
04 03.47
21 27.19
50 51.22
D0 91.50

0.00

.000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

900.00
4,125.00
1.1as.49

0.90
0.00
0.00

999.14
1,399.92

251454

3,906
(550
203
991
29$
020

2,506
221341

21215
B1000
1,194
2,195
2,952

65 12.90

61 55.33
941 112.04
05 72.97
72 66.66
74 63.03
06 54-00
08 85.07
29 61.93
20 70.46
00 0.00
45 54.00
34 27.16
25 70.02

6,466

30
2
0

2,000

2,038

21,422
22,105

1.261
0

3,025
41277.

éI..-mmm

00
76
00
00

59

70
20
61
00
39
21

9,941.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0-00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

47.902

(36
{2

11000
0

061

101.306.
201103
111710

E50
101300.
10.959

S4 62.92

00> 109.9099> 100.00
90 0.04
00 100.00

26 67.90

53 64.53
90 87.05
60 76.03
00 66.67
03 75.02
02 73.62



03f15/2013 02=25 PM 2200005 AND EXPENDITURE 555051 FDR 0151 00 MARINE CITY P00@= 5/31
050:: McDonald
QB; M<~g_r-ine

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NURM KAENDRHI INCH {DEER} YEAR-TD-DATE

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATOMENT$-FEBRUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02130/2013 MUNTM QEIZBIZ ENGUMBEREU UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT

0xpEnditure5

.?;;g~;E€m:wEE;k§KZw?fi§5m- 0-WmfiwfiAW---W-WWmmWWmAwwmmmmflmmMwmH-.--

1011301
101-301
1014301
101-301
l0l~30l
l0l~301.
l01"3D1.
101"301.
101-301
101-301.
101-301
101-301
101-301.
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101M301
1010301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301

T0031 Dfipb 301.000-POLIQE

00DW717.D00
U00m7lB.000
O00w722_000
U00"7Z5.000
000“727.000
000W72B.000
000-720.000
D00-740.000
000-741.000
000-742.000
000-744.000
000-745.000
000—753.000
000—7B1.000
000—B02.000

.000—802.300

.O00—803.000

.000—004.000

.000—005.000

.000—807.000
000—851.000
000-853.000
000—863.000
000~fl6B.000
000“B6$.000

.000-570.000

.000-800.000
000-901.000
000-921.000
000—923.000

.000—933.000

.000-943.000

.0O0~957.000

.000-959.000

.000-070.000
000-999.000

0500 336.000-FIRE
101-555.000-502.000

Tfltal Dept 336.000-FIRE

Dept 371.000-ENSPECTIONS
101-371.000-703.400
101-371.000-703.500

L100 1mE0AAn0E 515.00
RETIREMENT 54,325.00
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 105 000 0.00
0av51cAL EXAMS 300.00
000100 500051 3,090.00
POSTAGE 515.00
00101100 1,030.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 1,545.00
FUEL 25,000.00
FIREARM SUPPLIES 5,000.00
C LOTHI NG '-'.I‘I-'."'.Fr='.'»'.'.-'.-. :11‘--I."§'."'5*.:‘.'.¢. 33$?-'-"'.; "D0 D ‘50 RESERVE OFFICER 0gggg5E5fi@;@§Q§0§p00.00
EUENIEEINO/E005En0Lq§““"§fl5%§ H$jj1§030,00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANEE "*1 *0 00021000500
CONTRACTUAL sEEv. 10,500.00
SALVAGE 0001055 1050501500 FE 45,000.00
00551050505501P5/cERTIF1cAg;g,.%..0, 190.00.

SERVICE 0055055 500%“ M §%F%§§5&00§§,,
REGIOTRATIOW 550$ ‘ ‘“"TO0T00
RADIO MAINTENANCE 17030.00
PHONE 0XPEN$E 9,270.00
VEHICLE MAINTENANUR .00; 0027300000000
1.0111100 . ""r£§ij‘.'0ii5§§i;.[>§.l§.5.3‘»»‘
MEALS ,,“ , 00,400.00
COMMUNITY PROMOTION 515.00
ADVERTISING 50.00
ELECTRIC §§Am5§= 150354000000
NATURAL 005 500, _W_ _h§fi*;$25$00

WITNESS FEES 00-. w..0000504001

575
541325

0
300

3.000
515

1,030
1,545

25,000
5,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
»~,.12.000.n0.%:1iA@;i. . .j0i0?11n00010°'.‘jI~'_ -,..',' .122 ".0150-

30,500
45,000

000
000
.00
.00

Mm 50.300009
E1jj'.'f.\'"" f‘1;3;:1:' 5” I’. .\.~,.,. 4.150.1 .1 \..,. ,1... . J00
$0 §0$*@fi.D0. ,. .--..

1.050
5.210

.00 000.000
,,Wm,W

\,.wMwMQflww.m;~.,.TRAVEL EXPENSE '“ ‘ " *f,0§0.00”*““ " 11030
515

50
mm 500030

~~5@ 150025
50150100 5550100 §$@m §?fi1fi000§00£0303.§§f000
EQUIPMENT Ltnsm 0.00
M1$CELLANEOUS EMPEMEE 2,000.00
TRAINING/TUITION 3,090.00
CAPITAL QUTLHY 0.00
CONTRIBUTION T0 OTHER FUNDH 15,000.00

545,405.00

00015505050 BERV. 250,525.00

“"10.000
2.000
3,050

0
0

910.405

3900“

.00

.00
10900 0%
$99015?
00901?‘
§00““"
.00
.00

-Q0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

230.525.00

BAhANCE UEED

321.50
351420.16

130.00
135.00

1,103.11
191.43

0.00
710.12

20,515.10
1,051.55

005-$03515
.0. $09000
0$fi.fi§?¥QU11155900

4,120.54
19,000.00

»~» 300 00.....,..\ .1 ., ..\~=01 00 00.00.*“"5010o
200.55

57510.77
A 0110000? @flW'

02.00
4,521.05

0.00
0

21
24

0
44

3.215.
1.511

0» 149
.0-. 00

"‘-'1‘-'. O

430
0
0
0
0
U
0

5:5.<101i‘%>@%.:...:@§;;{§; A
00 01000.0. U-51:50

97.45
0.00

0
0
0

.0 00000,
.0B$fi&30 005 “M2004

0-:
101000551

0,00
0.00

5,534.50
0,00

0
0
0
0
0

Bl 4D

{D03

00
40
97
00
73
15
84
39
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
OB
OD
O0
00
00
00
00
42
94
00

.00
00

.00

.00
00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
U
0
0
0
0

125
050

0
0
0
0
0
D
Om

2,000.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0.
0
0
0
0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
D0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
DD
00
00
00

230.10 56.50
17.096. 04 6? 05

(130.00) 100.00
165.00

1,095.07
323.57

1,050.00
554.55

1,050.02
31146.41
5,155.24
5,555.5015.00
1,550.00

25,125.55
25,200.00

150.00)
55.50
25.00
20.00

829.05
1,059.21

(4,110.17)
750.00
400.00

1,050.00
411.55
50.00

1,204.94
303.30
911.32

(0.31)
2,000.00
3,050-00

(0,934.B0)
0.00

45.00
38.61
37.17
0.00

65.96
94.71
37.07
40.61
10.17
02.03
20.27
16.75
44-00

120-O0
28.40
0.00

B0.00
19.51
00.53

150.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13.92
0.00

72.80
50.67
5.57

100.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

230,524.00

?s7i'E“,'§'§T5“§"i'j" 63,513

0

6§..mmHmé?§§gm

00 0

00

on

260,071.87

1.00

71.35

100.00

.M.i§6Igé$tB6.

WAGES-PART TIMO“00ILDING INEP 10.525.00
WAGES-PART TIMENCODE ENFDRCER 9,250.00

101-371.000-71$.
l0l“371.000~727.
1Ql"371.000-720.
101-371.000-729.
101-371.000m730.
101-371.000W7fl0.

000
000
000
000
000
000

FICRWEMPLOYER 1,525.00
UFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL EUPPLY

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00

50.00

230.525

10.025
0.250
1,525

300
300
300
100

50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

230.524.00

1,512.01
3,835.00

000.15
111.55
25.55
27.02
0.00
0.00

0

1.051
115

94
2
2
0
0
0

.00

.37

.00
35
B2
30
00
00
00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

1.00

2,952.53
5,413.20

644.01

100.00

72.21
41.40
57.73
59.19
9.62
9.31
0.00
0.00

122.42
271.10
272.00
300.00
50.00



Q3315/2013 02=29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REEDRT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P@0@= 5f3l
User: McDonald
BE; Marina Qity PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEM$NT5—FEOROARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY F00

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02120/2013 MONTH 02£2s£2 0000000000 UNENGUMBERED
000001 500000 NORM (ABNORM> INCR 10500) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCEGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

0 BDGT
USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101—371.000—74l.000 FUEL 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
101—371.000—B02.000 GUNTRACTUAL 000V. 10,000.00 16,000.00 0,200.25 0-00 0.00 11,719.74
101—371.000—B03.000 DUESIMEMBERSHIP3/DERTIFICATIQ 350.00 350.00 125.00 0-00 0.00 225.00
101-3?1.000—053.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,000.00 1,000-00 540.04 00.13 0.00 351.15
101-311
101-371
101-311
101-371
101-301
101-371

Tbtfll Dwpt 371.000—INSPECTIONS

000-063.000
000-000.000
000—0V0.000
000-901.000
000—959.000
000—970.000

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dépt 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101"441
l0l“4€1
l01~d41
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101M441
101-441
101M441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101M441
l01~G41
101M441
101"Q41
101~4fl1
101-041
101-441
101-441

000—702.000
000—703.000
000—708.000
000—715.000
000-716.000
000»717.000
000w7lB.000
000"725.000
000-727.000
000—7Z8.000
000—730.000
000—740.000
000—744.000
000—751.000
000~700.000
000»7fil.000
000“002.000
000-003.000
000“005.000
000-817.000
000—H53.000
000—063.000
000“B60.000
000MB69.000
000WB70.000
000~901.000
000*$2l.00D

.000-923-000

.000-931.000

.O00—959.000

.000—970.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHY$IOAL EXAM$
000100 $0FPLY
POSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL :1
CUETODIAL suPP@§55 550: fih m,
000190000 MAINIfiNANq§fi%H"§@fifi?.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTI$ING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GA$
GENERAL REPAIR$
TRAININGITUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

T0001 Oflpb 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE

DEPK 445.000“$TREET LIGHT1RG
101~440-000-B25-000 STREET LIGHTING

T0001 Dfipfi 440.000—$TREET LIGHTING

~ 5551151 aw #05500 50 50

700.00 700.00
200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00
100.00 100.00
300.00 300.00

2,205.00 2,205.00 3,141.66

0
75

0
0
0

.00 0-00

.30 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00
0,00

“WWfi$WfififiIW¥&w1w3M@§fi:£W "

..\,:.;y;,\.';.

\\ 7

\

\ I
\ \

.---if-‘i fi12=.s1.;:%r1¢ @:<:»..=='

\;.».,\;. \

\ ‘ W'f%1,5QQ.0Q%$@g §H%m'M"M
Hm

131,300.00 131,300.00
-,;;rz'<>‘:@§:1;.. §=.Ij.§if> - 0'0@%?W0Q0Afl0%§%'1¢§H@Q,Q@"n5,050?on"“'“ 451o50?0o

675.00 675.00
34.525.00 30,525.00

=ri5&2%::%f:. ¥:=1:1<i=i:@=:;¢fi>.rf-‘1&1><2a1i=;=1’>r====:=:=.:==a &::»‘.=‘:2i=;1s.:. .=;@;1%%£:%1:~;¢1%;<@»,fl
5005000000

"W‘100.00W“”“““‘”100.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
5,400.00 5,400.00

1,500.00
400.00
100.00
300.00

4,000.00
14,500.00

500.00
600.00
600.00

1,500.00
400-00
100.00
300-00

4,000.00
14,500.00

500.00
600.00
500-00
150.00 150.00

7,000.00 1,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
3,500.00 3,500 00

000.00 000-00
0-00 42,055.00

.\,
,.\

»\'£'.'.:'

MI

., “

.. .,.,,..»

', :3

0:.. .

I§"£»£I'§,.\ . .. »

93,

figpl
-00flgwqgaggwga

"40Y501T7G

22,885.90
§fl0%DDgW%m,
$3§§821%m@
1075305506

2,211.37
4,024.30

., »‘:;#,.‘I,1,.‘ ;;.;,x..
::1‘\',.. .\'.'I§‘,,\,
"

aw
mm

~m

239
1:596020
393

1. we-22
.42 0,537.14
.25 3,215.15

0.00
502.42

3,536.41
.50 50.07

2,046.95
0.00

189.95
0-46
0.00

230.11
334.00

.0O'MM

Zi@A9§§5%.»$55*@$fifl9-46

3,
13,

4,
3,
3,

42,

¢m"w

311
279

30
200
200
747

0
200

47
33

040
463
095

0
055

.0. 1000? EH “W54-99
fi5A0?0%¥3' 0% “$0035-52

?6. 0.00
.15 41.66
.90 0.00
.00 0.00
.90 438.52
.37 2,599.50
.00 0.00
.00 60.00
.15 0.00
.50 0.00
.05 702.09
.53 1,129.60
.72 405.90
.00 0.00
.65 0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0

700.00
124.61
200.00
100.00
300.00

(056.66)

0.00
26.75
35.71
64.06
0.00

37.70
0.00
0.00
0.00

137.49

0

0
0
0
0
0
O
0
0

40
0
0

2,046
1,320
3,904

0
09

572
0
0
0
0

3,110
0
0
0
0
0
0

16
0
0

23,290.23

55,050.501,354.75
t6s0.oo)3,441.655,525.24
251.50

11,535.04
(41.00)920.01
55.4?

100.00581.79
55.30
0.00

296.00
2,059.91

516.15
120.04
65.10
20.00

719.02
{2,6E5.761

500.00
400.00
552.02
115.50

2,055.35
2,535.43

301.00
800.00

47.29

71.01
73.30

133.33
71.95
02.61
50.30
66.29

100.00
45.33
14.53
0.00

06.36
90.90

100.00
1.33

59.14
65.59
65.79
30.50
53.33
02.02

l1B.30
0.00

33.33
7.00

22.33
70.57
57.73
00.02
0.00

10.05) 100.00

333,720.00 303,120.00

95,000.00 95,000.00

292,

52,

592

B39

.13 32,222.31

.30 0-00

05,000.00 05,000.00 52, 039 .30 0.00

11,400

0

“~um.IImIm6m?fi? .....M.

79.s35.57 'mm 79.25

42,160-70

42,150.70

55.62

55.62



03f15f2U13 U2=29 PM EEvENuE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P00@= 7131
User: McDonald

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—FEBRUARY 2013
2012713 END EALAEDE ACTIVITY FDR
AMENDED 02/20f2013 MONTH 02/20x2 ENCUMBEREO 000000000000 0 005?

BUDGET NORM (n0NDRM) INCH lDECR) 700077070070 BALANCE USED

2012~13
ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION BUDGET

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 525.000»nEFu5E
l0l"525.0D0"B02.000 CQNTRACTUAL $ERU_ 275,000.00 295,000.00 100,734.42 23,189.03 0.00 947265.50 G5 72

T0061 Dept SEE.000“REFUSE 275,000.00

Uflpt 72l,000"CUMMUN1TY E ECONOMIC DEV,
10l"721.000"727.
l0lw7Zl<000M720.
10l"721.0G0"BD1.
l0lw721.000"060.
l0l~721.0D0~90l.

000
ODD
000
000
000

OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
PRUFESSIONAB EERV.
MEALS
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION10l"72l.O0O—955.000

Total Dépt 72l.00U—COMUNITY 5

Dept 751.000—RECREATION
101—751.000—703.000
101~751.000~703.000"CQMP$WIMO
10lw75l.000“703.flD0~flPR COURS
10l~751.000w703.000"K1DDIEART
10l*751.000-703.000-LIFE GUAR
1D1~751.000—703.000-MIDDAYOOO
1D1—751.000-703.000-ELAYGROUN
101—751.000-703.000-POOL -PAL

ECONOMIC DEV.

WAGES~PART
WflGES*PART
WAGE$*PART
WA$E$“PBRT
WAGE$~PAHT
WAGE$"PART
WAGES~0ART
WAGE3~PART

TIME
TIME
TIME
TIM$
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME

101-751.000-703.
101—751.0D0—703.
101—?51.00U—703.
101~751.000—703.
l0lm7fi1.000*703.
l0L»751.000~703.
101—751.000—715.

000
D00
000
000
000
000
000

l0l~751.000“7l5.000
l0l~751.000~715.000
101~75l.00D~715.000
101—751.000—7l5.00D
101-751.000-715.
1D1—751.00D-715.
1D1—751.0D0—715.
101—751.000—715.
101-751.000—715.
lO1M751.0O0~715.
lO1M751.D0OM715.
101~751.000~775.
1D1—7S1.0D0—71$.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

10lM75l.000~710.000
10lw75l.000W727.000
101"751.U00~72B_D00
10l*751.D00~720.0G0
10l—75l.000—740.000
101—751.000—740.000
10l~751.000"740.000
101—751.000—740.D00
101—751.000—74D.000

-POOLWINTE
—SL—FALLO0
—SL—SPRING
—SLWINTERO
“SR OLYMPI
~WT MEROHI

~¢0MP$WIMO
"CPR Q0035
HKIDDIEART
—LIFE GUAR
—MIDDAY000
—PLAYGROUN
—EOOL —FAL
—POOLWINTE
~SL—FALL00
~Sh“$PRING
~$LW$NTERO
—5R OLYMEI
—WT AERQBI

—BASKETBAL
~0uEEa 000
-000050100
—KIDDIEhRT

WAGESPPART TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
WAGES—1?AR‘I‘ T1z.1gg§;§;§I=i1:1=;=s==;:-
WAGES—PART 7IM0g0w
WAGES—PART Txmmfi
WAGES—PART TIME
E1cA—EmP00vER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA~EMPLOYER
FICA~EMPLOYER
FIfiA"EMPLOYER
P1CA~EMPLOYER
?1CA~EMPLOYER
FICA~EMPLUYER
F1CA—EMPLOYER
FICA—BMPLDYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
ElCA—EMPLOYER
FICAWEMPLCTYER
FICA~EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
000100 $0000?
0001000
PRINTING
GENERAL 500007
GENERAL 500007
GENERAL 500007
Gfiflfifihb $0PPLY
0000000 500000

50.00
50.00

5,000.00
0005000-09
':01fi§°°-Q0

5,500.00

205,000.00

50.00
50.00

5,000.00
.00 090009000 00000000

57500.00
\ .. ..., ...,\.. ,,.., .. ...‘ K,‘ \.»\M HW.,W,.WmWW'”“ wmm mfi 700w Aw¢,@0 ¢0‘¢w,:0wm~w».mqw.»m

2,150.00
1,390.00
2,100.00

.00“%5,BQD~0Q0.00
070.00

1.500100
0g"00,@Q@£D°*%WYfi0M0'"00 550000

440.00
1,375.00

175.00
125.00
175.00
105.00
125.00
050.00

0.00
75.00

125.00
75.00
75.00
25.00
35.00

4,225.00
400.00
30.00

400.00
700-00

1,500.00
1,200.00

350.00
300.00

:. .,, ,. ..0%01$$fiQ@”Q0~0~00y0,470.0077~.0
)9‘,~". ::"~ 1. ~ .,

2,150E00
1,050.00

..Z,1°°-PQ0012000009

180,734.42

0.00
0.00

174.20
,_ @0000
0 £0QmM0

23,189.83

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

94,255.58 65

00.00 D
50.00 0

4,020.00 3
100.00 0
215.50 25
00.00 20

55.

00
00
43
00
B0
00

274.60
\~ /.» 0.r 0,7,»w' mw, M .

3171 ES; ;;‘»‘,..‘5»3 "'.‘{.\\. 27,11 Z4
0% flfi$i%;@§fia;

2,072.00
0.00

1,302.39

030090000000 000.00
070.00

.l059°100
500000100

7.00 500.00
440.00

1,375.00
175.00
125.00
175.00
125.00
125.00
450.00

0.00
75.00

125.0075.00
75.00
25.0035.00

4 7 2.?-5 . 00
400.00

10.00
400.00
700.00

1,500.00
1,200.00

150.00
500.00

§E?@%P.0§?

~000700a7
20.50

157.50
000.00

.0fi0§i75
I '.-:1". 5'.

B3153.
065.25
150.54

0.00
99.64
0.00

07.46
327.55

2.17
27.40
$1.23
0.00

14.00
0.00

11.76
2,810.64

112.37
0.00

167.29
61.25

2,023.50
210.50
250.33
162.43

0.00

1,133.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

132.50
111.30

0.00
123.82

M,“ 0.00
~0“0&0.00
it ‘ 7 5

00070.00
153.33
102.03

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.14
8.52

0.00
0.00

14.48
[LOO

11.76
352.00

2.02
0.00
0.00
0.00

578.01
0.00
0.00

33.07

0.00
(5 06)

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
7.75
0.00
0.00

(17.75)

5,325.40

0,020.09
77 20

1,390.00
797.61

1,680.00
326.55

2,925.33

4

63
96

0
62

0
77
50

(28.50) 100
712.42 18
709.92 50

i,000.00 D
750.25 20
350.00 0
236.17 34
500.71 63
16.46 90

125.00 0
75.36 56

125.00 0
37.54 69

222.45 50
13.17) 100
47.60 36
63.77 40
75.00 0
60.52 10
25.00 0
33.24 33

1,400.36 $6
207.63 20
30.00 0

232.71 41
621 00 11

(933.54) 151.
983.50 1B
117.43 60

0.00 137.57 50

00

80
41
00
02
00
79
42
00
11
32
00
19
D0
SE
DD
59
00
94
00
97
57
00
53
90
D0
31
00
60
$7
09
00
02
29
57
U4
45
in



03/15/2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: Bf3l
User: McDonald
DB: M5_r'j_ne PERIOD

GI, 1\l0M!:!-I-ZR

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT5—FEBROARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 02120/2013 MONTH 02/Z0/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DEER) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE
0 BDGT

USED
¥$:gm1?;mTwgE§g;3fi-%w&H-m “M

Expenditures
101M751-000m740.000“PLAYGH0UN
101~751.000*740.000~POOL —FAL
1014751.000“740.000—$L"FALL00
l01~751.000~740.000~$hWINTERO
101—V51.000—802. 000
101~751.000—002.000—AMREDCROS
101~751.000*302.000~0ASKETHAL
101~751-000M002.000"¢0MP$WIM0
101M75l.000~002.000"E0$0 F001
101w75l.000“002.000"F%¢ILT¥ U
l01~7fi1.000"002.000wKIO0IBAOT
101"751.000~B02.000~PLAYGROUN
101~751.000—B02.000—ZOMBA0000
l01w751,000"B03.0D0
l01—751.D00—B05.000
101—751.000+B53.000
101—751.000—860.000
101~751.000-059.000
101-751.000-H69.000-BASKETBAL
101-701.000—009.00D—COMPBWIMO
101-751.000—869.000—KIDDIEART
101-751.000—069.000—PLAYGROUN
101—751.000—070.000
101—7fi1.000—080.000
101—751.00U—901.000
l01~75l.000~957.000*0A$KOTOAL
10l~751.000~959.000

T0061 Dflpt 75l.000"RECREATION

Dept 75$.000~PARK$ AND BEACH
l01w75E.000—702.D00
lOl~75E.O00—703.200
101-756.000—?03.200—BEACH EXP
10l—756.000—703.300
10l—750.000—715.000
10l—756.000—715.000~0EACH EXP
101—7S6.000—710.000
101—?S6.000—740.000
101M756.000~740.000M0EA¢H EXP
101—750.000—?01
101—756.000—B02
101—756.000—0fi3
101w75E.000M921
101—756.000—93l
101~756.000~970
L0lw755.000"970

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000

.300

GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL sanv.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL szav.
CONTRACTUAL smnv.
CONTRACTUAL szav.
rowrancwunn smav. “mm, WM,
¢fiNTRAcTUnL $ERvI %wm§f§%$¥§ flfififlgfibog Q“ H_Wm

00 “‘““'bums/MEMBERQHIPa/cmfi0IF1dN&f0%§§0mmi$3001"
SERVICE CHARGE$
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEAL5
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS

500.00
175.00
125.00

0.00
0.00

2,500.00
000.00
400.00

2,500.00
700.00

500.00 344.68
175.00 0.00
125.00 0.00

0.00 5.47
0.00 74.00

2,500.00 0.00
000.00 100.00
400.00 51?.20

2,500.00 900.00
700.00 200.00

conwnncwunn smav. §$?%0:%0“€0;-- ’

/~ H9m, Qgqqbgmmvw

w_%w U-Q0 1%. W,
"1@5D~00 00y0E,.- “MN

:I{I;:_{ ".'-)_..'..':.':;:'.’ I

""37 '3 0 00'") D
5.00

1,200.00
rm» 000-QQ; 'w@flfiwjgo gQ%‘ %%% M gD‘o0

%$Q%%;%f%0§fl§Q,9p'0@2db@0u
0.00
0.00

TRAVEL EXPENSE ,m, , ,.. ..5q,pqw,.,,,

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE”““
TRAINING/TUITION

m

WA$ES~FULL T1ME
WAGES—PART TIME*HECREATIUN
WAGES—EART TIME—RECREATION
WAOES—PART TIME—GENERAL MAINT
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
GENERAL EUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EMPENSE
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
GAPITAL OUTLAE
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

425.00

M 3commuwxwr ERoMoT:ou'%0§ ?@;’0@§T0q¥ff Y?
ADVERTIBING wkif, 10% 509~°000§.§§\H“ mm l5O_O0wwwm~w

».=-.Qw9°
1 B50000

5.00
1,200.00
mg1QQwRp,.,,.',; 3‘, ,

0.00
0.00

so sou
025.00

.0:aw"'w1yg13@g

W,m§P§Q§w14»%§®§flQ..
V0

0.00
BB3.75

WM I. ‘wD¢D0w .... ':,5% :~%. Q?-4°, ,Ps:;@‘=:;>::>@!;=2;=,21:51?-2,90m», =wqq@@@4

l3@ ~14U*U=
- . mw,m,wQ0"mfl... . ...-0-M ,@M,
I §§%fi§§00E00
,1 1; .2 :,.;,; \\j;', gm, " wwp,\ ,%¢ QwQQm,\»,~, 1 \'»;.".»,.,,,.,.

350.00

,.:,;;.. ‘\
.; .. ,',..;,\,3.

3..

30.0?
0.00
0.00
5.47
0.00
0.00

60.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

395.50
0.00
0.00

117.33
0.00
0.00

265.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
O
O
O
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

155.32
1?5.00
125.00

(5.47)
(14.00)

2,500.00
620.00

(111.25)
1,600.00

500.00
(250.00:

60.94
0.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
22.50

129.31
36.00
38.57

100-00
(317.26)

1,095.00
100.65
36.77
53.67
0.00

73.50
0.00

152.40
05-00 75.71
33.56 53.22
(8.751 100.00
(8.75) 100.00
50.00 0.00
0.00 100.00

500.00 0.00
350.00) 333.33
75.00 82.35

130.00
5-00

316.25
100.00
(10.48)

5 °
-';‘-‘-?:j:'- "'-'I-j'\j-‘l';-_-:.'.'-I':---31*" :.'_-.-;-.; -_-_='.---, -

16,000.00
0.00

29,500.00
16,000.00
2.a5o.o0
2,200.004,921.00

10,000.00
400.00

16,000.00
0.00

20,500.00
16,000.00
2,450.00
2,200.00
4,925.00

101000-00
400.00

, $fl§gn§§H§,,@,

9,070.97
315.50

19,423.32
6,403.90
1,201.61
1,405.90
3,203.20
4,351.53

110.11
1,900.00
5,550.00

550.00
3,uoo.un
5,000.00

0.00
15,000.00

P6061 Dapt 750.0U0—PARKS AND BEACH 111,475.00

Dept 760.000*$AFETY PROGRAM
L01—7G0.000—740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 200.00
101—7G0.000—701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 300.00

0.00
3,044.14

397.79
1,712.49
1,120.65
3,500.00

0.00

1,900.00
5,550.00

550.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
15,000.00

4,534.19

99.00
0.00
0.00
9.50
0.23
0.00

410.41
0.00
0.00
0.00

763.33
37.45

204.62
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,706
0
0

175
0
0

472
0
0

29,565.15

1,041.73
1,942.45

54.19

6,921.03 56.74
(315.50:

9,016.63
9,5ss.u2
1,245.39

100.00
60.15
40.02
49.05

714.10 67.54
0 66.07

00.50
209.09 27.53

1,900.00
1,530.04

152.21
1,237.51
3,399.40

0.00
72.43
72.33
57.00
32.03

{3,500.00) 100.00
15,000.00 0.00

111,475.00 50,237.27

200.00 0.00
300.00 0.00

1,532.62

0.00
0.00

4,354

0
0

50,003.00 54.35

200.00 0.00
300.00 0.00



03/15/2013 02:29 PM
U000: M¢Donald
DB: Marine City

CL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY EH09: 9/31

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING U2/23/Z013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEBRUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02/23/Z013 MONTH URFZE/2 NNCUMEERED UNENCUMHEREU 0 HDGT
BUDGET UUUGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECK) YEARWTOWUATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

Tbthl Dwpt 76U.U001SAFETY PROGRAM

DGPU 79U,UOU—LIBRARY
10l—790,000—728.000
101—790.000—740.000
101-790.000—B02.000
l0l~790.000~B53.000
l01»790.DUU“921
10lM79U40D0"923.
lDlw79U.OOU*931

000
000
000

Total Dept 790.DDU"LIBRARY

Dept 351.00D~INSURANCE
101-851,000-710.000
l01—851.DOU—716.00D
l01—051.000—720.000
101—051.000—722.000
101~B51.000~$l2.000

TQtfll Dept B51.000"IN$URBN¢E

Dept B95.QDO~$PE¢IAL PROJEOT$
l0l~895.DOD~SO2.0DD
lUl—BQ5.DUD—951.00U
1Ul—U95.UUO—957.UO2
101—895.000—962.000
10l“fl95.00Q—970.0U0*PNASE I—C
10l—fl95.000—991.000
101~695.000~995.000
101~895.000*999.000

POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EKPEN$E
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPRIRU

UNEMPLOYMENT
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
WORKERS COMP

500,00

5.00
100.00

5,000.00
1,000.00
0,400.00

3J‘-'3"I§I--'J-I"-'1‘; F3900 '

I \ ‘ §§§§?E%°°-Q?
1-'.'_.::;Ii;'.'.'.\.‘;'.'..».. ..\:';‘.‘I-:.‘.:'.I-_=.:;.-.'.:I .;:.'.';?_-.

500.

0.
100.

0,000.
1.000.
0,400.
1,000

U0
U0
U0
00
00
9°

0.00

D.DD
D.UU

3,535.27
l,U4U.U5
4,001.20

"»':»'="I‘
."?0. $0209“

.-.\_';;.; I

0

0
0

710
129
516
160
195

4 U0

U0
00
O0
43
43
U9
00

0
0

1,702
0
0
D

100

O0
DD
D9
00
00
00
00

500.00 0.00

5.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
601.64 88.64
$59.14 65.05

1,016.01 71.61
372.28 62.77

2,105.00 12.29

17,505.00

w+;0».¢~ "W00% flfi@QQD.@0”

17,505.

:;»,;;: E;

05" .-i %%“%¥@0§0r@%4am v00,0q0,g0‘W ‘0;000@0o00 m~1m9'§OU@DD

EMPLOYER SETIREE HLTH INS CON 69,750.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

49,025.00
W, 3. M./.,‘.,, \,,,,,,..,,. ’,,".,\,,'\,‘,.'.',' .... ,, ,3,

‘ »:4..\

00.700.
40,025.

. Ffl‘.\“»E‘?<¢.€:1Z5‘§Z€.'i=, I

00

I ' “00

DU
OD

,..,H-. ,,.H. Hm. w,.,...,wmmm wmm wmu y~”MW...,
,. ...

9,903.14

,mm mmmu. ..

..a.%a%§3::*‘fS§., #17§w0%%3@p,Q0
'”"10{D86?00

46,500.00
45,213.06

Hm .M,vmMWMMm ~wwwwmwwMw.,w,0w%mmNW UM uw
"'f,'.'.'.':,\:;‘,'

1,

5,
1,

719

0
0
0

B12
753

I

I

v
4

4

05

00
00
00
50
56

1,002

O
0
0
D
0

09

OD
00
00
00
OD

5,639.77 67.78

2,787.28 65.16
(210.00) 310.00

£1,086.00) 112.07
23,250.00 66.67
3,011.04 02.22

~¢sww; 00 P8 -
257000.000400404 00u000§@m0;gw0f 0000m~000000

RENTAL REHAB-00000-000

CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept B95.000w$PE¢IAL PROJECT$

*0 s&$IU§0%000002001 TAX 0% ;@00~“ I%*303)0Qgfih0§§*
0.00

20,025.00
1,300.00

20,370.00

25,000.
$0: $%@HF0'
“??.¥?49D9~

250,000.
25,025.
1,300.

20,370.

\.WW,,W-W,T%."f,00$00Efi+@Q--
,,.v\,

00
99
00

00
00
DD

00¢
00

g¢LQ%;32§078
%fi'WW NE

11,500.00
_0wq0 gfum4:1-0%‘s'iiif@E.0'1§§§
s§fiA09§A§?

850,000.00
217329.11

514.17
0.00

...‘:.,,1 , H
wwwv 7

%' IIa: '3.. \ ~.\:a'4 ';:,4.4 :.\~
566

Q50
20040000

=0,000
100,

Z,
577
700

22
O

v

00

O0
00
O0
94
10
ll
30
DO

O
0
0
0
0
O
0
0

6- 65 "M-

00
00
00
00
00
00
DO
OD

H§é;555lii..W-$é.99

13,000.00 40.00
1u.000.00 0.00

147,310.00; 100 00
(2,403.47> 134.340.00 100.004,000.09 01.00

700.02 39.00
20,370.00 0.00

95,695.00
“-j&g:é§g:

00 340,076.75 110, 9B3 45
.M. mmwmfi 6h.mmm

TOTAL EXP&nditurE5 2,603,940.00

Fund 101:

3,104,é40I DO 2,314,982.07 279, O14 77
...Hii;ifi5mAa éYfi;£@gTfi€“‘%$m¥£t5d

TOTAL REVENUES 2,742,755.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$ 2 B03 940 00

3,120,755.
3 164 940

00
00

2,512,220.44 137.007
2 314 962 47 279 014_Mjmmm,gmJm;mm, m“;flmm;MmM;m:; W“L-m-11--;--1 ““:gmJ;wMwM;Mm,_MmMmm;$;wu;LL :MW-H;1m.-:9§...m-I1:€1

T

10
77

0
37 772

GO 010,525.50 00.20
$1? 205 "

NET OF REVENUEE K EXPENDITURES {$1,155.00} (3G,lB5.UDJ 197,266.97 {I4l,927.59} (37,772.47) (l9J,E7Q.5Q) (440.78)



U3/1512013 02:29 PM
U$e:: Mcbonald
00: Marine City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 10/31

PERIOD ENDING D2/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEBRUAHY 2013

DESCRIPTION

2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 0332312013 MONTH 02f23f2 ENCUNBEREO UNENCUMEERED

BUDGET EUDGET NORM (AHNORM) INCR (DEGR) YEARWTHMDRTE EALANCE

I£0d éggv" MAJOR $TREET FUND
RQVOHUE-'5
Dept 000.000
202-000-000~040.000
102~000.000~04v.000
202-000.000w041.000
202»000.000~660.000
202-000.000~690.000

Total Dept 000.000

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

100,000.00 106,000.00
0,000.00 0,000.00

000.00 000.00
000.00 650.00

03,000.00 63,000.00

250,150.05""""'§§0TI§0.

0 BDGT
U530

93,053.40 10,700.30
1,930.67 0.00

0.00 0.00
355.59 43.70

0.00 0.00

05,339.74 10,705.14

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

32,946
0,009

52
33

500-00
294

63,000

..,..6.6.. mmmmmmm.......,..,.....,.....,..... .....,..,................1................1..., .................. wwwwwwwwwwwwww......
103,010

01
00

26

50.03
20.13
0.00

54.71
0.00

36.03

1'01M~ ~
Expenditures
DEPE 4fl3.000*NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202*043.000“702.000
202~443.000M703.000
202*443.000"7l5.000
202~dfl3.DO0"740-00D
202~443.D0O—B02.000

T0001 00pm 443.000-000 001001200 TRANSPORTATION ,mw, ,W,a,03@mpgWWw,,

WAGERHFULL TIME

FI¢A~FMPLOYER

0000 450.000-0000000 00010101001100 uw
202*4fi0.000“716.000
ZOZMNSD-000~717.O00
202~450.000~7lB,00O
202M050.000~722.000
202"45D.ODD"30l.OD0
202"45U,QDD*B46.0Q0

Total Dept 450.00D—GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 44,960.00

00591000 100000000 *0 .00fi@§,0%%.00%0W¥3000000000
110.00LIFE IN$0RANCE

RETIREMENT G OD
EMPLQYERPP<01'0==$I<=>~M- iiii%%I§fI§I,i..,fIf.§.1I‘ "3105i‘illl.'..?§f;E?¥' 1.-:=.=.-10;,'.:ijI0;z> 5:-;0§00;:z%00W11‘-W“'l' i;?§;=T§f;i‘."I"f:£=¥zi‘s&;.

Dept 45l.DOU—DRAINS—QTORM SEWERS
202—451.000—702.000
202—4Sl.00U—715.000
202—0S1.000—B02.0U0
2U2—451.000—931.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

T0051 Dept 45l.000~DRAINS—STORM SEWERS

Dept 452.DQO~ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202—452.000—702.000
202—452.000—703.000
202—452.000—V15.000
202—4S2.000—740.000
202—452.000—7B2.000
202—452.000—001.0U0
202"452.000"B01.000“WATf0R PA
202~452,000~002.000
202*452.D00~93l.0OD
2U2—452.000—970.D00

WAGES -FUL,I., TIME
WAGES*PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

2,000.00
00000-0001 1100 . ,,w, 000.00, ,0,

~ “-- - 00'§¥00¥35,§Q0. 000<;00=rw~ 01001--w ;1;::.i{;&3;& 12:000010001000 0000- =0~~~0,000000"0*M

2,000.00
§0=2Q00R9w0: 00\~170 0000 "M,10‘m‘.

000000.000o=0<:>I<0‘o 1‘

1,102.60 0.00
, 00.00 0.00
i0 £00.79 0.00
00,0000“ °-°°~0~0200v 0.00

0-00

0.00
0.00
0.00

200.00
BO0,00

162,030.26

001
101

B3
1,000
1,711

~
.

0

45
00
21
O0
33

36.93

59
9

52
10
19

.63
E0

I00
.00
.19

,100.

5501‘? ' §"'g!9!F§:5\‘S§1‘. fvI:i:‘S.\~:;,,§,, (.111); ,:,:,,;,\,', ‘\\j‘,', ":1; ,,\,,,,,,:', ,';»,\,»I ,1,», , ..., , \',‘ ~~\ ,\,,,,,, ,\,,., ,;,,
‘:,~~\",', 01¢‘. ','I..'."

110.00
0,100-00

-'1‘-IB-1"-;-.3-‘-I-!..5'I('-Ill?-E? D
EITEQDFQQ0’

;,,.,;;;;‘,,;, ; :,,;,/5'

l,§§§,§?.»0, 9-"0,,,, » ,:;",,:1~,‘;,»;',,,,,,\ \, ,\,',',,,,‘,,,,\,., M, ,.1“ NW M.“vw mm ~w%~~ we: 0:1,», a,",,,,,‘,\‘~~,‘;g: :'J,§j;,7 .~»‘,\

“0i1s0%01I000 009.4000.00 0.40
0,000.04 000.33

m§fi§B§fl§§ .00 .fifi1I7'92~~ 0000;00.000; *fl,0*0.00
000270000 $0 .0$?0@~13

1,000.00

0.00
0.00
O-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,009

2,221
44

2,033
2,951

l5
3,226

w

1

00

39
40
36
64
00
06

26

75
59
55
55
03
58

$8

25
64
67
67
L3

.37

1,500.00
125.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

44,900.00

1,500.00
125.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

29,427.35 5,603.26

1,291.40 0.00
9Y.fl2 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15,532

200
21

1,000
2,000

00

52
10
OD
U0

65

80
I0

U
0

£5

10
26
00
00

4,525.00

1,000.00
200.00
600.00

1,000.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
0.00

1,000.00
400.00

0,00

4,625.00

1,000.00
200.00
600.00

1,000.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
0.00

1,000.00
000.00

17,255.00

1,309.30 0.00

1,038.35 403.05
157.50 0.00
151-29 36.59

0.00 0.00
050.25 0,00

0-00 0.00
16,500.00 1,015.54

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

17,253.50 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

49.75
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,235

5,651
42

040
1,000
5,000

10,000
(lE,500

1,000
400

1

I0

55
50
71
00
00
00

30

H4
78
25

0
I5

D
00) 100
00 0
00 0
40 99

04

51
75
22
00
E7
00
O0
OD
00
99



03/15f2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 11/31
U555: M¢D0na1d
DB; Mating City PERIQD ENDINQ 02f28f2013

GD NUMBER UESCHIPTIDN

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTEPEEBRUARY 0013
2012-13 nun BALANCE ACTIVITY won
AMENDED G2/2612013 MONTH 52125/2 EMCUMHEREH uwmufinunmnfim

aunmmw NORM (ABNORM) INCH tnscnx YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE

2012-13
URIGINAL

BUDGET
% BDGT

U$ED
Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
202—452.000—9?0.000—BRDY S500 CAPITML OUTLAY
202—452.000—B70.300 MRJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

T0031 Dupt 452.000—HO0TINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 453.00D~BR1DGE MAINTENRNCE
202—453.000—7D2.D00
202—453.000—703.000
E02—453.000—715.000
20Z—453.000—740.000

WAGE$"FUhL TIME
WAGfiS“PART TIME
F1¢h"EMPLOYER
QENERAL $UPPhY mg

202~453.0n0~B01.000~5nnuHN BR PROFEBSIONRL awnv. 1% \\ .5--..@5.u,Q5;@..= 552nz~45a.ooo-502.050 CONTRACTUAL aamv. " 55555555 ab "‘“*~5,nnn?@a*"~* ~*W"~0;b@
202“453.000—921.000 ELECTRIC 400.00
202M453-00O~93l.000 GENERAL REPAIRS

0.00 0.00 017.10
501000.00 60.000.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 (517.10)
000.00 60.000

2o2~453;u0o-501.000 550555510551 $mRv. $1 1 0&1

B6,700.00 103.955.00 37,668.09

500.00 600.00 521.04
200.00 200.00 509.05

75.00 75.00 10.52
w>w?°°-Q9 mm.¢m5;£@Qw0°w¥ .ww mwQ5Q0w».@=50.1% - 515 21:22:; »r;@15q:£;I:;ii:5;1izB?§%i .5§.5§>'~.fi~'1>"“' "“"@¥5155 m5@m5§;55m5.55$5

¢DD.00 103.41
500.00 500.00 0.00

2Q2"053-O00"97o.0QQ CHPITAL OUTLAY Q§@£Z@Q,Qp0,QQ‘ §$22Q%QpQ$QQ@§ §@@,3flfl,fiQ
202-453.000—B7D.000*LhHUHN BR CAPITAL OUTLAY 0” *m”‘m“Q”§U“ ‘W N“ Hm "W M” '"M‘ “M

Dept d54.00D—BTREET SWEEPING
202—454.000-702.000
202-454.000-715.000
202-454.000-760.000
202—454.00D—781.0UO
202—454.000—002.00D

WBGEEWFULL TIME" N“ r h “\" \ mm rm M“ M
FI¢A"EHPL°¥ER “E5. ‘ ."“~ 200 Oflwww %§n5Z00$Q0%q§ 3&2 Ti540%ww
GENERAL $U?PLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL $$RV.

0%» W
TOCQL Dfipt 454.000—STREET SWEEPING

DGPE 455.000“ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
Z02~455.000~702.000
Z02~455.000~703.000
202~455.000~715.0D0
2D2*455.000*TB1.D00
202—455.000—7H2.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WMGES“PART TIME
FICA“EMPLOYER
EQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL

Tfitfll Dépfl 455.000—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dflpt 456.000—TRAFFIC SERVICE
202—456.000—702.000
2U2—dSG.0U0#?15.000
Z02—45G.000-740.000
202—45E.000—002.000

HAGES~FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLQYER
GENERAL EUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SEHV.

..,v
1. ,\
'\‘1

\
...,

.'.¢.‘.;\ \.;q,.:,;.“~; ,:...;;,;.;.1;.',;;..:';;; 1,

Total Dept 453.0DO*BR1DGE MEINTENANCE 345,975.00

“%2.000.00 N

, W.‘ A» . \~.1 ,\ ‘...M~W... . .M-.W.--o.D0.. ..14,aa2.05\;;.\ ,~...»,1:1~:.. .,;~;\ q,.',;.:a.:.: \.,.;..; , ,>,~; ,. 1;\,.,\\ \ I .\\,..1..,.»., ,14;; 1\:'. ,,;'.,\;1, :1 . ., .

2,396.28

110.00
0.00
0.98
0.00
0.00

10,906.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14»BH2.05

15.75 55,255.15

0.00 13
0.00 (309
0.00 £3
0.00 200
0.00 115,400
0.00 (15,505
0.00 2,000
0.00 296
0.00 500
0.00 221.558
0.00 (14.382

15
051
52)
D0
00
50)
D0
59
00
40
05)

100.00
0.00

36.20

06.97
254.53
104.69

0.00
1.33

100.00
0.00

25.35
0.00
0.60

100.00

. .. M-...-..;--1:346,915.00 5v,942I5&
1'. 1.“... ,\.,,,.,., ..,.,\,,.,....., ,\..,..,,,.., .,

\ ,, ,.,, ,.¢,..,. ...... .,.,.,,...,\5 _ Q‘)
..., ..\‘

%1,O00-D0Wmm%
400.00

1,000.00 0.00
400.00 55.15

-E599959°..~ .153°?597=wwmw flm.mr :m"%;¢www

33»916.l3

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

'\@£

0.00 309.032

0.00 1.557
0.00 120

400.00 500
0.00 313

BB5.G3 (56

03

13
60
00
25
60)

10.94

37.71
33.70
40.00
21.69

101.33

15,000.00 10,000.00 3,352.57
0.00 0.00 451.15115.00 n 115.00 255.51

250.55 250.00 0.00
5,500.55 5,500.00 0.50

’*0 ‘ ;w§§U.00

l.79Z-05
0.00

135.71
0.00
0.00

1,255.55 2,512

0.00 6.047
0.00 [451
0.00 086
0.00 250
0.00 3.300

W55-

93
13)
63
00
00

58.31

33.52
100.00
37.21
0.00
0.00

15,525 on 15,525.00 4,051.5?

600.00 600.00 0.00
$0.00 50.00 _0.00

1.500.00 1,600.00 774.53
1,000.00 1,000.00 131.38

1,927.76

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

.-b~66

0.00 600
0.00 S0

100.00 725
0.00 000

T5551 5551 456.00U“T%AFFI¢ smnvrcm 3,250.50 5,550.00 505.51

Dept 457.000~$UHFHCE MAINTENANCE (MMZQ)
202—457.000—T02.000 WAGE5—FULL TIME 200.00 200.00 0.00
202"457.000M7l5.000 FICA—EMPLOYER 25.00 25.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00 2,244

0.00 200
0.00 25

15,255.13

00
00
47
62

wmmmwwmmm..m“.....mmuuuujfi;

00
00

21.17

0.00
0,00

54.56
13.14

30.95

0.00
0.00



03/15/2913 02=39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY P0g0= 12/31
User: Mcfionald
DB; Maring city FERIOD ENDING UZIZB/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEHRUARY 2013

GL NUMBER DESGRIPTIQN

2U1Z"13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
URIGINAL AMENDED U2/2$f2Q13 MONTH U2/23/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED L BDG1

BUDGET BUDGET NQRM (ABNQRM1 INCH (DEER) YEAR—TD—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Exp0nditur0s
2U2—457.0UU—74U.DUD GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dfipfi 457.00D—SURFACE MAINTENANCE {M—29)

Dmpt 45@.UOU—ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M—29}
2U2—4$B.UUU—7U2.DOU WAGES—FULL TIME
ZD2—45E.UUU—715.UUO FICA—EMPLOYER
2U2—458.0DU—BO2.0UU CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dfipt 45H.UOU—ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE [M—29)

Dept 459.UUU~TRAFFIC SIGNS [M—29)
202—459.UUU—50Z.UUU CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dfiph 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)

Dept d60.0DO"GENERAL 00100001000 (M~29>
202~a00.000~702.000 wnansmwunb TIME
202-400.000-115.000 wrcA~0MPL0¥mR

Tfitfll Dflpt 430.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

Dept 461.000—xcm AND snow CONTROL (M—29)
202w461.000»702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME _ _H_
202M001.000~715.000 FICA—EMPLOYER §§$@W-gfififi
2D2“461.00D~7B2.000 ROAHISTREET Mhfififlrnqfifimfi

T0111 Dept 4G1.0DOw1CE AND snow CONTROL <M~29)

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 202:
TOTAL REVENUES

200.00 2OU.DU 0.00

425.00

2OU.UO
25.00

2,?80.UU

425.00

200.00
25.DD

2,100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0T36M

0.00 0.00 200. 00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.90
0.00

0.09

0.00
0.00
0.00

425.

200.
25.

2,780.

65_1Hmm6'00

O0 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00

5.190 5 -

1,000.00

v,
;».- \.:-'_';;: ;':::,-:

1,UUU.0U 3. 414.79

,WfiwFm¢:@MMu::$mMW
00 W0 O O0

50.77

0.00

0.D0

3.005.

(Z1414.

,;;,,,»\;

\ ......_

%$1QQ“=£@%
,,¢.»,\ .'».,,,,.,\\, ,\‘;\; ...»

‘Two ‘m 2*?":::s;;1‘:kP.E5~, A0 QQX7 - W"AYNAW WM.»,~;¢;,, 1., , ,,,..,,,,,,,':|\,‘,\., . \.,,,,,,,
, 0 1,0;

1,300.00
100.00

Hm .,0»m mw,,.,,_,,», ¢ ,,,\~,;. ;,.\,»,\,,'

» -:‘,,»»0. ' 0w; wwwm

1,300.00100.00
@mm‘ww4 mm» mmw~~‘mwm»mw ww, , H .,W

,\l:;;.
, ,\:,'::,\

,..mW.W0,W§¢
' #1. n.mm

-""5

.'1,I\':310%

426.96
32.33

A \ 029'4, ,;\,¢ .1 44

G4¢77

0.00
0.00

~:£ “:.\:':“~

9.00

0.00
0.00

(2;¢l4.

B73.
67.

O0 0.00

783 341.46

00: ““§ZET??T

O4 32,34
67 32.33

wmw
uflmm

. .39°;9°1%-fi?5§90

825.00

$0 *1 W00@,00g.0qW

.fi%E NNAWABAEQ1.1011, 010000.003"
300.00

'“'""'””é?"é'?TT""0"5"

W0
,.
Iii

:: :;.;;~;-1:-5-\~'
0,’. ....N“

My

ag§%é9%¥E§§“rMMMm6:bd

§52.I5
%A£€Wh

Qéqfiz

0.00
.0fi' .r000.00

D .. O D

0.00

D.DD
D.OD
fl.UO

Q40.

(252.
(16.
500.

21 22.01

15) 184.05
80) 367.20
00 0.00

593.95 0.00
H.Hd:fi6

231. D5 71.99

 WFI* 'FFIIWIlHlFFIIIFIIflfIH\MMMMMMMMMIMIIIMMM522,505.00 140,020.00 119, 561.20 43,908.20 2.415Y§§
&éiTébETEE.,m.22,40

258,150.00 150,150.00 90,
10100 sxrsunmmunss 527,565.00 544 020.00 119,501.20

339.71 14,738.14
43 908 ?O

0.00
2,415.10

102,010.
122.001.

26 36.93
42 22.40.. I 7 ‘ "

100 00 REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES (209,415.00} (2a0,010.00> (2a,241,4e} (g0,1g0_0e) (2,43s_3a) (z59,993, 16) 9.31



U3fl5/2013 02:29 PM n2v0mu0 AND 55200011025 502052 002 0112 00 MARINE 0112 P505, 13/31
User: Mcflonald I I d
QB; Manine City 500100 ENDING 02/20/2015

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS*FEBRUARY 2013
ZUKZMI3 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02/20/Z013 MQNTH 02/20/2 ENCUMEERED UNENCUMBERED 0 RDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORM) INCH (DECRI YEAR~TO"DATE BALANCE UHEDGL NUMBER

Fund 203 " LOCAL STREET FUND
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
203w000.000*546.000
203"000.000*641.000
203"000.D00~6fi0.000
203"000.000“665.D00

Tfltal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAN
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST

Dfipt 043.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
Z03~443.000~?02.000
203“¢fl3.000~703.000
Z03~4¢3.0000715.O00
203"443.000m740.000
203~443,000"B02,000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 443,000-NON MOTORIZED TRANEPORTATIQN

Dfipt 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION WM
Z03*450.000"7l6.000
203"450.000"717.000
203~450.0D0-710.000
203-450.000-722.000
203—45G.UOO—BD1.00D
203—450.000—946.000

00501251 105051002 ,3
LIFE INSURANCE 'WMw0 50
0021500000
EMPLOYER Rswmnmm 0010 xws com
PRQFE$$xmN0L 500N0q5w050 0000. myEQUIPMENT I-1:050:1<1=.:..:1:.: 1;-11.11-"II.;:..'..:@;@%@‘\ ~11:-..

{;:j-‘.<:($

Tutal Dept 450.000—GENERAL ADM1N1$TRATTUN

Dépt 451.000—DRAIN5—STORM SEWER3
203—451.000—702.000
203—451.000—71S.000
203—451.000—702.000
203—451.000—002.000
203—4S1.000—931.000

WAGE5"FULL TIME
F1CA"EMPLOYER
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL 3ERV,
GENERAL RE?A1R$

TOE0l Depn 451.000—DRAINS—STORM SEWERS

Dfipt 45Z.0O0"HOUTINE MAINTENANCE
203—4§2.000—702.000
203w452.00D»703.000
E03—452.000—715.000
203—452.000—729.000
Z03“452.000“740.000
203“452.000*7B2.00D
203M052-000“003-000
203~d52.DDD~97D_0OO

WAGES" FULL TIME
WAGE$“PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
CAPITAL OUTLAY

11,000.00
500.00

0.00425.00

01,000.00
500.00

3,700.00
425.00

35,501.30 5,637
0.00 0

3,700.00 0
215.94 23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

35,418
500

0
|"J C3 KG

62
00
00
06

50.11
0.00

100.00
50.81

‘“?1T§¥ETIfiT .ig;ééé1dfi
39,497.32 5,660

1W--b!66 jéiiéfi
50

M55155

71,025.00

3,000.00
300.00

1%“ %Ro'oQ4 $0.:‘i%sf§$E‘,.9.1$?°-Mifiifa. 5iE'£?i=f>?

75,625.00

3,000.00
300.00

0.51000.00 I33 .17‘

. . ,

09,§9T.32__ _ v5,600

3,057.13 426.
122 00

~02 ~00@,0g§.v4
0

7%, 250.90 32
0

Ta00§T%Ep 0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

179.76
1,200.00

36’121Wég

[57
170

9
1255

(1,352

13)
00
10
50)
30)

52.23

101,90
40.67
96,36

108.52
107.62

fi§fi§'4éfi_0é@mwz
.4 1, .,.,\. ...,

0,550I00“
5' »,‘,,‘, » :,'»I, 2" »;;.,\;.';,,,:;j ,1.

11,200.00
5,125.00

5».-flD9»Q9

50,750.00

0,500.00
500.00

1,350.00
500.00

2,000.00

”fi%,175_QgmWw%

5,550.00
H.','.,.;»,. ,.,.‘;‘,,,,"..

=m:fiT:mT?~.mmfim€T?i§T€? 1MNMm“j€5T§i

w.wwmww.ww~\,.‘,..',,,,,,':,.,,, \,,;,,§, \,.,;,;;;.',, ,,,;,',,;, 0,0¢05,1,,,,,:0
11,200.00
5,125.00

.m,fi001U0

50,750.00

5,500.00
500.00

1,350.00
500.00

2,000.00

0, 50540,0»~ 12
7,466.72 933
3,416.64 427

-:'~'E'-I'- -;'-'=‘.-'.'-‘.'-"--'-'. O

l,379.75

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(1,027

5,115.
75

1,211
1.100

15
5.500

B3)

51
G0
28
36
O0
95

117.20

75.32
56.23
66.67
66.67
90.13
66.97

41,900.30 0,613

3,465.90 Z07
262.66 15

0.00 0
674.04 0

0.00 0

10,050.00

5,000.00
300.00
025.00
200.00

0.005,500.00
3,000.00

0.00

10,550.00

5,000.00
300.00
725.00
200.00

0.00
5,500.00
3,000.00

15,255.00

.H.H--M-M.1..mm1=mMmMmmmMH§.
4,403.40 223

0,936.12 401
756.90 0
431.01 36

0.00 D
15.90 15

1,273.50 0
0.00 0

15,251.55 0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,761

3,034
237

1,350
(l?4

2,000

70

06
34
00
04)
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

126.50
0.00
0.00

5,446

4,063
1456.
293
200
(15

5,100
3,000

3

56

00
90}
39
00
90]
DD
00
15

69.12

53.32
52.53
0.00

134.97
0.00

40.58

54.85
252.30

59.53
0.00

100.00
21.54
0.00

99.90



@3f15/2013 02=29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPGRT F00 CITY 00 MARINE cxwx Page: 10131
050:: Mcbnnald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEBROARY 2013

GK NUMBER 0E$¢RIPTION

2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 02/20/Z013 MONTH 03/20/Z ENCUMBEREO UNENCUMHERED 0 HDGT

BALANCE USEDBUDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORM) INCR {DEER} YEhR~TO"fiATE

Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
Tfltal Dept 452.000—ROUT1NE MAINTENANCE

Dflpt 454.000"STREET
203~d5fl.0D0~702.DOD
2Q3~d54.0Q0~7l5.000
2Q3“054.00Q"7fl0.000
Z03Md5¢.000M7B1.000
Z03"454.D00"B02.000

HWEEPING
WHGESPFULL TIME
FICAWEMPLDYHR
GENERAL $0P?LY
EQ0lPMENT MAINTENMNCO
CONTRACTUAL EERV.

Total Dept Q54.000“0TREET $WEEFING

Dept 455.000~ICE AND $NOW ¢0NTRQL
203w455.000~702,000 WAOE$"FOLL TIMO
203"055.000"703.00U WAGESMPRRT TIMO
203“455,0D0w7l5.000 EICAMEMPLOYER
203"455.000~701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN¢E
203~4S5.000-702.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

T0001 Dflpt 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

mapt 456.000~TRAFFIC SERVICE ‘
203*45fi.0O0“702.000 WAOES~FULL TIME
203~656.000w715.000 ?ICA~EMPLO¥ER
203~45fi.000"740.000 GEN$RAL $0PPLY

Total Dept 456.000*TRhFFIC EERVIQE

15,725.00 30,990.00

0.s00.00 0,300.00
000.00 500.00

1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
0,000.00 3,000.00

20,070.00 334

3,030.70 0
290.14 0

0.00 0
130.09 0

1,001.45 0

02

00
00
00
00
00

120

0
0

000
0

1,320

30 12,107

00 2,069
00 209
00 400
00 000
45 (129

62 60.

22 50.
06 58.
00 60.
91 13.
90) 104.

74

94
03
00
01
33

\ ;

=fl3 wEI&%~@mq-w;pwm_m_

m¢mw.=w=7;.wMww~ my wr wqp

10,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00

.}»40°-Q9. HM },4Q919°.,,
M’ Q0% ~1»‘i1,\ ~',},',",£f :,j»;',‘,; ~'Z1;i1‘\ §f,j‘,'I: '~,1;§,:§a '~,;,};\j/:;»‘j‘;“‘

32,600.00 32,500.00

9; »,,m,~;\y;;-'\..\;;;a, :,;;;\;;~,.,~:
»§,, " "/,1-,,,~' ' ,,,,';.,' \,,,:q~:,, ¢,,,*;»)/, \

T,“ ‘§:'II':: ~51I?,‘.' I‘?"»"1l1‘»‘1 »:‘I»“1‘,Z"»‘£: B»\ ,,;;,2 oG';;:;;,,';:...;:,:,.; ;;;,;;,. 35,’, . , ~ :1. , :1.
. ..:‘1“' I W WI! ' 3 :1, ,.,\\, , .ffl,2Qfi_QfiW%%fli%*%Qflb?flflWk

2,000.00 2,000.00

. www%£fQ0o‘QO mwa;$Z,Q@Q$Q0~“ w0§,Q§3$fi§%0Hg 0

£3';Z‘}‘{ ¢,££§»{§,

\;\,,

4,502.70
550.00

,,\ 003.00
0. 00-0°

iyfié %R;9O 0

2,702
0

200
0

5,444-39 2,072
1,n‘mwmwm0¢»~

100% 3%? %%mm.0.,., 0 ,, ~,».,,,. ,4 2 1:awe 35%12"0m%" 16
0.00 0

00

95
00
20
00
00

15

48
17
00

1,020

0
0
0
0
0

wumwwuunmwzrw

0
0

100

i5..HW.W4;Di9

00 13,497
00 (550
00 1,016
00 200
00 13,000

00 27,155

00 2,030
00 104
00 1,900

uiu|u|uIanMMlInun0|nn||l|1\-annual

1

1

1

1

09 66.

26 25.
00) 100.
35 27.
00 0.
00 0.

51

02
00
40
00
00

ea. ““"1“%".“5"5

32 10.
00 17.
00 5.

55
56
00

”““%a 00 001:0&0$EififiE$0 1%

.%§E%2§§§Q;§§%§ xfifiggg 65 100 00 4,101 20 12. 74

TOTAL Expenditures ""100,115;00” “150,400.00

Fund 203:

'03;111$04 '” 131032 51 3,534 71 71,193 95 57. 73

TOTAL REVENUES 71,925.00 75,625.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,175.00 160,440.00

39,097.32 5,660
03,711.30 13,032

97
51

0
3,534

00 35,127
71 71,10§

60 52.
05 57.

NET OF REVENUE$ 0 EXPENDITURES (77,250.00) (92,015.0D]
(§5:§IHibéi.mmm1$?5¥i 511 1111111111171) (35,066

(3,534 27) 62.

23
7.
22

3



03fl5f2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE 0111 Page; 15/31
User: Mebenald
DB; Marine city PERIOD ENDING U2/20/2013

PRELIMINHRY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMFEBRUARY 2013
B0lE~l3 Z012*L3 END HALANQE RQTIVITY F03

ORIQTNHL AMENDED D2/2512013 MONTH 02/ZE/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERBD
GD NUMEER DEECRIPTIQN BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNORMI INCH (DECR) YEARrTO—DflTE EHLHNCE

Fund 209 ~ ¢$METERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Z09»000.000“60l.000
200»000.000ME02.000
309wO00.000w603.000
209»000.000wE60.000
209*000.000~600.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expendituxee
Dept 000.000
209~000.000—702.000
2D9~000.000—703.000
209—000.000—715.000
209-000.
209-000.
200-000.
309M000.
2D9"00O.
200~000.
209M000.
209»000.
ZD9*DUO.

000-710.000
0O0—722.000
000~737.000
000w729,000
000"740.0D0
DO0~B02.000
DDO—901.000
000-921.000
000-531.000

Tutal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 209
TOTAL REVENUE$
TOTAL EXPfiNDITURE$
NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITUREQ

GRAVE 0PEN1NG$
FOUNUATIGNS
LOT SHLEE
INTEREET
CQNT- FROM OTHER FUND$

\

\

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES-RART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER £000
RETIREMENT 00”“ Q,
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS“§ON
OFFICE $UPPb¥
PRINTING
GENERAL flUPPLY \
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

\

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

30.00
26,495.00

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

30.00
20,495.00

0,275.00
?35.56

2,400.00
20.17
0.00

500.00
0.00
0.00
2.23
0.00

0.00
O-00
0.00
0-00
0.00

“£5:ééé.66
40,625.00

1,725.00
1,364.44

(400.00)
9.53

26,095-00

11,430.73 502.22 0.00

'\\

feu0@§2s.on

.4m.¥¢QOQ@@Qe

1B|UQU.U0
mfl|§QQ '

§E;:iiii1f:;i».=, 105 »:Q"’.£%‘?1
00100009900M1,7fi5woo

300.00
95.00

.,3.;,.,

B00 . 0 0*
2,000.00

'19. 25:2 5‘;r'+':1:I0.!l'

. we - <>30¢ $0.00%%
.,.. .5
7;.

18,000.00
0.590109

“3‘I5E‘§l‘9..?3 4?§=Q.,..9Pvzwoo
300.00
05.00

"%»§w@»09P§Q9

2,000.00

(W§'4%@'9O
“*0 700.17.1 ., ,\

w0W%%M“
“‘”B0O$00““m

502.22

99.11
0.00
7.03

370.84
143.75

o.oo
0.00
0.00

\\ \ 0.0000$ Q§°°%&00% °-°°
'"‘53vtB1 '~~ 45.65

415.00 0.00

5,022.11

0.00
124.99
31130::/,0,{) ,=,‘:.=3,I=@,§‘=jI,:~

0.00

0-00
0.00
0.00
D.UD
0.00

250.00
0.00

1,050.00
235.00

0.00
0,00

500.00

29,194.27

0

B2
35

120
67

0

25

HDGT
Ufifih

.75

.03

.00

.23

.00

14

““'”""""“mm "“”“rYé".'":i.'l?'29,194.27

11,971.33
26.10

126.23
1,483.28

575.00
50.00

33
99
46
66
66
03

(49.99) L66
69620.00

2,795.00
00.00

252.19
1,095.00

44
O

67
45

.45

.42

.27

.07

.07

.33

.55

.00

.10

.00
23

.75

_ _-_.-_\---: €0Z§?5*0fi0“
;:-;=:'-;: =:.\

.m.H.2;O25IOO
19,901.24 51 .26

40.fié5Idd 40,625.00 10,700.76 067.10 2,035.00 19,001.24 51 .26

40,025.00
40,025.00

40,625.00
40,125.00

11,430.73 502.22
10,708.06 667.10

0.00
2,035.00

29,194.27
19,001.24

28
51

.14

.26
0.00 0.00 (7,350.03) (164.00) (2,03S.00) 9,393.03 100 .00



03115/2013 02=29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P0q@= 16/31
User: McDonald
55; Marine city PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINHNCIHL $TATEMENT$"FEHRUARY 2013
2012-13 2o12*13 £00 BALANCE ncwtvrwy FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02f20f2013 MONTH 02f2Bl2 ENCUMBERED uwawcumnsnmn 0 BDGT
GL NUMBER 00000100100 aunsnw BUDGET NORM (ABNQRMJ 1003 (mscni Y5AR~T0—nATm aannnmm 0520
Fund 250 W TIER 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
250»000.000»0O2.000
250-000.000~665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250"000.000w740.DUO
25Q»DOD.DDO~BDl.DOD
250“DUO.DO0»B0l.100
25DM0O0.000~BD2.000
250*0D0.D00“HH0.000
250~000.000"901.000
250'000.000—970.000
250—DO0.000—591.000
250—000.000—99S.00O
250—000.000—99fi.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 50,025.00
INTEREST 50.00

60.025
50

00
00

73»460.90
22.04

6B.015.00 60.075 00 13,051.94

601075.00

GENERAL SUPPLY ;§*“'" §00§0§0Q0,§0
PROFESSIONAL sanv. ~01 W Fwfiwlfionuznu
ADMINISTRATIVE 20001002 10,600.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,500-00
couunzwy waomorrou . i m@,QQo.ggh ,M.
AFVERTIBING § 00%QP0¢Q0%.E0%
CAPITAL °"'"~AY ??£%?£ii?3"’#‘§?.'3!?é§Q1010PRINCIPAL PAYMENT ""=*25;0oo0n0*0*W
INTEREST EXPENSE 9,525.00
AGENT FEES 275.00

llwwwmlvrwnunmmmwnnrunvinwmnmi |mmm~..Mm.m»..|..-~»»---»»--»---».-.... =;u&¢.|.....»w.|mu_.:»-----~--

000%
25“OD0

60.075

$0.600
2.500

I5,525
275

mu wwamw ,mW

00

0@%0=1.000¢
00
Q0

%woQ9mQ9sm-W @z::;:@;<.
@0020000
.00
.00

...... ..03 M00000;14mx;4g@@;400000;g@;;;0:
T°‘*l ”*P“ °°°'°°° 40 A000§'°90-°0@YYL0000990009

mm mm w0m~“m

13,421.04

.@%%000 300
l0.500.00
2,350.00

'00& £00.00
5.....@=>:,=:-;:=:.!;@%§§;§:;;. §j£!3§§Q,\00‘~*zsvo0nwno

5,097.50
137.50

‘H ,..,..\..

0
3

.00

.24
0-00
0.00

(5.000
27

90) 108.00
05 44.00

3

3

0
0
0
0
0
O
O
0
0
U

.24

.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(0.4l2

{5.4l2

20.000.
50

0
150
500

11000-
3,000.

0
4.527

137

043 107.95

943 107.05

00 0.00
00 05.00
00 100.00
00 94.00
00 75.00
00 0.00
O0 0.00
00 100.00
50 52.96
50 50.00

“‘m%WTwM-T$-M.%mm .50-
‘1Yiai%;%"“%:i§?‘!iTv' @3,9T‘5? °°.;.i€”[“1‘J???f&§ 0 .00 0.00 29.365. 00 60.85

TOTAL ExpenditurE$ 75,000.00 75,000.00 05,635.00

Fund 250:

\ pg $3 2%
. \ ‘\ ~~- .%_ _ MN Wm

0 .00 0.00 '“M“E§T3ss. 00 60.85

\ __;:;;::;;::;::;::.-;;::;;:;:.::--;<=>""\ -. .... “J ;@-.;@qy mm“ 0
TOTAL REVENUE$ 60,075.00 00.075
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$ 75,000.00 75,000.00
NET OF REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES [0,9Z5.00) (5,925.U0)

53 73,407.94
45,635.00

3
O

.24

.00
0.00
0.00

(5,412.94) 107.95
29,305.00 60.35H.éfi;Qgé1éé“

0 .24 0.00 (34,7T7.94) (402.21)



O3/15/2013 D2229 PM
U000: Mcflonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENT5~FEORUARY 2013
2012-13 2012»13 Hub 0000000 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED O2/28/2013 MQNTH 02/25/3 EN¢UMHERHD UNENCUMHERED 0 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNORM) INCH (DECK) YEAR~TO»DATEGL NUMBER DESCRIPT1ON

Fund 251 * TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept 000.000
2S1—000.000—402.000
25l—O00.000—665.000

CURRENT PROPERTY T03
INTEREST

01,475-00
625.00

T0001 D0pt 000.000 02,100.00

BALANCE USED

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: 17131

701014.85 O
211.18 24

01,475-00
625.00

00
3?

O
0

00
00

10,000
413

15
B2

06.92
33.79

. 1 .H.é4
02,100.00 11,020.00 37 O 00 11,073

éi. Wm
B6.5l

TOTAL Revenums 02,100.00

Expenditurua
D‘-‘pt 00 D I DO D \ :';_ I_.{';;-vz» '.=_‘;;';j=.251-000.000-040.000 0000000 000001 00* 0KT03fi000.00
251—000.000—001.000 000003010000 000v, *0 =0F#T5f000i00
251-000.000-001.100 A0M101sTRAT1v0 swavxcws 31,000.00
2S1—000.000—000.000 COMUNITY PROMOTION 7,000.00
201-000.000-901.000 ADVERTISING .0=;§1,09o.00.

000 '” " ‘“‘B51000 - <J<w—9'H>- CAPITAL 0v'1'1'-M 2000000 .<a¢07;<§;.251*00D.00D“9?0.000»Pnn0m 1&0 CAPITAL OUTLAY 00 00 03000000000
251~000.000m999.000 000001000100 TO 00000 00000‘ ’”‘*35.000000’“

Total Dept 000.000 M, ,;;z,§00,p0,
1. ~ \;,',,~‘ I I, ,'.\

,0? 002%» mm qmfl

.;-'_'\'}'.

no
*@*%fi‘%@M0D

021100.00 711026.03 24

., 00 U*~r0;000000~~-~* 0:200:00 ““” U
317000.00 31,000.00 0
7,000.00 2,979.05

,’,;,00Qm00§0 fiflk §%0.00

0 §@i000T0O"”’”“ 3§T000T00

11250.
0
0

13/E49.
0

3?

00
O0
00
00
00
U0
76
00

:.z\

.:.»‘\., .,
, V4\4 . ,, ,':.:}',‘,j',1,», gm: ,;, ',: , \

1,», 50;, ,,,,',~.,\,,,,,,,, .,;.,,\ .;,,,,,;».,.'

3@3'§QpYQQwwvmuB§0%fl§w§2¢¢#@ 15rD99I¥é

0

U
O
U
0
0
0
0
0

:=mW:mm-~Em

00

DU
DU
OD
OD
00
00
O0
00

53""""'$37T§§€“BE“

11-D73

23.000
13,125

0
4,020
1,000

200,000
(13-849

0

53

00
00
00
E4
O0
O0
76]
00

05.51

0.00
0.50

100.00
42.55
0.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

......._..m_~.........._....
27.14

‘.,{£Z';‘.:; ... J7.‘
TOTAL Exp0ndiu0r00 fig ,§W3&§,000,00@;»@ 302000000000 ma 000900§9z*000#’;s,090. 76 . “NW

0
66.“

227,096.
fi WW03????

Fund 251- M0000 fi§“0g“"
TOTAL 00000002 ‘ 0?000§§;fi00%0o0§00
TOTAL EX?ENDITURE$ 352$ 300'000§00@““0Bi2.000.00§ .00$00§000 5% 150059

I-‘-=;.::I1_“ ";;.-j=‘j\_'.- ‘-‘-'.'1=;-"I.-_ -.‘_:-‘J;--I‘ .-1*.-‘::"'-‘I.--I-‘ '--'--'-" ‘.'.'--'.-‘.=-

1 QZWIDU-U5? 37
7 6_ ._.._

0
Q

00
199.000

111073
%?1¢€?5¢

91
Q5

00.51
2?.14I

NET 00 00000005 0 000000100000 mmf§§0T?00_00§ ... .“.H“mmWHHi39)
(230.700.00) (13,077.H9) (15,075 0 00 (216;B22 11! 000.02



03/15/2013 02:29 PM
000:. Mcbonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PQUB: 18/31

PERIOD ENDING U2/2912013

PRELIMINARY FINANGIRL STATEMENTS-FEBRUARY Z013
2012—13 2012—13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02f20f2013 mourn 02/26/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
B0000? BUDGET NQRM IAENQRM) 1000 (DEQRJ YEARMTDMUATE flALAN¢E

0 BDGT
U$ED

Fund 252 ~ TTFA 3
Revenues
flept 000.000
252~00D.000»d02.000
252~000.D00»565-000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAh Revenues

Expenditures
Depu 000.000
2520000.
252-000.
252*000.
252“000.
252~0D0.
2520000.
252-000.
252-000.

000~740.000
000~B01.000
000~001.100
000»000.000
000"901.000
000“970.000
000—970.000
000—999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 252: ‘
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TEX
INTEREST

GENERML SUPPLY
000005310000 SERV. *0

1,200.00 1,200.00 450
230,950.00 235,950.00 l9G,lO7_B2 0.00

.97 52.02
0.00 44,842.18
0.00

81.23
709.03 37.50

240,150.00 2m0,150_00

240,150.00 200,100.00

\ 0000 00 ~m=.w: .~w~=ww=wm aw
wwew w<wmwm\www0w1' >:an...c0““w25;nUfi§5fl E10?

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
hDVERTI$IN$
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY WW
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDQI M“

£‘1‘I0: 0WW www -,',;;§;
,,\, ,.,.,\\, V
' .; 1,0‘»\

01,000
10.000.00

101 one

2?,000&00§@§%

03,600.00
10,000.00
E1000 000;-AM -Q0: 30¢ ;*,.¢$Mr2i§>.:.<>.i;m.;<2<> 01010 - db

§§u@fi%Q£00E%,§§“¥%§’$§@¢@905.000?00‘“““ a§200ov0o
—--—--w-wnw-wwwwv---wwwwvauw mum-H-mm-wmmmnwwwmm

~':\".Z{Z'§;Z,'»,
NW,,;\,..

\»..
.,,\‘'m0 wwM, NM
.l§1w§BR0PQm0mw1%§'§8pw%%

. ..\.v
I,;:,,;\',»;;¢: ,x~

:3“ .‘;I»;€§;.
, 1,‘

194,550

190,558

.10" 52.02

79 52.02

000.§00000 '0? 0.00
53,600
3,680

400 RP
£002 M0

.10 1,250.00

.00 0.00

00 *0 0.00
00 0.00

00 0.00@@;0&fi00§0Q§o 21,695.50
‘no 0 no“'a§T000t .

.31 1,0,»,
\‘}:‘,j:§,Z\'.3., ., N

"wmw

0.00 45,501.21 01.02

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0-00

051591.21 81.02

21,000.00
23,165.00

0.00
0,311.70
1,000.00

500,000.00
(27,69§.50) 100.00

100 000.00

wunllllwmmuunlmvnllnllulmnivvawulnvlmn wlulumlnnunmuluudoulmumlllunamvumnl
529,777.20

0.00
7.30

100.00
35.00
0.00
0.00

£0 in A {,1
\ \

;.\,.,\.;; .»‘_‘.‘:q\‘ \
‘,';j;..\| \\ , '“' W W
5% ,m$TT@.65@-000000?0fi%0§b§00%~~*%1§E%92§fi00%&@$§“2B,949.50

.. .H.b;bb- .-
529,777.20 25.55

\ .

=mv3W‘7@Q'fifl@%fl@$*“fiflfi$ $90 0&1 lgflwyggflgg 05 g3;gqg_5g- --\\ 1 . .4 - .| - . ¢

0.00
0.00

45,591.21 B1.02
529,777.20 25.55

1471.450.00) (471,45U.00) 12,735.99 ($0,396.00) 0.00 (4B4.lfl5.99) (2.70)



93/15/2013 92=2§ PM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR airy 00 MARINE CITY Paqa: 19/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING OZIZB/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—PEBRUABY 2013
2012—13 z012~13 END BALANCE 00010101 F00

_ ORIGINAL AMENDED 02:20/2013 MONTH 02/20/2 0000000000 UN5NCUMB5RED
GL 090950 DEBCRIPTION BUDGET 000050 NORM (AONORM! INCR (DEER) YEAR—TO—0ATE BRLANGE

% BDGT
UEED

mwirog-¢-EME:NT FUND . mmmmmmmm - - -

R&venue$
Dept 000.000
2G5—000.000~65B.000
265—000.000"673-001

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditurea
Dept 000.000
265w000.000~703.000
265w00D.0D0w715.000
265“DO0.000W058.000
255"DOQ.0D0~909.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL mxpendituxes

Fund 265:
TOTAL REVENUEQ
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 0 EXPENfl1TUR$$ \ %#w,§,§5gfi@q;

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND$
SALE OF FIXED A5$ET$

WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER “W
DRUG ENFORCEMENT
CONTRIBUTION TD OTHER FUNDS

\ \

\»

2,000.00
0.00

2,000.00 1,144.20
0.00 5,190.00

0.00
0,00

00
O0

955.
(5,190.

00
00}

57
100

21
00

1,000.00 2,000.00 6,334.20

Wmwfijbbbtafi

=:¥':":::‘;:"'§“"00 xqgggflg
1,000.00

0.00

., 1,\;,0. ;,,;,,\‘ M ‘

2,000.00 v“6,3§Ef§0

.20‘! . {5§§iE11 %5?5;‘l?§537"-‘551Il5?..E'.00
1,000.00 321.92
1,000.00 0.00

, \.;;;:;:,.- 0;‘ \
up »: ' .\::;~, 0,1,“, , ,5», 10;.

E0" O0 (4,334. 20
}.W-

0 0.00

0.00
0.00

40.99
0.00

00

00
O0
00
00

(4,334.

4,150.
400.
012.

1,000.

20)

O0
00
09
OD

315

3&6

0
0

32
0

5":i'V

?1

00
00
70

.00

\,~ »;,;,r~ ':»,:;,:' ¢,‘.::,:
9,9?§2'I>3}§i; :;55§?3§’i'l..,§iEif§f5;,.3&0? . 92

..£6T§§ zmfimmrmmwmd
00 0,222. 08

w.5
01“

.nWW€7§g6:db.

3 ‘\j,':;f:11,' ,‘..jxu;,»\»;;'¢j;.'.§',;~,,; \;;';:

,ww ¢£1068‘oammwm M

$0.559 - 0°

6,550.00 327.02

~ » » .',§\,,; ;,,.¢1,‘,. \

“ZT050:00N%‘Mm 0,33iI20 “WMM 0.00 0,00 (4,334,g0;
"" 00

.'II:‘1I;‘:‘;;I: ,,
. '..\ ' '

40.99
6WH6_ ‘iii’?

5,550.00 320.92 40.90 0.00 0,222.

08
.Hé

316.
5

01

' ~ wz\ ,0‘, ,.\, ‘,'f;‘.".;;;;,.\,;,‘..\ \,;.,» »,. ,' ‘(... N, ;,;‘},;;;m,,,,,.,,;;;. ‘.;;...,.»¢;‘;;\, ,;;.¢; ,\;,,;
, ‘ wr‘ :‘»~ M ,, ;,»»,»,;. »,:;g.';.,\, 0,1,‘;

71

--
‘_‘:\-‘_:"-:_-_: ___-:;__-.'_-'.'_-.1-:12-:§:a? Q - 9 B] 0 . 00 I 1 O 1- 5 5 6 _ 2 D 1 )



03/15/2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND mxvannrwuee 000000 FOR GITY 00 MARINE CITY Pfi9e= 20f31
User: Mwfimnald __ _ _rDE, Marine City 000100 ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSHFEBRUARY 2013
20l2M13 2012013 END EALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 02.323/2013 MONTH 02/20/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCIJMBERED 0 BDGT
M N Ix -FI, NUMHFIR lJfl$E.TRIP"1'IEDN BUDGET BIJDGET NORM (ABNDF04) INCH (0131110) YEAR 'l'(.'J--I.‘J'F\'I'E1 l?5ALF\.NCir.- Uh ED3.. |.

Fund 372 W MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRAEY FUND
Revenues
bept 000.000
272~000-000*66§.000 INTEREET 10.00 3.05 0.20 0.00 6.9510.00 30.50

_ l0.00 10.00 3.05 0.00 0.00 E-05Total Dept 000-000

TOTAL Revenues 10.00 10.00 3.05 0.20 0.00 6.05

Expenditures
Dept UOCLOQU ~1::=.-1: -".-=='-= 1--r::-;: -.=11r=:~- :11:-=".= -:.=Y==1-':' =.r-:r.~r.=:-=.c.-:-=I:--1. ".:1'.:=r. V.W‘->‘=°-"°°~-§*°°~°°° <“'~P1'1‘“» ‘-"WW . W W W W
Total Dept 000.000 0.

W"“al”r3“.“§0“

100.00

4 ’ H 95 w q ' I‘ --my - -- -- .|4nr-I|wv|n:':_':;?.:uII0ln||IuI|vva4':4||b|n60u mnwwwummmmmmum[|in:.n6w6m mwnmmimawfivtmémbnv

TOTAL ExpeIldi [LI I105 :j;‘;'N . B };}f;:5;;L , , Cl O 0 . O0 U . O0 O .
.,;S,‘.\;!=§ ,5=,r,1;f §.;:;.;: ;;:I;1aII:.;;'j.:.,jS;§‘=f§;. ;\:§;;;.;! ‘.);‘;,;;E'; .=;,‘;f;' ‘:;i;;=;., §,j::;j:'

' .3. ;;\.\,. /§.';}.H,;\"‘. ;~';»’,‘.‘, “ »1»‘,‘»;j;':;'. 72/ '.';Z“,:10% 0% MM mW%@%:MaV%0 %&W$m 00 $0W%% whmm.~.=v;' ~.~1\:~= .:4'=.¢ \.»r»=, :'=:~), ~~->1: "\\\,=;‘;.\.=~ .\.»~».\

10.00 10.00 3.05 0.20 0.00 6.95
Fund 272:
TDIAL kav0w00$
'I‘0'I‘1‘|.L EXPENDITURES
we rm‘ rwvwwvfis E EXPENDITURES ‘ . :iiéEii‘*§Za%§?*§i%§= Mo A ~~ -

\
.1>\ .

100.00

30.30
'\ .............,,,,,,_F.{.;.E§Z.'§!. ,,,.,,,,,,,,,.....,,,..,'~'.*,.-3?}, ....,.%£{.§.’.;P.9,

M” ““" ”' ' ””"‘ ”""‘" " ““”*' 0 no 5 9' 100.14



03315/2013 02:29 PM Rrsw-':1~m1e; Arm EXI?ENDI.TUR}5‘. RE-E-‘DR’? FOR cm"! cm" MARINE CITY PB-q@= 21-r’l'$1
U$er: Mcfionald

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS~FEBRUARY EH13

2012-13 2D12“l3 END BALHNCE ACTIVITY FOR
QRIGINQL MMENDED DZIZBIZDIB MONTH O2/23/2 ENCUMBERED UNENHUMBERED % BDGT

GL NUMBER DEQCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMP INCH {DEER} YEHRMTQHDATE BALANCE USED

Fund 305 ~ DEBT FON0~I$$UE C
Revenuea
Depu 000.000
305—000.000—407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAX 0.00 0.00 2.10 0.00 0.00 £2.10) 100.00
305—000.000~445.000 PENALTY & 1NTERE5T—TAXE5 0.00 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 (0.68) 100.00
305—000.000w565.000 INTEREST 5.00 5.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 4.96 0.80

Total. 0+:-.;:»\: 000.000 5.00 2.02 0.00 0.00 V2.19 56.40

'r0'rm. Revenues 5.00 -5.00 2.22 0.00 0.00 2.12 56.40

15“1*E"d-“um” ;i&;I::i' rw: .~.'=1:~.~::..1=11...»1.-1 \ ix-1 .-.1~:.<f1==!
¥’*=P*= °°°~°“° . ‘ §Iiz=1.... 1i'=1<'-=1? 5; ¥s=¢§:i-1-is i'=?}j%:é;1 . ==.=e-2
305~000-0D0wB05.000 SERVICE CHARGES ifii 0i F0 0000000 W5 ‘F *“0000$F*? Y*~WWJ@W ~“ 0.00 0-00 - ~00

00 00
(1 97} 100

3U5"QOU.00Dw952.D00 PROPERTY TAX O. O. l2.9L 0.00 0.00 (12.91) 100.00
305~DOU.QDD"$99.UDU CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 3,725.00 3,?3$.00 3,356.74 0.00 0.00 368.26 90.11

M...~, ‘ Q)‘ 03,... \".'.."379'.“ .'\~'\ .~“ .‘¢.~~ » . “‘.‘1'\'.'.“;\:,\\ ;;.;;.;. ;,;'-;.,‘;.'; ,.,}..;.}\ ‘ H.u._L....I1u1E3:.;......L':ZE.........::1»'"""Z ......__.:L'....j11Z:......ZtL!.l_?.._ _i_ .. _... V _)ln@Mlfl. _ ......_.......uw‘,.;|wIwmnI|:_,.._........._..._....... .. _......... . . . . . . . . . . . ~--_-_\_---.---mmmal Dept v<=<>-Ow ~ <1-°° °-°<> "-W39
TOTAL Expenditures 3,725.00 3,725.00 3,371.62 0.00 0.00 353,38 90.51

4»: ',:‘.;,=v;, ';~.a;'.~‘.=,=.;;',".:. ~r,:.'=w,:.,=;~‘;,:. w/;..:‘,' =::»'=~"::=:.::c~ :~a:¢\:. =~r.r.\ ~."1:::'\=I='~»\ ‘.,,, M;.(.;,-;' \‘\,;~;...;§HW...» ,\‘;;.'..‘,,‘ .'y;.;,; up.j.;j;j.';11\.‘j‘j,{qj ,;j,;,;~ :.§:,;,;§;‘
..‘\ .'j""".'.“1"' ‘.‘¢‘.»“‘. M11‘. 1\i."‘.‘~“.“ ".‘#'.‘.»‘I"‘ \':"‘.“'II ‘SW’ ‘mL\‘\‘\‘ ..{,3 »:;.»;\ \'.I)'.1‘. J:;:I:; ;';1.I..‘:#.~1‘\;»\.‘j '\:{'; 11": ;}:.:I viq»;:¢»;">I.;Z'f¥,;; j.‘.l;Z‘i“.;;[»‘\Z\ ;\‘;'~;) ‘,\;\1‘j} '~.;'..:~].‘1g»:1".

r;;..»‘: “WI-In-wind,‘#1, llllfii. --in IHMHMMMHMIMWMNMHQMH WMMWIWFWWHMHQ1»:,.:;' ::;..,, ;,;..;;; 3...» :;.:.:; "','\. ."»‘\Fund . J. ' I @mWM
'1‘O'1‘AL REVENUES W‘ W “i5 W’ 5%: 0.00 0.00 £4.19 56.40
'x'o'rAL EXPENDITURES » 3 125 00 3 12'; 00 "a 171 s2 0.00 0.00 353.38 90.51.p .~. I ~ 1 -u - - 1 - 4

. .. - - ---uwwmuw-wnvnn-mm
NET 05* REVENUES a EXPENDITURES _ \ ..._;__,m,ii.g=3.130.90) (.;i__.;;_2\0_..._p01_=,... _(,3;.__\;-!60._..,13_$JJ _._-._,;,- 0.00 0.00 t351..;>;0> 90 - 56

\ ~“~v»w~m0 fifi ma 000 0w*w0:~ma.ww sfivmm @WW$=.¢%~ ~00
, < wwmy-pg :$q_$Pw-;ygmm- fly? “¢y'm:.m " ~

\ --'.‘_-\-':. I‘-I'.“-II. -- -.: .1. ;.'.'“_f-- "‘.'-_'_-'_f.'_'.' '-§_-.'_'.-- _-_.‘._';'-I .'.'.j_'.: \
I



03/1512013 0E=29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 000 010$ 00 MARINE CITY Paq@= 22/31
000:: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 02/2312013

PRELIMINARY FIEHNCIAL 5TATfiMENTfi”FEBRUARY 2013

Fund 300 " 000? FUND~I$$UE A
Revenues
Dept 000.000
30B—000.000~402-000
308—000.000~407.000
308~000.000»d37.000
300"0D0.000w045.000
300~000.000~65l.000
300»000.000W6E5.00D
300»0D0.000~676.000
300“000.000~609.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL HBVGIILNJS

Expenditures
mept 000.000
308*000.000~805-000
308~O00.000m962.000
30B—000.000—991.0DO
30B—OO0.D00—995.000

CURWHNT ?RUPERTY TAX
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPEWVY TAK*IFT
PENALTY & INTERO$T“TfiKH$
UEER FEE$
TNTEHE$T
GQNTRIB. FROM COTTRfiLLVILLH
KDNT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

-._..g-.,..'; \

SERVICE CHARGES
PROPERTY TAK
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE

2D12~13 2012~13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED U2/23/2013 MONTH U2/20/2 ENCUMEERED UNBNCUMBERED

GL NUMBER UESGRIPTZUN BUDGET BUHGET NORM (RBNDHM) INCR.lDECR} YEAR*TO“DATE fiflhhflfifi

270,000.00
500.00

2,100-00
1,500-00

0.00
50.00

112,900.00
123,725.00

370,000.00
500.00

2,100.00
1,500.00

0.00
50.00

L12,900.00
123,725.00

247,114.02 6,260.16
39.43 0.00

2,106.59 0-00
584.26 336.00

11,200.44 0.00
42.00 11.00

112,907.99 112,907.99
123,356.74 0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

22,085.00
460.57

(6.50)
915.10

111,200.04)
7.32

(7.99)
350.26

0 BDGT
U$ED

91.52
7.09

100.31
30.95

100.00
05-76

100-01
99.70

I‘*3%?§3i:;...;;ii?§§%1‘1 1 9. 5 15- 63 0 00 13,414.65 97.37

...,

3i0f770.00

.,I~:.,‘ wig J14.’....

£§(‘\3{ "‘.‘J"‘l“'*. :~'\ §"~.':"..~!.~. ~‘».:> .20‘. .‘='.:~~:\ ‘ ’=~* 000000
515,000.00
10,300.00

";\‘;\ '»‘,'.‘.;I,I,\',;|\'.'."\§‘,\ ..{,‘\1‘j,' 1
........_....433.111.2131....ir.éi3=..=r \'"\"\

m ~mw@M Qwwmw.0 F .0

'@@000000
515,000.00
10,300.00

1‘.‘.“»"»‘."':'(: .»".".‘.‘»'»“J; 1:‘"'}‘»'£i'I""

~$.u/ mtmwmuwr "0
‘.~:~\.\ ‘J0 0,00 ,\ \

“49v.300.00 ' 110,510.03

;;‘Z'\;,‘.'.
.‘\ fl @117.’

40000 QQAQ4 0.00
' 205.90

015,000.00
5,150.00

1» ~000400
015,000.00
10,300.00

M...W. mq4,%w~@Mfl ,m.mM4.;.;;4";. ‘..,,.;; ‘.,»,....‘,.}'..‘.,;,;,\,'..»;,%%'wm.Ww%w~.m¥ mm. i*?i>?wiiQw¥&Ji>ilLi HHHH..mHm.\, ,, HWM,

0

U
O
0
0

00
O0

00

O0
U0

13,014.65

20.10
(403.50)

0.00
0.00

.9v.01

43.68
192.70
100.00
100.00

004-440 » ,W,Z05?§§39§§340§@%$3°'435-93 0 00 (435.34) 100.06

TOTAL Expenditurea 525,850.00 525,850.00

Fund 308:
\

\‘ ‘ -mu %%fl%“ ma Eh mr'mm. .0-

--1‘-"\‘-I-‘,‘.'_\'-'_ .=|'.:_:I.3.'.f, ;;jE'_I_'_{-.'§
\ 001w .n» =00 xv"_._..-...-_-.-,2...-.-... .. .2 ..-_.-..-_. 1‘-_.-_..\ 1IMM--.1-@ 1

525,285.34 520,435.98
MMOO
0 "i'“““""'<“¢i"."§":‘>"?-§\"?4“> 100.00

wm “HMHW -
TOTAL REVENUES 510,775.00 510,775.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 525,850.00 525,350.00

. ;fi“.ITJHxM _§I.‘G.0.
.M$fifi 0&5? §%§'fim#*

401,300.35 119,515.03
525 200.34 520 435.96

D
D

OD
00

13,414.05
(435.34)

97.37
100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (15,G75.00] (15,075-DO
flmmm;mmmmW.=mflmm;mmnm1.mmmmmmM

) . 0(20,024.00) c400,020.401 “H0 13.040.00 191.07



03i15f2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ctr? OF MARINE CITY Eage: 23/31
User: McDonald
DE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING D2/23/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STHTEMENTSMFEBRUARY ZUIB
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL MHENDED D2/EB/2013 MONTH D2/23/2 ENCUMHERED UNENCUMBERED 1 BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM lABNORM} INCH (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE U$ED

Fund 401 — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
RGVQHUES
Dept 000.000
401-000.000-s@s.o0o
401-000.000-699.000

Total Dapt 000.000

TOTAL Revanuuw

Expendituras
Dept 000.000
4U1—UOD.00U—999.G00

Tmtal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 401:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES S EXPENDITURES \

INTEBEET
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

CONTRI lauwxml TO

\
\ \

\

-'.‘.~-\:".\""

»m.: : W sWfiBfifi5§¥b%%%Wi%%.2$b5Q@W*£%k %5Ifi$fifi@¢%%m. 12.72 0.00 144.vv 42.09

250.
15.000.

DO 250.QU
DO 0.00

105.23
0.00

12.72
0.00

0.00 144.77 42-O9
0.00 0.D0 0.00

15,250. 00 250.00 105.23 12.72
.mMm6:6bm M“. ._mmflaiig?? wM“,g¥€?fiT

15,250 on ‘ ‘”“zs¢.oo

fifiimmnfifiitfi Kw;

I‘ ‘ *1“

105.23 12.72

U.U0

0.00 144.77 42.09

0.00 153,900.00 0.00

103.000 U0 153,000.00

L “@MNW@MMTm@¢MwIM IN

0.00
.\;,.;;,

=¥;*%¥??¢:M“fifi

"m .wvwmm.~@\>44\ 47 44 44.,,\,,\', jrnlv .1»;/»~ ,2,~\.;x"~ ;'\~\;,~\ ‘,\,\\\:}W;;,:,;gg\ ;»;.\, ;';;:‘,‘; " \;~.,\».~,\ "\'/'I om ' ‘ ‘\' ‘

--37-71¢»...-\~u».q “I-lnknllllllilwlnmm-Llmuumwm-».|
;.\.;»
vim ,
33'£:'",‘11.22 Q}

0.00

0.00 0.00 153,000.00 0.00

iflfbs 066 u6“*“*f€§*%fib*fi0w~f@**%* 6“oo““%~ o no 0 on 152 000 00 0 00H¢H~»¢~I ‘%M‘ qwww“ AL~¢fiZhu flu "“ $1 mm §m¢ . C”*fl . ~ , .1...,- ,. , ,.1mH.mrW.m Hwwumupmmm,....H"fl$0#H\, ,., , , . ..,., ..,.., “.... .,..,... H‘ ‘ YYY“‘. , ..,\.., ...... Mm. .,.,,‘

WI$3_ ?Sb.0dW%%%f$2%75b¥®U¥fi?W'“Wfi10®I23“WW" 12.v2 0.00 <1s2,ass.za> (0.0?)



03/15/2013 92:29 PM REVENUE END EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3003 24531
User: McDonald
DE; Marina Qity PERIOD ENDINQ D2/23/2Dl3

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
R0venu0s
Dept 530.000-WRSTEWATER DEPHRTMENT REVENUE$
592—536.U0O—G42.D00
592-536.000-642.100
592—530.0D0-643.000
592-536.000-644.000
592-536.000-665.000

METERED $ALE$

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—FEERUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED U2/2532913 MONTH D2/EBIZ ENCUMBERED UNENCUMHERED 0 BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION EUDGET BUDGET NORM (RBNORM) INCR KDECR) YEflR*TO“DATH BALANCE USED

505,000.00
UNMETERED $hLESWCITY BUILDING 4,000.00
BERT EERVICE COLLECTION 2$.QQU.Q0
SEWER CONTRRCT
INTERE$T

104,000.00
300.00

5Q5.000.DD
4.550-DD

357000.00
l04.0D0.0D

350.00

311,001.52
0.00

10,059.07
05,152.00

05.50

30.070
0

1,010
0
0

68 Q.0D
00 0.00
60 0.00
00 O-DD
29 0.00

103,390.40 01
0,000.00 0
7,941.13 09

30,040.00 02
254.50 27

70
O0
46
65
29

TDtBl 0001 536.000~wAsTEwATER 0000000000 00000000 030,350.00
Dept 53?.000—WATER 0000070000 00000000 VW
592-537.000-445.000
592-53V.000-612.000
502-537.000-642.000
592-537.000-642.100
592-53?.U00-603.000
592-537.000~645.00D
592-537.000"550.000
592~537.000"555.00D
592"537.000-667.004

PH~A0TY I INTEREST-I0*E§ 01000.00DRINKING WATER MO0I%pRTOq§$gg $01 LN
“ "0i#0BIB0000LO0

00
METERED 00000 00
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
WATER METER SALES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST
HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE*W

5?? 0050-90*27§§00.00

4.000.
128,500.00

:',;',7,',}‘ 0 '
$000009-00
1003000000

T0001 Dept 537.000-wawma nmvanrmmuw 00000000 \WM,1,Qp0,gQQ,09
,,_, A7,,‘ ,\,‘,,3;,‘ \'.,§:,7,;,,,,.‘,',\\u r

7 7 7 ,. 0 ,,,~,,7,,..., ,, ,7',» , 7,\,,':». \I,,':I:7',',\\,,

W-Ej§;jgb.o0

I 000 000000

'“‘I94,907.00

”¥ .001. 109050.“~z0,0000000" -- -- :70 5‘£7"""‘70
4,000.00

120,500.00
"‘1!\'~3. I:'~‘.‘»‘§i%%000Q&°T°°@§00070so.00“ir:=0‘1i0’<i0~:i@0‘0

0.00
717345.10

.».\j;1 ;j;,;1,‘\; ;,;=,:7;0 '
0 $00 390.02" '\ 0.. 7

j%“"$0'§§h§O¢m,0 W$?WQ@QQ

32.798

0
2.002

39.505
0

1.0040
O
6
O

.57 0.00

01 0.00
00 0.00
59 O.DO
00 0,00
59 D.DO
00 _0.0000 0.00
29 0.00
00 0.00

240,442.11 61

110.50 26
0,342.24 70

207,390.02 00
4,000.00 0

57,154.90 55
500.00 O
605.98 39
354.50 27

10,000.00 0

IV

33
10
69
00
52
00
40
20
OD

luunmllunvlunrlmwwulnlnnnwlnnwnmw -70-.w.~»..|.vu»~n.—..=.—..:_-.=r..=r..T

1/9§°7fiP°.9Q%,mm7,W~.Wmww7,;,,;:7\,\‘, ,»,';,;:,‘,\. ,‘,';;,',',j,,‘n~‘,"~»
‘)~:,",‘;,{, ,j‘,“‘},\',“r‘, ',\'££'»,B\,,',7,\ ~,.\, .‘.,.~:,-.'Y.ff¥;‘ii

722,041.20‘~m‘ m wwwmm=>w$ HM,MwmMw
L':',',“.~ :I"\ »' ~','I¢l'..M..U .:74‘; '1' . 140:‘: .. .. .. . ..'.“,‘j;»..';‘.£:.'.:c.'.....

~,...,:. ..'.
49.499 30 0.50 _.\».vw~-:.-1;».-»-m-uu-:.r.==.. . .. .. .. ..

369.35B.74 66 ii
» ~--L-;w\mmm~w.... m|.~.Mw|».~.-_w.=mmm:............ .;7,,,,7, -m--p,.._........_,.... .._..,,‘,,,,,...TOTAL Ravunues 0% ,$$W0§.7$Q-00

Expenditures
0000 043.000~0E00mnL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) .0000
59B“543.000~702.000
592"543.DOD-703.000
592M543_O00~715.00U
5$2~§43.00D-716.000
592“503.D00-717,000
592“543.D00—7lB.00D
592~543.00D-720.000
592-543.000—722.0U0
592~543.00D—727.000
592*543.000—720.000
592—543.000—?29.000
592-543.000-753.000
5§2—543.000—801.000
592-543.000-002.000
592-543.0UOMBD5.0O0
$Q2~543.0DQ~B53.DDO
592-5413. DDU'-"912 . DUO
592-5Q3.DUO“$9fi.UQD

WAGES-FULL Trmfififlf
WAGES—PART TIMfi0““
FICA-EMPLOYER I“ *
00521700 Iusuanwcm
LIFE 100000000
RETIREMENT
0000005 0000
EMFLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PO$TAGE
PRINTING
FUHNIQHING/HOUSEHOLD
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
h10HILITY IN$URMNCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

Total Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINI$TRRT1VE (WWTP1

D0pt 544.000-SYETEM
592“544.000“702.QDQ
592~5d0-000wT03.000
592-544.000—?15.000
592—544.000—729.000

MRINTENANCE-WWTP
WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
F1CB"EMELOYER
PRINTING

\ -,N0mm"00Wm%0. 000§£bfi@§§§bQfi§;
figifififiwnom

10,700.00
215.00

127200.00
1,400.00
4,275.00

700.00
37000.00

700.00
0.00

5,025.00
0,775.00

200.00
200.00

(5, 3EiO.DU
67075.00

M, ,0 ,wW511, , ,0‘0!I??@”§p§§%0

“$0 3§I§0°3QR,
.,$I.rH?fifl5-Q0?"0=I0,000.00

14,700.00
215.00

12,200.00
1,400.00
0,275.00

700.00
3,0DD.OO

700.00
0.00

5,025.00
0,775.00

200.00
200.00

0,350.00
0,070.00

fi@$2Bfl@$§* rm
000000002
11,474.52

129.30
5,091.47

373.20
2,050.00

000.00
2,030.22

001.00
47.50

5,010.25
5,752.4070.33

160.35
6,606.75
1,012.50

1,000.
.;}¥§1-'00020.

011.
12.11

1,000.00
0.00

ass.
00.50
7.02

20.00
0.00
0.00

1,009.
12.03

,00f1§004031s»0,00 02,207.90 0.00

41 0.00
26 0.00
40 0.00
?1 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

25 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17 0-D0
0.00

24.06 0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
D.OO

115,235.00

5,200.00
200.00
425.00

50.00

115.235.00

57200.00
200.00
425.00
50.00

B17002-40

40.03
0.00
3.04
0.00

5,477.95

0.00
0.00
D.DD
0.00

0.00

O.U0
0.00
0.00
D_DD

612.000.05 64

9,291.00 73
6,336.07 00
1,239.00 an
3,225.00 70

05.02 60
4,100.53 as
1,020.72 20
1,425.00 as

31.11 95
00.70 97

337.00 01
107.50) 100

0.75 90
3,022.50 00

121.07 30
00.00 78.

(330.75) 105.
4,262.50 47

34,232.52 70

5.159.97 Q
200.00 D
021.06 0
50.00 0

57

$5
36
B0
Q6
1B
32
66
67
56
97
B6
00
SI
55
17
13
30
21

29

77
DU
T2
00



03f15/2013 02:29 PM
050:: McDonald
DH: Marine City

GL NUMBER DE$¢HI?TIQN

PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—FEERUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 03323/2013 MGNTH D2/2Bf2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 25331

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (HBNORMI INCH {DECS} YSAR—TD—DATE BALANCE
0 BDGT

0$E0

Fund 592 » WATER/$5000 FUND
Expenditures
592~544.000—740.

.000592~544.000—?44
000

592—544.000—7B1,000
592-544.000~7B2,000
592*544,000~0D1.000
592~544.000~803.000
592~544.000“93l.000

GENERAL $00010
cL0TnIN0
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
PROFESSIONAL 0000.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL 0000100

T0061 Dept 544.0D0“$Y$TEM MAINTENANCE—WWTP

Dfipt 545.000~WA$TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592W545.000w702.000
59R~5fi5.000“703~00D
592"545.000~715.000
592W5¢5,D00071B.000
592M545-000~722.0D0
592~545.000~72B.DOD
§92"545,000~740.00D
592~545.000~741.0D0
592-545.000-748.000
592-545.000-754.000
592-545.000-700.000
592—545.000—781,000
592~545.000~fl02.000
592“045.000”BO2.l00
592*fi45,000-803.000
592—545.0UD—B1B.UDD
592—545.000—822.000
592—545.000—053.000
592—S45.000—86B.000
592—fi4S.000~06Q,000
fi92~545,000"370.000
592“545.00D~901.000
5B2~545.000"921.000
59R“545.000~023.000
592~545,000“931.000
592~545.000M933.000
592~545.000~959.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER Rmwxnms 0000 IN510000;0,:00,100.00, :00

FUEL ”"‘“”' 000?00'““”“
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT 5UPFLY
CUSTODIAL EUPPLY $00,, ,%@,£0§Q&0q§w0W
EQUlFMfiNT MAINTENAN¢0%%@, ,%( fl@%@,5QQ.0%WMM
CCTWTR-00 T 1‘-11“; 5101117 ~ ,;";'1',‘;7.’5' ;::<3‘:jj5§:7\'¢.7111§55., Q . 0

510.00
75.00 75.00

600.000-002,000.00
l75.D0
200,00

0.00
0.00

510.00

2,000
115
200

1,000.00 1,000

OD
OD
OD
OD
DD

500.00
402.02

0.00
134.05

1,051.40

0
0
0
0
0

11
1,000

00
00
00
00
00
25
00

0
0
0

S97
0
0

1,390

00
00
00
00
O0
00
32

510.00 0
75.00 0
40.00 93

1,000.00 50
175.00 0
65,95 57

8,450.25 67

00
00
33
DO
00
03
22

\

10,935.00

,..I26EOQ0.fi0;-=0-00--=". 00
2,100.00
1,050.00

0.00
11,000.00

010001100 REMOVAL ””” "“ ‘“' 50)00B.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIP8/CERTIFICATIO
LANO APPL. 0 GENERATION FEE

75.00
0,000.00

PERMIT F555 §§mM£§$000;@000 @w0@§;§@g§g@
00000 EXPENSE 0000 0000 $00
0000100 0?
MEAL$
TRAVEL EX?EN$E
AOVERTI$ING
ELECTHIO
NATURAL 000
$ENORAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

T0031 Dept 5G5.0D0"WA$TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Dept 54G.O00—PUMP/LIFT STATION
59Z—540.000—?02.000
592—546.000~703.00D
592—546.000—715.000
592—54G.000—740.000
$92M546.000*7B1.000
592"5fl5.000WB02.00D
592W545.000—B53.000
592—546.000—921.000
592—546.000—923.000
502*546.000“93l-000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES“PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERRL REPAIR$

0@1.fi$0§@0§0§fi
,100.00
150.00
200.00

05,000.00
0,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00

000.00

130,430.00

1,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

900.00
9,600.001,500.00
3,000.00

Wiéiéjg

13.:-.;;.,,\.

00

"~1,000
2,100

030.0000."' " ‘$00
U0

1,000.00
.,. ....0. 5. ... .,.201?§9@Q9POSTAGE :@0:1»:.*z;;,,,,1.=:-:1:v ;:a:,;:;0:;,».;=::=;;z»1:0;s>.v‘vGENERAL 000001 00 00 0000000000000 '%@%°QQ0Q9”“000?00

0.00
11,000.00

%fl00 0

~ . av,

“4,19i.41

':",'?.""I11(I*.".. \‘-"'-'-_".~.'_1...-.-:;3fI,1{333"000,000000*“000:00
1,023.06
1,159.72

000,90?-15101%; 00-33
wW0%7§0w06
" IIGXIYBB

1,109.74
4,151.10

0%&,%§D%090” 00» 0%#W0%09
$§3fi500$00Wflf0W%§0l00§39

"§§T000
0,000==:=s;=:===0:0.<>"1<s0.0.;;;z:0="

00fifiafififi

*’~~ 205000900900 W
00

75.00
00

0.00 000 00;
100-00
150.00
255.00

55,000_00
00B,000

6,000 00
2,000.00

500.00

00003050015
01,020.13

20.04
1,334.10

000500000
100§0010%*

00§¥$0%QD
0.00
0.00
Q.DU

30,575.94
0,035~95
1,004.41

92.73
0.00

1',‘

1,531

00 1,000
~01 000

133
130

2,180
0
0

452
0

597.
‘£:1\5,;ZEj,:;,;" Q

000. 0
,wm@16,061.

'Wm 0

000 =w"00Q2-0-=::. -=>=1~1::;0:1
30 000000In _mw 0

0
0

5,355.
1,219.

117
0
0

20,
0

25

61
50
59
00
03
00
D0
44
00
30
O0
O0
23
O0
04
00

.00
30

.00
D0
O0
00
49
58
42
00
00

1,987

0
0
0
0
0
0

600
1,300

D
D
0
0

2,507
D
0

915
0
0
D
D
0
O
0
0
0
O
0

40

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
14
00
O0
00
O0
50
00
00
95
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

mIOTTO0Tf? "““H0

13,010.01 40
110.00 02

1,010.04 40
690.20 02

0,030.00 05
56.67 62

1,609.30 46
(2,50o.00) 000
(1,100.14) 100
0,010.90 30

250.00 0
2,399.61 31

74,402.35 65
3,979.27 02

54.16 27
0,150.00 20

0.00 100
452.24 12
100.00 0
100.00 0
150.00 0
255.00 0

15,324.00 12
3,004.01 so

11,054.41) 121
1,001.22 4

500.00 0

fig

17
44
72
09
75
22
36
D0
00
O1
DO
44
37
76
79
13
DD
59
00
00
00
00
14
45
5?
64
00

436,430.00 297,795.60

2,000
100
1751,000

1,000
3,000

000
9,600
1,500
3,000

00
00
00
00
OD
00
DD
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

676.00
B31.44
591.10

0,101.25
1,009.0?
1,002.34

20,100

0
0,
0
0
0
0

73
090
277

D

01

00
00
00
00
00
DD
E7
91
60
00

5,511

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
D

49

D0
00
D0
00
00
00
00
00
DD
D0

133,121.83 09

2,000.00 0
100.00 0
115.00 0

1,000.00 0
024.00 40

2,000.50 21
300.90 05

3,010.10 60
110.13 12

1,011.00 30

50

OD
00
00
00
07
BB
60
39
56
00



03/15/2013 02:23 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPURT FOR CITY UP MARINE CITY P5002 26/31
User: Mamonald
DB; Marin@ City PERIOD ENDING 02120/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5~FEBRUARY 2013
20l2“13 END BALANCE BGTIVITY F00
HMENDEH D2/ZBFZDIB MONTH D2/23/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % EDGT

BUDGET NORM IABNORM) INCH (DECR1 YEAR—TO~DfiTE BRLRNCE U300

2012~13
ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

Fund 593 * WRTER/HEWER FUND
Expenditures
T0031 DEPK 540.000—PUMP/LIFT STATION

Dfipt 547.000“GENERhL hDMiNI$TRAT10E (WW)
000 .592"547.000~702.

592~507.000~703.
592—5d7.000~715.
S92—547.000~71E.
S92—547.000—7l7.
592—$47.000—710.
592—54V.000~7Z0.
592—547.000—722.
592—54?.000—727.
592—547.000—720.
592—047.000—729.
592~547.000“753.
592—5d7.000~001.
592“547.DDO“5D2.
592“5fl7.DOU~BO5.
592—547.000—953.
592—547.000—912.
5S2—547.000—995.
592—547.000~999.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ODD
000
DOD
000
000
000
000

WAGF$"FULL TIME
WAGE$"PflRT TIME
FICfiMEM?LO¥fi0
H0$PITML IN$URhN¢E
LIFE IN$URMNCE
RETIREMENT

237575.00

35/270-00
101625.00
3,525.00

22,750.00
300.00

207000.00
woaanns 00M? .w.m, .011. ..wm2,000.00
00000200 0001000 0000jfi0s0§00%1§fiL
020100 000012 107"" 00001 m§ffi,,%hH__W

“"“"01000E00P05-TAGE 31332115‘: I‘.'\"?.'-':

PRINTINQ
E'URI‘rI $011 N15 /H0115; |§“§I‘fQ1-10
PROFESSIONAL $000. ,W,,,0,0g5.00. ,.

,:10:000.00
"I 0000.00

000.00
0.00

23,575

35: 271:) .-
10.625
3.525

22.750.
300

201000

1m@»Q9O

00000.s3_Ubq0
000

00
09°
$00

00

00
00
00
00
00

10,452.00

257977.37
41200-29
2,305.04

177552.78
188.40

13,691.40
117007000

05 0000.000fi00
0000 £§0fl%_60000Bno

00
0.00

. 5q025w00
CONTRACTUAL smnv. 0% %§%§§00§fi§,§%%.£¢000f00
0200102 CHARGES , ; g000@q000m.§”
00002 EXFENSE “"““200@00
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE
000701000100 TO 0wu0%0mgy0§@@%4 §@%2¢0%Q0@Q

hr. \':..1.'WWW, 1.“W000 00.. '.»:;1.;; .,,1\I;\
1\:.;\ ., ~.,.~.\ '-

0,140.00
59,125.00

wm yw wwmww

i:1,‘:£; 1;.~\“;I\...;,';...\ .. ...
1,. . .I. .

... 7’%m%m‘~~200w0o
0,240.00

50,120.00
.'.,.\.‘.'.\: ,0 »»':.! wx. .1

:%@,Q§0§%0 ;I\..;»;."

\\»..'..1;.§;»;.'.,.; 1.;:;‘\f.;»

zwmm
363.00

47.50
106,020.00

0§'4§0g,0i?.00
:%5.%%m%0 73 321. .1»

MIEQTTB
s,047.4s

01,000.20
»..,¢;,. ».,,;;.‘\0...,.'D0 '..;'.\;‘:.;;.\1,.‘

»w.»w% ww wmn%¢,w+"mw.,1v\;;“.,‘.. ,;..,; ;;;.;,,,‘ .
...‘ ,. ...; 11...,,‘;\',.,:, 1.3, ,5 W1.

1,242.36

1,700.20
1,151.20

220.41
1,302.17

19,74
1,705.00

. 0.00
1.502,50

50.50
7.92

20.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.17
12.02
24.06
0.00

25.521.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
D.UD
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

IjIi§j:66. ..ad

0,202.03 72
0,330.71 40
1,239.90 04
5,197.22 77

111.50 02
5,000.00 00

932.02 53
6,250.00 00

31.12 05
00.70 97

037.00 45
117.50) 100

1,200.00 70
87.56 96

121.60 39
35.05 82

2,292.55 72
41268.74 92
2,010.00 0

12
98
16

18
78
00

34

65
36
02
16
00
46
35
67
55
97
3B
O0

10

Total nept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (ww) wW'”* "0 00E0%¥650T600000r000000

Dept 54B.DDO—5YSTEM MAINTENANCE—WW
592—540.000—702.
592—54B.000—703.
592—540.000—715.
5S2—540.000—727.
592—54B.000—72E.
592—54B.000—?29.
592—S4B.000—740.
592—54fl.000—782.
592—540.000—B02.
592—540.000~603.
592—540.000—931.
592~5fl0.000“959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES—FULL Txmqgmwa
WAGES—PART TIM@@mm .
FICA—EMPLOYER $0
020100 survny
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET mnwsaxnp
couwancwunn 0000.
DUEE/MEMB$R$HIE5
0000000 0000120
TRAININO/TUITION

00400000“100 00
O0150.

75.00
5D.UO

615.00
4,000.00

37,000.00
300.00

20,000.00
129.00

100009$0000
1001100

15075
50

615
4,00011,00010025.000120

0.2’: 1. ».\!

000.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

000”00

. . . .. .\1,»;;. ,,.,\\;,\.., ‘;,..»,,‘ ~:»:, !...~;'\"‘\ ~‘.::‘.» 1.;"»;: ..., N .1...M-1- I —>_| 7»- __ -.-
1d0@250€B0””W”'34,443-97

z000a1000_,00~.00§@4-Q5\ 0 00,00@§§0¢-“Y0.m@m0*10 00
0.00
U.DO
O.DD

1,109.19
31,213.00

201.99
10,201.24

0.00

-00241.42
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92.80
0.00

31.25
1,045.50

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,004.00
0.00
0.00

1,075.01
0.00

46,767.20 76

19,960.03 51
1.00 99

1,549.57 50
150.00 0
75.00 0
50.00 U

615.00 0
1,000.00 75
5,766.92 B4

10.45 93
4,923.09 00

125.00 0

Tntal bept 5flB.O00MSY$TEM MHINTENANCE"WW 111,555.00 111.565 00

Dmpt 549.0DG—WATER PLANT
59Z~549.
592-549.
592-549.

.000"722.0D0592M509
502M509.
5B2"5fl9.
592-549.
592-549.
502-549.
592M519.

000~702.000
O00—715.000
000—710.000

0DO"727.DOD
ODD"72B.DDU
000—?40.000
000—740.000
000"754.000
O00~7B1.DO0

WAGES"FUhL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
RET£REMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
LEE $U?PLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

27,00U.U0
2,075.00
1,050.00

ESIEUCLQQ
45D.flU

2D.DU
41000.00

157000.00
251005.50
7,100.00

27,000.00
2,070.00
1,050.00

557500.00
400.00
20.00

4,000.00
151000.00
20.000.00
7,110.00

73,751.72

131701.21
1,049.56
1,159.60

41,920.30
863.82

0.00
1,305.32
57040.12

16,780.43
5,045.77

61047.00

1,000.50
142.71
130.04

4,026.03
D.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,194.60
912.23

3,570.32

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,090.00
1,020.00

34,242.06 60

13,290.79 50
1,026.04 50

690.40 62
13,779.65 75

(413.02) 191
20.00 O

2,594.60 32
9,051.00 33
4,324.37 B3

l1,52G.77) 121.

14

30
00
01
00
00
00
00
00
41
B5
31
00

.31

75
55
60
22
96
00
63
65
37
38



U3/15f2U13 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR GITY OF MMRINE CITY Page: 27/31
Uaerz Mcbcnald I
DH; Marine City PERIOD ENDING U2/Z3/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWFEBRUBRY 2013
ZDIZWK3 ZUIZMI3 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D2/23/2313 MONTH D2/23/2 ENCUMBEHED UNENCUMBERED 3 BDGT
INCR {DEER} YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE H$EDEL NUMEER DEECRIPTICW BUDGET BUDGET NORM KABNDRMI

Fund 592 ~ WATER/$EwEn FUND
Expenditures
592~5fl9
592~549
592M549
592~549
532F549.
552-549
5327549
59Z"549
533"549

UUU"3D2.DUO
DOU"302.dDO
DUU"32D.UOD

.DDU+H53.DUD
DOOP9Ol.OUD
UUD—B2l.UUD
DUD"923.DOD
OOD"93l.OOD
D3DW333.UDO

CONTRACTUEL SERV. 333,330
WATER MONITORING SERVICES 12,000
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE 1,203
PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR

4.300
2.000.

27,000.
5.500.
21333
31330.

00
OD
30
30
OD
OD
O0
30
O0

333.000
l2.0DU
1.200
4.330.
2.000

271000
5.503
21030
3,000

U0
30
Q0
00
DD
00
O0
00
00

233,649.33
3,343.36
1,230.09
2.339-24

U-00
13,935.37
2.743.l2

405.69
529.39

271494.73
3.03
3.00

263.33
0.00

2.29D.22
335.73

0.03
75.00

2.300
O
0
Q
D
D
Q
U
O

107,300.02
6.151

(30
2.210
2-900
3.06M
2,751
1.554
2.470

58
.33)
76
GO
93
33
31
31

Total Dept s¢0.000~wATER PLANT 3% 330200035
, \ \ '.~."~.*':\-

Fund 592

QR
00.0 qm 3"TA

Y3 i3%fl»Q%?3§§ %*~0"39.247.12 8.714 176.370 69

67.75
48.74

102.51
43.59
0.00

70.13
fl3.37
22.23
17.65

“““€ET3?

TQTAL Expenditures IwE1T333T333:m3

\

3 "“i:11a,00s "I.""'f'.'.'.T" 001I0§a;01 117,700.73 19.783 443.014 33 ““""“€§§ 130'

TQTAL RB7BNvBa ‘ $27§§?§$o§%0%§i%9§%%%§000@§%1§&I%&5§§01§rowan axrsmmxwunms 1.420.095.00AA1,4z0.095.o0 901,090.01
02,297.95

117,770.70
O

19,701.
512,000
440,014

B5
33

64.57
68.65

NET D? REVENUES A EXPENbITURE$ 303,355.00 300,355.00 155,352.34
>'>\ ,» ;\».. .
. .0,

\ \ 51? ‘I: w ':a.":.
.'~,.‘. 44 1., .\

\\ \

\ \

\ 47»m p Mm\;mw~4mw=umw~W.Mm~Mmwmmw
\.
;\.
@mww»»W: wnwwmmw~ ...~L\\ I \ , \ \

\ / ,1,‘ \4‘ ,0,
\

1. "\'.n::' ~.~~.’".2 :30» ,»\;..|

\ \

\ \\

(35.480.7fl) (19,383 164.786. 52 45.23



U3/15/2013 92:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 33/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marina PE-HIQD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTB*FEBRUARY Z013
2D12~13 2012~13 END HALHNCE HGTIVITY FUR

ORIGINAL AMENDED UZIZB/2013 MONTH U2/23f2 ENCUMEERED UNENCUMBERED 3 BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION EUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENDRM) INCR [DEER] YEAR—TD—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 701 — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
Revenuee
Dept 000.000
70LH0DO.DOO~4fl5.D0D
T01~0O0.000~66B.D0O
701"OQD.0D0~699.DOD

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
wept 000.000
7U1~DUO-D00~B05.DOD
7Dl—DOD.DDU—995.D0O

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 701:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

PENALTY 5 INTER$$T“TAKE$
1NTERE$T"$/A
UUNT. FROM OTHER FUNHS

\
\

SERVIEE CHARGES
INTEREST EXPENSE

/ /

0.00 3.00 1.
415.00 415.00 D.

00 U.2.D10.D0 2.010.

0.10 0.00 (1.13) 100.
0.00 0.00 415.00 0.
0.00 0.00 2.fl1U.DU 0.

O0
U0
O0

2.425.U0 21425.00 1. 0.10 0.00 2,423.87 0. US

2,425.00 21425.00 1.

: '\".~" -'.-:_:-.; .=;,:=; .;:.:,:-.: 5;:

W ,.
.; -,'.=.:_--'.--'_;.-‘(J-.‘ on 3'11-'15:" I'§:3§I; 1::-:'-'-1'-'-E .~_

21325.00 2|q25.U0 21425.00

0.10 0.00 2.423.37 0.

5.17 0.00 (51.72) 100.
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.

05

00
00

\ I.

\ .‘V‘ \. W;. , , ., F, ..
M,%%W- N@.m, w“wWm,M-

zwxmq @mmw,"w~mwx$m
M5,, ..., .‘,,.L.

.é:FT -11 .WH6:0O (51-72} lo2'

H ~.'¥»‘~jI§\ IZ291£~£‘.1:I=:‘;:;;‘;. '.§;;“_l ‘»;:I:I;I.‘.¢" '.:;‘;§‘,I,,.“;j;}..'.:‘ '»‘qI;:: 1{$337».»vh~.'£S‘.»';':';\ 1‘.jj.j\:‘,;~...g~;

13
'5'~§‘!I .:¢1'L'.

\ '.'»;.;;1.;\\.:~.‘v ‘,\,...:‘;~.x;,:';:,;. ;'.,»‘..:, ».;.;'~ ,1,';;r,~.\.'.:1\\\';. .:.:.'..'.1\,;'m
\~;1~ ma‘. ‘~\». '.=;.j;.:.;=1~, .\;:;.< ;..~.;~ '=:/,w.>~,,,,

H1 1ex.»».»~.~‘*1'*'“*iF1%,021%; 0325%???‘\~'=»:¢;~;e'115????§1§§§1§i3l§6E0.=3:;;1;1: "‘*5?i5E;3§5§ 3333113"@?=Iig;,..§;i§E??5 0.10 0.00 2,427.07 0.05

2.425300 §'§425‘."‘00 2‘,"‘47ts.‘72

. . ... . I .;.~;;,, 33..., .1... ;.'.,\,,'

5.17 O~UO (51.72) 102. 13

NET or m~:v01~1u1-:0 s. EXPENDITURES 0.00 (2.475.59) (5.07) 0.00 2,075.59 100.00
\

\

\
\ \ \ \



03/15/2013 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY va9@= 39f31
User: Mcbonald
DB: Marinfi City PERIOD ENDING G2/QB/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—FEERUARY 2013
2012-13 END HALANCE RCTIVETY FOR2012-13

ORIGINAL,
GI; NUHYSEIQ DESCRIPTION BUDGET

IWIENDFHJ O2/23/2013 MCJI\‘|"!‘l-I OZIES/I-Z ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBEREID '0 1?-DGT
BUDGET NCJRM (ABNORM) INCH (DEER! YEl'\R*TU*-'l?A'I'|E} BALANCE USED

Funcl T11 “ CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
711-UfJC|.D00“\565.000 INTEREST 135.00 135.00 67.13 8.11 0'00 67.57 45.73

.__ ......
Total Dept 000.000 134.00

TOTAL Ravenuea 135.00

Gxpendituxes
Dept ODD ~ on D 0,15‘:--1:;;:1r:-5.Y;.',-». -;-:.:;-j;;;=.=.;;1:1;-.0 ~=.:,:=-. 1;-;r.~=1 ;-,1-1‘;-1
1.1.1~~000 . l:m0~ 999 . 000 CONTRIBUTION ‘I'D OTHE@§1_;_'j§§§NlI}'$,',:.,;If{§:i{;3f i;'_1_,' 5=;;§3L§25 . cm?

-'I"'I""3= 5 '-"'"" " ‘I'3:I:§I"‘3"I:-"5.3:I V 3'I".'."-' .'- "713"-z
':;I'/.‘-'1} --‘I-I-I.\,‘_ "'\"'.'* }.'.-'.'--'.'-'.'-_-._-,.--_;~ 'jI'.*E'jl'»

135.00 67.13 8.11 0.00 57.87 45.

135 . DU

' "=1-1" -\-'»;;: ':':»"»: '

1.10, §§§a>i;1;$>.._;.:,1,:>I0 "‘v-?5.~1f;;._1<’;;l&‘> 0-no M0 lzwv M0
rpm; 135131; 000 . 000 ‘ “12s.o0 0.00 0.00 '“““5T33'''''""“""12s.nn 0.00

@~<=»m »
‘]\,4\>4l W; ;'»;,»;,,;,;-

'\~,,,\ :54;0 1:» ‘;::::;r 1 2'$~'-"I10
,\va- “,‘U,“,,‘,', “,‘,w

, \44 V4 ,M\ 0
'(f§‘£';;, l ‘;§':f1Zj':'

II, "‘i‘§"I“5'§J'L""

‘ma 1 09.00 fiffifi’ 0-00 125000 0.
I ,\ 0

=;-_--;......1.....mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm ...-...-.-.-.-.36..

'ZcS,:;:, cw 1W, 0 \W ,0
~Jw};'¢€ ;1;I\'\',

Fund 711:
I‘OTA1| REVENUES 135 KOO
TOTAL ExPm1nx'1?uRx=:$s

135.00 67.13 $.11 0.00 6V.flV 49.73. . , 9.0, , 0,, <10 Q - <1<>
_— _._....._ ..._..p|~:,......._.||_.. . ,\~w)~m . I ~' I WW»

m-",1? OF R1‘.1VlE}NlJI$£$ a E><;'rmm'rt1mns ‘

\ A

/§3Z'£', ':,‘»} :;“1'; "»;'\»,,‘:b\

\ \ \ \

\

M1 M0 "" <§1T"i§‘">



03f15f9013 02129 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE EEEQET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 30331
User: McDonald
DE: Marinfi Q1113; PERIOD ENDING

FRET-IIMI NF-RY FINA!-‘W3 if-AL STATEMENTS - FEBRUARY 2 O 1 3
2012-13 2D12"13 END HRLANCE RCTIVITY FOR

GRIGINAL AMENDED U2/25/2013 MONTH D2/28/2 ENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTIUN BUfiG$T BUDGET NORM IABNORMF INCR IDECR} YEAR—TO—DATE

UNENQUMBERED 0 HDGT
BALANCE USED

Fund 731 - MARINE CITY RETIREMENT $Y$TEM
Revanuea
Dept DDQ.00U
731"QUU.DDUm55U-lUU
731~0DU.DUO"€5U.200
731~DUD.OUD~553.DOD
731w0DD.UDO“554.DUD
731~DDO.DOU~565.00D

Total Dept DDD.DUD

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
fiapt 000.000
731~UUD.UOO~BU1.DOU
731-000.000-808.000
731—0U0.000—955.000
731—G00.0U0-964.000

Tonal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 731:
TOTAL REVENUES \ \ ._ i31}:i:¥§;‘1~"<'<?=~5T>=1?§ §1‘§§:Z5f§ 05110 .&=$*§f§1§5_§5=- §313i5I5s§§5‘”"”'3‘3:§i‘§&}1<U'5f¥?4.¥l..1i:';5“
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‘ ¢ ' Gi§Q0__:;;{3§§='I__:"‘ $55-I;£2;-1;;-;;;as;§;j¥f’IJ.cm"
NET OF REVENUES 4. EXPENDITURES ‘ """'~‘=‘*'-I'\<i|"=‘;“‘iI')0'5‘-*’f"'“ ’f3'-‘~3‘I='- "‘*=‘==?1u.o’ti'11

UNRERLI5ED GAIN/LOSS
REAhIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT.
INTEREST

""”""""TFT§T """""""""""ME-

D
D
D
D
D

U0 0.00
U0 0.00
U0 0.00
U0 0.00
OD 0.00

380,091.64
1.@91.?0

115,900.90
22,635.?3

21.47

23,334
11

13.905
2.155

3

.61 0.00

.18 0.00

.00 0.00

.10 0.00

.32 0.00

(3BO,D97.G4) 100.00
(1,B91.79) 100.00

(l15,90fi.9U) 100.00
122,535.73) 100.00

(21.47) 100.00

.06
_.-.-.-...-................B...-._........ ._......................................................

I '='."{-‘I-1'
\ '."._:;\ \

PRQFE$SIONAL SERV.wxnnzuerow wnusw FEE \ m 0% U
0

RETIREMENT awnmvxws \:@;%w
REFD'N1J/ REBATE ' ‘;:s;3>:I> ;;;;;:I&; “‘*Fii5§\:fsj£M,.w ‘W00

u“mgé6;gggtéé
39.489 .21 0.00 i520.555.52)““idb.66

'35? €551i’i1'3i:"3r. 5?5~I~'~?£5iI~'§5 §"§'<">§51 901':-9.-'3 ’11"*5"'§:
" ' '\ \

O0 0-D0
0.00v j.;»‘4'I‘ MI»; ‘(AI'ww mm pm Mwwww

.|QQE:if;‘ ‘;g§{i1;}; 3,;;};I: ';f,i;.'{D . QU
w"2w..m‘=wwtwEP@0E%E A WfiwfiflN% »»mW

I3-'-""1"--':';"-':"»"\'§', 3:.'I"'.'I.'.- '5'-V-‘:5-‘Iv:

5. ...oo
30.905 as

‘U ‘J E

~t:i;ii?i éiilivfl
E é$@§i4§%E%5

'“ '?39.4fi9

0
31928

34,909
D

.21 0.00

.00 0.00

.30 0.00

.09 0.00

.00 0.00

(520, 555.52) 100.616

(2,715.UU) 1UD.OD
[3U.99S.33i 100.00

(264,819.00) 100.00
($5,469.26) 100.00

1. .\\ A,;,,,

0
,: mm

6b.,M ,1d;oo

.=mwmwm mm..mw\~wmww

393,990.59

,,,,,,,,_,,,,,;_.._.._...____._... “Emu _........._.."“..__....,......._..§....1...\... . ,\\;;___

“$8.955 I55 6.53‘”:T3§§T3§§T?33=:T65.oa
.9

:,‘\~ :; ;'; »;'L. »\ 1 v . .
11¢ \.§,3, . ,»\,,\,,

 mmu _'-an-’

\.\,,\‘,, “ \, ‘.\,. hh, ,.,
fl@0www 000100030000 §§$Q3§99§§59@*0%»

» '5 \/El 'Z:":‘:F‘TJ' Pl " »' ,S,\"J'.1'‘ ,» an »';:.q.'\¢:,~,.\\»
'3B,02? .39 1116.06

“ 5fifi$§fi§05?.3910099010 1§*;'=’:@;;s@35 ;'*3g?

(5§3;§é§:6g).-WiBfiT66.

—-HQwm 

_z1 0.00
.3E_ __ _ 0.00

'1fi€§€Bé?§§
mufimggi ......

($20,555.52) 100.00
£fi32LEE§.59) 100.00
(l26.556.93) 100.00



0331512013 02:29 PM
uaez: Mabonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT won CITY OF MARINE CITY PEQQI 31/31
PERIOD ENDING O2/2$f2U13

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-FEBRUARY 2013
Z0lZ“13 2D12"13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

ORIGINAL AMENDED UZIZBIZUI3 MONTH U2f2Bf2 ENCUMBERED UNEN¢UMfiER$U E BDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNQRM) INCH (DEER) YEAR—TO~flhTE BMLANCE USED

Fund 735 W RETIREE
Ravenuea
Dupt 000.000
?36—000.000—650.100
736—000.000—653.002
?36—000.000—665.000

Tutal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Rmr-amuws

Expendituraa
Dupt 000.000
736—000.000*716.DUD
736—000.000~BO5.0D0

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditurwfi

Fund 736:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$
NET OF REVENUES Q EKPENDITURE$

TOTAL REVENUE$ “ BBL FUND3
TOTAL EXPHNDITUREE M ALL FUNDS
NET OF REV$NUE$ & EXPENDITURES

HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

.00

.00

.00

UNRERLIZED GAIN/LOSS D.UU U
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INS CONT 0.00 U
INTEREST D.DD O

0.00
0.00
0.00

(651.11)
151311.76

343.41

(61633
£141,292

(51256

31
14
99

61683.
1411292.

5,256.

31) 100.00
14) 100.00

.99) 100-00

0.00 0111.00 153,232.44 14,994.06 0.00 (153123? 44) 100.00

D~DU 611“
.00

HOSPITAL INSURANCE $0 3000100
SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 mu“. m‘0.00

0000*“l0?I6W&35fi3fiB

153,232.44 14,990.06 0.00 £153,232

'-I':3_\ _;_ , H,:."'10%; ¥H“fi$

10 15,053.43
1,san,a7 (3.5?)

U.
0.

O0
OD

<1E4,35n
(1,644

, ‘jzw: 1» ,\ »; ‘:\;,;,\~ ‘r\'r:~‘ 2': »=?=,~, " .:"c "0'1 ~1.»:‘ ‘~-ammw m"W% #0 $0400
Ir'?rI?i‘:1 '=S\'\‘I=1 ~§f1"?:Z . “?l‘\ii;"3:€"i ‘W:~;:,»':» .;",»,:',:;:‘;.:x:»,,f,,. \~,,.,:;,\}:

%? '¥§§’3@§.g5..WMWi€;o59.B6 0'00V “'H V‘ (1s5,99s~ -- ~ - ’"'\.lmaw|wnwm||||| lmmm|m|luw 

40) 100-00

08) 100.00
av) 100.00

I--vvvv---1--------—v
55) 100.00

- - - - - “hum-11-u-|-111-v.|»r....~.~..—.=1w=...—..~.:.: .. ..
””OT0O'M"”“ ‘WN '0YDO

,j.:‘\.m,::::‘.',‘,',:‘ , . ,1, , ,,:m\, ,. . , 47 . H."
/v\ , :1», ,,,~,\ H . 1. H;'f,..1;; .\.\;;;, ‘,\,;,,», ",3. 1"}; \;;;; ..,;,,',;;,,»,.;‘

,,,\ ‘;.3,;‘.\‘,,.,;;.'\,\ 11.5; M ;,,,\3,1.; ;,,,~¢
‘/1 ,~\‘,\1‘;~:..1."ZZ/{‘;;;,',1 Q -.1:,,I' »;‘,,1/3;‘ F3‘:/Q

””” ‘“‘ W0.00““”“““"” “0{00

10»mmm?»¢fi_“€==?¢g;;@um:1¢§fiww2

M"41,;

‘"“165I990T55 16,059.56 0.00 (165,990

I \.'~'/4:. '\‘»,'i\: ":£Z:x;1\:,I;~15.:)j:§ ,:;£‘j‘:,‘,"S,7.Z‘»;,.

55) 100.00

 ‘»;:§ n-nmumnnmnnnmmmnmmm mvnmumwullmmanlulwnlnnnln 4-Itui
~:'v;',,-11, \r:"'4 ',\~.x~,¢ wymmm' ~w= ~wmw¢§%j@Q§g3§§4q@%¢§§ 14,994.05 0.00 <15a.2a2.44> 100.00

' ‘16-W16’-§f:_ ” 11161059-H6 ,,,,,1u3,9_-_,*3"£>_,
“ 0.00 ’AmW6I66AAWMMI§§I?§?TTI)'WW"“i1f6é5;ao) 0.00 'I§T9ee.11 100.00

\ ‘ '§'.\:"-"Q I;f-'I_'_I;-I" ..?-I:-‘ll-'.:' II"-‘.5-‘-_ ':'I'='.§:'1-;'-_. _;
\ \ \ -

\ \

5,164,130.00 6,136,530.00 5,292,151.01 414,416.92 0.00 515,542.91
-§¢§9l1%?§;99..Z11i%-519-9° _fi1917'B56-"1 11°13-@l9¢?§.-M_mE2Lfi§1-4%. 2»16°1272-54

86.21
68.84

(92v,;45_q0; (1,Q5$TEE5TEE'”“51Hf§éEI§1 ($59,383.04) (65,5§1 Xi) YEYIISYEEEYEB ““'37.25


